HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY

Regularly Scheduled Monthly Meeting
Thursday, June 24, 2021
5:00 p.m.

Open Meeting - Sheriff Esco Jarnagin

Call to Order - Chairman Howard Shipley

Prayer — TBD

Pledge of Allegiance - Commissioner Tim Goins

Roll Call - County Clerk Penny Petty

Prepared under the direction of:
Chairman Howard Shipley

Return to Regular Calendar



REGULAR CALENDAR June 24, 2021 Hamblen County Legislative Body

Order # | Vote |Item
1 Recognition/Presentations/Proclamations (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
a. None
2 Calendar and Rules Committee Report (Chairman Jim Stepp )
Vote a. Approval of Consent Calendar ltems
Vote b. Approval of Regular Calendar Items
3 Approval of Consent Calendar (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
Vote a. Consent Calendar
4 Nominations/Appointments (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
a. None
5 Public Comment Regarding Business of the Agenda Only (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
6 RECESS AS HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY -OPEN PUBLIC HEARING (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
a. Resolution 21-10 to Amend Zoning Map of Hamblen County, TN by Rezoning Tax Map 011, Parcel 078.04,
District 03, Lot 3 of the Leonard and Imogene Murphy Property-Three Springs Road, Russellville, TN 37860
from R-1 to A-1
CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING, RECONVENE AS HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGLISATIVE BODY (Commission Chairman Howard
Shipley)
7 REZONING RESOLUTION VOTE (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
Vote a. Resolution 21-10 to Amend Zoning Map of Hamblen County, TN by Rezoning Tax Map 011, Parcel 078.04,
District 03, Lot 3 of the Leonard and Imogene Murphy Property-Three Springs Road, Russellville, TN 3786
from R-1 to A-1
8 Budget Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord)
Vote a. Resolution 21-06- Making Appropriations for the Various Fund Departments, Institutions, Offices, Agencies
for Hamblen County, Tennessee for year Beginning July 1, 2021 and Ending June 30, 2022
Vote b. Resolution 21 -07- Resolution Fixing the Tax Levy in Hamblen County, Tennessee for Fiscal Year Beginning
July 1, 2021
Vote c. Resolution 21-08 Making Appropriations to Non-Profit, Charitable and Civic Organizations of Hamblen
County, Tennessee for year Beginning July 1, 2021 and Ending June 30, 2022
Vote d. Resolution 21-09- Joint Resolution Hamblen County, Tennessee, Hamblen County Commission and Hamblen
County Board of Education-A Joint Resolution to Approve a Nonrecurring (One-Time) Appropriation for
Fiscal Year 2022 to Fund Nonrecurring Technology Equipment
9 Finance Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord)
Vote a. Monthly Checks May 2021
Vote b. Purchasing Policy and Procedures Update May 2021
Vote c. Bid Tabulation- Concrete Sidewalk and Steps for Justice Center Parking Area
Vote d. Resolution 21-11 Hamblen County Board of Education Federal Projects Cash Flow
Vote e. Grant Funds Awarded from the Office of Criminal Justice Program
Vote f.  Budget Amendment-Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment #8 for $1,306,010.54
g. Budget Amendments
Vote i Fund #101- County Commission $1,295
Vote ii. Fund #101- Juvenile Court $4,200
Vote iii. Fund #101- Register of Deeds $5,200
Vote iv. Fund #101- Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational $10,000
Vote V. Fund #101- Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational $6,300
Vote vi. Fund #101- Public Safety Projects $215,000
Vote vii. Fund #116- Sanitation/Garbage Department $20,000
Vote viii. Fund #131- Highway Department $2,000
Vote iX. Fund #151- General Debt Service $3,600

Return to Regular Calendar



10 Personnel Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord)
Vote a. Revisions to Employee Handbook-Hamblen County Government Vehicle Use Policy
Vote b. Revisions to Employee Handbook-Bereavement Leave
11 Public Services Committee (Chairman Tim Goins)
Vote a. Recommendation by the MHGIS for Street Naming-Waterfront Terrace
Vote b. Surplus Items for Jail
Vote c. Surplus Item for Community Services Work Program
12 Justice Center/Jail Project Committee (Chairman Tim Horner)
Vote a. Hale House Renovations
13 Public Comments —General (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
14 Announcements /Informational Items /Upcoming Meeting Dates (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
a. July Committee Meeting: Monday, July 12, 2021 @ 5:30 p.m. at the Courthouse Large Courtroom
b. July Commission Meeting: Thursday, July 22, 2021 @ 5:00 p.m. at the Courthouse Large Courtroom
15 Adjournment (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)

Thursday, June 24, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Calendar & Rules Committee
Monday, June 14, 2021
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse

MINUTES

Members Present:
Jim Stepp, Tim Horner, Howard Shipley, Thomas Doty, Joe Huntsman, Sr., Wayne NeSmith

Member Absent:
Eileen Arnwine

Call to Order
Chairman Jim Stepp called the meeting to order at 7:38 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee
Linda Noe, Edna Greene

Old Business
None

New Business
a. Motion (Tim Horner/Joe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to approve the Regular Calendar Items as
presented

b. Motion (Joe Huntsman, Sr./Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve the Consent Calendar Items as
presented.

Adjournment
There being no further business Chairman Stepp adjourned the meeting at 7:45 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



}31@

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

ssssssss COMMUNITY+-INDUSTRY

CALENDAR & RULES
COMMITTEE

James Stepp
Chairman

Tim Horner
Vice-Chairman

Howard Shipley
Ex-Officio

Eileen Arnwine
Member

Thomas Doty
Member

Joe Huntsman, Sr.
Member

Wayne NeSmith
Member

Hamblen County Government
CALENDAR & RULES COMMITTEE

Monday, June 14, 2021
Immediately Following Adjournment of the Public Service Committee
Large Courtroom of the Hamblen County Courthouse

AGENDA

Call to Order — Chairman James Stepp

. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only -

Chairman James Stepp  (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)

Old Business - Chairman James Stepp
a. None

New Business - Chairman James Stepp
a. Review of Regular Calendar Items
b. Review of Consent Calendar Items

Items of Interest - Chairman James Stepp
a. None

. Adjournment — Chairman James Stepp

Return to Regular Calendar



CONSENT CALENDAR June 24, 2021 Hamblen County Legislative Body

Order# |ltem Placed From
1 Approval of the Previous Month’s Minutes — May 20, 2021 Commission Chairman
2 Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty
3 Expenditure Reports — May 2021 Finance Committee
4 Planning Commission Building Permit Log —May 2021 Finance Committee
5 County Attorney Invoices —May 2021 Finance Committee
6 Coroner’s Monthly Report — May 2021 Finance Committee
7 Budget Amendments Approved by County Mayor Finance Committee
i. Fund #101- Storm Water Management $1,200
ii.  Fund #101 -Parks and Fair Boards $21
jiii. Fund #101- Circuit Court $80
iv. Fund #101- Work Release Program $903
v. Fund #116- Garbage and Sanitation $9,500
vi. Fund #116- Sanitation Department $1,500
vii. Fund #131- Highway Department $1,000
viii. Fund #131- Highway Department $60.82
ix. Fund #131- Highway Department $S600
8 Hamblen County Department of Education Quarterly Expenditure Report-Third Qtr. 2020- Finance Committee
2021
9 Approval of Minutes- Budget Committee 2021 Budget Committee
May 18, 2021, May 25, 2021, June 1, 2021, June 3, 2021, June 8, 2021,
June 10, 2021
10 |Approval of Education and Longevity Pay Submissions Personnel Committee

Thursday, June 24, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



Baich 125
CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION OF NOTARIES PUBLIC

5 -/ I - aoa l AS A CLERK OF THE COUNTY OF HAMBLEN, TENNESSEE I HEREBY CERTIFY TO
THE SECRETARY OF STATE THAT THE FOLLOWING WERE ELECTED TO THE OFFICE OF
G -14-A0 \ NOTARY PUBLIC DURING THE JUNE 24, 2021 MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY:
NAME HOME ADDRESS HOME PHONE BUSINESS ADDRESS BUSINESS PHONE _ SURETY
1. KATHY G ADAMS ;?:NMngﬁ?gﬁﬁhgyfos 423-231-0253 :;S:R':"s%';ﬂi %";813 423-581-6682 BOND
G ey jg;g;gg: gﬁ:( l;ﬁ 377605029 USSR fngéﬁ.?.'s‘}'éﬁ ?NJ?;;:‘?%’LHWY AL
N 1 I 041 L
Bl LA 2 ) 333%22’;533 e aaiacal &ﬁé’:’fﬁoﬁm il ST &
S-BRIANICOEEIFUCGATE %OL“B%LT?VTEr? o 423: 23125856 :n:g)gR‘:sAfgv?lﬁNTsT37s14sges 423:736:50:40
6.ELIZABETHP HAMMOND U2t TN 378131834 233127226 HOR NN TN STtass | 4236861252
7. HEATHER MCCARRELL STRAWBERRY PLAINS TN 376714424 423-3124565 Sornis st T SR E00
P N D e ey e e "
9. DONNA GREEN MCPHERSON ;ﬁg&ﬁg&g%g%ﬁf 423-736-1541 ;ogoRRsl.sggchl;osc;zf;'r PARKWAY 4235865650 STRART INS.
10. EDWIN P. OSBORNE ;%:Q;'T'gmvrﬂﬁn * 423-312-9111 ;‘:g;w'ﬁgﬁ“;g peRSTe 4233129111
Hi BDSREEEESuOn] el 25:58020470 ‘,‘(‘:fo"i'(?,[ﬂiﬁ%%'%f;zm4 AR oEd
12. MELISSA D. STUFFLE gmw%%zﬁ?‘ e i 423-736-5499 ug;ggfgmg';f; tass 423-839-0025

\ \ug!!’.{;

O -’*Q \NTYC(”"/’,

NECEIVE

g G URE
5 . \ JUN ] t CLERK OF THE COUNTY OF HAMBLEN, TENNESSEE
OF}‘JL (\F HA IWBLEI\S ér [ C/’ 2 /r(elurn to Regutar Calendar

COUNTY M AYOR DATE



MINUTES FOR HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE
BODY

COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

MAY 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



BE IT REMEMBERED that the Legislative Body for Hamblen County, Tennessee
met at its regular monthly meeting on May 20, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. in the
Hamblen County Courtroom with the Honorable Howard Shipley presiding.

The Legislative Body was opened by Courtroom Security Officer Harley Kelley.
Invocation was given by Commissioner Joe Huntsman.
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Tim Goins.

Upon roll call, the following members were present:

572072021 5:05:52 PM RoACa# Sysiems, Inc
ROLL CALL

_’.__._ Quorum Present

Present;§E# Absent; E

Randy DeBord

Joe Huntsman, Sr

Taylor Ward Chris Cutshaw

Tho.m.as Doty | Jeff Akérd

Wayne NeSmith Jim Ste.plp

Mike Reed ' Bobby Haun
Tim Goins - | .Tim Horner : |
Howard Shipley [l Eileen Amwine

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



BEER PERMIT VOTE

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to approve the beer permit
on and off premises permit for Kenny’s Market and Deli 5018 Copper Ridge Road,

Morristown, TN 37814

3.a. Beer Permit Vote

Beer Permit for Kenny's Market & Deli
5018 Copper Ridge Road , Morristown, TN 37814

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [l No: Bl ABsTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [i
Joe Huntsman, Randy DeBord &%

~ Taylor Ward Chris Cutshaw

__ YES
- Thomas Doty Jeff Akard
_Wayne NeSmit _Jim Stepp

Mike Reed Bobby Haun |

Tim Goins Tim Horner

Howard Shiple - " Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



May. 5. 2021 11:25AM Hamblen County Trustee s Office

HAMBLEN COUNTY
Clerk )

]

PENNY PETTY

511 West Second North Street
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Phone: (423) 686-1993 « Fax: (423) 585-2015

May 4" 2021

|
il
TO ALL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS;

No. 7543 P. 2

‘n

"+ "The Peoples House”

Enclosed, please find a beer permit application for Kenny's Market anid Deli
5018 Copper Ridge Road Morristown, TN 37814. The business owner is
Pulkitkumar Patel. This application is for reconsideration at the May 20, 2021
commission meeting. The business is located in the §" district and will be for

on and off premises beer permit.

Hamblen County Clerk

May 20, 2021

ECEIVET
N mros g

“ICE OF HAN".L} b
OFESUNTY MAYOR

Return to Regular Calendar




May. 5. 2021 11:20AM

Ramblen County Trustee s Office

Fob 182021 8:19pm  Hamblen County Sheriff's 4235871658

Applicont: MWML

Circle One;
No
Y;.s No
No
Yes) No
:
Cees) o
Yes No

311 West Second Narth Srmeet « Masristown, TN 37814 » offir 423,586,1931 » v 423.5F5.4-6’§9

g
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

PERVIGE COMMUNITY - TNDUSTRY

BEER PERMIT CHECKLIST

No. 7543 P, 3
p.2

Application Received - Date Received: 5! L{ Ia‘(

. a
Application Fee Paid $ Eﬂ) -~ Date Pald: _M__

Advertised in Local Newspaper — Data: S } @ l &r !
¥

Natification Letter mailed ta Commissioners ~ Date: 5 ‘,(0, ! &|

Criminal Background Check Completed {attached) \V4

Is property properly zoned? {verify w/Ptanning & Zoning) —Zone; _____

Sales Tax Registration Received — Date Received:

{new permit holder/due 10 days after permit Issued)

www.HamblisnCountyTN.gov

May 20, 2021

Return 16 Regular Calendar

Return to Regular Calendar



May, 5. 2021 11:25AM Hamblen County Trustee s Office No. 7543 P ¢
| SETERY
Rect 0050350

APPLICATION FOR BEER PERMIT

STATE OF TENNESSEE COUNTY OF HAMBLEN
ON-PREMISES PERMIT____

OFF-PREMISES PERMIT____

ON-AND-OFF PREMISES PERMIT_X

MANUFACTURER’S OR DISTRIBUTOR'S PERMIT___

TEMPORARY (SPECIAL EVENT) PERMIT_

1 HEREBY MAKE APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT TO SELL, STORE, MANUFACTURE, OR DISTRIBUTE REER OR OTHER
BEVERAGES AUTHORIZED TO BE SOLD, STORED, MANUFACTURED, OR DISTRIBUTED UNDER THE FROVISIONS OF
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATERD 57-5-101 et seq., AND BASE MY APPLICATION UPON THE ANSWERS TO THE
FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:

1. Full name of applicant (owner of business)

2. Type of applicant (check one) Persan Firm___Corporationﬁjoint-smck Company__ Syndicate___

Assoclation_

3. Glve the name and address of all persons, firms, corporations, Joint-stock companies, syndicates of associations
whe own five percent {5%) or more of the business (attach additional sheet if needed)

. TSP,

RS

If the owner is an indlvidual, answer 4,5, and 6. Gtherwlse, proceed to question 7.

4. What is your present home address?_ () 1

5. Previous address (es} within the last ten (10) years (use additional sheet if necessary)

A9% . Desmpwihdane  Delkak,. Ll - folis

K]
&
~
SR 2 o IR N T

—

6. Date of blith._.| U.’fz f } 19 ‘:rfq Home telephon@ -!-('é C?-'r'f'ﬁ"f' 553 f-a'

7. Applicant's business telephone Fay — YA ~ 2L

Retumn to Regular Catendar
May 20, 2021

ATV P

Return to Regular Calendar




N

May. 5. 2021 11:26AM Hamblen County Trustee s Office No, 7943 P 5

8. Under what name will this business opérate

9. Give business address and geographical location__ & O
ST L . - i3 g

o MOGIA SO WIFRe TS 35y )

10.Describe the nature of the husiness you wiil operate

11. Name and address of person to receive annual tax notices and any othér communication
PULNTITRYMAR PATEL, 501%. (OFPPe% medﬁ.e Semad.
e Jao s St TN = B . ‘.

12, Name and address of property owner (if ather than business owner) ALTRONT 17 C

M 1360 Wesk My 2630 Neweakd. TN =762

13. Will this permit be used to aperate two or mare restaurants or other businesses within the same bullding lves
or noj_NJg- If yes, specify number___, and list the names of all restaurants or other businesses and describe all
locations (use separate sheet if necessary)

14. Give the name, date of birth, and address of any manager other than the applicant, NLLAM pﬂ'ﬂ'—’L‘
—oglogliga , 295 Thisiin S Donsddge TN-37 725

15, Has any persan who owns five percent (5%} or mare of the business, any manager listed in response to
question 14 above, or any other employee of the business, been convicted of any violation of the beer or alcoholic
beverage laws or any crime {other than minoer traffic violations) within the past ten (10) years?_Nﬂlf yes, give the
particulars of each charge, the court, and the date convictéd -

e : - i

16. Have you, your business, or any person who owns five percent (5%) or more of the business, ever had a beer
permit revoked, suspended or denied in the state of Tennessee [\_l 0if ves, specify where, when, and why,

R 0 = tuee s e

17. Give the name, rélationship ta the applicant (if applicable) and address of the former beer permittee at this
location___ /' (i 4 tiad A\

18. For purposes of application, in no event will an off premise permit be issued authorizing the sale of beer within
onhe hundred fifty feet (150°) of any church, public or private school, or city park.

19..Hamblen County has adopted a rule forbidding the szle, starage, or manufacture of beer or like beverages
within 300 feet {300°) of a residential dwelling, if the owner objects to the issuance of a beer permit.

20. Glve the name of the owner and the address of the nearest residential dwelling te your business.
,.LGLIJ&&._C._&w.q.,Y;mM;._ﬁ?ﬂ.lg.q&ﬁ&‘/x___._ﬁ - i
506) Ddigde Pilke
Moo Norow A TN 325N

Return to Regular Calendar

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



May. 5. 2021 11:26AM Hamblen County Trustee s Office No. 7543 P, 6

| CERTIFY THAT THIS APPLICATION CONYAINS TRUE INFORMATION TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. |
AM AWARE OF MY CONTINUING OBLIGATION TQ AMEND OR SUPPLEMENT THIS APPLICATION PROMPTLY IF A
CHANGE IN CIRCUMSTANCES AFFECTS THE RESPONSES PROVIDED IN THIS APPLICATION, EITHER BEFORE OR AFTER
A PERMIT HAS BEEN ISSUED. 1 CERTIFY THAT | AM KNOWLEDGABLE OF THE LAWS PROHIBITING THE SALE OF BEER
TO MINORS. | AM AWARE THAT | WILL NOT BE ISSUED A BEER PERMIT OR MY PERMIT WILL BE REVOKED IF MY
BUSINESS LOCATION CAUSES TRAFFIC CONGESTION OR INTERFERES WITH SCHOOLS, CHURCHES, OR OTHER
PLACES OF PUBLIC GATHERING, OR OTHERWISE INTERFERES WITH PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, OR MORALS. | WILL
SURRENDER TO ‘THE BEER BOARD ANY PERMIT ISSUED UNDER THIS APPLICATION WITHING FIFTEEN (15) DAYS OF
TERMINATION OF THE BUSINESS, CHANGE IN OWNERSKIP, RELOCATION OF THE BUSINESS, OR CHANGE OF THE
BLISINESS'S NAME.

& [Hﬁ‘ . ottt i
Sworn to and subscribed befare me this Y, -day of RUQQ cate G R
‘;‘\(\i‘

& s i.@%? ReoE

v hesiemt LT

Notary Public_= _ \ ] 59 ¥

My Commission Expires:

NOTICE: A non-refundable $250,00 fee must accompany this application. If the application is approved, you are
required to provide documentation of sales tax registration to the county within ten {10) days of approval,

An annual privilege tax of $100.00 is imposed on the business of selling, distributing, staring, or manufacturing
heer In this state. The tax is due each January 1 and is payable to the Hamblen County Clerk. This tax s prorated
for new permits issued after January 1, and must be paid when the permit is issued,

ANY APPUCANT MAKING A FALSE STATEMENT IN THIS APPLICATION SHALL FORFET HIS OR HER PERMIT AND
SHALL NOT BE ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE ANY PERMIT FOR TEN (10} YEARS.

Raturn to Regutar Calendar

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



May. 5. 2021 11:26AM Hamblen County Trustee s Office No. 7543 P 7

PENNY PETTY
SO0 HAMBLEN COUNTY CLERK RECEIPT
511 W. 2ND NORTH ST 0050390

) MORRISTOWN, TN 37814

RECEIPT BOOK: GENERAL RECEIPTS - FEE IS NOT REFUNDABLE

Received Of Phone: ITEM _QaTy EACH EXTENSION
KENNY'S MARKET & DELI 3/ PULKEBRETARIPAT Beer Application 1 250.00 250.00
e Total 250.00
BEER APPLICATION
Mail To
Cash 260.00 By
Check .09
Credit Card 00 WK31 14 BB
Change 10.00
DEYACH ALONG THMIS LINE
05/04/2021 PENNY PETTY
HAMBILEN COUNTY CLERK RECEIPT
§11 W. 2ND NORTH ST 0050390

MORRISTOWN, TN 37814

RECEIPT BOOK: GENERAL RECEIPTS - FEE IS NOT REFUNDABLE

"e‘::eived of ) Phone: ITEM QTY EACH EXTENSION

INNY'S MARKET & DELI 3/ PULKPBREMBRIPAT Beer Application 1 250.00 250.00
For —a
BEER APPLICATION g 250.00
Mail To
Cash 260.00
Cheek .00 BY
Credit Card .00 WK31 14 BB
Change 10.00

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar




May., 5 2021 11:26AM Hamblen County Trustee s Office No. 7543
Feb 18 2021 3:19pm  Hamblen County Shatiffs 4235871658 p.5
Esco R. Jarnagin * it

Sherifl

DATE: Z,] IO/I 2J

{ a"‘“‘;

e T_}.‘“

b

Sheriff of Bamblen Gounty

510 Allizon Street
Morristown, Tennesses 37814

AN ARREST RECORD SEARCH WAS PROVIDED FOR THE FOI.I.O'WI!*
INDIVIDUAL:

mae POV LT UM Pl
DATE OF BIRTH: /0}[ 25’! %9

/

o
TNDIVIDUAL HAS WO RECORD AT THE HEMBLEN CO. SHERIFES PEPT. -

Has Arrest with Morristown Police Department, Please COntact'MPDnnsuSBlrznﬂ
S

D4PT:

INDIVIDUAL HAS THE FOLLOWING RECORD AT THE HAMBLEN CO. SHERIFE

u‘xg'

PHONE:  (423) 586-3781 » Administrative
(423) 585-2720 - Jail

FAX: (423) 387-165% - Administrative
(423) 587-1329 - Jall

P. 8

Wayne Mize
Chief Deputy

n agarre -

Return fc‘ Raguler Calendar

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



May, 5. 2021 11:26AM Hamblen County Trustee's Office

No. 7543 P, §
Feb1820213:18pm  Hamblen County Sheriff's 4235871658 p.4
T Wayne Mize
Esco R, Jarnagin gk Chief De
~ puty
Sheriff . @g;‘ 3
f s A

Shyeviff of Hamblen Gonnfy

510 Allison Strast
Mormistawn, Tennesses 37814

E

DATE: 2’ [3’\ A

AN ARREST RECORD SEARCH WAS PROVIDED FOR THE FOLLOWING
INDIVIDUAL;

e A T 1AM Palel
DATE OF BIRTH: 5}3’ ! 9)

INDIVIDUAL HAS NO RECORD AT THE HAMBLEN CO. SHERTFE'S DEPP.__ N | . . .
Has Arrest with Morristown Pelice Departmént, Please Contact MPM23~58{2?

—

INDIVIOUAL HAS THE FOLLOWING RECORD AT THE HAMBLEN CO. SHERIFE'}S DEPT:

&4 : PHONE:  (423) 5B6-3781 - Adminisirative
) {423) 585-2720 - Jail
FAX: (423) 587-1658 - Admiaistrative

(423) 587-1329 - Iail

Rsturn to Regulsr Calendar

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



May. 5 2021 11:26AM

Page

Order Number

PG Number
Customer
Contact

Address1
Address2

City St Zlp

Phone C
Fax :

Printed By
Entered By .

Keywords
Notes
Zones

1of1 05/05/2021 10:29:39

22183856

Hamblen County Trustee s Office

Ad Number
Ad Key
Salesperson
Publication

21875800 HAMBLEN CO BEER BOARD, Section

CARRIE
511 W 2nd North St.

HAMBLEN CO. COURTHOUSE
MORRISTOWN TN 37814

(423) 586-1931
(423) 587-9798

echaplin
ctadtaker2

Beer Board 05/20/21 (April)

Sub Section
Category
Dates Run
Days

Slze

Words

Ad Rate

Ad Price

Amount Paid

Amount Due

PUBLIC NOTICE

Permit
Reconsideration
Meeting Notice

For on and off
premise Permit for
reconsgideration at
the County Com-
mission  Meeting
May 20th, 2021 at
5:00 Large Court-
room at Hamblen
County Court-
house.

Business Name :
Kenny's Market &
Deli

Address:
5018 Copper Ridge
Rd,, Marristown TN

37814

Owner;
Pulkitkumar Patel

Phone Number:
423-839-2409

District:
#8

Publish Date
05/06/21

May 20, 2021

No. 7543 P 10

22275278

04 - Alyssa Snodgrass
Gitizen Tribune
Classified Section
Classified Section
Public Notices-130
05/06/2021-05/06/2021
1

1x4.74, 48 lines
56

Open

41,93

0.00

4193

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



%G8°CE G6'1L09'1 05'89¢ G5'906'C 0e'sie 0028 uoie|nBay puy uoioadsul  gL6ps 0L

%000 000 000 00°'680'S81 §Z'TLT'ov 00°680'581 uswabeuely Aousblowsz Jaul0  oByYS LOL
%6E LT GG'0€2'8¢ 81'168'% 9z'296'69 18292'8 00'¥80'c0l asusdq IND - 0LYPS L0
%000 000 000 00°000'022 00'000'0}1 00°000'022 [oJuod puy uojuaAsld alld  gLeEYS LOL
%92 v¢C §8'89G°'2/ 60°EVE'L 90'99.'02 ZEOLLYL 00'8/9'61L€ welBoid oses|9y MOM  05zpS 1O}
%6€ 6€ zT'89¢'9¢ 000 8/°208'SS 10°Z8E L 00'120'¢6 SSNOYMIOM  0gziS Lol
%G¥'2T G6'956'2€0') 62°GSY'06E LOZrR'PEZ'E 09'690'LLE ST ¥ST'eC9'y I'BF'  0L2pS 1LOL
%EI'E6 96'219'S 000 ¥v'Z8¢€ 000 00°000'9 AisiBay JspusyQ [enxas ay| JO UOHBASIUIWPY  0gLyS LOL
%09°2¢ 18'8LL 'YL GG'680'8¢Cl £GVE6'60P'C 06'50Z'e€T 68'2rl'26T'C uswyedaq sPNdYS QLIPS LOL
%G1 9€ 92'€98'LS 000 ¥1°€65'L6 99'2/¥'02 00°LGb'evl weiboid sougysissy WHOIA  0£6ES L0
%.0°9€E [ RAAR XA 92'60S'9 28'1¥.1'995 16°97L'8S 00°0£9'968 funoag woounod  gzees Lok
%90'7E ¥6'9¢8'301 Lz 261" 69'688'802 99'6¥6'¢C 00'7LG'6LE HNoD S|IUSANr  opges LOL
%8G'61 16'1£0'8L £6°11S'L 91'866'81L€ lzevl'ee 00'8/5'86¢ unop Aisoueyd  oopeS LOL
%LE 29 ¥2'¥0£'S9 6L 0¢Y 166821 GO'¥9G'S 05'020'.L6 unod Brid  peges 1oL
%10've 66'682'601 (4 WAS AL 6.°6L0'0F¢ 12°€86'9¢ 00°€¥Z'LS¥ HnoJ suolssag [BldudY goges LOL
%1892 LO'6¥8'¥9T PO’ LEV'E G6'0SS'LLL 16'96%'2. 00'1£8'686 HNOJ UN2D  QOLES LOL
%€S 02 9/'1G2'/9 66°L0G'C GT'116'85C G1L'€66'82 00'LZL'0EE ddueuld JAYIO 00625 L0
%GZ'8l £¥'POV'eC 1G°0L7'VL 09'06£'06 10'6€6'LL 09'622'8Z1 Buissaooid eled  gpgzs LOL
%8E'6¢ ¥2'01£'902 12°05.'2 S0'8P0'C6Y 98'866'6Y 00'601'202 oW s8I0 ANoD  ppgzs B
%z2l'Z2 ££'066'¢8 80°L0L'Z 8G6'82¥'€62 98'c01'.2 00'98%'6.€ 200 s,e81snuL Aunod  oopzs DL
%81l S L'eeT'es 65129 0£'6v8'29 G8'1S.'8L 00'758'291 weiboid jesiesddeay gLezs B
%LL1C 00'688'9. 86'€L0'l Z0'0vE's.2 91°160'82 00°€t2'€SE 900 slossassy Auadold  gogzs Wr
%¥0'22 71'0v.L'6 000 98'L9p'vE €eVLG'E 00'20Z'v¥ Buiseyoind  gozzs LOL
%8022 6t #£8'96 0028z LG PG LPE 18°600'GE 00°'8569'8EY Bunebpng puy Buunoody  goLzs 101
%0.°02 vy'eee'y 8Y°L0T'1L 80'8GE'S1 11'6€S'L 00'688'02 SPI0d3Y JO UONEAISSAId (161G LOL
%6192 82°092'2ET Ge'/.€'6¢ LV 18Z'629 82'%29'GS 01°6¢6'088 sapiioed JBWO  01L8LS Lo
%6E 9F SOVLL'ZE 000 GB'ELL'LS ZO'9EE'y 00'988'68 swa)sAg uonewlojul [eolydeiBoss  ggzLs 1oL
%61°1T 12'922'2) 00'99 6. VLY'SY 62225y 00°202'LS soue|dwoD S3peD  gG/LS L0
%11 0€ 86'925'0. SP'Ees'l 1G°224'1S) zLelE's1 00'8€2'6¢2 Buluueld gz/15 101
%ES'8C LZ'6€£8'S0) G0'/€T'S ¥.°€96'65¢C €.'89/'Ge 00'0%¥0'LL€ spaaq o Jaisibay  gpgLs L0l
%80°G2 £9'0£6'C6 89'¥SS £9'866'9.2 15'Tev'se 00'¥8%'0.€ UOISSILIWOY LUOJ23T  0pgLS L0
%99°€S 87'GG8'01 000 ZGLEV'VL 6L7CLE' 00'€62'LE Asuiopy Anod  gopls Lol
%0.L T €T 1€£'65 LG'E€96'E ZL'e/8'9/1 ¥1°260'81 98'291'0¥2 aajnoax3/iokey Alunod  opels Lol
%00°00L 00°06G'S 000 000 000 00°0SS'S uojezilenb3 JO piEOY  01ZLS LOL
%8102 01'¥8€'SE 00°00§ 06°0217'6E1L 69°/9€'¥E 00'S0€'S.L uoissiwwod Aunod  ogLLs 1oL
bpng j0%, spun4 saouelquinouly sainyipuadx3y saJnjipuadxy jobpng uondiasagauNodIY pug
Spu4 |AY ajqejleAy ajeq-0j-Jeap 3jeq-o0j-yjuop PasIAdY
we gg: owy . 666 6666 666 66 666 66666 LOL 0Z0Z NIyl
chw.mwm nsm.m 120z/0Eiv0 :31va LHOd3 000 0000 000 00 000 0000S LOL 020Z :wold
| :obeq 1043y J¥NLIANIdX3 wbgd 207 qng do [qQ U293y pugd lesp HELS

(L0L) aNNd TYH3N3O

$1390an9g ® SLNNC 7 ALNNOD NIT89INVH

Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENDITURE REPORTS
APRIL 2021

May-20,-2021

Return to Regular Calendar




CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

Motion by Jim Stepp, seconded by Bobby Haun to approve the consent

calendar items.

512012621 5:13:24 PM RoliCall Systems, Inc.
5.a. Approval of the Consent Calendar Items

---------

H
gl VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [ No: [ ABsTaiN: 0 ABsENT: [§
Joe Huntsman, Randy DeBord

YES

Taylor Ward Chris Cutshaw YES

Thomas Doty Jeff Akard

Wayne NeSmit _JimStepp ten| YES

Mike Reed Bobby Haun = ahi
Tim Goins M3 TimHorner W

Howard Shlple Eileen Arnwine N

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



%L0°Cl 0€'960'EL G0'G6L'E 69'80.'26 9¥'L€2 00°000'60} sj08l0id SJBJI9M PUY YHEBSH 2lANd  OpLLE LOL

%v0'LL G5'098'8Y 0v'2es'L5e 0067091 000 GB'LEV' PP spsloid Misjes olland  oglLi6 101
%000 000 000 000 000 000 sjoafoid sonsnr 4O UOHBASIUIWPY  oZ|16 LOL
%L9V.L 96'cL0'vee Ov'6GL LY $9'92¢ € y9'v8.'9 00°000'00¢ sposloid uoljesisIUIWPY [BJAUSD  pLLLE LO)
%L9'91 00°000'L 000 00°000'S 00°0 00'000'9 s90lAlag AHUNWWOD  gogg, oL
%9¥'81 18'¥20'8S 000 61°622'95¢ 86°08G 00¥ST'vLE SNO3UEISSIN - 0p68S  LOL
%EL'8 99'86€£'0¢ 00°00€'E ¥£°098'602 8.°€69'LY 00'655'€€T Z#1uelD 61-AINOD  z08ss 10l
%EL6E £1°029'01L 000 19vlz'se 000 08'ves' Ly Spund uoida3 L#3JUels 6L-dIANOD  |0g8s 101
%8891 26'686'62} 000 £6°LLE'0Y9 81'006'} 58'10€'0LL siouag eafodw3  goggs 10}
%cC8'S¢ L0°18€'8 000 £6°¢.0've Ly 0St'e 00°g5t'ee SIVIMBG SUBIGIBA  0pEQS LOI
%000 000 000 000 000 000 uojepodsuel] dlldnd  gLz8S LOL
%¥8'E 0v'S65've 000 09'v0¥'919 000 00°000'L¥9 juswdojonsq [BIASNPUl  0Z18S LOL
%€0'2C 0005021 000 00'059'ZY 00°0SZ'L4 00°00.'¥S wsunel  oL18g 1oL
%EO0 VY A A% RS 86'666'C 09°22¢'vL G6°G6 00°096'0€ Juswabeuely Jojep WIOIS 0085 LOL
%P6l €0°856'6 000 16°19Z'Lp L'y 00022'LS UoNBAIBSUO] 110S  Qp5.S LOL
%000 000 000 00°000'} 000 00°000'} INBS ISAI04  0pg/S LOL
%0V’'€ G1'€99'G ¥ 08¢'0v 122vs'ozt G6'995'0Y 00°985°'991 30IAISG uoIsuUSX3 [eIMINoLBY  ogLz5 1oL
%66°L 0L'90¥'vE 000 0€°'€50'96¢ lT9lT'eSt 00°'09%'0EY [BUOnESIOY PUY [BINYND '[BIS0S JISUIO 00695 LOL
%LL1LE 78'6.9'66 Gz 0eC'y £6°228'60C ghzie'ee 00'€eL'ele spleog Jleq puy sxiled p295 302
%000 000 00°0 00°005'¢c6¢ 00's.€'eL 00°005'€62 soueiq]  ppg9s §HL
%000 000 000 00°00S'9 000 00°00S'9 SOUEJSISSY SUSZIID JOIUBS  gpE9s m,:
%000 000 000 00°009'LL 00°008'G 00°009°}} SAAMIPYIINPY 001 95 M,u_‘
%000 000 000 000 000 000 SIE}I9M\ PUY YJIBSH JlIQNd 1SUI0  0p6SS 101
%000 000 000 000 000 000 JuswaBeuely uojeyues  gy/65 1oL
%CC'E 00'G88 000 00'519'9¢ 00°0L0'El 00°00S'2¢ S90IAIBG SIBjI9MA [BI0T] IBYIO  0BGSS LOL
%000 000 000 000 000 000 Hoddns pilud  0gsss 1oL
%000 000 000 000 000 000 uaJpyO Juspusdaq OL PIV  0gSsS LOL
%00°001 00°€€Z'sll 000 000 000 00°€€T'SLL Sjels o) uojeudoiddy  ggess 1oL
%00°0 000 000 000 000 000 S80|AISS [B108dS S,UBIPIND  08LSS L0
%00°LL 00°0SG 000 00°0S¥'t 00°008'L 00°000'S swelBoid Brug puvy [04yodlY 07155 LOL
%000 000 000 00°000'S 000 00°000'G SWoH BUISINN  opl5S LOL
%681 £1°9vP'8S 9G'vE9'Y LE'6LG'She Ge'v.LL'62 00°009'80¢ [OJIUCD [EWIUY PUY SBIGEY 0z 55 LO)
%16'LE ¥6'881'€SE zeees’s 00°061°€.S 15'622'29 91'815'2€6 Isjuag yjesH [e207  gLL65 L0l
%¥.L ¥G 01'68L'ce 000 06°0££'8l 28'688 00°005'0¥ fsjes oland 1ISYO  006YS 101
%E6 LI v¥'929'62 €0°096'8 €2°9¥9'921 €£°600'81 0,'2€2'591 Jaujwex3 [eoipajy/teuciod AUNoD  gigps Lo}
bpng jo, spun4 saojuelqunoug sainypuadx3y sainppuadx3y yabpng uonduasaqaunoddy pugy
spud |[AY a|qejieAy aje(-03)-1RaA ajeQ-0}-yjuo pasiAay

we gG:g  awiy . 666 6666 666 66 666 66666 LOL 020C NIyl

L20Z/5/5  :91eq e s e 000 0000 000 00 000 0000S LOL 0202 -wold

7 abeg 130d3y I¥NLIANIdX3
(L0L) aNN4 TYH3INTD
: S$139an9 B SINNC 7 ALNNOD NITSWVH

why 207 qng do [qQ Iy pul 1e3A ‘1es

Return to Regular Calendar



May 20, 2021

%8L'¢¢ £0°9€9'€6S $ 2£285'29 § 029L6'vP6°L $ 96°861'961 $ SS'VEL'909T $
%000 000 000 000 000 000 C#UBIO 61-QINOD  Z088s 9Ll
%8L'¢¢C £0°9€9'¢65 Te'C8s'L9 0Z'9L6'vv6'lL 96'861'961 GGvEL'909'T luswasbeuely UolBIUBS  0}/G5 9L}
Bpng j0%, spung s9duelqunoug sainypuadx3y saJnjpuadxy jofipng uonduasagaunoddy pug
Spud |AY aqejieAy 9]e(Q-0)-Jea\ ajeq-oj-yjuon PasiAzy
we 96:¢  :awi] . 666 6666 666 66 666 66666 9LL 0202 -NIYylL
120Z/5/S  :9yeq 1202/0¢/v0 +31vQ LYOd3d 000 0000 000 00 000 0000S 9LL 0Z0Z -wold
| :abeq 1¥0d3d J¥NLIANIdX3 wbd 9207 qng do [QO Juddy pud I1es) HEI

s139ang ® SINNC

(9L1) NOILVLINVS/ALSVM A0S
7 ALNNOD N3TaINVH

Return to Regular Calendar



May 20, 2021

%00 $€'919°€25'S § G£'£5£°856 $ 18°€19°6E5°0L $ 2°550°006°) $ 96°€85'210¢Z $
%61 v98' - 95°9v. 'pe- 000 9v'019'9¢ 9°'019'9¢ 06'€98'l InO sigjsuel]  gole6 LOL
%00°'001 oo'sel'e 000 000 000 00'sel'e oloid swuwianon [essusD JBYIO  06LLE LOL
%000 000 000 000 000 000 sjosloid uoneasdsy puy [eINinD ‘[BI90S  oGLL6 L0
bpng j0%, spun4 s9JueIqUNoU] sainjipuadxy sainjipuadxgy jabpng uonduasagaunosdy puy
spud |AY Jjqejieay 9jeQq-0}-1ea\ ajeq-o}-yjuon PIsIAdY
we G5:g  :awl ) 666 6666 666 66 666 66666 LOL 0202 N4yl
L202/S/S _wumm_. e A et i EL 000 0000 000 00 000 0000S LOL 020T :wold
¢ :aobegq 1d0d3y {NLIANIdXS whg 9207 qns do [qQ U929y pud Jesp HET

(10L) ANNJ TVY3INID
s139and B SINNC

7 ALNNOD NIT9NVH

Return to Regular Calendar



Woes0 € i2r0
wew A 120
#0860 L0
00 020 210
00 020 LY
10850 20£0
a0'so0 ¥ askd

st v asvd
00500 . Vv Qb0

20200 €0

vt 9zld 2o
00520 ~ 4 dovo
00 870 920
@l - D 16407
E0 55D 4]
90 800 T gen”
000~ ¥V D550
vovir T 820

00880 v 0l0
w0 d ALl

G0 £00 a NLL0

w0450 6€0
0550 6E0
WizEs Lia
10 €60 ]

o =
8 €
<+ @
5 &
¢«
o

=F
3 5

70ELD 550
00250 ovg
S0 OvL v20
20800 220

0 55010 660

| T 620
8L 510
21 520 280
000 8 ozvo
W0 E 240
wice aze
Lo 280
B 5z0
[L240) 070

e 3 L0

>ufg  droup doyxey

i OETIBLBELS

00 0%%

00 05€$
0086485
ooocs
0.0k
00 tsS
000618
00 0%
0% €05 4§
0008
00 0v9 25
00588
000018
00 083
0004 1S
00 0525
00528
000045
0005Z8
00 02%
095845
00 028
23748
[T
00 001S
00 023
oFese’is
00 528
00 8HIS
00 0013
SL622%
00 05
00 695

00 00}$
00 93
002e$
Q0 0z

STHIE'LS
00 B8
00 05¢s
00 028
oooess
(58 Feas
ca'rss
0% 321
60 05S
sTsiS

IR0y

PR |Ra L

i

WS 00 ONq]
T STt S Ae AUTR

i€aoadiy e g

iSenbay TilloFay

SN 1531

TEndoue)aduly BUE INID T T T

Mg

O N
B0y
00 098 0000958 sBUIGS MOPEaW 6161 voxOLDplgabelois T plodwepy ZDEY | SSI0Z
00 09% 00000€5 TPy SaNS 19t - ~ Bpig 3beross uosMeE] A N [P0 TAT 4
00'05€$ 00 000 89% RS0 PR TR SpopHMg T T v AY VoY TESiNIZ
, = T ooesisT T vBvises | PY a0pry 12dd03 60¥E Sogzoberb T T ypeypEBIN T zEay  5M0i2
00 025 T e > £y 9Bpry 109603 265 [BamEYaW uap3 sawer 1262Y N1IS1071Z
OTOLS 04 0488 00'000'00Z¢ Pl 3fony i>8dod (69t T ibs 28v) @snoy uIpT SIWer  |Zedy 0SMOLT
Ta0(ss EergiEsT ogisainyarg T T ") Uogippe S uyor \zRTy  shioIT
‘ S 0UTEIS o S T pasbuuds nydms opiz BUGWRE T Tgpinugbune 308 LG adritie
00 05 "~ prsbulds inydns ob1z T T eamegosw TURNYS ORI iz WLvlo-lz
T ovtos ks | GOOO0GSZE P sBunds mudns oviz {lepswwod} IM5 ~ 7 loniy pinr a0y | TAigY SRz
G008 00000 W3315 VOSAWoUL G717 “Upiq SBeios sofoigvelg i iZgay Syi0mlZ
TTo00v9Z8  000000001s T puUiEi IS 9uvizs Syun aBelols [PRIBWWISY T BUSIID UARW | IUBTY rRiciE
005265 00000 S T3 padRRnd g ” 0gn0c 1ap 9berb” Wsod 5T IRy £9L0T1E
o T0000IST D OQU0SES | pJ WHiTOW SIEN SUolLEyS 6L L sope.bdn samol JBMCLUBRWY | 1ZEeY  ZvioiZ
. 3 g 00U8s | DOOOSES 3314 ALY PO 9665 Bpiq oBeisiE or srs e 28U wlo-iE
T coous T T o TitH RS 9ZLE UPEQUOD UoSMET) Buqunid | Buiquinid 393 T& aavieie”
5 - 000EZE 00 000'5% "~ P eSS sloe 4210d pasopus T Tgwiseopuel 1y BELTIE
o : 005Zs° T 00'00Is " paAslen eydy ZEEL podiea jejaws I xgsund T izlgy eeiv1z
g I © 00 0UIs 0000058 © "pyd auoquus 109 02x0Z abelef” pleaEH Aws  TTE0y T EiGriz
) . 00 0528 0000028 plMOIZEGY T " pesp T T TUSSAWGUI MW | 1203 T eic-iz
00028 = B = = g SR04 Y 04T Jeajueyoain TOUBGWEIIM  1202% WSELD I
0000t5 0% 5893 00°000°06§ 0 g A 0 "~ ubssgzpesnoy - nOWeR WENM 1202 YELOIZ
00 028 U A#00 sngite 250 IeopeyoaWw SUNET W BIS3T T 1ZEHY NEELO-IZ
000015 0ZBZ9LS | 0000070528 Py AT ARG Y25 WDSFHIZ asnoH SUNETW 3] T 1ELY | ZRiTiE
3 GO0SIS T O0000ES T Py AONUSH IO 9E6E DEXpZ 3BERE T R 580N | T2l IRtz
© 00001 00 42V 298 Py Aayos6hgz HAMS T ke eEsaT izsiy | 0616n1
00 025 10 Meind 55e7 [LE ] Piep eped lzmyy - sz
= T o060l 06462°tE  ud0na'sics igmony sgez "7y bs 928z asnon “paem epED YTV T T
; ~ 77 ooses PGS wiRsnSoers 0 T poded | T pruoQoWIwwol 1Sy [2itiz
00 811§ 00 005418 1Q 39e3d 122 L | uosiped apsukl IEEiiv Gélrie
o000 T T T suruopeH 2oie T umosg Yoy \Uviy | SZio-iZ
T siezzs T ndoesors " oupy K3Gqy zoar N8P TSy RS ey v
G0 0% 00 00€ES Py lasey Z6/1 Bpiqabeisis ~ T Spoopa eavm tZviy T g210-12
Do6ss  0DGO0ES T huy gzeg [Toe) RUEDDWNIEPURY | IZELY  ZZVIIZ
o 00 001 0000028 Y VPRI AP £6OL Fanud g SeEer  I2Ziv T 2ioiz
00 v 00002'1s suET W ¥6.2 Tong pbesms SeAyUWMDT | IZZHY | 0210k
0028 00 005 25 1{Brudaeag Tozo L] ieSsuanGRg  lzEw
0D 0zZ§ P %3310 Jalued spzz P hsgoueskia  1Zeny Welioiz
- 000018" SzZHIZis  00°000'08ZS PY §3210 JaujURd §bZ2 1 bs o96) 33004 kisgoueskig My | N2
T duers GOBeETS {Q TN 1Zy8 Bolg e Lap2iop e enieE
00'0SE$ ~ GEOvFORLS RN Aapimy nouey WY O suir
00028 T SPNT MUY GGG EEAyns auzey (olieq [ TS
60001 00°055s 0000858 043 NADUY 055 1 b pzgs pEnon 3U33Y fRuleg iEr LR
00 5228 [STe g IR ERMPIN 1562 GEag #Suend e sapeys tpuy TNEIE
00PSS T 00'000'BY vonn ZgasT SR} I PIPUOCIW Ol 1S T LLIgHIE
05 8218 0600e' s Py j2dty ey DZEC #5R02 33D TtmwodoueRmuo] (S QLT
65'65S T oo'eosis oY U s etg woadis -y “LArA fey 12T 80INT
5Z 518 00 204 2§ 10 13913 Buuds gze€ ¥oIp BunesQuelsiys Ly A0-LE
sep  YSSW  buiGuinjg” S Wubed . uomdngsuod | SSIPpY SdAy T weoddy arcg LSy

020 Hdy

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



LAW OFFICES
CAPPS & BYRD LLP
100 L WEST FIRST NORTH STREET
MORRISTOWN, TENNESSEL 8781 |

PAUL R. CAPPS (1922-2003)
FRANK P. CANTWELL JR (Ret.)

TELEPHONE: (423) 586-3083
FACSIMILE: (423)586-0513
CHRISTOPHER P. CAPPS WEBSITE: cappsbyrdlaw.com
DAVID S. BYRD E-MAIL: intofcechlaw.com

April 30,2021

Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Courthouse
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

RE: [INVOICES FOR LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED ON BEHALF
OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE - APRIL, 2021
Dear Bill:

Please find enclosed four (4) invoices representing legal services rendered on behalf of Hamblen
County, Tennessee during the month of April, 2021.

As usual, one invoice covers our General/Miscellaneous File, and three (3) invoices are for
separate county departments.

Please review these invoices, and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
With best regards, 1 remain,

Very truly yours,

Christopher P. Capps '
CPCl/alg

Enclosures

hups fccblaw shurepomt.convsieslaw ey Shanad Ducuiionts/ Hamblen CountyALateny 2021 Brttaim, Bill nvorc e-H-50-2 1 doe

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



N
[=]
N
s
N
>
[°]
=
%ZE"8C Z1'25€'226 § 99°680°16 $ S0°'L0Y'952°C $ 90°165'8.1 $ £8TP8'VITC $
%9 '0€ Z€'659'LET 000 89°0vE'¥2S 000 00'000'95. fepno [evded  opogs LEL
%95 '8€ 00'€S'6 00°0 00'161'GL 000 00'SZ.'vT sjyousg aaholdw3  opogg LE|L
%GE"9T 68 $SZ'70L 50'006'9€ 68'€25'¥52 9v'621 65 £8'8.9'G6E juswdinb3 JO soueUSUIB PUY UOiEIodO  gpLE9 LEL
%.18'62 66'802'96% 0L'L2Z'8y 16'LLE'SLL'L ¥80ZL'ELL 00'2re'199'l soueusjulely abpug puy kemyblH  opoze Lel
%196l Z6'769's8 15'896'G 1G'EEY'SPE 9/°0v£'9Z 00'260'LE¥ uonesnsILILPY  000L9 LEL
%000 000 000 000 000 000 Z# IO 61-AINOD  Z088S LEL
ppng j09, spuny sasuelquInoug sainjpuadxy sainjpuadx3y jobpng uonduosagaunNo2dy pud
spud JAy s|qe|ieAy ajeq-03-4eap ajeq-o}-yuop pasiaay
we gQ:0} ewil . 666 6666 666 66 666 66666 LEL 0¢0C NIyl
LZ0Z/S/S  :91eq FE0ZI0EIR0) +31VAl LHOCSH 000 0000 000 00 000 0000S LEL 0ZOZ :woi4
| :abeq 13043y JANLIANIdXS wbd 207 qng do [gO Judsay pud Jesp HEIS

(1€L) ANNd AVMHOIH
$139aNn8 ¥ SINN(

7 ALNNOD NIT9INVH

Return to Regular Calendar



Capps & Byrd, LLP INVOICE

1004 W, 1st North Street Invoice # 689
Morristown, TN 37814 Date: 05/04/2021
Due On: 06/03/2021

Hamblen County Government
Hamblen County Courthouse
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00027-Hamblen County Government

General Account

Type Date Description Quantity Rate Total

Service  04/05/2021 Phone conference with Bill Brittain re: health 0.20 $150.00 $30.00
department matter; e-mails from and to Bill Brittain re:
public notice

Service  04/06/2021 E-mail from Bill Brittain re: pending litigation 0.20 $150.00 $30.00

Service  04/07/2021 E-mails from Bill Brittain and Tricia Herzfeld re: pending 0.10  $150.00 $15.00
litigation

Service  04/08/2021 E-mail from Trish Bowman re: 4/12 meeting; e-mails 0.15 $150.00 $22.50
from Amber Lamance and John Williams re: pending
litigation

Service  04/12/2021 E-mail from Amber Lamance re: pending litigation; 150 $150.00 $225.00

committee meeting

Service  04/13/2021 E-mails to and from Lauren Carroll re: animal control 220  $150.00 $330.00
officers and citations; e-mail from Bill Brittain re: AG
amendment to bill; e-mail to Katie Robertson re: animal
control; phone conference with Teresa West re:
pending litigation; research and phone conferences
with Hickman and Perales re: CDC order

Service  04/14/2021 Research beer permit information; phone conferences 090 $150.00 $135.00
with Bill Brittain and Keith Ely

Service  04/15/2021 E-mail from Trish Bowman re: 4/22 commission 0.15 $150.00 $22.50
meeting; e-mail to Bill Brittain re: permit

Service  04/20/2021 E-mail from and to Trish Bowman re: review public 0.05 $150.00 $7.50
notice

Service  04/21/2021 E-mails with Amber Lamance, Kim Morrison and Chad 0.15 $150.00 $22.50

Mullins re: pending litigation

Service  04/23/2021 E-mails from Bill Brittain and Debra Robinsan re: 0.15 $150.00 $22.50
pending litigation; e-mail from Bill Brittain re: property

Page 1 of 2
May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

04/26/2021

04/27/2021

04/28/2021

04/29/2021

04/30/2021

exchange

Detailed Statement of Account

Current Invoice

Invoice Number

689

E-mails from Jerry Vaginier and Shelby Graves re: 0.05 $150.00 $7.50
property exchange
E-mail to Debra Robinson re: pending litigation 0.05 $150.00 $7.50
E-mails from and to Debra Robinson re: pending 0.20 $150.00 $30.00
litigation; e-mail from and to Bill Brittain re: property
deed
E-mails from and to Debra Robinson and 8ill Brittain re: 0.30 $150.00 $45.00
pending litigation; e-mail from Bill Brittain re: property
purchase; phane conferences with Richard Kent and
Register of Deeds re: McNabb
E-mails from and to Jonathan Taylor re: pending 1.20 $150.00 $180.00
litigation; e-mail from Bill Brittain re: letter; phone
conferences with Bill Brittain and Trish Bowman re: real
estate issue; worked on warranty deed; phone
conference with Bill Brittain re: health department issue
Total $1,132.50
Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
06/03/2021 $1,132.50 $0.00 $1,132.50
Outstanding Balance $1,132.50
Amount in Trust $0.00
Total Amount Outstanding $1,132.50

Please make aill amounts payable to: Capps & Byrd, LLP

Please pay within 30 days.

Va2, 21

Return to Regular Calendar



Capps & Byrd, LLP

1004 W. 1st North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

Hamblen County Government
Hamblen County Courthouse
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00068-Hamblen County Planning Department

Planning

Type Date

Service 04/05/2021 Plan

Detailed Statement

Current Invoice

Invoice Number

685

Description
ning Meeting
of Account
Due On Amount Due
06/03/2021 $150.00

Please make all amounts payable to: Capps & Byrd, LLP

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 1 of {
May 20, 2021

Payments Received

INVOICE

Invoice # 685
Date: 05/04/2021
Due On: 06/03/2021

Quantity Rate Total

1.00 $150.00 $150.00

Total $150.00

Balance Due

$0.00 $150.00

Outstanding Balance $150.00
Amount in Trust $0.00

Total Amount Qutstanding $150.00

Return to Regular Calendar



Capps & Byrd, LLP

1004 W. 1st Narth Street
Morristown, TN 37814

Hamblen County Sheriff's Department
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00043-Hamblen County Sheriff's Department
Sheriff's Department

Type Date Description Quantity

Service  04/08/2021 Fax from Mize, review ORA request; research; phone 1.20
conference with Chad Mullins

Service  04/09/2021 E-mail from Jeff Gardner re: inmate voting; call to Trish 0.50
Bowman re: request for Sheriff's Department voting,
phone conference with Wayne Mize

INVOICE

Invoice # 686
Date: 05/04/2021
Due On; 06/03/2021

Rate Total

$150.00 $180.00

$150.00 $75.00

Total $255.00
Detailed Statement of Account
Current Invoice
Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
686 06/03/2021 $255.00 $0.00 $255.00
Outstanding Balance $255.00
Amount in Trust $0.00
Total Amount Outstanding $255.00

Please make all amounts payable to: Capps & Byrd, LLP

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 1 of 1
May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



Capps & Byrd, LLP INVOICE

1004 W. 1st North Street Invoice # 687
Morristown, TN 37814 Date: 05/04/2021
Due On: 06/03/2021

Hamblen County Road Department
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00055-Hamblen County Road Department

Road Department

Type Date Description Quantity Rate Total
Service  04/22/2021 Phone conference with Barry Poole 0.25 $130.00 $47.50
Total $47.50

Detailed Statement of Account

Currant Invoice

Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
687 06/03/2021 $47.50 $0.00 $47.50
Outstandirl;;_:; Balénce $47.50
Amount in Trust $0.00
Total Amount Outstanding $47.50

Please make all amounts payable to: Capps & Byrd, LLP

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 1 of 1
May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



May 052021 2:41pm  Eddie R Davis 4232891262 p.1
MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Coroner
P.O. Box 1479
Morristown, Tennessee 37816-1479
\ Phones (423)Home 581-6229 Fax 289-1262 Cell 312-6322
May 3, 2021

Hamblen County Commission

C/0 Mr. Bill Brittian, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioner:

The following Coroner calls were investigated by me during the month of April
along with being on call 24/7/365, recording/maintaining statistics, prepare
reports, training, assisting, directing and reviewing each call, and the work
of all Deputy Coroners and, serving as liaison between Medical Examiner and
Pathologist; Collecting, preparing and shipping toxicology specimens and
reviewing/approving all cremation requests.

# CASEf# DATE TIME NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. 21236 04-03-21 1655 Ms, Dottle Anderson, 59, 2567 Alisha Road
2, 21238 04-05-21 (0850 Mrs. Shirley Miller, 86 Magnolia Avenue
3. 21239 04-05-21 1020 Mr. Samual Mecamis, B3, Greeneville, TN
4. 21240 04-06-21 0440 Mrs. Billie Carpenter, 66, 3057 McClister Road
§. 21241 04-06-21 2355 Mrs. Phyllis Baird, 83, 412 Ravenwood Drive
6. 21242 04-07-21 1750 Mr. Terry Yeary, 71, 1516 Grant Street
7. 21243 04-07-21 1800 Mr. Mark Brooks, 47, 3704 Carlyle Place
B. 21244 04-05-21 0345 Mrs. Audrey Watson, 89, 1171 McFarland Street
9. 21250 04-12-21 0640 Mrs. Louise Wild, 88, 1372 Daniel Boone Drive
10. 21251 04-12-2] 1500 Mr. Donald McDonald, 6l, 2768 Calvin Road
11. 21253 04-13-21 0345 Mr. Raymond Arwood, 79, 3713 Maple Valley Road
12. 21256 04-14-21 1835 Mr. James Crittengen, 84, 1157 Little Mountain Road
13. 21258 04-15-21 0530 Mrs. Lucille King, 94, 3851 Canter Road
14, 21262 04-~-16-21 0855 Mr. Johnny Johnson, 65, 520 Montview Avenue

15, 21266 04-19-21 1830 Mrs. Hildred Porter, 73, 1403 Spencer Drive
16. 21270 04-22-21 0922 Mr. William Grigsby, 94, 1403 Shareet Drive
17. 21272 04-23-21 0630 Mrs. Judy Johnson, 78, 1507 Buffalo Trail
18. 21275 04-26-21 0635 Mrs. Diana Dane, 29, 7062 Saint Clair Road
19. 21276 04-27-21 0925 Mrs. Frances Barker, 79, 1205 0ld Witt Road
20, 21278 04-27-21 2130 Mrs. Mildred schaefers, 78, Rogersville, TN
21. 21282 04-29-Z21 0020 Mr, Charles Wright, 384, 5776 Vauhan Road
22, 21283 04-30-21 0945 Mrs. Annie Bellaire, 99, 302 Laurel Stree

If I may ever provide any additional information or assistance, please feel free to contact me
at any time on my cell phone 423-312-5322.

Eddie R. Davi
Hamblen County Coroner

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner

* Indicates Autopsy Performed

** Omitted from previous Month’s Report

*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated. C, Toxicology Samples
Collected by Coroner’'s Office and sent to: AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT

Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN
CALLS ARE NOT ALWAYS IN DATE AND TIME ORDER!

MECEIVE
g MAY 05 2021 j

) et
OFFICE OF HAMBLEN
COUNTY MAYOR

e May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



May 052021 2:41pm  Eddie R Davis 4232891262 P2
MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
Post Office Box 577
Russellville, Tennessee 37860-0577
Phone: 423-585-71

)

day 3, 2021

Hamblen County Commission

C/0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of April.

CALL-# CASE# DATE TIME NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. 21232 04-01-21 0600 Mrs. Jane Self, 77, Heritage Nursing Home
2. 21233 04-01-21 0615 Mrs. Mary Fletcher, 76, 2567 Lanter Drive
3. *21234 04-01-21 1308 Mrs. Sharon Seals, 62, 1457 Short Street
4. *21235 04-03-21 0854 Master Josue Munoz, 2, 1317 Goodson Street
5. 21247 04-11-21 1758 Mr. John Tuck, 76, 488 Seqouyah Drive
6. 21248 04-11-21 2000 Ms. Windy Sherles, 55, Lifecare
7. 21251 04-12-21 1500 Mr. Donald McDonald, 61, 2768 Calvin Road
8. *21264 04-17-21 1400 Master Joseph Rodrigueshite Pine, 6 Weeks ,Redbud
9. 21273 04-24-21 0602. Mr. Gexald Valois, 59, 1996 Brookside Drive

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per cal

Sincerely,

; 9 Calls X $40. = $360.00

SIGNATURE ON FILE
J.R. Thompson, Jr.
Deputy Coroner

erd/jrt

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
& Toxicology Samples Gathered and Sent to BXIS Forensic Toxicology
(Formerly AIT lLaboratories), Indianapolis, IN -

Way 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



May 05 2041 Z141PA1 EUWS in ey
) MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
1925 Deer Ridge Drive
Morristown, Tennessee 37813
Phone: 423-586-2524

Aay 3, 2021

Hamblen County Commission

C/0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayoxr
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Corcner calls were answered by me during the month of March:

CALL# CASE# DATE TIME NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. 21237 04-05-21 0002 Mr. David Gulley, 67, Bulls Gap, TN
2. %21245 04-09-21 2225 Mr. Bryan Oaks, 52, 1167 Pratt Road
3 21254 04-14-21 0019 Mr. David Long, 50, 6107 Talley Chapel Road
4. 21257 04-14-21 0523 Ms. Debra Williams, 66, 2130 Kidwell Ridge Road
5. *21259 04-15-21 1805 Mx. David Schumakex, 67, 1487 Springvale Road
6. 21261 04-16-21 0635 Mr. Jimmy Epley, 43, 1915 Fish Hatchery Road
7. %2127 04-195-21 2210 Mr. Christopher Hertel, 38, Pigeon Forge, TN
8. 21274 04-24-21 1623 Miss, Lacerxna Dewilde, 75, Drandridge

I certify that T attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

8 Calls X $40. = $320.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE

Todd Giles
Deputy Coronerx

erd/tg

cC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Butopsy Preformed
** Omitted from previous Month’s Report
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
# Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT
Laboratories) , Indianapolis, IN

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



May 05 2021 2:41pm  Eddie R Davis 4232891262 p.4
MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
437 Britton Drive
Talbott, Tennessee 37877
Phone: 423-312-7510

May 3, 2021

Hamblen County Commission

C/0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of April:

CALL# CASE# DATE TIME NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. *21252 04-13-21 0303 Mr. Matthew White, 6656 Archer Circle
2. 21260 04-16-21 0455 Mzxs. Phyllis Mason, 71, 2845 Fish Hatchery Road
3. *21265 04-18-21 1345 Miss. Amanda Edmonds, 36, 1445 Murrell Road
4. *21269 04-21-21 0542 Mr. Gregory Turner, 56, P.O. B/ 1613, Russellville
5. 21271 04-23-21 0122 Mrs. Mae Long, 96, 1616 Cherokee Drive
6. *21277 04-27-21 1538 Mrs. Susan Long 63, 1138 Cherry Blossom Lane
7. 21280 04-28-21 0918 Mr.Douglas Seal, 63, 7880 Wall Street

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

7 Ccalls X $40. = $280.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE

Jeffery Holt
Deputy Coroner

erd/jh
CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
** Omitted from previous Month’s Report
*] All heme addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
& Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT
Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN
CALLS ARE NOT ALWAYS IN DATE AND TIME ORDER!

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



May 052021 2:41pm  Eddie R Davis 4232891262 p.5

MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
7763 Melanie Circle
Talbott, Tennessee 37877
Phone: 423-586-6310

May 3, 2021

Hamblen County Commission

C/O Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, TenOlnessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:
The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of April:

CALL# CASE# DATE TIME NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1

1. 21246 04-10-21 2134 Mr. Michael Reed, 59, 2021 North Economy Road

2. 21249  04-11-21 2102 Ms. Judy Haney, 54, 3436 Brights Pike

3.%21255 04-13-21 1126 Master Julius Renda 5 Months, 2330 Southern Drive
4. 21263 04-17-21 1325 Ms. Debra Fairchild, 61, 1505 Price Drive
5.*%21268 04-21-21 0250 Ms. Laura Ridley, 62, 4615 Waddell Road

6. 21279 04-28-21 0842 Mr. Michael Wilder, 62, 528 Misty Drive

7. 21281 04-28-21 1138 Mrs. Joyce Jordon, 76, 5845 North Second Street

I certify that I attended to the case listed above. T request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

7 Calls X $40. = $280.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE
Jimmy Peoples
Deputy Coroner

erd/jp

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
** Omitted from last month’s Report.
& Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT
Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



May 05 2021 2:41pm  Eddie R Davis 4232891262 p.6

MONTHLY REPORT
Eamblen County Deputy Coroner
7763 Melanie Circle
Talbott, Tennessee 37877
Phone: 423-586-6310

May 3, 2021

Hamblen County Commission

C/0 Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayoxr
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, TenOlnessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:
The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of April:

CALL# CASE# DATE TIME NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. 21246 04-10-21 2134 Mr. Michael Reed, 59, 2021 North Economy Road
2. 21249 04-11-21 2102 Ms. Judy Haney, 54, 3436 Brights Pike
3.%21255 04-13-21 1126 Master Julius Renda 5 Months, 2330 Southern Drive
4. 21263 04-17-21 1325 Ms. Debra Fairchild,6l, 1505 Price Drive
5.%21268 04-21-21 0250 Ms. Laura Ridley, 62, 4615 Waddell Road
6. 21279 04-28-21 0842 Mr. Michael Wilder, 62, 528 Misty Drive
7. 21281 04-28-21 1138 Mrs. Joyce Jordon, 76, 5845 North Second Street

I certify that I attended to the case listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

7 Calls X $40, = $280.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE
Jimmy Peoples
Deputy Coroner

erd/jp

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
*1 BAll home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
** Omitted from last month’s Report.
& Toxicology Samples Sent to BAXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT
Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Way 20,2021

Return to Regular Calendar




Hamblen County Commission é

\?1?ance Comlt)mttee ol A

Information Purposes Only THERLI I ESS | SpEqEs
Hamblen County

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407) ’

Fund 101 DEPT: Cherokee Park

Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

__ " 56700.336 - ' Maﬁtg_g;r}ce_and_Repai_rfEciuipr_n;nE _ ) ) $j,0_00(_)6'_

|DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

~ 57600.338 B __' _. Maintenance and Repair - X?ei_icles

Brief Descriptions of issue:

of FY21.

Requesting Department

Signature: Z—M'
Title : /%2{ %‘;2’ /.

Date: ‘/—/é /}/

Approval by County Mayor
W A%/\ For Finance Department Onlv:
Signature: Reviewedby:

7

Title : M MH Budget Amendment
! N ——

-

/
Date: Y- “f"7/v]7___/(

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee

Information Purposes Only . T Et;lIN E sCs EE ;
amblen County

VICE-COMMUNIT ¥ iDL =e

}31@

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Accounting and Budgeting

Account Number Description Increase Decrease
"[INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

) @l})()ﬁlé ) ! __@trac‘g_s-ﬁthfrivate Agencies ) 3 848:00

|DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

-:_521(_)(5.35_34 Maintenance A_gie_eme_nts s s 848_.(_50

To increase appropriations for Contracts with Private Agencies to cover expenses through the remainder

of FY21.

Requesting Department

Signature: '-"'? ;(MHL

Date: 7 =7 ﬂzﬁ/

Approval bw Mayor /
<l Lu, ——

Signature: Reviewed by:

Title : M ; :M(q,}q.a ;:L/ Budget Amendment
Date: ‘E/’"g7~ %‘Z/(

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar




Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.

(TCA 5-9-407)

}3];.}.

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

CErEMMMUNITT imDUsTH

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Fund 101 DEPT: County Commission
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
- = INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: ~
51100.334 Maintenance Agreements B s 540.00 | )
- ~ |DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS: —_ ]
51?0:3919 - B ) _O@ C_on_tra@ Services 8 540.00

Requesting Department
Signature: M

At~

e

Title : %_%@M,Z

Date:

L [>7 202/

Approval by County Mayor %\
Signature: ?ﬂ .
Title : Lt Sty

Date:

11’[7/3/’/7&2?

May 20, 2021

For Finance D
Reviewed by:

artment

Budget Amendment

ly:

Return to Regular Calendar




Hamblen County Commission oy

Finance Committee “ITI

Information Purposes Only TENNESSEE
Hamblen County

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: General Administration Projects

Account Number Description Increase Decrease

[INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

91110.712 | Heating and Air Conditioning Equipment s e0.00]

91110.734 | Disabilities Act Improvements 60.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

il_‘g_}__i_x_l_c_feagép_pmﬁri_a_t_._ip_ns to cover the co_é‘;s in excess of budgeted amount for the _installat_io_n_of a new
HVAC unit in the Jail.

Requesting Department

Signature: \Lj...? Ul M
Title - M W 4 )
Date: H-R7-Al

Approval by County Mayor
/%é/ For Finance Department Onlv:
Signature: Reviewed by:
Title : _@M}ZM m‘f/]ﬂ"{ S Budget Amendment
! ——

Date: L{- 2. (5 - CcH ‘

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
Tnformation Purposes Only

}3|a~>

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

Cregam

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Other Facilities
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: i - | —
B 51810.307 ~ Communication - B ~ |s m000|
~ |DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS: B o
51810.415 E_lectricits_r . $  700.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase approprlatlons to cover communication expenses s for the Maintenance Dept
through the remainder of FY 20-21.

Requesting Department

Signature:
- G/ !

Title : MMeenAanp<l
Date: H-28-82 ¢
Approval by County Mayor

(’%/ For Finance Department Onlv:
Signature: Reviewed by:
Title : M Budget Amendment
Date: 2;‘/

May 20,

2021

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission

Finance Committee

Information Purposes Only TENNESSEE
Hamblen County

}31@»

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Planning

Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

51720307 | Communication —I's 500.00
- DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS: o T
51720.524 In Service / Staff Development I $_ 500.00

To increase appropriations to cover communication expenses for the Planning Dept.

through the remainder of FY 20-21.

Requesting Department

Signature: (:_ 5 l/!I/{,QL/ w\(\}:@ﬁ Kﬁ\)’b

Title : oo e et Yoo
) [§]

) i 0 e = ~ ]

Date: &E\.\.JM' c~ O 3 rr_}\\ 0 fa) !

Approval by County Mayor

For Finance Department Only:
Reviewed by:

Title : M %{ M Budget Amendment
Date: 4 -ﬁ' w

Signature:

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission A
Finance Committee ﬂ_

Information Purposes Only

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

BEMVICLcE DMV NI T

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.

(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund

101 DEPT: Data Processing

Account Number

Description

Increase Decrease

INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

52600.307

Communication

$

200.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

52600.334

Maintenance Agreements

3 200.00

Brief Descriptions af issue:

To increase appropriations to cover communication expenses for Data Processing

through the remainder of FY 20-21.

Requesting Department

@%‘iv
Signature:

NV

Title - IT Manager

—

Date: April 28, 2021

Title :

Date: 4 =~

Approval by County Mayor
Signature: % Zﬂé
n[ﬂa fr”

7 ; L
’Zj

Far I

Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment

ance art nly;

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee

\]nformation Purposes Only

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

AEMVICE COMMUNITY (PBURERT

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund

101 DEPT: Other Finance / Satellite Office

Account Numberx Description

Increase Decrease

INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

52900.307 Communication

$ 600.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

52900.415 Electricity

$ 600.00

Brief Descri.

tons of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover communication expenses for the Satellite Office

through the remainder of F'Y 20-21.

Requesting Depar

Signature:
Title :

Date:

—

; _ _ _

‘7%1‘?%1/
a4

Approval by County Mayor
gt ke

Signature:
Title :

Date:

M/\ﬂ%w

For Fi De ent ¥:
Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment

Y I) 24{/wu

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



05/03/2021 MON 10:34 FAX 423 585 2764 HAMBLEN CO GEN BER CUOURT —~== COUULY FAYOL oV VL MY

, Hamblen County Commission A
Finance Committee A
Information Purposes Onl TENNEBSEE

e P y Hamblen County

AERVIEC OOW T Pl MDURTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commigsion.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Circuit Court

Account Number 5eacriEtinn Increase Decroase
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

63100.307 Communication $ 1,200.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

53100.366 Travel 3 1,200.00

Brief Descrioti ¢ issue:

To increase appropriations o cover communication expenses for Cixcuit Court
through the remainder of FY 20-21.

Signatura:

Title :

Date:

Approval by County Mayor “M
j;" For Financo Dapartment Only:
Signature: (./6/( Reviewed by:
Title : éu £ .zwé.r; W i Budgot Amendment
> £
Date: .; / = / Z~ L

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
“Information Purposes Only

. N
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

EEMVICE - EOMMUNTT F itk

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.

(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: County Clerk's Office
Account Number L Description Increase Decrease
[ INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
52500.348 Postal Charges $ 2,600.00
- DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
52500.355 Travel - $_2,600.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover postal charges for the County Clerk's Office

through the remainder of FY 20-21.

Requesting Depi-t"grﬁé.

Signature: { {

C e ¥ 200

Title :

Date:

G ey
77

Approval by County Mayor

~Re Lt

Signature:
Title ; M /1/ &4{9’»/
Date: "’ {Zé/?f?//

May 20, 2021

For Finance Department Only:
Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee

Information Purposes Only

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

e R T )

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.

(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: County Trustee's Office
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
52400.719 Office Equipment $ 750.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
52400.524 In Service / Staff Development $§  750.00
Brief Descriptions of issue:
To increase appropriations to cover office equipment expenses in excess of budgeted amount
for the County Trustee's Office.
Requesting Depal/tln_e\n / P
Signature: _ A mnu(/ ,5/
Title : l, / N @u% \
Date: 4 - 24~ 2\
Approval by County Mayor
M W For Fina epartment Only:
Signature: . Reviewed by:
Title : nLQa o Budget Amendment
7
Date: L{ N = ‘w Dl

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

s
TENNESSEE

[lamblen County

------ R L LT R R L

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Chancery Court

Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

Account Number

53400320 | Dues and Memberships (% 1300
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS: -
53400.508 Premiums orirac.;}ié@é_g\iret_y» BE_mds . T s 13.00

Brief Deseriptions of issue:

'I'o increase appr 'muatwns to cover dues and rnembelslu expenses in excess of budgeted amount
p R
for Chancery Court B ) - .

Requesting De;mrlmc t (g
Signature: % bﬁ/&"(

Title : CI/&I‘/K g
e _LL29 / oZdoz/

Approval by County Mayor
: . For Finnnee Department Only:
Signature: Reviewed by!
Title : &W\)ZM /%u [ Budget Amendment
Date: 4/ zé/ 2021

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission Q
Finance Committee . Py
Information Purposes Onl TENNESSEE

= & Hamblen County

BEHVICC - COMUUMITF A INOUBTHY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund ; 101 DEPT: Jail

Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

54210334 | Maintenance Agreements §_4,025.00

|DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

54210355 | Travel ) $_4,025.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appmpnatmns to cover the cost of the maintenance agreement on the fingerprint machine in the Jail.

Reguesting Department

Signature: % lQ

Title C&lfa Aot Oy pauade sl

Date: "\X ~ A0 - 80&\

Approval by County Mayor /

Signature: / /!/ Syt "” Ll W
Title : '{:‘F{d/ {_ A ‘i”‘\;&z / / Aﬂw .'-“*, ~ Budget Amendment

Date; 5 ~3 75-—" & /

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

}sns»

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

.........................

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.

(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Parks and Fair Boards
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: B I —
_5@0415 - Electnmty ' N - ) ) 3 764.00:_ i B ]
56700.791 Other Constructlon _ - $ 1700.00 | -
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
56700.506 Liability Insurance B | '$ 1,009.00
56700.513 Worker's Compensation Insurance - $  455.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropnatmns to cover additional funds needed for electnclty and other construction costs for

Cherokee Park through the remainder of FY 20-21.

Requesting Department

=2 W S

a nt Only:

Signature:
Title : /Z@/ﬁy %/2—

Date: _5'/ ’/Aﬁ/

Approval by County Mayor

Signature: Ai%cx_ e e ——
Title : Gg 2 ,,,\,5(0 m -, Budget Amendment

Date: 5 / 4/7{’92»/

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar




Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

}:-u@

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: County Clerk's Office
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
- INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: -
52500.709 Data Processing Equipment - $ 4,836.76
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
52500.320 " Dues and Memberships - $  622.00
52500.334 Maintenance Agreements $ 195.97
52500.337 Maintenance and Repair Sves - Office Equipment $ 550.00
52600.355 Travel $ 2,168.79
52500.435 Office Supplies - 3 300.00
52500.399 Other Contracted Services $ 1,000.00
To increase appropriations to cover the purchase of a replacement folc_ﬂng machine for the County Clerk's
Office.
Requesting Department
Signature: @%
Title : County Clerk
Date: 05/04/2021
Approval by County Mayor . /
=, /) z/_’/’%i é/?, ) For Finance Department Only:
Signature: o W A 7= G Cr— Reviewed by:
Title : {'/,' I'f_,.i_ __;;,{,\ﬁr / ]"(/&i; : Budget Amendment
- : = {
Date: K] "‘E?'J ~"7 (&

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar




Hamblen County Commission
~ Finance Committee
', Information Purposes Only

H
Py
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

ACRAVICE COMMUNITY -INDUBTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Sheriff's Department

Account Number Description Increase

Decrease

INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

e e e M ot 2 ol = =3 4

54110716 | Law Enforcement Equipment _ | §15,000.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

| $ 15,000.00 |

| Brief Descriptions of issue:

To i To increase apprqpmuons to cover the cost of tablets for the Sheriff's Depart.ment snt officers.

Requesting Department

Signature: Q; Qb .0 éﬁ@mn ,-_.mgcig
Title : EQI&EM& l-M& Egmg@ EE.“M¥

5-&}»;@3\1

Date:

Approval by County Mayor

z.‘f»’ //
L/A/MJL@ f \4—» Vad

_b-ﬁ/ //Z!

Signature: - Reviewed by:

Title :

Date:

£

Budget Amendment

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar




Hamblen County Commission b6
fn;ance qom;nittee G ) mm
nformation Purposes Un TENNESSEE
p Y Hamblen County

BEUVICE «COMMUNITT (1NDUBTAY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund ) 122 DEPT: Drug Fund

Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

54150.415 Electricity | $ 1,000.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

54150.355 Travel $ 1,000.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations in Electricity needed for the remainder of FY21.

Requesting Department

Signature: 2D At AQ& I\MIV\Q'\‘S
. . :
Title : ELQJLMQM}QLNJT

Date: k“ -\ - 2N
Approval by County Mayor
! For Finance ent Only:
Signature: ’““‘- Reviewed by:
Title : Budget Amendment
Date: L’/'\/?‘ Z’D?)
May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



i A

TENNESSEE
COMPTROLLER
OF THETREASURY
Jason E. MuMPOWER
Comptroller
May 7, 2021

Honorable Bill Brittain, County Mayor
and Honorable Board of Commissioners

Hamblen County

511 West 2™ North Street

Morristown, TN 37814

Dear Mayor Brittain and Members of the Board:

Our office received a request from Hamblen County (the “County”) on April 27, 2021, for approval
to issue three-year interfund capital outlay notes in an amount not to exceed $300,000 to be known
as the “Hamblen County Interfund Loan Capital Outlay Notes, Series 2021" (the “Notes™). The
interfund loan will be made from the County’s General Debt Service Fund to its General Capital
Projects Fund.

Included with the request was a certified copy of Resolution No. 21-03 adopted on April 22, 2021,
authorizing the issuance of the Notes to finance the various safety projects, including striping, lighting
and other traffic safety projects around Hamblen County Schools (the “Project”).

The County included cash flow forecast for its General Debt Service Fund. The cash flow forecast
supports that the County has sufficient monies in its General Debt Service Fund to lend to the General
Capital Projects Fund without impacting the General Debt Service Fund’s operations. The proposed
note form was included with the resolution.

Note Approval

This letter constitutes approval for the County to issue the Notes as an interfund loan pursuant to Title
9, Chapter 21, Parts 4 and 6 of Tennessee Code Annotated. Approval of the sale of the Notes is
conditioned upon the County’s compliance with all relevant provisions of Tennessee law. Our office
has relied upon the County’s determination of the cost of the public works project.

The County is responsible for ensuring compliance with Title 9 Chapter 21 Parts 1, 4, and 6 of the
Tennessee Code Annotated, its debt management policy, and timely payment of outstanding note
principal and interest in accordance with the note provisions.

This letter and the approval to issue debt do not address the compliance with federal tax regulations
and should not be relied upon for that purpose. The County should discuss these issues with a tax
attorney or bond counsel.

Corperr HuLL BuiLpiNG | 425 Rep. John Lewis Way N. | Nashville, Tennessce 37243

[T [ e SO e SN S g T MR- o | S

Return to Regular Calendar



Letter to Hamblen County — Interfund Capital Outlay Note Approval
May 7, 2021
Page 2

This approval is valid for six months after the date of this letter. If the Notes have not been issued
within that time, a new note resolution must be passed by the Governing Body and submitted to our
office for approval.

Purpose, Terms, and Life

This Project meets the definition of a public works project in T.C.A. § 9-21-105, and the County may
issue notes under the authority of Title 9, Chapter 21, of the Tennessee Code Annotated to finance
such a Project. The maturity of the Notes does not exceed the life of the proposed Project as attested
by the local governing body. The submitted certified resolution and supporting documents appear to
meet the requirements for the issuance of notes in Title 9 Chapter 21 Parts 1, 4, and 6 of the Tennessee
Code Annotated. The maximum maturity for the Notes as authorized by the governing body is three
years after the date the Notes are issued.

In its resolution, the County committed to repay the Note in accordance with statute paying one-third
(1/3) of the original principal amount of the Notes each year the Notes are outstanding.

After Issuance

Our website contains specific compliance requirements your local government will be responsible for
once the Notes have been issued: http://tncot.cc/debt.

If you should have questions or need assistance, please feel free to contact your financial analyst, Lori
Barnard, at 615.747.5347 or Lori.Barnard@cot.tn.gov,

Very truly yours,

Betsy Knotts
Director of the Division of Local Government Finance

cc: Mr. Bryan Burklin, Assistant Director of Local Government Audit, COT
Ms. Anne Bryant-Hurst, Finance Director, Hamblen County

BK:lb

Corperrl. Hure BuLoing [ 425 Rep. John Lewis Way N. | Nashville, Tennessce 37243

L S I R S T e e N L SE N - A LR

Return to Regular Calendar



HUD Point in Time Report - Combined

Dount: 2021 PIT Count TN-512 CoC Geography: Hamblen l
; Created by: Patterson,Deb Created on: 04/07/2021 9:00 AM J
h - - — —— _________|
l .. Summary i
- Bean Station - -
7
~ /
: Maynardvi"g _ / ///
7 /./’
Lutrell > | Masheln A 2 AV
élgme p . ) < .Qlc)ur'l-.(’villic
Jeitecgon Cily 7 ol N
NewMarket White:Rloe
/-. _J.‘ SRS g - // ' ' " Leaflet

Total Persons : 161

Adults (18+) | 127

Children (Under 18) 3

Unknown Age | 0

,zlnknown Age - Believe to be Adult \ 0

Unknown Age - Believe to be Child i 0

Young Adults (18-24) || 4

Female | 56

Male ] 98

Transgender 0

Chronically Homeless | 2

Veterans I 2

May 20, 2021
Generated from the Regional Command Center on 04/07/202Report ID: 1337352015 Page 1 of 10

Return to Regular Calendar



Total Persons

Adults

B |
) chioen

Young Adults ‘

Female

Male

|
Transgender | !
|
i

Chranically Homeless H

Veterans ﬁ

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

Data Quality Checks

Persons Missing Age Information
Persons Missing Sleeping Location
Persons Missing Gender

Persons Missing Ethnicity

Persons Missing Race

2ersons Missing Relation to HoH
Persons with Unknown Household Type

o e p b ooN oo oo

Age
Sleeping Location
F = S '
Gender a | n = O -
ethwicity (IO S T R e LA R
Race N ' R - I

Relation To HoH T > Ay T hn % Sl S

¢} 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100
¥ Errors ' Good Records

May 20, 2021

Retira-to-Reaot

Generated from the Regional Command Center on 04/07/202Beport ID: 1337352015 Retdrfto~ey Page 2 of 10




| Al Households <5 el e

=

Households with at Least one Adult and One Child

llousehold and Person Breakdown

Total Number of Households ‘ 17
Total Number of Persons F 38
Number of Children (Under 18) ‘ 17
Number of Young Adults (18-24) i 0
Number of Adults (25+) 1| 21
Gender
Female 20
Male 18
Transgender . 0
Gender Non-conforming : 0
Ethnicity
Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino 33
Hispanic/Latino Ii 5
Race
White | 31
3lack or African-American ; 7
Asian i 0
American Indian or Alaska Native ' 0
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander ’. 0
Multiple } 0
Chronically Homeless
Total Number of Households | 0
Total Number of Persons ‘ 0
Race Gender

[l white 7 Black or African American [l Asian [ Female [l Male [l Transgender
Il American indian [l Native Hawaiian 7 Multiple Il Gender Non-conforming
May 20, 2021
Generated from the Regional Command Center on 04/07/202Report ID: 1337352015 Page 3 of 10

Return to Regular Calendar



[-Iouseholds WIithout uiildrer

Household and Person Breakdown

" “Yotal Number of Households [I 108
Total Number of Persons ‘ 106
Number of Young Adults (18-24) ‘ 4
Number of Adults (25+) ‘ 102
Gender
Female [ 29
Male | 70
Transgender .. 0
Gender Non-conforming l 0
Ethnicity
Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino 1' 83
Hispanic/Latino ! 6
Race
White :' 97
Black or African-American 1
Asian 1|
American Indian or Alaska Native \ 2
t’\lative Hawaiian or Other Pagific Islander ‘ 0
Multiple ‘ 0
Chronically Homeless
Total Number of Persans | 2

Race Gender

Bl white [ Black or African American W Asian B Female [l Male U Transgender
Bl American Indian [l Native Hawaiian 7 Multiple i Gender Non-conforming
May 20, 2021
Generated from the Regional Command Center on 04/07/202Report ID: 1337352015 Page 4 of 10

Return to Regular Calendar



Households with Only Children

Household and Person Breakdown

\‘)' otal Number of Households I 17
Total Number of Children ! 17
Gender
Female i 7
Male f 10
Transgender | 0
Gender Nan-conforming | 0
Ethnicity
Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino I 14
Hispanic/Latino : 3
Race
White 14
Black or African-American 3
Asian 0
American Indian or Alaska Native 0
Nativa Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0
?llultiple 0
Chronically Homeless
Total Number of Persons . 0

Race Gender

Bl white Black or African American [ Asian B Female [l Male Bl Transgender
B American Indian [l Native Hawaiian " Multiple B Gender Non-conforming
May 20, 2021

_ Return to-Regular-Calendar
Generated from the Regional Command Center on 04/07/202Report ID: 1337352015 Page 5 of 10



Veteran Households

Veteran Households with at Least One Adult and One Child

<
lousehold and Person Breakdown

Total Number of Households ; 0
Tatal Number of Persons 0
Total Number of Veterans ' 0
Gender
Female 0
Male 0
Transgender 0
Gender Non-conforming 0
Ethnicity
Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino 0
Hispanic/Latino i 0
Race
White ' 0
Black or African-American
Asian . 0
American Indian or Alaska Native 0
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 0
Muttiple 0
Chronically Homeless
Total Number of Housgholds 0
Total Number of Persons 0
Race Gender
e tnion B Native Aewattan B Multipla B o Nomconforming | To-oon e

May 20, 2021

D — . ™ - ReturntoRegularCalendas_ = =75
Generated from the Regional Command Center on 04/07/202Report ID: 1337352015 Re [’age 6 of 10



Veteran Households without Children

Househald and Person Breakdown

“Yotal Number of Households } 2
Total Number of Persons i 2
Total Number of Veterans : 2
Gender
Female i 0
Male 2
Transgender 0
Gender Non-conforming 0
Ethnicity
Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino 2
Hispanic/Latino 0
Race
White 2
Black or African-American | 0
Asian 0
American Indian or Alaska Native 0
Native Hawaiian or Qther Pacific Islander 0
Multiple 0
Chronically Homeless
Total Number of Households 0
Total Number of Persons 0
Race Gender

Bl white 1l Black or African American [B Asian B Female Male Wl Transgender
B American Indian [l Native Hawaiian Multiple B8 Gender Non-conforming

May 20, 2021

Returnto Regular Calendar ————
Generated from the Regional Command Center on 04/07/202Report ID: 1337352015 Page 7 of 10




o L A b Youth Households A cd et i s J
Unaccompanied Youth Households
)1ousehold and Person Breakdown
Total Number of Unaccompanied Youth Households | 21
Total Number of Unaccompanied Youth | 21
Total Number of Unaccompanied Youth (under age 18) l| 17
Total Number of Unaccompanied Youth (18 to 24) ‘ 4
Gender
Female 7

|
Male | 12
Transgender : 0
Gender Non-conforming ! 0
Ethnicity
Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino \ 17

|
Hispanic/Latino i 3
Race
White | 18
Black or African-American ‘ 3
Asian !
American Indian or Alaska Native i 0
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander ‘ 0
Multiple } 0
Chronically Homeless
Total Number of Persons ] 0

Race Gender
B white 7l Black or African American Bl Asian B Female [l Male [ Transgender
[l American Indian [ Native Hawaiian 7 Multiple I Gender Non-conforming
May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar
Generated from the Regional Command Center on 04/07/202Report ID: 1337352015 Page 8 of 10




Parenting Youth

Household and Person Breakdown
o Jotal Number of Parenting Youth Households

Total Number of Persons in Parenting Youth Households
Total Parenting Youth

Total Children in Parenting Youth Households .
Number of Parenting Youth Under 18 '
Children in Househalds with Parenting Youth Under 18
Number of Parenting Youth 18 to 24

o O o o oo o o o

Chitdren in Households with Parenting Youth 18 to 24
Gender

Female

Male

Transgender

o o o o

Gender Non-conforming
Ethnicity
Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino 0
Hispanic/Latino , 0
Race

White

Black or African-American
Asian

American Indian or Alaska Native

o o o o o

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander
Multiple | 0
Chronically Homeless

Total Number of Households 0
Total Number of Persons 0

Race Gender

I white [ Black or African American [l Asian B Female [ Male [ Transgender
B American Indian Il Native Hawaiian 1 Multiple Il Gender Non-conforming

May 20, 2021

N S o R Return to Regular Calendar =
Generated from the Regional Command Center on 04/07/202Report ID: 1337352015 Page 9 of 10




Additional Homeless Populations (Adults Only)

Serious Mental lliness
~“Substance Use Disorder
HIV/AIDS

1

|

|

Survivors of Domestic Violence (optional} ‘
Serious Mental lliness
Substance Use Disorder

HIV/AIDS

Survivors of Domestic Violence

(=]

10 20 30
| Adults with Condition

40

May 20, 2021

6
1

o

FRRERI RO NN

50 60 100

I Adults without Condition

Generated from the Regional Command Center on 04/07/202Report ID: 1337352015

Page 10 of 10

Return to Regular Calendar



Asilomar Accords: Annual Animal Statistics Table

Dog Cat Wildlife Other Total
Annual Live Release Rate: 85% 0 0 0 0 0
The Annual Live Release Rate does not include 0 owner/guardian 0 0 0 0 0
requested euthanasia which were unhealthy and untreatable and 0 animals
that died or were lost in the shelter/care

0 0 0 0 0

A BEGINNING SHELTER COUNT (1-Apr-2021) 16 12 0 0 28
INTAKE (Live Animals Only) 0 0 0 0 0

B From the Public 60 46 0 0 106

C Incoming Transfers from Organizations within Community/Coalition 0 0 0 0 0

D Incoming Transfers from Organizations outside Community/Coalition 0 0 0 0 0

E From Owners/Guardians Requesting Euthanasia 2 1 0 0 3

F Total Intake [B+ C + D + E] 62 47 0 0 109

G Owner/Guardian Requested Euthanasia (Unhealthy & Untreatable Only) 0 o] 0 0 0

H ADJUSTED TOTAL INTAKE [F minus G] 62 47 0 0 109

| ADOPTIONS 27 9 0 0 36

J OUTGOING TRANSFERS to Organizations within Community/Coalition 0 0 V] 0 0

K OUTGOING TRANSFERS to Organizations outside 6 0 0 0 6
Community/Coalition

L RETURNTO OWNER/GUARDIAN 15 1 0 0 16
ANIMALS EUTHANIZED 0 0 0 0 0

M Healthy (Includes Owner/Guardian Requested Euthanasia) 0 0 0 0 0

N Treatable - Rehabilitatable (Includes Owner/Guardian Requested 0 0 0 0 0
Euthanasia)

e Treatable - Manageable (Includes Owner/Guardian Requested Euthanasia) 0 0 0 0 0

' Unhealthy & Untreatable (Includes Owner/Guardian Requested 0 0 0 0 0
Euthanasia)
Euthanized animals without category assigned 3 7 0 0 10

Q Total Euthanasia [M + N + 0 +P] 3 7 0 0 10

R Owner/Guardian Requested Euthanasia (Unhealthy & Untreatable Only) 0 0 0 0 0

S ADJUSTED TOTAL EUTHANASIA [Q minus R] 3 7 0 0 10

T SUBTOTAL OUTCOMES [l +J + K + L + S] Excludes Owner/Guardian 51 17 0 0 68
Requested Euthanasia (Unhealthy and Untreatable Only)

U DIED ORLOSTIN SHELTER/CARE 0 0 0 0 0

v TOTAL OUTCOMES [T + U] Excludes Owner/Guardian Requested 51 17 0 0 68
Euthanasia (Unhealthy and Untreatable Only)

W ENDING SHELTER COUNT (30-Apr-2021) 27 42 0 0 69
Annual Live Release Rate Calculation in percentage: (I J+K+L)T 94 58 0 0 85
Data Check: A+H 78 59 0 0 137
Data Check: V+W 78 59 0 0 137

Report Generated by ShelterBuddy Software

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Jail / lustice Center Project Expenditures
As of April 30, 2021

* These expenditures have been paid since the summary was previously presented.

May 20, 2021

Category of Total Per
Costs Description Amount Category
Moseley Architects Phase | $ 117,800.00
Phase il S 67,500.00
Design & Construction Planning Phase $ 758,400.00
Paid in FY2021
Design & Construction Planning Phase S 440,000.01
Design & Construction Planning Phase $ 207,552.90
Design & Construction Planning Phase $ 51,290.00 $  1,642,542.91
BurWil Construction
Paid in FY2021
Project Management S 35,197.96
Project Management $ 130,000.00
Project Management $ 65,000.00
Project Management $ 26,700.00 * $ 256,897.96
Entegrity Consulting
Paid in FY2021
Commissioning Services $  2,196.00
Commissioning Services $ 109800 * § 3,294.00
Property Acquisition  Norton Property $ 55,092.06
Johnson Property $ 151,116.65
Graves Property S 27,167.96
Moody Property $ 36,709.87
Hodge Property $ 145,575.48
Stambaugh Property $ 220,566.35
Gibbons Property $ 155,601.70
425 Allison Street S 63,408.00
Hale House $ 385,513.00
Wilder Property $  5,000.00
Whitehead Property S 5,000.00
Paid in FY2021
Hale House (remaining City Taxes due) S 0.94
Whitehead Property $ 262,188.19
Wilder Property S 347,794.44
Rescue Squad (relocating expenses) S 75,000.00 $ 1,935,734.64
Other Costs Site Preparation, Clearing, and
Soil Testing and All Other Costs S 109,649.17
Paid in FY2021
Storm Water Permit S 1,000.00
Asbestos & Lead Inspections: 440 W. 3rd North Street $ 1,870.00
Inspection Fee to State of Tennessee - Fire Marshall $ 120,515.00
Demolition and Clearing of Property $ 44,577.00
Additional Surveying: Helen Ross McNabb S 2,000.00 S 279,611.17
Total Expenditures on Jail / lustice Center Project $ 4,118,080.68

Return to Regular Calendar



REGULAR CALENDAR ITEMS

Motion by Jim Stepp, seconded by Thomas Doty to approve the regular

calendar items with addition under 10.c. Public Services surplus mower for

Cherokee Park.

5/2D72021 5:13:51 PM RoliCall Systems, Inc.

5.b. Approval of Regular Calendar Items

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [ No: [§] ABsTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [§

Joe Huntsman,

~ Taylor Ward

~ Thomas Doty i

- Wayne NeSmit
Mike Reed

Tim Goins
Howard Shiple

Randy DeBord

Chris Cutshaw

Jeff Akard
Jim Stepp &4
Bobby Haun

Tim Horner

Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



REGULAR CALENDAR May 20, 2021 Hamblen County Legislative Body

Order # | Vote [item

1 Recognition/Presentations/Proclamations (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
a. Genia Kimbrough -Juvenile
b. Janice Kimbrough-Juvenile

2 RECESS AS HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY-CONVENE AS HAMBLEN COUNTY BEER BOARD (Commission
Chairman
a. Beer Permit for Kenny’s Market and Dili-5018 Copper Ridge Road, Morristown, TN 37814

RECONVENE AS HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY

3 BEER PERMIT VOTE
Vote a.  Beer Permit for Kenny’s Market and Deli -5018 Copper Ridge Road, Morristown, TN 37814

4 Nominations/Appointments (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)

a. None

5 Calendar and Rules Committee Report (Chairman Jim Stepp )
Vote a. Approval of Consent Calendar Items
Vote b. Approval of Regular Calendar ltems

6 Approval of Consent Calendar (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
Vote a. Consent Calendar

7 Public Comment Regarding Business of the Agenda Only (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)

8 Finance Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord)
Vote a. Monthly Checks- April 2021

Vote b. FY21 Homeland Security Grant

Vote c. Bid Tabulation-Rugged Notebook Computers for HCSO (2021-08)

Vote d. Bid Tabulation-HVAC Units for Hamblen County Courthouse {2021-09)

Vote e. Bid Tabulation-New, Commercial Grade, Zero-Turn Mower for Cherokee Park (2021-10)

Vote f.  Resolution 21-04- A Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, Tennessee Authorizing the

2020-2021 Walmart Foundation Community Grant Application for the Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department
Vote g. Resolution 21-05- A Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, Tennessee Authorizing the 2021
Bulletproof Vest Grant Application

Vote h. Budget Amendment-Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment # 7 for $2,500

i.  Budget Amendments

Vote i.  Fund # 101 General Debt Services $3,334
Vote ii. Fund #101 Transfer to Other Funds $8,450
Vote fii. Fund #101 Coroner $33,000

Vote iv. Fund #101 Chancery Court $97.83

Vote v. Fund #101 Work Release Program $30

Vote vi. Fund #101 Jail $200

Vote vii. Fund #101 Juvenile Court $10,310

Vote viii. Fund #101 Rabies and Animal Control $30
Vote ix. Fund #101 Parks and Fair Boards $570

Vote X. Fund #101 Capital Projects $45,000

Vote xi. Fund #101 Transfers to Other Funds $25,000
Vote xii. Fund #116 Transfers to Other Funds $9,788.43
Vote xiii. Fund #131 Highway Department $128,000
Vote xiv. Fund #131 Highway Department $15,187.81

Vote j. Extension of Commercial Lease for County Clerk Satellite Office through June 30, 2023

Vote k. Satellite Office Space Sublease to State of Tennessee-Third Amendment through June 30, 2023
Judge Boniface Office Space

Vote |.  Property Purchase

9 Personnel Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord)
Vote a. Revisions to Employee Handbook

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



10 Public Services Committee (Chairman Tim Goins)
Vote a  Surplus Items for Community Services Work Program
Vote b. Beer Permit Application Process
11 Justice Center/Jail Project Committee (Chairman Tim Horner)
Vote a. Property Purchase
12 Public Comments —~General (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)
13 Announcements /informational Items /Upcoming Meetin Dates (Commission Chairman Howard Shiple
a. May 2021 Budget Meetings- May 18, 25, and May 27, 2021 5:00 p.m. at the Courthouse Large Courtroom
b. June 2021 Budget Meetings-June 1, June 3, June 8, and June 10, 2021 5:00 p.m. at the Courthouse
Large Courtroom
C. June 2021 Committee Meeting: Monday, June 14, 2021 5:30 p.m. at the Courthouse Large Courtroom
d. June 2021 Commission Meeting: Thursday, June 24, 2021 5:00 p.m. at the Courthouse Large Courtroom
14 Adjournment (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley)

Thursday, May 20, 2021

May 20, 2021 Return to Regular Calendar



CONSENT CALENDAR

Motion by Thomas Doty, seconded by Bobby Haun to approve the consent

calendar.

Joe Huntsman,

~ Taylor Ward

Thomas Doty [
‘Wayne NeSmit

Mike Reed

- Tim Goins

Howard Shlple

6.a. Consent Calendar

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [l no: [ ABsTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [§
YES

Randy DeBord

Chris Cutshaw

Jeff Akard

Jim Stepp
Bobby Haun

Tim Horner

Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



CONSENT CALENDAR May 20, 2021 Hamblen County Legislative Body

Order # |ltem Placed From
1 Approval of the Previous Month’s County Commission Minutes — April 22, 2021 Commission Chairman
Approval of Justice Center/Jail Project Committee Minutes — April 15, 2021
2 Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty
3 Expenditure Reports — April 2021 Finance Committee
4 Planning Commission Building Permit Log —April 2021 Finance Committee
5 County Attorney Invoices —April 2021 Finance Committee
6 Coroner’s Monthly Report — April 2021 Finance Committee
7 Budget Amendments Finance Committee
i.  Fund #101 Cherokee Park $1,000
ii. Fund#101 Accounting and Budgeting $848
iii. Fund#101 County Commission $540
iv. Fund #101 General Administration Projects $60
v. Fund #101 Other Facilities $700
vi. Fund #101 Planning $500
vii. Fund #101 Data Processing $200
viii. Fund #101 Other Finance/Satellite Office $600
ix. Fund #101 Circuit Court 51,200
X. Fund #101 County Clerk’s Office $2,600
xi. Fund #101 County Trustee’s Office $750
xii. Fund #101 Chancery Court $13
xiii. Fund #101 Jail $4,025
xiv. Fund #101 Parks and Fair Boards $1,464
xv. Fund#101 County Clerk’s Office $4,836.76
xvi. Fund #101 Sheriff’s Department $15,000
xvii. Fund #122 Drug Fund $1,000
8 Tennessee Comptroller of the Treasury-Approval for County to Issue Three-Year Interfund Finance Committee
Capital Outlay Notes, Series 2021- Not to Exceed $300,000
9 HUD Point in Time Report from Simtech Solutions, Inc. Public Services Committee
10 |Morristown Hamblen Humane Society Monthly Animal Statistics Table Public Services Committee
11  |Justice Center/lail Project Expenditures as of April 30, 2021 lustice Center/Jail Project

Committee

May 20, 2021

Thursday, May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



MONTHLY CHECKS

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Thomas Doty to approve the April

2021monthly checks submitted by the County Mayor’s office.

---------

Joe Huntsman,

Taylor Ward

Thomas Doty

Mike Reed

.Wayne Nesmit

Tim Goins

Howard Shlp_)le=

8.a. Monthly Checks - April 2021

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majerity Vote

ves: [l No: [] ABSTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [J

Randy DeBord i

Chris Cutshaw

<
m
V4

~ Jeff Akard

JimStepp
Bobby Haun

EE
m m
v wm

-
Im
W

=<
m
(7

Tim Horner

Eileen Arnwine

<
m
(7))

YES

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



MONTHLY CHECKS
APRIL 2021

Return to Regular Calendar




G/'86 Ou| 'EOLISWIY SUOIN|OS UOURD  §/G0/20101 G1-¥0-1202 seusy  LSE  0TlLS
00°Gl ysenn JeQ ssaidx3 anuip ¢ suIlys sfewnin  20/022010L 62-¥0-1202 SOIOIYSA - SE0IMSG sieday puy SoueuBlIlEl  8EE  02LLS
62 0F aungl] uazylD  1,850/Z0L0L G1-¥0-1.202 $]S0Q UnoD puy Buipiooay 'seoljoN [eBe  2€€  0ZLLS
28°¢ s90IA9g ssauisngpu] Amusy 850220101 GL-¥0-1202 uojeoluNwwo) L0 0Z/LS
89" Y58} € =oL "~ spasqjo Jaysibay - 009LS
GS'EL9') swia)sAg UoBWLIOU] SSOUISNT  §1G0220L0) 80-¥0-L202 juswdinbg Buissaooid Bleq  60L  009LS
O 0¥Z 09 Alddng soO sueAn3  g790/Z0101 62-¥0-1202 soddng soyQ  S€F Q091G
€)'0 saoinag ssauisngpul] Aimusd 850220101 GL-¥0-1202 uojedjunwwoy  L0€ 009§
92'699'C 6 :B=0L uoISSIWWOY UORIBIF -+ 00SLS
99'61. Jueg jsnilawoH £990/20101 62-70-1202 wewdinbz soyo 6L  00SLS
00'+C puowelq NLISE3 6790220101 62-¥0-1202 saddng so0  G€F  00GLS
00°0L 191epp Bundg urelunoly ysiiBu 7850220101 G1-#0-1202 soddng @00  GEF  00GLS
ZrLLl OU| ‘eolaWY SUO)N|OS UoueD  9/G0.20101L G1-¥0-1202 sjeluay  LGE  00GLS
00°0S2 80IAIaG [e}sOd SSJBIS PSNUN  £950/20101 80-70-1202 sabieyp jejsod  8¥€  00SLS
000062 077 suonn|os sjonAses  6zg02z01L0l ZZ-¥0-1202 sjuowsaiby soueusjutely Y€€ 00SLES
vi'1Z Haqoy USNonl  $G90/20L0L Ze-¥0-1202 uonesunwwoy  L0€  00SLS
ov'L seoInIag ssauisngpu Ainuad /60720101 SL-#0-1202 uoneswnwwoy  L0€  Q0SLS
86°02 1%1Y 1150220101 80-70-120¢ uopesunwwoy  Z0€  00SLS
nF-m@N.F N "—NWO-_r Ly >0=h°uu.< b:—.—oo ccﬁm
06'2¢€9 d711 piAg g sddeD  0z90.20L0L ZZ-¥0-1202 saoineg [efo]  LEE QOIS
£9'ZEY wJi4 me Jojkel  9650.z0101 80-70-1202 seoinag eba7  LEE  00¥ES
>

12102 1L eoL aapnaaxguofely funoy e Smm
666V Hagoy US¥INL  00L0/20L0L 62-¥0-1202 safieygsoyl0 665  00ELS
0G6°201 saidog XY 590220101 22-¥0-1202 sabieyng loyl0 665  00ELS
00°000'} 'SLTVYIN  2£90/20L01 22-0-120¢ safieypseylo 665  00ELS
00'9¢ 80IAIBG B1S0d SOJelS PSNUN  £190220101 GL-¥0-1202 ssbieypisyl0 665  00ELS
00°Gl Jayepn Buudg urelunoly ysibus  1@50/20101 GL-¥0-1202 sobieyg taylo 665  00€LS
6G'LL Jueg IsnilswoH  €890.20101 62-70-1202 so|ddng 200  SEF  00ELS
1192 09 Alddng 8oO sueA3  g,90.20101 6¢-70-120¢ saddng o0 SEF  00ELS
8¥'6€ H Weyiip 'ulelldd  §150/zZ010L 80-¥0-1202 [9ABll  GSE  QO0ELS
0€°162 Ou| 'BOlSWY SUOKN|OS UOUED 976020101 Gl-¥0-1202 sjelusy  LGE  00ELS
AN saoInag ssauisngpur Anued  8/50/z0101L GL-¥0-1202 uojesunuwwoy  Z0€  00ELS
00°06 181V 11560220101 80-¥0-1202 uojesiunwwod  Z0€  Q0ELS
FO.NN_‘.mN v ‘Je10L neens anararennmnens uoIssIWwWon b::OU waenan 00LLS
LoZy aunqu] uszyd 1850.20L0L GL-v0-120Z sebleyntaylo 665  00LLS
0000} ua|ly Ausr 'YIWS 6690220101 62-¥0-1202 solousby sjeald yum soesuod  ZLE 00LLS
00'8L0'6Z 40 3%elS ‘N1  6090.20L01 GL-¥0-1202 ssolANRS UPNY  GOE  00LLS
002l }awsai4 SN 190220101 2T-v0-1202 S994 SIaqWIBjy SaiwwoD puy pieog  L6L  Q0LLS
pred junowy uopduosaqg IQN ¥294D 3alva JWYN g0 L1ooV
s<mww‘@w wﬁm SMO3IHD ATHLNOW (LOL)# pung [e13U3D L0} pund

C ONILSIT TVAC 'Y NOISSININOD 3\

:abeg

Return to Regular Calendar



G002 aunqu] usziiy  ,850/Z01L0L Gl-¥0-1.202 Buisiueapy  20€  0022S
QO..V_‘m N "_NﬁO.F [ —— [ m—.__u_.wwwu:m U=< m:_u=3000< R OQ_‘Nm
00662 1OVSYN 290.20.01 Zz-70-1202 Juswdojansq Yels/eoINRS Ul ¥2ZS 00128
006LZ yueg jsnilswoH  €£890.20L01 62-70-1202 sdiysiaquisy puysang  0ZE 00125
£€°€0€ v :EoL Sp1099Y JO UOBAIASAId = OL6LS
50zl so.g piojAeS  §290220101 62-¥0-120Z soyddng soy0  GE¥  0L6LS
00°GZ aungul uazWD €£z90.Z0L0L 22-¥0-1202 soddng o0  SEF  OL6LS
98'86 soug piojlkes  1zG50220101 80-#0-1202 soddng @oQ  SE€F  OL6LS
Ll OUu| 'BOUBWY SUOIN|OS UoUeD  9/G6022010) G1-#0-1202 sjejuay LGS 0L6LS
16°050°62 vz :eoL " osaoed A0 - 0L8LS
0£'0€2 S 9M0T  G£90.20101 ZT-$0-1202 juswdinb3 soueusjulepy  LLL  QLBLS
95°0v¢ ISIUN €0202204L0} 62-70-1202 swiojun  LS¥  0181§
18°961'C ABisug sowly  71,90/20101 2Z-¥0-1202 seoeinjeN vEF  0181G
00°/G€ uew|sny zs50.2010L G1-¥0-1202 sujosesy  SZ¥  0181§
00°6v6'12 SaII|IN UMOISIION  £890/Z010) 62-¥0-1202 foualg  GLy 0L8LS
09°€51 ISIUN  €020.22010L 62-¥0-1202 so|ddng [elpoisny 0Ly 01L8LS
0L'6LL Buiokosy ABojouyos) |ealjos|3  9/90.201L01 62-¥0-1202 S3OIAISG PJOBIJUOD IBYI0  66E  0181G
00'8€ lsjepn Bundg urelunop ysiibu  ,850/z0104 GL-¥0-1202 S90IAIG POOBJUCD JOYIO  66€  018LS
00°2S Qu| |0JU0D 1S9 BleH UBLPY  0260/201L0) Gl-¥0-1202 [oIuUoDIsad  LPE  OLGRS
00°09 ysep JeD ssaidx3g SINUIN € |uIyg Slewn  20.0.20L01 62-¥0-1202 SOIYaA - Se0IMSG Jleday puy soueusjulely  8E€  OLEKRS
pr 0 UMOJSIIOI 4O SHed OINY VdVYN  #+50.20101 80-#0-1202 SS[OIYA - S80IMRG Jleday puy aoueusjulely  8€E  OLES
rA*Wra UMOISLION JO SHEd OINY VdVYN  #t50.20101 80-¥0-1202 juswdinb3g - seojnieg Jledey puy soueusjuely  9E€ OLERS
2,68 Alddng oupoe3 AN 2290420101 62-70-1202 sBuipjing - 8o1n9G Jleday puy oueuduiely  SE€ OLERS
LLIE "ou| ‘[eloueuld dielanlg 999022040l 62-¥0-120C sbuip|ing - soiuag Jleday puy eoueusjulely  SE€ 0i81S
0094 Ajddng adeospueT }seayinos  ¥90.2010L ZT-0-1202 sBuipjing - 80IAag Jleday puy soueusjulely  GE€  0181LS
z8'1Lse S.aM0T  6£90/Z0L01 Zz-v0-1202 sbuiping - eoluss Jledey puy eoueusjuley  SEE  01L8LS
v0'€62 sausnpu) doj JoLBD  ,z90.20L0L Zz-v0-1202 sbuiping - eo1nieg Jleday puy eoueusuiely  SEE 018LS
019§ A8y '8 >007 AunoD B UMOL  01,90/Z01L0L GL-¥0-1202 sbuipjing - so1n9g Jledey puy soueusjulely  SEE€ 018§
£GPEE SWEIJIIAM UIMIBYS 6150220101 80-¥0-1202 sBuipjing - 9o1M9g Jleday puy soueusiulely  GEE€ 0L8LS
A4 "ou| ‘leloueuly diejanig  41,50/20101 80-¥0-1202 sbuipjing - soinveg sledey puy soueusjurely  GEE 0L8LS
00201 0D ._mcm_zmc:xm alld 0>N=:m G/S0/220101 Gl-$0-120¢2 m«cmEmmLm,( aoueualien 7EE 0L81lS
00'8. oul 00 wuely Jelbing 8NN |$60/20101 80-¥0-1.202 sjuswaalby aoueusjuely  ¥EE  0LBLS
11299 181V z2250.20101 §1L-¥0-1202 uogesiunwwod  Z0€  0L8LS
vz Lov'L 181V 1150220101 80-v0-1.202 uojesiunwwod  L0€  0L8LS
0522 I eoL aoueldwon sapoy -+ 0GLLS
05°¢e d11 piAg g sdded  0zgo.20L0l ZZ-¥0-1202 soouag [eBe]  LEE  0SZLS
1E'ET S :ejol Buluuerd <+ 0ZZLS
1592 uew|any zgg0220L0) Gl-#0-1202 auoses  GZ¢  0ZZLS
pled junowy uondussag JIgN 393YD a1va JWNYN rgo 122V

_>_<m_m%£mm ".w_hu._. SMO3HO ATHLNOW (LoL)# pun4 jesauag Lo} :pund

; ".%mm ONILSITIVAC 'V NOISSININOD N

Return to Regular Calendar



89°092'1 077 'siendwod SOS 90220101 ZZ-¥0-120¢ wawdinb3 Buisssooid Bleq 602  0092S
GL'v.9 oU| ‘JuBWUIBA0D MAD 2290220101 Z2-0-1202 wawdinb3 Buissaooid eleg  60L  0092S
86°GLLC D71 ‘stondwod SOS 1550220101 80-70-1202 juswdinbg Buisseooid Bleq  60.  0092ZS
66°'6. Haqoy MoNnlL  §0/0.2Z0L0L 62-70-1202 saoineg Buisseooig Bleq  LLE 00926
6L L0 lauleqi4 SNIN- 190220101 22-v0-1202 saoineg Buisseooid Bl LLE 00928
0009 Haqoy UsMonL  $690/Z0L0L 2Z-v0-1202 solouaby ajeAlld YA SI0BIIUOD  ZLE  0092S
06 LLE lsweqid SNIN- 190220101 ZZ-v0-1202 sopuaby ajeald Yz sioesuo)  ZLE 00928
G 0E SSB[AUIM UOZUBA  G9G0/Z0L0} 80-¥0-120¢ uojeolunwwo)  L0€  009¢S
ve L29'L ‘[ejoL 8310 S)481D unoy e 00SZS
8665 fuuad 'Ayed  6890.20101 62-¥0-1202 ss|ddng sow0  SE€¥  00GeS
00'192 071 $9||ddng pue swio4 JusWuIan0d  0890.201L0L 62-70-120¢ saddng o0 SE€¥  00S¢S
IANAR] 09 Alddng =00 sueA3  g,90,20L01 62-70-1202 so|ddng sowO  SE€¥  00GeCS
0082 l1syepn Buuds urejunopy ysibug  1@50.20101 GlL-¥0-1202 soddng sowQ  GS¥  006ZS
00'¥SS 077 s8llddng pue swio4 JUSWUIaA0D 6250220101 80-70-1.202 sa|ddng sowO  SE€¥  00S¢CS
£Tv2l Ou| ‘BOUBWY SUOIN|OS UCUBD  g/50.20L01 GL-¥0-1202 selusy  LSE  00SZS
£8°2€ aunquj udzZWD  £290/20101 TZ-¥0-1202 swio4 puy Alsuonels ‘Butund  6P€  00G2S
z0'8 $90IM98 ssauisngpu] AINuaD  8/60/20101 G1-¥0-1202 uojesunwwoy  L0€  00SZS
96’ LY 181V 1150220101 80-#0-1202 uojjesiunwwosd 20 00SeS
18212 {|ejoL 210 s,29)sniL Qunoy - O0VTS
6eLLe'} yueq jsnilawoH £890/2040L 62-70-120¢ weswdnb3 soo 6L 00IRS
8v'0€9 Yueg jsnilaWoH £890.2010) 8Z-¥0-120¢ soddng soO  SEF  OOES
00°'8 Jorepn Buudg urejunopy ysibu 850220101 Gl-¥0-1,20¢2 soyddng 200 GE¥  OOIRS
vl Ju| 'eduBWY SUOHN|OS UOUBD  9/60.20L01 Gl-¥0-1202 slejuey  LSE  00WRS
00'9%) 20|38 |e)SOd S9lelS PSNUN  2190.20101 SL-¥0-1202 sebleyp je)sod  8YE  0OMRS
0066 aunqu| uszMd £790.Z0L0L 2T0-1202 uojesluNWWOD  L0€  00beS
80°0 $80IAIBG ssauIsSNg Ul ANUSD 8750220101 GL-¥0-1202 uopeoluNWWoOD  Z0€  00¥ZS
S£'5Z9°01 ljejoL wesboid |esiesddesy - 0L£ZS
66'617. 09 Ajddng 82O suBA  8/90/20L0} 62-0-1202 uswdnnbgy soyo 6L 0LETS
£6'/81 09 Alddng 8oy sueA3  8/90.20L0) 62-70-1202 solddng sowo0  GE¥  OLEZS
£¥'29 OU| 'eouBWY SUO)N|OS UOUBD  g/G0/20101 §1-v0-1202 sjejusy  LSE  0L€ZS
00°629'6 ou| ‘sejelpossy Juswiabeuep xel  9g0g0.z040} §l-v0-1202 sauaby ajeald YIa sioenuo)  ZLE 01€2S
£9°1Z¢ ;[ejoL = aolo sJossassy Apadoag - 00€2S
0S'SY J91e Buuds ulelunow ysiibu3 4860720101 S1-v0-1202 se|ddng =00  SE¥  00€ZS
10112 uewiend zs50/20L0L Sl-v0-1202 suljosesy  GZv  QQEZS
0008 ysep JeD ssaidx3 sjnuipy € SUIYS Slewlin 2020420101 62-70-1202 SOI0IYSA - SSOINISS Jledey puy soueudle  8EE  00€TS
167CE jueg jsnilawWoH £890.20L01 6Z-70-120¢  Jawdinb3 a0y - S80IMISG JledaY puy SouUBUBWIIB  LEE  00EZS
62¢ s80Iag ssauisngpiul] Ainued  8,50/20101 Gl-¥0-1202 uonesiunwwoy  Z0€  00€ZS
S¥'00C :[ejop i Buiseyaing nnnas 00Z2S
pled junowy uonduassg JqN 329YD 31va IJWVYN 90 199V

EJMH%EN ".w.%u_m. SMO3HD ATHLNOW (Lob)# punyg [e13u89 Lo} :pund

) . ONILSIT TVAC 'V NOISSINWOD ‘

:abed

Return to Regular Calendar



86°0C 131Y 115020101 80-¥0-1202 uoieoluNWWo) 0 OEEES
1€°096 L BoL UNo) SUOISSag [RJBUAD - 00EES
J1°GEL juegq isni|dWoH £990.20.0L 62-¥0-120C so|ddng o0  GEP  00EES
00°'8E Jsyepn Buudg uiejunoy ysiBul 1850220101 G1-#0-1202 sa|ddng @00  SEF  OOEES
161G Ju| 'BolaWY SUOHN|OS UOUBD 9760220101 G1-¥0-1.202 slejuey  LGE  00€€S
91'60Y se|bnoQ sukepn 'sulllod  $Z90/20L0L ZT-v0-1202 sdiysisquispy puysanq  0CE€  00EES
00°G62 uoneroossy.egq NI 2090220101 GL-¥0-1202 sdiysiaquispy puy seng  0Z€  0Q0EES
6v°'E seolAlag ssauisngpu Anuad  g/60.z0101 G1-¥0-1202 uojeolunwwo)  Z0€  OOEES
86'0C 181V 1150220101 80-70-120¢ uopeslunwwoy  L0€  Q0EES
v 190'6 vl el T unoguNANY - OOLES
8.'¥62'C jueg jsnilswoH  £890/20L01 62-¥0-1202 juswdinbg soiyo  6LL  00LES
90°0€€ jueg isnilswoH  £890/20L0L 62-70-1202 solddng o0  SEF  00LES
¥ LY L 09 A|ddng soiyO sueA3  g/90/2010L 62-¥0-1.202 soiddng s2y0  GEP  0OLES
05 L¥E punog Aempeolg  1990/Z0L0L 62-70-1.202 sa|ddng @oW0  SEF  00LES
00°881 [euonuer W B1g  ¢,50220101 80101202 so|ddng 900  SEF  OOLES
00°0Z} ‘W Auer 'uiBing 8990220101 62-¥0-1202 S90IASS POORJUCD IBYIOD B6E  OOLES
00'6.8 ‘W Auet ‘uiBing 6190220101 ZZ-¥0-1202 S90IeG pajoRIUOD JBYI0 B6E  DOLES
61°GES Ju| ‘edsually SUON|OS Uoued  9/60.20101 SL-70-1202 sjeuay  LSE  0OLES
000122 oul ‘0D pleEYD o 1690220101 62-¥0-1202 swio4 puy Alsuonels ‘Bunund  6¥€  00LES
00'v.2 oul ‘oD pIeEYD ¥ €490.20101 Zz-v0-1202 swiog puy Asuoners ‘Buuud  6¥E  00LFS
v 0z 1-Palys  €090.20101 GL-¥0-1202 swio4 puy lisuonels ‘Bunud  6¥€  00IRS
00'502 UOKEID0SSY SISO HNOD NL IS8  zzS0.20101 80-70-1202 sdiysioqualy puysang  0Z€  00&@S
SZ'€l $30IAI8G ssauisNg/uI] AIMus)  8,650/20101 GL-¥0-120¢ uoneounwwoy  Z0€  00IFS
16°8¢€2 181V 1150/20101 80-0-1202 uogeslunwwod  L0E  00EES
69°089°9 1A 1 LT " @JuBUI{ Ayl v 00628
£6'88Y 09 Alddng 821y sueAa  g§;790/20101 62-70-1.202 so|ddng o0 SE€F 00625
00°€Z Jajepn Bundg urelunop ysiibuz  ,850/20101L §1-0-1202 so|ddng somO  SE¥ 00625
00259 SN UMOISHION 6650220101 GL-¥0-1.202 fuomos|3 Gl 00625
006 ajsep AHIBND 950220101 80-¥0-1202 sjejusy  1S€ 00625
8118 Auedwo) Adooowiay] B 'syJoMmIuaD  g150/.20L01 80-+0-1202 slejuey LSS 0062S
0022 Buiues|O MOPUIM USId 6850220101 §1-¥0-1202 sbuip|ing - ao1uag Jleday puy soueusjulely  GEE  006ZS
0000L'2 Yep 1sAmes  €690/2010) 62-¥0-1202 sjuswAhed ssea Buneladp  0€€  0062S
£0°262'C e Jakmes  gyg0/z0101L 80-0-120¢ sjuswhed ssea Buneledo  0EE Q062G
G9vZl Jouisqi4 SNIN 250220101 80-¥0-1202 saolnleg Buissaooid eleg  LLE 00626
60 s80IAag ssaulsngpiuly Anuad  g,60/20101 GL-¥0-1202 uonesiunwwo)  L0€  006¢S
L2098 131Y 1150220101 80-¥0-1202 uonesiunwwo)  L0€  006¢CS
£6°095'9 ol :jejolL m:_wwmuo._n_ ejeq 0092S
¥6'vE Jueg Isni1aWoH  £890.20101 62-70-1202 juswdinbg Buissadoid Bleq 60. 00925
60°162 ou| ‘BwWuIBA0D MAD 6990220101 62-¥0-1202 juawdinbg Buissesold eleq  60. 00928
pred junowly uonduosaq JqN %23yYo alva JWYN g0 199V

s_<w_‘"m|c\"m._” ".oE_._. SMD3HD ATHLNOW (LOL)# pund jeJauan) 1oL :pung

hely ey ONILSITIVAC 'V NOISSININOD

:abey

Return to Regular Calendar



00°0LY ysepn JeQ ssaldx sinul € sUiuS SleWlN  Z0L0Z20L0L 62-¥0-1202 SOJOIYDA - SIOISS Jieday puy doueusjulely  8EE OLLPS
16'PPE'L Jieday oiny s Auuos  7690/20101 62-70-1202 SOJ0IYBA - SOOIAISG Jieday puy aoueusjulely 8€€  OLLPS
00°'8€E D77 'sse|9 oIy UOHOY 559020101 62-70-1202 SO|DIYSA - S90IUSS Jleday puy soueusjulely  8EE  OLLPS
0z'86 usep oy AB1sUAS  £500220101 2201202 SO[DIYBA - S20IAISG Jleday puy soueusiulely  8€€  OLLPS
SO'E0E "0U| 'SUIlONBA  $9G50.Z01L0L 80-¥0-1202 SOOI - SO0IAISG Jleday puy soueudlel  8EE  OLLYS
0E'PES Auusy| 'uvouuua 1g50/z0L0L 80-¥0-1202 SO[DIYOA - S90IMISS Jieday puy soueuspuiely  8E€E 0LLPS
8°'cT8’l SS9ISUIM UOZUSA  $1,90/20101 GL-¥0-1202 uojeouNWWOD  Z0€  OLLYS
€028 sa0I9g ssauisngpu] ANusd 8750220101 Gl-¥0-1202 uojesiuNwwod L0  OLL¥S
9Z'0%6'l SSO[BUIM UOZIIBA  G950/20L0L 80-¥0-1202 uojeojunwwo)  J0€ QLIS
19'922 181V 1150220101 80-¥0-1202 uojesjunwwod  Z0€  OLLPS
00'09Z°L1 Z eoL weibold asueysissy WA - 0E6ES
00°'PES'0L "0u| ‘[eqo|D SUONN|OS [BI90S  9690/20101 62-70-1202 saolneg Buissaooid Bl LLE  0€6ES
00922 "oU| JOPWEIS  $680.20101 62-70-1.202 sooIneg Buissaooid Bjeqd  LLE  0€BES
66'£9€'C £ ejoL ! Runjeg woosunoy v OZBES
66'€8Y "ou| 09 Juswdinb3 82ij0d WBYINOS 159020101 2Z-¥0-1202 uswdinb3 uswsoiouga me7 9L 0ZBES
00°066 jueinejsay uiged sAIGIIH - 6650220101 GL-¥0-1202 uswdojsneq yejg/eouag Ul ¥25 0268
00'056 oulsjleD  £650.20101 GL-¥0-1202 swiopun  LSF  0ZBES
96°€6E § :[ejoL Hnog apuaAnp 005€S
00°051 3 pPoL 's3D  §250.20101 80-0-120¢ uswdojensq yeIS/eoINBS Ul ¥ZS  QOFES
69'201 uew|and ze50.zZ0L0} GL-¥0-1202 sujosen Gz  0o&kS
00°SlL 1s1epn Buudg uiepunopy usiibug  2860/z20101 GlL-¥0-120¢ salddng poo4  2ZZ¥  OOEES
ra ANt Ou| 'esHBWY SUOIN|OS UoUED 9750220101 GL-¥0-1202 slelusy  LSE  00gES
68°¢ S80I ssauisngpiul AIMuad 8250720101 GL-¥0-1202 uopeoluNWwoD  L0€  00&ES
¥5°128°) 6 :lejoL unog Aiesueyy -+ OOPES
9c'e8l 0D Alddng soiO suea3  g,90.20101 82-70-1202 so|ddng sowQ SE€F  0OPES
¥Z'8¢ ou] qEBMUDS  Z090.Z0LO0L §L-#0-1.202 so|ddng aowQ  SEF  0OVES
00°8) Jajepn Bunds uielunop ysiibua 850220101 G1-%0-1202 salddng soWO  S€¥  00VES
16'12) 3 auusyyey 'Aisl-ssuor 1650220101 GL-¥0-1202 [onedl  GSE€  OOVES
Sl il Ou| ‘eSlBWy SUOHN|OS UOUBD  g;G0/20L01 Gl-¥0-1202 sjejusy  1S€  OOvES
00°0S0'L saoIMag gap SIBINIS 090220101 GL-¥0-1202 sjuswaaiby soueuauiely Y€€ OOVES
0082 UOleI00SSY SHIBID HNOD NLISeT  22s0.20101 80-0-1202 sdiysisquiepy puysang  0Z€  00bES
229 S90I9G ssauisngpui] ANusD  8/60220101 GL-¥0-1202 uojedunwwoy  Z0€  00bES
8602 181V 1150220101 80-70-1202 uojeslunwwon /0 0OVES
SZT'62E‘) S ejoL s R unog bug -+ QEEES
00'665 09 Addng 0O sueAl  9/90.2010} 82-70-1202 sleuojey puy saliddng Jayi0  66%  OEEES
G816 09 Alddng 80O suea3  g,90.20101 62-¥0-1202 so|ddng soO  SE€¥  OEEES
rA AN ouj 'eouBWY SUOHN|OS UOUBD  9/60,20101 GL-¥0-1202 slejusy  1GE  QEEES
00°00¥ "OU| SUOHUSAISIU| JISULIU|  Z£90/Z0LO0L 2Z-¥0-1202 Bunsa) puyuonenien  Z2€  0E€eS
pled Junowy uonduasag JQN J23YH alva JWYN rd0 199V

NVEL:50:01 ".w_u:m_m_u. m!Om_._Us/>|_I._.zOs_ (LOL)# pung _m._w\—_Nw 10l :pung

1Zom "

obey ONLLSITTVAC 'V NOISSIWINOD

\
|

Return to Regular Calendar



Gl 1yl Ou| 'BOLBWY SUOHN|OS UOUED  9/50.20101 Gl-v0-1202 sjejusy LGS 0LZ¥S
98°900'v¥ slauped yjjeay uisyinos  0590.20401 ZT-¥0-1202 SS0IAI9S [BJUSQ PUY [BOIPSN  OPE  012pS
05°0.2 [endsoH uS|qUIBH-UMOISIUOIN  §£90/Z0L01L ZT-v0-1202 SS0IAISS [BIUBQ PUY [BOIPSIN  OYE  QLZPS
05°.82') elsayissuy us|queH ,z90.2010}) ZZ-v0-1202 SSOIAISS [BJUSQ PUY [BOIPSIN  OVE  01ZHS
08'6EY S31I0}eloqeT 2118)0sT UedlaWY  9190.z0L0} zT-v0-1202 SOOIAIS [BJUSQ PUY [BOIPSIN  OPE  0LZPS
00'GSS'L D77 uolsinboy sabew 8lIq0N 8650220101 GL-¥0-1202 S90IMSG [BlUSQ PUY [BOIPBN  OPE  0L2bS
08'.86'S [eNdsoH us|quIeH-UMOISIION  0%50/20101 80-70-1202 S90IMBG [BlUS PUY [BOIPBIN  OVE  0L2HS
00622 ou| 'suiglold A9)leA 9020220101 62-0-1202 uswidinb3 - seoinueg Jleday puy aoueusjulely  9€€  0LTvS
000Vl dnos Alddng a[esajoum  60.0220101 62-#0-1202 sbuipjing - 8o1MeS Jledsy puy aoueusiuiely  GEE 0LZPS
58'90% "ou| 'leloueuid die[anig  9990/z010l 62-70-1202 sbuipjing - solneg Jleday puy soueusiulely  SE€  0L2bS
00°09€ 'd BIpUES 'USY  $990/Z0L01 62-¥0-1202 sBuiping - eowueg Jledey puy soueusjulely  SE€ 0LZYS
00°0S€ g ‘IisPPeM  2590/201L01 ZT-v0-12oz sbuiping - soineg Jledey puy aoueusjuiely  SEE€ 0LCHS
81°€ET SWEIM UIWBYS  gp30.20L0) ZT-¥0-1202 sbulpiing - @oiuag sleday puy soueusjulely  SE€  0LZYS
00°002'L "ou| 9oIMBg R Jieday ondas yellsy  y¥90.20L01 Z2-v0-1202 sbuipjing - soiueg sledsy puy soueusjuiely  SEE  0LZPS
£€°€62 S 9M07  G£90.20101 22-v0-1202 sBuipjing - @01n8g Jleday puy soueusiulely  SE€ 0LZHS
00'S Asy) g >o07 Ajunod 'g UMOL 0190220101 S1-¥0-120¢ sbuip|ing - soiueg Jleday puy ooueusjulely  SE€€ QLZHS
06'6. ullely - SWL 0950220101 80-70-1202 sBuipjing - eoinag Jledey puy soueusjuiely  SEE 0LZYS
0001 sesudialul '©'I1  $550/20L0) 80-%0-1.202 sbuip|ing - eo|nieg Jledey puy soueusjuiely  SEE€ 0LZYS
v9'vi Auedwo) [eusjsed 250220401 80-70-1202 sbuipjing - eolnueg sledey puy soueusjuiely  SEE 0LZYS
89'pLL 'ou| ‘|leioueuld diegsnig  $150.20101 80-70-1202 sbuipjing - so|nag Jledey puy soueuBlUBIN  GEE  0LZYS
00°08.'% oU| 'WWOD UIBISBAA YINOS  8490.20L01 zz-v0-1202 sjuswaalby soueusluely  YEE  OLZHS
£1°698°9Z g :El0L juswpedsg syuayg e Smm
66'6C jueg JsnilswWoH  £890.20101 62-70-1202 ssbieyniayio 665  OLRS
00001 ou| oo jeoq Ajuno) usjqweH ,ggo,/zoLol 62-¥0-1202 sebieygtoylo 665  OLIPS
ve0Z W-P2IYS  €£090220L01 GL-¥0-1202 sobieyp syl 665 0LEVS
00°02 Jayepn Buuds uielunoy ysiibua  850,20101 G1-70-120Z sableyg loyio 665 OLLPS
00°001 oul ‘uonenossy SPNSYS NI 6690/20L01 62-70-1202 Juswdojenaq yeig/eoINeS Ul Y25 OLLYS
00222 Auedwog Buipes| Aioluaaul  $£502Z01L04 80-%0-1202 sfeusjely puy saddns Jlsypo 66  OLLYS
GR'EEE aI0}g allL S9U0d  0B90.LZ0LOL 6Z-¥0-1202 soqn) puysainl 0S¥ OLLbS
GE'GL) ul| 3[ESSIOYM §8S  /¥S0.20L01 80-70-1202 saqn) puysai)l  0Sv  OLLPS
06°6.8 yueg Isni)awoH  £890/20101) 62-70-1202 saddng @00 GE¥  OLLYS
16°9/2 09 Ajddng soWjO suea3  8/90/z01L0L 62-70-120¢ soddng 00  SE€F  OLLPS
6979 "OU| ‘SUIlOABA  $950/20L01 80-¥0-1202 sjueougn]  €€¥ OLLPS
6. 76E Yueg IsniiaWoH  £890.20101 62-v0-1202 sa|ddng juswasiojug me1  LEV  OLLYS
/8°0¥2'0L uew|snd 165020101 S1-#0-1202 aujosesy  SZF  OLibS
0062 ou| 09 wiely Jejbing (8NN 0490220101 ZZ-¥0-1202 S90IAISS PAJOBNUOD JBYI0  66E  OLLPS
00°G2 SAJeUIB)Y ® ¥SIY UOIUNSUBI] 9602010} 80-70-1.20¢ SS0IUDS PAIORNJUOD IBYIO B6E QLIPS
VZ'ellL OUu| 'BOUBWIY SUOHN|OS UOUBD  9/G0/Z0L0) Gl-¥0-1202 sjelusy  LGE  OLLYS
00°G9 sespdiaul ‘9’31 $550/20L01 80-¥0-1202 slejuay LS OLLPS
00801 ou| 'swaysAg Juswaoiojul me  ggg0/z0lolL 62-¥0-1202 swio4 puy Aisuonels ‘Buud  B¥E€  OLLYS
0LLL ssaldx3 [elopad  9zg90.20101 22-%0-1202 sebleyd |e)sod  8YE  OLLYS
1592 ssaldx3 [esepad 885022010l §1-¥0-120Z safieyp |ejsod  8¥E€  OLLYS
pied junouwy uonduasag QN }23Yo a1va aWYN rdo 1992V

Wval S0t aeg S¥O3HO ATHLNOW (LOL)# pund [B12U3D |0} :puny

” .aBe d ONILSIT TVAC 'V NOISSINNOD )

Return to Regular Calendar



00°0€2 "ouj 'asegepIdld 6250220101 80-70-1202 uojeojunwwioy  Z0€  0L9YS
TN I eoL juswsabeuey Aousbiawzg 1ayp =+ 06¥YS
TR AXAL 14 116 /°°D°3 Aunog us|quey L £50/20101L 80-¥0-1202 suopngquiuo)  9LE  06YYS
Z0'ZLLL 6 :lejol sressarannanen asusjeg IMND - OLbYS
86'92 jueg Isni]swoH £890.20L01 62-70-1.20¢ sobieypiaylo 665  OLbPS
00°'S€ pajwi|un SS800Y 8590220101 62-¥0-1202 ssbieypiaylo 665  0OLpYS
168 Ao pood  0650.201L0L Gl-v0-1202 safieygisyio 665  OLbpS
00'¥€ SSS[aJIM UOZUBA  G9G0/Z01L01 80-¥0-1202 safieygIoul0 665  OL¥bS
£1°vv9 D71 ‘[E9IPAIN DI £€50220101 80-¥0-120Z sabieygloylo 665  OL¥bS
65’9 I suyo ‘II’g  8190/20101L 22-¥0-120¢ auijosen  GZ¥  OL¥YS
61°80E uewrsnd zs50.20L0) Gl-¥0-1.202 suljose  GZF  QLbYS
0915 1O aueT ssaldx3  £250.20101 80-%0-1202 SS|OIYaA - S90IAISS Jieday puy souBuUSIUBlN  8EE  OLPPS
0095 3 suuD ‘IIe8 5990220101 62-¥0-1202 uoneoUNWWOD  L0€  OLbbS
00°000°0LL ¥ ejoL = [05JU0D pUY UOUBARId @Ml4 = 0LEPS
00°006°22 a4A fiunod usjquieH Isapy 6120220101 62-70-1 202 suopnquiued  9LE  OLEYS
00°005'22 a4A funoD us|quieH Yinos  g170.20L0L 62-70-1202 suopnquuod  9LE  OLEYS
00°005'22 @a4A fjunod usjquieH YUON 9470220101 62-70-1202 suonnquiuo)  SLE  OLEVS
00°00S'22 a4A funoD usiqueH ¥se3  0,20220L01 62-70-1202 suonnquiuo)  9LE  OLEVS
cL1LE § =0l weiboid aseajay yJop - ommm
18'281 uewfand zeG0/z0L0L Gi-v0-1202 suljosesy  GZ¥  OSES
S6°Gl 2l0}g al| sJsHo0d  0690/2010L 62-70-1202 SOIOIYSA - SSOIAIDG Jleday puy aduBUBUBY  BEE  0S@S
£6'€Z UMOISWIOI 4O SHEed OINY YdVYN 50220101 80-¥0-1202 SSIOIYSA - SIOINISG Jledey puy SouBUSIUIE)  8EE  OSEVS
v9'g seolAeg ssauisngpiui] AINjusD  g,50220101 GL-¥0-1202 uojeolunwwoy  L0€  0SZYS
0818 SS3J2JIM UOZIIBA  §9G0/Z0L01 80-¥0-1202 uopjeolunwweo)  L0€  0GZYS
60°266°L6 e eoL rer e QLZYS
Z.'v0€ S9MOT  §£90/2010L 22¥0-1202 swdinbglsyi0  06.  0LZYS
0v'9€E'e ou| 'ssaidx3 PalN  8€90220101 2¢-#0-1202 wewdinbguswaoiojug me7  9LL  0LZHS
09°26¢€ Ou| uoiESIUNWWOD WybumueD  ,160/20.01 80-¥0-120¢ jawdinb3z uswadioug men 9L/ 012¥9
9v'66. 09 Juswdinb3 a0jA8spo0 1SaID 6150220104 80-70-120¢ juswdinbg aoiuag poo4  OLL  0LZPS
AN X H-PaIysS  £090.2010L G1-¥0-1202 sebieypisylo 665  0LZYS
00'00L sjoog Holll3 2290220101 62-70-1202 swioyun  LS¥  0LZpS
18'S¥S "SU| 'SUOHIN|OS WIoUN HWWINS  §090/20101 Gl-¥0-1202 swiopun LS 0LZrS
¥2'€9¢ Jueg IsnijswoH  £890/20L0L 62-¥0-1202 saddng sow0  SE€¥  0LZHS
16'680'} 09 Ajddng o0 sueA3  g,90.Z0L01 62-70-1202 soddng eo0  SE¥  0LZPS
2y SYS've "ou| ‘'dnoi ssausg ANUML  Z950/20101 80-¥0-1202 saddng poo4  ZZ¢¥  0lL2vS
#5°0v8'C ou| ues|ay  830.z0L0L 62-70-1202 so|ddng [elpojsny  Oly  0LerS
92°€06'L D77 swiaishg ues|D Wayd 0850220101 Gl-v0-1202 sa|ddng jelpoisny  OLY  0LZPS
00'6€C a)se ANBND 9150220101 80-¥0-1202 sa|ddng |elpoisny  OlY  OLZbS
pred junowy uonduasag JQN %23Yd 31vda JWVYN 90 122V

Wv8L:50:0L ".wo_u_um_. SYOIHD ATHLNOW (101)# pung Jelaudo Lo} :pund

1207~

obeg ONILSITTVAC 'V NOISSIWINOD

Return to Regular Calendar



8’6 UMO]SLIO JO SHEd OINY VdVYN 150220101 80-70-120¢ SO|0IYaA - SOOIAIBG Jleday puy soueuSuRly  8EE  0ZLSS
00°000'02 020G SUBWINH US|qUIBH-UMO)SILOIN  [/0/20L01 62-%0-120¢ sopuaby ajeAld UM sioeju0D  ZLE  0ZLSS
6v' Tyl SS9l UOZUSA  §9G0/Z0L0} 80-70-1.202 uoneolunwwoy  L0€  0ZLSS
¥ 02s'y 0z ‘i|joy I2Juay yjeaH |eso] - OLLSS
00'S.y aungul uszmy  |,850.Z0L0L Gl-¥0-1202 s|eusjey puy ssliddng Jayio0  66%  0LLSS
9l'El auer yeles 'S}OM 9950.2010L 80-70-120¢ [dABJL  GSE  0LLGS
Z0'LE 1slpoig 1s8M 9950220101 80-70-1.202 [orBdL  SSE€  OLLSS
21°68 Bwl| ‘IeMIIS  £65022010L 80-¥0-1202 [oABI]  GSE  QLLGS
or'6 wiy ‘YHWS 0650220101 80-70-1.202 [9ABIL  GSE QLSS
ov'6 uoseys 'sioAN  €$50220101 80-¥0-1202 [oABdL  GSE  OLLSS
ov'6 'O eIAN UBIIN 6£50.20101 80-70-1.202 foABIL  GSE QLSS
ov'6 asluaQ 'zepusiN  §£50.Z0L0L 80-70-1202 [gABIl  GSE  0LLSS
ov'6 Y zuieag 'eloieD  9zG022010L 80-+0-120¢ [snel]l  GSE  OLLSS
ov'6 oqseD Al ewinp ‘zaleAly  01.502Z010L 80-70-1202 [snesl  GSE€  OLLSS
or'6 W auored Jeinby  §pg50220101 80-70-1202 [9ned]l  GSE QLGS
SV ArA 74 Odg Ayunwiwiod Hewlepy  80/0220L01 62-%0-1202 solpuaby WaWUIBA0D YIAA SIoBJUOD  B0E QLGS
0061711 SN UMOISLIOIN /890220101 62-70-120¢ solouaby JUBWUIBAOD YA SIoBHUOD  B0E  0LLGS
00°€S1 puowelg NLIse3 6,90/z0L0L 62-70-1202 solouaby JUBWUIBACD UYIAA SIoBNJUOS  B0€  0LLGS
rA N AN ABsaug sowly  /190/20L0L ZZ-¥0-1.20¢ saiouaby JUBWUIBA0D LI SIOBJUOD  B0E  OLLSS
008 88§00 utejunoly ysiibuy  9850,20101 Sl-¥0-1202 solouaby JUsWUIBA0D UIAA SIoBJUOD  B0E QLSS
L68'E9 S90IM18G ssauisngpjui] AIMuad  g750,20101 S1-#0-1202 $910uUaby JUBWIUIBAOD UIAA SIOBJJUOD  B0E  OLIFS
95’21 Ou| ‘edlIdWYy SUOHN|OS UOUBD  9.60.20101 Gl-¥0-1202 seusby JUBLILISAOD UM SREJUOD  60E  OLIRS
00°00S'} 0771 'se0IM9S YINL 6550220101 80-%0-1202 s80uably JUBWUIBA0D UIM SIOBIJUOD  60S  0LIBS
28715 191V 1150/20L01 80-70-1202 salouaby Juswulanos Y soeuo)  60E o:Mm
79688 I :eoL == fajeg anqnd 18Yy0 = 006¥S
29688 juegd Jsnil8swoy  €890/20101 62-70-120C wawdinbg Joylo  06.  006%S
££°600°8L L ol Jaujwex3 |ealpapauolo) unoy - oL9¥s
££'€80' QW 'O wio] ‘uosdwoyl  8550/z0L0} 80-70-120¢ $90IAI9G PAJOBIUOD YO  B6E€  0L9PS
00°0¥9 Hr ‘spnejp ‘uosdwoyl 650/20L0L 80-¥0-1202 S90IAISG PajoBRJUOD JIBYIOD BBE  OL9YS
00°00% M Awwir ‘'saidoad  54650/20101 80-70-1202 S90IAISS pajoBRJUOD JBYI0  B6E  0L9YS
00'0Z¢ '3 Aauger 'WOH  ze50.20101 80-70-120C S90IAIG PJOBNUOD JBYIOD  B6E€  0L9PS
00°0¥2 3 PpoL 'S99 825020101 80-70-1202 S20IAISS PSOBNUOD JBYID  B6E  0L9YS
00°0SZ alpp3 'siAed  0zs0.20L0L 80-70-1202 S30IAI9G pPajoRNUOD JIBYID  B6E  0L9YS
00°0¢ 3 Aespul ‘WIoH  9650/20104 S1-70-1202 sopusby ajeAld YA SI0BIJUOD  ZLE  0L9PS
00°€G¢E *ou| ‘ABo|jo2iX0] DIsusIod SIXY  £/60/Z0L0} Gl-#0-1202 sa|ousby ojenlld UIAA S1oejjU0D  ZLE  0L9pS
00°060'L BWOH [etaund fedeyd apIsISaM\ 2950220101 80-70-1.202 sajouaby ajeAlid UM SpPBIUOD  ZLE  QL9pS
00°05¢ SWOH |eJsung 19Z191S  zG50.2010L 80-¥0-1202 soousby aleAlld UUAA SIOBJUOD  ZLE  0L9YS
00°00L'LL Jaujuex3 |ed|paly AjunoD Xouy  9e50/z0L0L 80-70-1202 sopusby sjealid YA SI0BIUCD  ZLE 019§
00°€SE ‘ou| ‘ABojoDIX0L DISUBI0 SIXY  Z1,50.20L01 80-70-1202 sopuaby ajealld YA SloejuoDy  ZLE  0L9PS
000L1 SS3[AIAN UOZUBA  G9G0/Z0L01 80-70-1202 uojesunuiwoy  L0€  0L9vs
pied junowy uonduasag IqN ¥934D alva IJNVYN rgo 199V

s_<mwﬂamb6_h ".w_n_m_m S’HOIHD ATHLNOW (10L)# pung [e18uag Lo} :pund

! . ONILSIT TVAC 'V NOISSININOD N

:abeqd

Return to Regular Calendar



LL'691 09 Alddng soy0 suea3  g,90.20101 82701202 so|ddng o0  SE€F  00L.S
6L sao|M9g ssauisngpju] Ainjuad  g/50220101 GL-¥0-1202 uopeounwwoyd  Z0€  00L.S
G0'06¢'0F uoisualx3 N1 4O AUsianun 6590220101 2201202 sjusws|ddng Aiees Okl 00L.S
(]
1291251 ¢ moL ) e [2UOIE8109Y PUY [BINYND TEI00S BYIQ e oo%mm
00°000'051 uonessoay B syled UMOISIION  Z1,0/20101 62701202 suoynguuod  9LE 006953
11°€0L'E S1SEM PHOS UMOISLION-AlUNOD usjqueH 650220101 GL-¥0-120Z $910UBBY JUBWILISAOD UUAA SIOBJUOD B0 0069S &
052l [nyineag usjquiey umol N ds8y  G£50220101 80-¥0-1202 $8/ousby JUSWUISACD) UJIM SIOBIJUOD  60E oomomw
x
€1'65°01 <L ‘[ejoL [ O — ~ spJeog Jleq puy S}ied OON@mm
G162} Auedwod sjeualepy UedINA 9590220101 ZT-v0-1202 uoonysuoD JIBYIO 162 ooBmm
0012 layepp Buuds urelunol ysiibus 2850220101 GL-¥0-1202 sobleyn syl 665  00.9SK
¥5'20€ $,8M07  $£90.20.0L Ze-¥0-1202 s[elsje|y puy saddng leyi0  66¥ 009G
00°092'L SaIHINN UMOISLLION 6650220101 GL-¥0-120Z lameg puyJsiepy  ¥S¥ 00295
¥6'102 soiydeig Mg 250220101 GL-¥0-1202 swiolun  LS¥ 00299
z.°681 ou swayshg 1994 JobeAoA 6190220101 G1-¥0-1202 sujosen  GZ¥ 00295
00'GEY'Y SaNIIIN UMOISHION 6650220101 GL-v0-120Z fyowmoel3  GLv 00299
LLee do-09 213093 uelyoeleddy | ;50220101 G-¥0-1202 Aoups|i3 Sy 00296
19°L¥L ou| swalshg Jea|4 Jabehop 6190720101 Gl-¥0-1202 [on4 [esalg  Zl¥ 00296
00°6€2 a)sep ANenD  9p50/2010L 80-70-1202 soyddng |elpojsny 0Ly 00.9S
gLzZeL’l "0U| YSN X8HOA 2020220101 62-¥0-120¢ uawdinbg - seoines Jieday puy 9oueusjulely  9€€  00.9S
0806 Juswdinb3 Jemod s8[es SUET  /€50/Z0L0) 80-0-1202 juswdinb3 - s80IAIag Jleday puy souBUSUIRlY  9EE 00495
T PEL 1BuIBqI4 SNIN - Z¥S0220L0L 80-¥0-1202 uopesiunwwo)  L0€  00SRS
o
00°628°CL L tEoL . e goMBIQE] e oowm
00°G.8'€.L AeiqI US|qUIBH-UMOISLLIOW 120220101 62-¥0-1202 suopnquuod  9LE 00
00°008'S L eoL saIARIY NPy <+ 009§
00°008'S Jajue) suazyp Jouss  2120/20L01 62-70-1202 suojnquiuoy  9LE  00L9S
00°0L0°Cl Z eoL " SJJIAISG AIBJIIM [€20T1 9O < 06GSS
00°006'Z) BIEOP|IYD US|qWIBH-UMOISLIOIN  €|20220101 62-70-1202 suonquiued  9LE  06SSS
00018 Jajue) qqeNDdIN ssoH USIBH  0£90/20101 2Z-v0-1202 suoynquuoy  9LE  0BGGS
00°008°L I iejoL sweisboid Bnig puy Joyodly = 0LLSS
00°008'L Jas) qgeNOIN SSOY UdjeH  0£90/201L01 2Z-v0-1202 suopnquuoy  9LE  0/LSS
FN.@FQ.QN 8 ‘lejol PT LT P PP PP TP PP T TN vau [LTTH _Ohu—._oo _NE_=< puy saiqey sesane 0218S
zees S,9MOT  G£90/20L01 22-v0-1202 jaswdinbgz Jsyo 064  0Z1SS
z8°¢cl 90IAIS [90Jed PSUUN 1190720101 G1-¥0-1202 wawdinbg Jeyio  06.  0TLGS
6622 yuegq }snilaWoH  £890.20101 62-¥0-L202 slelsjely puy saddng Jeyi0  66%  0Z1SS
00°'86 ouj ‘Auedwo) Bunulld swoy  §950.20L0L GL-¥0-1202 sleusie|y puy ssiddng Jlsylo  66%  0Z1SS
Lezey uewlend ge50/20L01 GL-¥0-1202 aujose  GZ¥  0ZLGS
pled junowy uondudasag JIQN }99YD alva JNVYN rdo 120V
_>_<wtm.ﬁm_“ ‘ewilL SMO3IHO ATHLNOW (L0})# pun4 [eJauan L} :pung
h2q o ONILSFTIVAC ¥ NOISSINNOD

:abeg



(104)# pund [e19u39 10} $23Yy3 Jo [€}0)

££°Z¥8'608
A AnA :[ejor " syjoafoid asej|op puy yesH agnd - OFLLE
96612 Alddng uuesnd sBlelD  €850/20101 GL-¥0-1202 wswdinb3Jeyi0 062 OvLLG
0521 381D Ajunod us|qweH  ¢g90.2010l 62-70-1202 SSDIYaA JoloN  8LL  OFLLG
v9v8.‘9 {[ejoL s109[01d UOHENSIUIWPY |BIBUAD e OLLLG
v9'651'G D77 '901AI8S [EDIUBYOD|A SlBISISIUl  |L£90/Z0L0) ZT¥0-1202 juswdinb3z Buiuompuo) Jiy puy ButesH 2L OLLL6
00'529'L 077 Auedwo) sse|9 puepaqwind 850220101 G1-¥0-1.202 sjuswanoidw) Buiping 0L QOLLL6
86085 — e —————————— S—— s SIOUENIOISIN < 00688
86°08S UMOJSLIOIN JO AHD  £/80/20L01 6Z-%0-1.202 SOOIAIBS PSJOBNJUCD JBYIO  66€ 00685
wh.wNQ.O.V "_NHO.F ........................ PRI LT T L L e T T T T T P T P T TP PR PR L P T TR AT N% HENLMV 0F|D_>oo — Nwam
00°6Z6'8 "ou| seljsnpu| uisises UUON 1090220101 §i-¥0-1202 (QINOD) wuadwinbz yilesH  SEL 20§
96'GEY' /2 0771 Alddng aiempieH A 6850.20L01 §1-¥0-1202 juswdinbz uojesiunwwoy  80Z  ZOERS
78'290'Y "oU| FAGMOUY  §890/20101 62-70-1202 SSOIMISS POjOBNUOD JOUI0  B6E  ZO@RS
>

00°26.'L lleyol : swouag sakojdwy - OGRS
LLLOE'L D71d ‘uosigieH ® SaMIS  2590/20L01 Zz-v0-1202 swielp Alger]  GLS 0098S
6,12 071(SN) DST  9£90220101 2Z-¥0-1202 swielD Ager] GG 00985
000 077d 'uepjoden % Asj00Qq 'SWeIIAA JBUNST  £€80/20101 ZT-0-1202 swie|Q Aulger  GLS 0098G
0G'.EL uonesnpd JO 1daq 09 usjqueH gzgo.zoLol 2Z-¥0-1202 syyeuag abunq 8yl0 662 00985
00°S6L S30[0AU| JUSIID - OSYL  §§50220101 80-¥0-1202 SI1S00 aAljelsiuiwpy g sebieyp Bujpuey  20Z 00989
v0'¢ l[ejoL - S9JIAISG ,SURIAJEA - 00£8S
¥0°€ S201/USg ssauisngpul] Anusd  g,60,.z010) Gl-0-1202 uojedlunwwo)  Z0€  00E£8S
OD.OmNnFF “_NH.O._. ava sssnvEnsanE arsnns sassmamanan LT Ew_.:._O.F ol O_‘—.wm
00'052'LL 30J3WW0Y JO JaqueyD ealy UMOISIUON  11,70/20101 62-70-1202 suopnquiuoy  9LE  0LL8S
G6'G6 ‘|ejol juawabeue J3jep WI0YS 0082
96'Sh yuegisnilswoH  €890.20101 62-v0-1.202 s|eusle puy sa)ddng [euonsnuisu]  62¢  008.S
66'6% uagoy 18Nl 0Q/0/20L0L 62-70-120¢ SOOIMISG PajoRJUOD YO  B66E€  008./§
S6°995'0% ‘jejoL * 991A198 UOISUB)XT [ean)nouby 00145
pled junowy uonduosag JqN %23YD alva JWVYN g0 199V

NV8L:§0:0FL 3wl SM93HD ATHLNOW (101)# pund JeJauag g} :pun4

12077 iajeq 4
ONILSIT TVAC Vv NOISSINNOD

:abed

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar

o

[=]

o™~

0L'£SZ'LLL {(9L1)# pung uonejues/alsepy PIjoS JOj §499Y9 JO jejo) 3

>

1)
0V'EST'LLL 2l EjoL wswobeuel uonejiues - QLAS
06'220'L leuoyuer WBIG  /1L€42009L1 62-70-1202 sleusiey puy saiddng 1ayl0 66%  0L/GS
G6'0.1 v 8b1099 ‘uosmeT  zZ1eyZ009LlL 2z-v0-1202 sleugley puy salddng J1ayl0 66  0L/GS
00°00L sjoog Jolll3  goerZ009LL G1-¥0-1202 sjeudjely puy seliddng J1eyio 66%  01/GS
86'692 £0g 007 "dioQ SBUID  $0EHZ0094} Gl-¥0-1202 sleusie|y puy saddng Jeylo 66%  0L2GS
bL°04G 20z 007 “diog sejuD  $0cyZ0091 ) Gl-#0-1.202 swioyun  LS¥  012SS
¥6°196'l "OU| 'sjuealgnT [ejoL [BSIBAIUN  QLEYZ009LI GL-¥0-1202 sjueougny  €€¥  0L/GS
09'¥S¥ uewsnd  J0£yZ009L1L GL-¥0-1.202 aujjose  Ge¥  0L.GS
¥1°25L'El uewfand  J0cyz009L1 Gl-¥0-1202 [end 1ssaig  ¢ly  0L.2SS
97'08¥'28 9)SEMA PIIOS UMOISLIOWN-AIUNOD UBqWeH | OE¥Z0091L) 80-¥0-1202 soo4 |esodsig  6G€  01/SS
98'€10'2 -ou| ‘Juawdinb3 OpIMPLOM  €ZEYZ0091LL 62-¥0-1202 juswdinb3 - sao1n9g Jieday puy soueusjule|y [e]o{ 01.6S
16885 8|[IAxouy] JO 0D J00Q PESYIAAD  0ZEFZ009)L 62-70-1202 juawdinb3 - se0ILg Jledey puy oueuSUiRly  9E€  0L.GS
01'6/€'E dnoig yonil Jalwald  gLeyZ009L) 2Z-¥0-1202 Juswdinb3 - saoiveg Jleday puy SouBuRUIBlY  9E€  (0L/GS
66'¥59'C Jaulpybiei4 peul  60€¥Z0094L GlL-¥0-1202 juswdinb3 - seoineg Jleday puy soueuajulely  9EE€ QLGS
0z'828'l UMOJSILIOIN JO SHEd OINY YdVYN  20ESkZ009LL 80-¥0-120¢ wewdinb3 - seoinueg sleday puy soueuspulely  9€E€  (Q)/GS
00°00S suonn|os 4dd  662¢2009LL 80-+0-1202 swdinb3 - seoineg Jleday puy soueusjulely  9€€  0LZSS
00'L9¥ sunqul uazWD  GOEYZ009LL G1-¥0-1202 Buisipenpy  20€  01ZGS
0G'2€ uoneonp3 JO ¥daqg 09 us|queH  |Leyzao9LL Z2-¥0-1.202 syjouag sbuu4 a0 662  0L2G§
pred junowy uondussag JqN Y29YD alvda IJWVYN rdo 129V
WV§0:20:0L  :8ulll SMOIHO ATHLNOW (9L1)# pung uonejiues/a)sep pljos 9i| :pung

G ONILSITTVAC 'V NOISSININOD

:abed



(LE1#) pung s)ioM d1jgnd/Aemybiy 103 8399y Jo [ejol

90°LZ9'6S
wm.NMNAQN €1 :jejo) sanans T T P PP P PP e e ﬂCQEnS-.-UN 1O 92uUBuUdUIey PUY :O_um._wno earnen Oovﬂom
29Z6l Juswdinb3 1amod SaleS BUeT  JpREY0ELEL 80-#0-1202 slelsjey puy salddng JoWo 667 00LEGS
0¥’ L9E ou| ‘'oIny g Alll YHOI0D  pihEROELEL 80-¥0-1202 saqnL puysail  0SF  001€95
08'658'9 "0u| 'sjueoslignT |ejol JesIBAlUN  GOYELOELEL Gl-¥0-1202 slueougny  €€¥  Q0LEYS
9z2°/85'C uewjang  JGyEYOSLEL Gl-¥0-1202 sujose  GZv  00LEQY
LyE8e ou| 'swayshg uaspy-AlogeS  Z pEROELEL ZZ-v0-1202 so|ddng afeiesy  vZ¥  00L£9°
§520L ou| ‘Aiddng [euisnpu| JauwIN]  G8YEROELEL 62-70-1202C Anesi - sped juswdinbg 9Ly 001€95
LLveb'y uopelodio) AISUlYoEIN SISMO}S  £9VEPOELEL GL-#0-1202 AnesH - sued awdinby 9Ly 00LESE
60°62L'Z UMOISLIO O SHEd OINY YAVYN  09rEROELEL S1-v¥0-1202 Aneay - sped juswdinby 9Ly 00LES
ZT09¢ lojoel] sjelsISl|  BSHEPOSLEL Gl-¥0-1202 Anesy - sped juswdinby 9Ly QOLEQ
00'662'G Ol g SJa|lel] sXonu) sJaizelg  ¢GpEPOELEl S1-¥0-120¢ Aneay - sped uawdinby 9Ly 00OLEY
0/'6€6 ou| sauiyoey AresH  gppeER0ELElL 80-%0-1202 Anesy - sued juswdinby  9ly  00LE9
0G°/£6'C uewpdny  JGyEYOSLEL S1-$0-1202 lendeselg 2Ly DOLES
0Z'£Z0'1 wnajolled 19auold  gpyEYOELEL 80-¥0-1202 lend@sai@  Cl¥  0OLES
T5°¥20°1T L =0l aoueuajuiely abpug puy Aemybiy - 00029
£0'SPS 10z 007 "dlo) Se)ID  GGyEROELEL Gl-v0-120¢ swiopun  LS¥ 00029
or'98.'1L oedy / ou| s[eldlelN 8}aI0U0D  B/pEFOELEL 6Z-¥0-1202 auolg paysniy  B0Y  000Z9
94°980'¢ Auedwo s|elsale|y UBdINA - gopErOELEL GL-¥0-120¢ suolg paysni) 60 00QQ9
00795 oedy / OU[ S[elS)elN B1aI0U0D  6/pEPOELEL 62-¥0-1202 sjleou0)  80F QOGRS
18886 XN Apeay g Buined nodmeN | spep0eL €L TT-v0-120¢ XINJOH - Jleydsy  ¥O¥  00@®9
GL'6ZY'LL OU} SUOS R X20[Bld  ZSPEYOELEL G1-¥0-1202 XN JOH - Jleydsy Y0¥ 0009
16129 ou| ‘o9 Buined jeydsy deseing  gpper0gLEL 80-0-1202 XN JOH - Jeydsy  ¥O¥  00G%9
95°8€8'S S el “r uopensiuwpy -+ 00019
[N ‘v sewoy] ‘Apauusy | gyerOELElL 6¢-¥0-120¢ sebieygieypo 665 00019
GG'E18 S aM07  0/PEPOELEL ZT-v0-1202 sebieyg oyl 665 00019
66'6.€ dQ-09 siaule ulejunoy AYOWS  zoyerOELEl G1-¥0-1202 sefieyoisylo 665 00019
66'6G2 /0g 007 "dloD SEID  GGhEROELE) GL-¥0-1202 sabieyd syl 665 00019
0068 ou| ‘siojeulwlslx3 8|qY  OGrEPOELEL Gl-¥0-1202 safieyp eyl 665 00019
00°9. SalNN UMOISIIOIN  Z8rEYOELEL 62-¥0-1.202 Jomag pue JSlepy ¥SP 00019
09'96¢ d1 suedoid sebuswy  |GpEpOELEL G1-¥0-1202 seg auedold 2P 000L9
00'610'C S3IIIN UMOISLIO  Z8PEPOELE]L 62-¥0-1202 Aouos|3 Gl 00019
16°G99 aAeladooD oUl0S|g UOISIOH  6OPEYOELEL ZT-0-1202 fyoupslg Gy 00019
ov'8s) d1 piAg g sdded  ,opepoclel Zz-¥0-1202 sooinueg (6o LEE 00019
00'SEL sBulploH 9D  g9vErOELElL 2Z-v0-1202 soolneg Buissaooid eleg  LLE 00019
$6°9. 9|geD ISBOWOD g/ pEHOSLEL 62-70-1202 uojeolunwwoD  Z0€ 00019
80°6¥1 SSS[SIIM UOZIISA  GpEpOSLEL 80-¥0-1202 uojeslunwwo)  L0E  000L9
Stevl 1R8IV  ZyyEPOELEL 80-¥0-120¢ uopeouNWwWo)  L0€ 00019
PECLY aungu| uszWD  gSHEFOELEL GL-¥0-1202 Buisiyeapy 20 00019
pied junowy uonduosag JqN ¥23Yd a1va JWVYN rd0 199V
s<mw%o5m w,u:m_m SYO3HO ATHLNOW (LS1#) pung syiop ongnd/Aemybiy 1| :pung

0By ONILSITTYAC ¥ NOISSIWINOD



FY HOMELAND SECURTYGRANT

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to approve the

Homeland Security Grant Application in the amount of $21,525.00

5/20/2021 5:16:06 PM RollCall Systerns, Inc.

8.b. FY21 Homeland Security Grant

T

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [l No: [ ABSTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [§
Joe Huntsman, ki3 Randy DeBord 0N

Taylor Ward Chris Cutshaw

_Jeff Akard
_JimStepp
Bobby Haun

'Wayne NeSmit
Mike Reed

~ Tim Horner

TimGoins

~ Howard Shiple Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



Morristown-Hamblen Emergency Management Agency
Hamblen County Courthouse

511 West Second North Street

Morristown, Tennessee 37814

(423) 581-6225

cbell@co.hamblen.tn.us

MEMORANDUM

TO: Anne Bryant-Hurst, Finance Director
FROM: Chris Bell

DATE: 15 April 2021

RE: FY21 Homeland Security Grant

CC: All Commissioners

The EMA office has received the application for the contract for the FY21 Homeland
Security Grant through the District II Office of Homeland Security. This grant, like those in
the past, is a federally funded, 100% grant with no match required. My office is applying for
this grant in the amount of $21,525.00.

In accordance with the grant contract, my office intends to comply with the terms and
limitations of the Initial Strategy Implementation Plan (ISIP) and the federally mandated

priority area funding requirements.

The scope of this grant will provide necessary equipment / upgrades for the various
Emergency Departments which is state mandated.

All agencies / departments that will be receiving equipment purchased from this grant have
submitted documentation stating their compliance with the National Incident Management
System (NIMS), which is a requirement for receipt of homeland security grant funding.

I respectfully request that approval be given to fill out the application for the FY21 Grant.

I will contact Administrative Assistant Trish Bowman to have this item placed on the May
Commission agenda.

As always, [ will be available to answer any questions that you or the other Commissioners
may have.

Thank you.

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



BID TABULATION -COMPUTERS

Motion by Randy DeBord , seconded by Chris Cutshaw to accept
recommendation to award bid American Barcode and RFID for the

Rugged Notebook computers for HCSO (2021-08) for $1458.90 per unit.

8.c. Bid Tabulation
A \ Rugged Notebook Computer for HCSO (2021-08)

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: (] No: [ ABsTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [i
Joe Huntsman, Randy DeBord M«m

Taylor Ward

Jeff Akard
JimStepp
Bobby Haun

- Thomas Doty
~Wayne NeSmit
Mike Reed

Tim Goins ~ Tim Horner

Howard Shlple“ _

Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



0€°TIT01S = Spung JueLn yiam paseyd.and g 0} $00qaION L

SUONBIIIIAS [1 SI9ITA[ (T “13PPIq 159M07 (] - JLTY % 2P0dIBg UBILIdWY

< pleay .10y OSOH
WO} UOEPUNWWOINY

JUON, QUON SUON JUON SAK SUON uaye], suondasxy
0¢ Y 0¢ sunf-piiA 0¢ 197 :sheq ur aw L, A1sAlj2(q
paNwiI] IBIA-€ pauwi] IBa X -€ SIEMPIBH 1B A -¢ | | alemplelH Jed X -1 plepue)s Jea g -¢ IesX-¢ AjueLIepn
S9'€LYTS $9'86H°C$ 6€'€SECS LY'LES'TS 00°78S°1$ 01°0€8°T$ dpoogajoN 4ad jejo, puead)
00°0% 00°05¥$ 00°0% 0008 00°0% 0008 11500 A1dAT[R(q
S9ELYIS $9°810°C$ 6€°€SETS LY'LESTTS 00'78S°1$ 010€8°1$ 00qaJ0N o 50D
IX4vvoTviars 99 .
0TS 2PmUET[I2d | | 0THS sPmuET (2 OLD 1Isd 0Ty S apmneT [j°d sj00qeIn( jooqudno ., stuoseueq :paron) Sutag [SPON/MNBN
NL ‘uoys3uny VA DIIASIUBYII HO ‘PABIH T ‘Yo8ag PRIIPA S lopRg V9 ‘Yomy
ssaxdxq yaag, {UO0NBI0] PUE JWEN] JOPUIA
siaydwio)) SOS SIAS 03U INAS qu] PMopgung sajde)s 4], s1dey SLI M13oj01g
SOA SUON UON SUON ELIUNG SAA SUON ‘uaye], suondasxyg
sk Zy-8¢ SY/M 1-C 0¢ 4! [4% 194 0¢ :sKe(l wi sul ], AI9AIRQ
el Ied [y Jes SApEH SRS U] I8 ]I Jes i
wonooioig swag-¢ || POHUITIOA-E | PoMUHTIRAE || oo (] wew o ponwI] Jeag-¢ pomun reak-¢ | |:Auerem
TES08°TS 00°6v6°T$ 97'607°T$ 0S°€L8TS 00'8L9°T$ 06'8SH'1$ 00°96S°T$ 3jooqajoN 1ad jejo ], pueis)
0008 0008 00708 00°0$ 0008 06'6% 0008 11500 A19A1[3(q
7€°608°C$ 00°6¥6°1$ 9T'60T°C$ 0S°¢L81S 00°8L9°1$ 00'6v+1$ 00'965°1$ 000N 12 180D
§6-Z4Yooqudnog, .
oluoseueg 0TvS SPMNET[Ied | | 0THS SPMBET IR | | 0TS SPMUET (3T | | 0TS dpmneT [I°7d $O01#S 981D $1S yooqein(g :paron) Fuag [SPON/NEIN
2d ‘uc)durysey SIAL “jpane Zv dway, HN “YoBWLIIA A NLL ‘3angsimay ZV ‘Xwaoyg T4 ‘yIeag xep
saigojouyaay, arna» {UOIEBIO ] PUR JWEN JOPUIA
SA133)8.08 NDJ Ay VS drdAy uoNIIUULO)HA0L) dnoas) jroduareq T AT 1ndwo) s 0} ¢
s10puap paroiddy ¢ pajlew-y 1207/0T/S  [:M3143Y uoIssiwuwo)) ‘o))
3ISQIAA JUSWILLIIAOL) KJUNo)) Udjq B 1207/97/v  |:pauddQ spig aeq
JJUIUISIIIAPY
AWON dqnd L
- (duijuo) radedsmaN aunqul I, wdzy1) P yuountedaq sgpays - [aueuntedag
anoN
; 801207 OSOH 419j s1aynduro)) yooqajoN pad3ny  |:dureN pig

d1[qng - 1adedsmapn aunquiy, udz)

uone[nge |, pig d3ssouud [, ‘Ajunoy) udjquieg]

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



/20/2021 5:16.52 Ph RoliCafl ms, Inc.

BID TABULATION-HVAC

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Bobby Haun to accept

recommendation to award bid to Nies Mechanical for 3 HVAC Units for

Courthouse (2021-09) for $17,745.

8.d. Bid Tabulation
HVAC Units for Hamblen County Courthouse (2021-10)

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [] no: [i] ABSTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [i
Joe Huntsman, Randy DeBord |

Taylor Ward ~ Chris Cutshaw

- Thomas Doty
‘Wayne NeSmit

Jeff Akard
Jim Stepp

Mike Reed Bobby Haun &

Tim Goins Tim Horner

Howard Shiple Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



pazsanbau suoneoy103ds [[& S133A] (g {PIAIIAL PIq 1SIMO7T (V - [BITUBYIIIA SIIN

IpIeMY

J0J SIIATA] A1J9 ], W01} UOIIBPUIUIIOIN]

.-Owcm:oxm JBoH S A-01 mma.—m& NLL ‘ToIsug
-G d sA® ¢TI 10
SOA doeuIn mhmowr G -Iossaldwo) SINOH + a.l 00°SCl1¢ $ S1€d9E£DD.L JAI0A oul HVAH
sIea -G ‘syled JBOA-|
S Jossardwo)) Jes & o ske . ¢ 10 NL ESOIUIN
N -0 ‘SHEJ I3 A-0] ‘10GET JB9A-T a S as 00°6€£°ST $ JI0A JL1J03[ 1o%ory
d IVOddSTND NLL “a[JiAxouy|
Jossardwio)) sJeinjognuein . . ¢
SUON . i SINOY ¥ sked St 00°00€°LT $ 1 TdINZTH080A6IN.L [EOTUBYOIA 91ISIANU]
IBa A-G ‘JoqeT] 29 sied J8oA-| “CZEA9EADL :
d Z1d€Z149080d6N.L NLL ‘UMOISLLIOW
auoN TRR SOReREl SINOH skeqg | oo'svLLl § ‘| VOEE9END
IS A-G ‘J0qeT] 79 SLed JedA-| . [EOTUBYIIIA SIIN
S1€d9¢DD.L FI0A
(synm mau Jo
mye], S[I€)) INAIIY awlf, uofje||BISul 79 STIUN FunsIxXs
d 3 3
suopdaoxg | POPURILOTEIM o) suy osuodso|  droappq | nrenrmmon | PROCOITURABRON | SUIPPIE S10PoA

sjin mau uonjeqeisur pue judmdinba Funsixd jo [eaowrar Jurpnour sjup) SUIKONIPUC)) ATV ISBYJ-E ‘O - JO SHU() € :uUONIYIadS wagy

S10pud A pasorddy z1 ponrewry
IJISQIAA JUIUILIIAOL) A)UNO)) UIqUIBH
(suijuo) sadedsmapn sunqri], UdzZnI)

JadedsmaN sunqri], UdznI)

IJUIUISIIIIAPY
pig

1202/0T/S

wdo:€ @ 17/97/p

juaurpreda(] 2dUBUIIUTLTA]

(60-170T#) asnoypano)) .10j syu) JVAH

uoneqe ], prg 29ssauud I, ‘Ajuno)) ud[quey

IAAJIAY UOISSTIWO)) "0))

:pauadQ spig 3req

sudunyredaq

:aweN prg

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



BID TABULATION — ZERO -TURN MOWER

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to accept
recommendation to award bid to Outdoor Power Plus for the New, Commercial

Grade, Zero-Turn Mower of Cherokee Park (2021-10) for $14,248.87

5/2072021 5:17:40 PM RolICall Systems, Inc.

8.e. Bid Tabulation

j_ \ New, Commercial Grade, Zero-Turn Mower for Cherokee Park
Hamblen Uiy
et ipiaoul) VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: ] NoO: [§] ABSTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [i
Joe Huntsman, & Randy DeBord |

~ Taylor Ward &' Chris Cutshaw

~ Thomas Doty Jeff Akard N
~ Wayne NeSmit JimStepp M
Mike Reed Bobby Haun

- TimGoins  Z2M{# Tim Horner
Howard Shlple M& Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



suoreoyroads

qeoux yery) 2o1ad prq 189m0  ({ ‘Suoneorjroads [[e s399Iy (V -Z I9[ISNH - Sn[d 13404 100pInQ

‘premy 1oy ayIeJ
Juea] Aq UOIJEPUSUNUOIDY

o1°'698°81$ | L8'8¥avI$ || oL'esLels 89'TLSFIS 00°006F1% 00°666°C1$ 1500 [eI0],
90TAIIS [BO0] uorsstuqns 939[dwosut
J0J S[qB[IBAR 10N - payjifenbsip xopuop S9ION
(steok sjaed xeak paryl
SINOL] ‘x0qe| 2 sjred sreak g
G 1817 U0 1]
0T Ou) SINO pojtmIfu) - 1811] AJUeiIeMm INOY OU I{O9P I8MOTL Ajueliep Ie9X-C pojjruaqns JoN %aﬂdhh&?
Qh ) q 189K-Z pojtw| ‘sanoy sopnoul - SYJUOW §g
000°g/red4-¢ pajIwIun J8a L -
SUON AUON UON QUON QUON peyTwIgns 10N Jaaye) suonpdaoxy
adls adL s&e( 09 sfe( 0g s£e $1-01 pepriqns joN | |ewr, Axaara(q
00°0$ 00°0% 00'00T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 99 AxAT[a(
W] IOH
VN VN VN ON ‘GZge‘T$ = steak VN poywqns 0N JUAWAAISY 90UBUIIUTIRIA
Z'00°9gL$ = Bak-T
NIBWXH 7 I8[3SnH JTaddoyssean) BlOqMy] ¥13%L 0107, 7, 183[3sny pueag
S1'698°81% LY'SVTTIS 0L'€89°€1$ 89'TLS VTS 00006 71$ 00'666°€T$ A9MON umer]
[9S91( SNIPeY WAN-0I3Z .G
NL “19qavIy MoN SY ‘e3prapunoy NIL ‘41D woszagap NI ‘TMOSLLIO] NI ‘autd @3rqm

sn[d IamoJ 100pIng

83N °3PLIOIN

JaM0g A3UnoH-1a],

sa[Bg auUB]

J09981], 938)SIIU]

[1v3eQ we9]

SuIpprg SI0pusp

S10pud A pasoaddy g vo__«Em__

NISP A
JudwwIdA0Ly AJuno)) u[quUEH

33130\ jgng - (uruo)| JUSWISNIAPY iy

Jodedsmay dunqui ] udzIN)

NN dMqng
- .1adedsman aunqui ], udzi)

1202/07/S
'wrdpo:z @ 170T/€UP0
Nied I 013Y)D

(01-1202) Y1ed
A9 043Y)) 0] JIMOJA ULN ] -0137 ‘APB.IL) [EIIIIWIUO)) ‘MIN

uongnqe I, pig 99ssauud I, ‘Ajuno)) usjquef]

{MIIAIY UOISSIWWO)) 0D
:pauadQ spig e

;judunyaedaq

2w pig

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 21-04 WALMART FOUNDATION GRANT APPLICATION

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Jeff Akard to approve the
Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, Tennessee
Authorizing the 2020-2021 Walmart Foundation Grant Application for the

Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department.

5120/2021 5:18:11 PM RoflCall Systems, Inc, R
8.f. Resolution 21-04

2020-2021 Walmart Foundation Community Grant -Sheriff's Dept.

---------

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [ No: [ ABSTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [i
~ Joe Huntsman, Randy DeBord [
Taylor Ward Chris Cutshaw
‘Thomas Doty Jeff Akard
Wayne NeSmit Jim Stepp
Mike Reed Bobby Haun

Tim Goins Tim Horner
Eileen Arnwine

=<
]
W

YES

<
m
n

<
m
W

-<
m
N

l

Howard Ship_lg_

<
m
2

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



Resolution 21-_04

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY COMMISSON OF BAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE
AUTHORIZING THE 2020-2021 WAL-MART FOUNDATION COMMUNITY GRANT
APPLICATION FOR THE HAMBLEN COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

Resolution authorizing submission of an application for Wal-Mart Foundation Community Grant for FY
2020-2021 from the Wal-Mart Foundation and authorizing the acceptance of said grant.

Whereas, the Hamblen County Commission intends to apply for the aforementioned grant from the Wal-
Mart Foundation, and

Whereas, the contract for the grant for FY 2021-2022 will impose certain legal obligations upon
Hamblen County.

Now, therefore, be it resolved:

1. That Bill Brittain, County Mayor of Hamblen County, is hereby authorized to apply on behalf
of Hamblen County for a Wal-Mart Foundation Community Grant for FY 2021-2022 from
the Wal-Mart Foundation.

2. That should said application be approved by the Wal-Mart Foundation, then Bill Brittain of
Hamblen County is authorized to execute contracts or other necessary documents, which may
be required to signify acceptance of the Wal-Mart Foundation Community Grant by Hamblen
County.

Approved at the regular meeting held on the 20® day of May, 2021.

\
= 7 A
County Mayor Chatrman 7 /

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 21-05 2021 BULLETPROOF VEST GRANT APPLICATION

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to approve the
Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, Tennessee Authorizing

the 2021 Bulletproof Vest Grant Application,

8.g. Resolution 21-05

2021 Bulletproof Vest Grant Application

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [ No: [ ABsTaIN: 0 ABSENT: [§
Joe Huntsman, Randy DeBord i
Taylor Ward )43y Chris Cutshaw

Thomas Doty Jeff Akard
Wayne NeSmit ~ JimStepp

Mike Reed Bobby Haun
Tim Goins  Zi\{a | Tim Horner

Howard Shiple  [i3] Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



Resolution 21- 05

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY COMMISSON OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE
AUTHORIZING THE 2021 BULLETPROOF VEST GRANT APPLICATION

Resolution authorizing submission of an application for a Bulletproof Vest Grant for FY2021-2022 from
the U.S. Department of Justice and authorizing the acceptance of said grant.

Whereas, the Hamblen County Commission intends to apply for the aforementioned grant from the U.S.
Department of Justice, and

Whereas, the contract for the grant for FY 2021-2022 will impose certain legal obligations upon
Hamblen County.

Now, therefore, be it resolved:
1. That Bill Brittain, County Mayor of Hamblen County, is hereby authorized to apply on behalf
of Hamblen County for a Bulletproof Vest Grant for FY 2021-2022 from the U.S.
Department of Justice.
2. That should said application be approved by the U.S. Department of Justice, then Bill Brittain
of Hamblen County is authorized to execute contracts or other necessary documents, which

may be required to signify acceptance of the Bulletproof Vest Grant by Hamblen County.

Approved at the regular meeting held on the 20™ day of May, 2021.

= @@/’J%

County Mayor

N—Esinty cmZ/“

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENT — AMENDMENT #7 HCBE

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to approve the Budget

Amendment #7 for $2,500 for the Hamblen County Board of Education.

Joe Huntsman,

8.h, Budget Amendment HCBE

Amendment #7 for $2,500

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [l no: [ ABsTAIN: 0 ABSENT: E

I Randy DeBord [

Taylor Ward

Chris Cutshaw

‘Thomas Doty |
~Wayne NeSmit

Mike Reed

Tim Goins

Howard ASh’ipIé}w .

Jeff Akard
Jim Stepp
Bobby Haun

__TimHorner
Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENTS

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

210 East Morris Boulevard
Morristown, Tennessee 37813
Phone (423) 586-7700 ¢ Fax (423) 586-7747

The mission of Hamblen County Schools is to educate students
so they can be challenged to successfully compete in their chosen fields.

DR. JEFF PERRY
Superintendent
BOARD OF EDUCATION
Shahin Assadria AMENDMENT #7
Carolyn Clawson 2020-2021

Joe Gibson, Jr.

RogerGreene | The Hamblen County Board of Education requests approval from the
James Grigsby | Hamblen County Commission for Amendment #7 to the 2020-2021
General Purpose School Budget. This amendment was approved by the
Board of Education on April 13, 2021.

Janice Haun

Clyde Kinder

On July 23, 2020, the Hamblen County Commission approved a General
Purpose School Budget in the amount of $87,968,084.30. Amendment
#2 increased the budget to $88,127,487.41. Amendment #3 increased
the budget to $88,379,159.41. Amendment #4 increased the budget to
$91,486,181.32. Amendment #5 increased the budget to
$91,571,433.89. Amendment #6 increased the budget to
$92,221,076.89. Amendment #7 will increase the budget to
$92,223,576.89.

This amendment does not affect the County’s maintenance of effort.

J s

&éﬁ’ Perry, Superintendent of Schools

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
2020-2021
Dr. Jeff Perry, Superintendent of Schools

GENERAL PURPOSE
AMENDMENT #7

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL BUDGET

2020-2021
AMENDMENT #7 - EXTERNAL

EXPENDITURE
CODE TITLE BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
71300-499 OTHER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 3 102,500.00 $  1,000.00 $ - $  103,500.00 MAJOR CLARITY GRANT FOR CTE CAREER EXPLORATION
aus
73300-490 OTHER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 3 30.000.00 $ 150000 $ - $ 31,500.00 ADDITIONAL FAMILY RESOURCE GRANT FUNDING FOR
PARENT AND STUDENT COUNSELING CURRICULUM
TOTALS 5 132,500.00 § 2500.00 3 - 5 136,000,000 AND STUDENT SUPPLIES
NET INCREASE $__2,500.00
HAMBLEN COUNTY SCHOOLS
GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL BUDGET
2020-2021
AMENDMENT #7 - EXTERNAL
REVENUE
CODE TITLE BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
44570 CONTRIBUTIONS AND GIFTS $ 305,977.00 $  1,500.00 $ . $ 30747700 ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR FAMILY RESOURCE GRANT
46980 OTHER STATE GRANTS 5 18327330 3 1.000.00 S - $ 16922330 MAJOR CLARITY GRANT FOR CTE CAREER EXPLORATION
BUS
TOTALS 5 A474.,200.30 3 2,600.00 3 - $  476,700.30
NET INCREASE 5 2,500.00

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENT — FUND #101 GENERAL DEBT SERVICES

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Bobby Haun to approve the budget

amendment for Fund #101 General Debt Services for $3,334.

5/2012021 5:19:25 PM RoltCall Systems, Inc.

Joe Huntsman,

Taylor Ward

Em8.1.1 Budget Amendment

Fund #101 General Debt Services $3,334

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [ No: [§] ABsTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [§

Randy DeBord |

~ Wayne NeSmit
Mike Reed

‘Thomas Doty

Chris Cutshaw

Tim Goins

leff Akard
JimStepp
Bobby Haun

Tim Horner

Howard Shiple

Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



JON
-« .
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY+INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2021 Commission Meeting

[Fund #101 | DEPT: General Debt Service
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
— |INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: -
B : __8_2110.612 | General -Government-irip_ci_pgl_ on Q_th_er__L_oans - 3 3_,@4_.0? _. - __:
~ |DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS: ) e RS
 82210.613 ___ I General go_\-zgrnmgt-ﬂ_ltggést on Other -I;%n_'.s._ 3 L ~|'s 333400
-
Signature: M 4{5 i r] in (o)
’;.-: - Reviewed by:
Title : f AL ,L/"'\}{-*'I f‘ (_}fi‘._u‘ :;‘ EE Budget Amendment:
- /. P o
Date: H - = - 'Z'{,.’\ - { Date:

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENT — FUND #101 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Thomas Doty to approve the budget

amendment for Fund #101 Transfer s to Other Funds for $8,450.

~Joe Huntsman,

Taylor Ward

Thomas Doty

Wayne NeSmit

Mike Reed

S
Ce

8.1.2. Budget Amendment

Fund #101 Transfer to Other Funds $8,450

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: ] No: il ABsTAIN: 0 ABsENT: [§

Randy DeBord M=
Chris Cutshaw {35

~ Tim Goins

Howard "Smh“i'p=l'_e

Jeff Akard

JYES
YES

JimStepp

Bobby Haun YES
_Tim Horner flves

Eileen Arnwine YES

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



}zn@

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

BERVICE*COMMUNITY*INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2021 Commission Meeting

|Fund #101 | DEPT: Transfers to Other Funds
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
- ~[INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
99100.590 Transfers To Other Funds o |'s 845000| -
~ |DECREASE FUND BALANCE: ) —
39000.000 Unassigned Fund Balance |'$ 8,450.00

i riptions of i
To increase appropriations in the Transfers line item to transfer TNRMT grant funds to Fund 171-General

Captial Projects. o

SN R e

Reviewedby:
Title : "V-’/ég 2){&/ @ Budget Amendment; ___
et > J-30-3] S
May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar




BUDGET AMENDMENT - FUND #101 CORONER

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Bobby Haun to approve the budget

amendment for Fund #101 Coroner for $33,000.

Joe Huntsman,

8.1.3. Budget Amendment

Fund #1017 Coroner $33,000

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [l No: [ ABsTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [i

Randy DeBord 2%

Taylor Ward

Chris Cutshaw

~Thomas Doty
Wayne NeSmit
Mike Reed

Jeff Akard
Jim Stepp
Bobby Haun

Tim Goins

ves|i

Howawr_”dw\Shipl_é:

- Tim Horner
Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



}alb-

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

EERVICE+COMMUNITY-INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2021 Commission Meeting

[Fund #101 | DEPT: Coroner

Account Number Description Increase Decrease
|INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: = —

54610.312 | Contracts with Private Agencies _ | s 30,000.00 |
54610.399 Other Contracted Services |$ 300000

|DECREASE FUND BALANCE:
- 39060.006_ i Unassigged Fund Béla_l_lge _ o
54610.307 _ |Communications

|'$ 30,000.00
1’5" 3,000.00

Brief Descriptions of tssue:
To increase appropriations in the Coroner's and Medical Examiner accounts. Additional services including |
more autopsies and increased coroner visits. — } . I ——

Signature: ﬂmz -M For Finance Department Only:

Reviewed by:

Title : Budget Amendment:

Date: 5 “é/ “& w Date:

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENT — FUND #101 CHANCERY COURT

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Horner to approve the budget

amendment for Fund #101 Chancery Court for $97.83

8.1.4. Budget Amendment

Fund #1017 Chancery Court $97.83

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: {] No: [§] ABsTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [§
Joe Huntsman, Randy DeBord [
__Taylor Ward Chris Cutshaw
__Thomas Doty ~ ME Jeff Akard
~Wayne NeSmit  M& | Jim Stepp
Mike Reed Bobby Haun

~_Tim Goins 5 Tim Horner 8
- Howard Shiple Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



}znp—

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE+COMMUNITY-INDUSTRY
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2021 Commission Meeting

[Fund #101 | DEPT: Chancery Court
Account Number Description Increase Increase
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
53400.348 | Postal Charges - _ - |s o7s3|
INCREASE REVENUES: | L
44170.000 Miscellaneous Refunds $  97.83

Brief Descriptivns of ssue
o record refund from United Parcel Service for Chancery Court mailing and add repayment back to
budgeted expenditure account. L o

i - f:'-*.-"\,-—“-'L y 2 oA 7 I A) s Far Fhwgee Departigent Oulv:
Bignature:3 h, r r,«/Z..xff#AM_.d—’; L{_/ /} /“// Reviewed by:
Title : 4 _..'.-/ s ’/ < '&'/f/(a ::‘;r;a Budget Amendmennt: e
Date: '(;‘; ’/ 2 '4_1 ’/.: ._..-C" J/ Date; _ .
¢ .J. -/
May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar




BUDGET AMENDMENT — FUND #101 WORK RELEASE PROGRAM

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to approve the

amendment for Fund #101 Work Release Program for $30.

5/2072021 5:21:29 PM RollCail Systems, Inc.
8.1.5. Budget Amendment

.8 Fund #101 Work Release Program $30

.........

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: f] No: [§] ABsTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [i
Joe Huntsman, 8| Randy DeBord
~ Taylor Ward Chris Cutshaw

e e

Thomas Doty JeffAkard [
~ Wayne NeSmit _JimStepp

Mike Reed Bobby Haun
~ Tim Goms Tim Horner

" Eileen Arnwine YES

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



b

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY-INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2021 Commission Meeting

ﬁund #101 _1 DEPT: Work Release Program
Account Number Deseription Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
54250.161 Secretarv(s) $ 30.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
54250.204 State Retirement 3 30.00

Briof Duscriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover additional funds needed in the Secretary line

for the Work Release Program.

Signature: i .o .

] R E— —_— Reviewed by:

Title : B, o Budgst. Amendment:
Date: Sage:

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar




BUDGET AMENDMENT - FUND #101 JAIL

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Jeff Akard to approve the budget

amendment for Fund #101 Jail for $200

8.1.6. Budget Amendment

Fund #1071 Jail $200

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [ No: [l ABsTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [§

Joe Huntsman, [ Randy DeBord {2

Taylor Ward Chris Cutshaw

~ ThomasDoty |3 Jeff Akard_

~Wayne NeSmit _Jim Stepp
Mike Reed Bobby Haun

_ TimGoins  §3 TimHorner
Howard Shiple Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



}al@ -

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE COMMUNITY  INDUSTRY
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

Tor the Mar 2021 Commission Meeting

Fund =101 | DEPT: Jail
Account Nwmber Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
T 54210.165 Caleteria Personnel S 200.00
_ o DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
54210.115 Sergeani(s) $  200.00
T incraase apprepriafions 10 COVEr additional funds needed in the Cafeteria Personnel line
for the Jail due to adjustments with holidey pay and the COLA received garlier this year.
Signature: ...._T ra 3 ngc:J.... b For Finance Department Onlv:
/ ; Reviewed by:
Title : ¢ a/ 7%'=l/’"‘ ' N Budget Amendment:
Date: < /26 [ Date:
May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENT — FUND #101 JUVENILE COURT

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to approve the budget

amendment for Fund #101 Juvenile Court for $10,310.

8.1.7. Budget Amendment

Fund #101 Juvenile Court $10,310

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [l No: [i] ABsTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [i
Joe Huntsman, Randy DeBord |

Taylor Ward Chris Cutshaw

_Thomas Doty Jeff Akard
Wayne NeSmit Jim Stepp
Mike Reed Bobby Haun

Tim Goins Tim Horner

Howard Shiple  }13 Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



AVA

A
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICECOMMUNITYINDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2021 Commission Meeting

|Fund #101 | DEPT: Juvenile Court
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

53500.103 Assistant(s) $ 5.000.00

53500.163 Educational Assistants $ 3,000.00

53500.204 State Retirement $ 1,300.00

53500.206 Life Insurance $ 10.00

53500.207 Medical Insurance $ 1,000.00
T DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

53500.164 Attendants - $ 10,310.00
To increase appmprlatmns to cover additional funds needed in personnel lines for Juvenile Court __|
due to overlapping between position changes and final payout for a retiring employee.
Signature: O&f\i\-d_ﬂ_ Qg.pu_”& }5{:{‘@, For Finance Department Only:

Reviewedby:

Title : 'U\L,‘o\ Qj'\é" -\ Budget Amendment:
Date: &—( Date:

4(30

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar




BUDGET AMENDMENT — FUND #101 RABIES AND ANIMAL CONTROL

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to approve the budget

amendment for Fund #101 Rabies and Animal Control for S30

51202021 5:22:38 PM RoliCall Systems, Inc.
8.1.8. Budget Amendment

r g ‘ Fund#101 Rabies and Animal Control $30

ves: [ No: [§] ABsTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [§

Joe Huntsman, Randy DeBord |
Taylor Ward Chris Cutshaw
Thomas Doty Jeff Akard
Wayne NeSmit JimStepp
Mike Reed Bobby Haun
Tim Goins Second Tim Horner
Howard Shiple Eileen Arnwine

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



m

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2021 Commission Meeting

|Fund #101 | DEPT: Rabies and Animal Control
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
S — INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: : — i
55120.106 " Deputy(ies) B - - $ 3000
_ |DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS: |

55120.187 _ OvertimePay B - ~|s  30.00
Brief Descrt of issue:
To increase appropriations to cover additional funds needed in the Deputy line for Animal Control _ o
in excess of budgeted amount. - o - - .
Signature: QM%@W—#A‘AE L g

Reviewed by:
Title : LAt ot S UML/‘?;Z/ Budget Amendment:
Date: \5 ,/‘__% /,Q} Date:
7 7 - ¥

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar




BUDGET AMENDMENT — FUND #101 PARKS AND FAIR BOARD

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to approve the budget

amendment for Fund #101 Parks and Fair Board for $570.

- Joe Huntsman,

Taylor Ward

~Thomas Doty
Wayne NeSmit

Mike Reed

~ Tim Goins

Howard Shlple

8.1.9. Budget Amendment
Fund #101 Parks and Fair Board $570

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [l No: [ ABSTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [i
YES

Randy DeBord [

Chris Cutshavy__

_Jim Stepp

Jeff Akard

Bobby Haun

- Tim Horner
Eileen Arnwme

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



}zuoa

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY -INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2021 Commission Meeting

[Fund #101 | DEPT: Park and Fair Boards
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
__________ |INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: _ - )
- ___7@:6-'_7_9@5 ] Supervisor / Director - |3 1000 -
~56700.201 | Social Security - $  10000|
~ 56700.207 | Medical Insurance |8 400.00 | N
56700.212 | Employer Medicare o 3 1% 6000 ]
~ |DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS: I R ER—
56700.186 | Longevity - S| | $  570.00
| Brief Descriptions of issue:
To increase apprapriations to cover additional funds needed in personnel line items for — —
Cherokee Park through the remainder of FY 20-21. B - . -
Signature: :,2’/%4\ Fina ar v:
4 Reviewed by:
Title : { % A2 Budget Amendment:
Date: _)// #'Q{/ Date:
7 7 7

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar




BUDGET AMENDMENT FUND #101 CAPITAL PROJECTS

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Goins to approve the budget

amendment for fund #101 Capital Projects for $45,000.

8.1.10. Budget Amendment
Fund #101 Capital Projects $45,000

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: ] No: )] ABsTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [§

Joe Huntsman

Taylor Ward

- Thomas Doty
~Wayne NeSmit
Mike Reed

~Tim Goins

 Howard Shlple

Randy DeBord Mation| Y ES

Chris Cutshaw

Jim Stepp

Jeft Akard

Bobby Haun

~ Tim Horner

Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



oy
A
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY - INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2021 Commission Meeting

[Fund #101 | DEPT: Capital Projects

Account Number Description Increase Decrease
|INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

91130.718 | Public Safety Projects - Motor Vehicles | '$ 45,000.00 |

DECREASE FUND BALANCE:

39000.000 ~ |Unassigned Fund Balance $ 45,000.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:
To budget additional funds from the Mental Health Transport Grant for an additional Dodge Durango including
communications equipment and all accessories.

Simatunmw For Finance ) st Onlye

Reviewed by:

Title : Budget Amendment:

Date: \5‘— 4’&/ Date: ___

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENT FUND #101 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Bobby Haun to approve the budget

amendment for fund #101 Transfers to other funds for $25,000

5/2072021 5:24:06 PM Rol(Call Systems, Inc
8.1.11. Budget Amendment

Fund #101Transfers to Other Funds $25,000.

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: {1 No: [i] ABsTAIN: 0 ABsENT: [§
Joe Huntsman, Randy DeBord [ EE

Ta?lro?r Ward ~ Chris Cutshaw
eff Aka rd

- Thomas Doty |
J|m Stepp

Wayne NeSmlt |
Mike Reed Bobby Haun
~ Tim Horner

~ Tim Goins Tin
Eileen Arnwine

 Howard S"hlple

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



}31@»

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE+COMMUNITY«<INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2021 Commission Meeting

IFunl:l #101 | DEPT: Transfers to Other Funds
Account Number _ Description Increase Decrease
— |INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: - _
99100.590 Transfers To Other Funds - '$ 25,000.00 |
- DECREASE FUND BALANCE: i ] )
34710.000 Assigned to General Government - COVID Funds | $ 25,000.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations in the Transfers line item

in order to write checks to Fund 131 and Fund 116

for COVID expenses they incurred.

Title :

o (Drire Dot huni?
g Z v S g a :

Date:

Y

For Finance Department Ounly:

Reviewed by:
Budget Amendment:

Date:

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar




BUDGET AMENDMENT FUND #116 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Horner to approve the budget

amendment for fund #116 Transfers to other funds for $9,788.43

5/2072021 5:24:32 PM RolICall Systems, Inc.

Tty
Humblen Caurity ‘
—

ves: ] No: [ ABsTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [§

Joe Huntsman,

Taylor Ward

8..12. Budget Amendment
Fund #116 Transfers to Other Funds $9,788.43

Randy DeBord [0

~ Thomas Doty
- Wayne NeSmit
Mike Reed

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

Chris Cutshaw

Tim Goins

Jeff Akard
Jim Stepp
Bobby Haun

Howard Shiplem

£

Eileen Arnwine

Tim Horner

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



}EI@

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY *INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2021 Commission Meeting

|Fund #116 | DEPT: Transfers from Other Funds

Account Number Description Increase Decrease
_|INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

49800.000 Transfers In____ _ ' ~|'s 978843 |

DECREASE FUND BALANCE:

&

34630.000 |Comitted for Public Health 5,324.88
~47303.000 COVID-19 Grant _ $ 4,463.55

Brief Descriptions of issue:
To budget repayment of Covid-19 expenses by the General Fund.

Signature: For Finanee Depay t Only:
Reviewed by:

Title: Budget Amendment:

Date: Date:

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENT FUND #131 HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Chris Cutshaw to approve the

budget amendment for fund #131Highway Department for $128,000

Joe Huntsman,

Taylor Ward

- Thoma_s DOty

Mike Reed

8.1.13. Budget Amendment

Fund #131 Highway Department $128,000

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: (] no: [l ABsTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [§

Rahdy DeBord M.,.,

_Chris Cutshaw & jX

Tim Goins

Howard Shiple

Jeff Akard M3
JimStepp WM&
Bobby Haun YES
Tim Horner YES

Eileen Arnwine =5

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



TENNESSEE

}31;@»

) R
i [ ¥ Low e o
L LR I TR RS

SERVICE*COMMUNITY « INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2021 Commission Meeting

|Fund #1831 ] DEPT: Highway Department
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
~_ |INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: ]
_ 68000.726 _|_Capital Outlay - State Aid Projects ] § 128.000.00
| ~___ |INCREASE REVENUES: -
46420000 | State Aid Program o $ 125,440.00
o - |DECREASE FUND BALANCE: o
~39000.000 | Unassigned Fund Balance o - $ 2560.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations in the State Aid Projects line to cover a road project that will be completed this budget
vear. The funding source for this project will be from exira State Aid Funds that have become available along with
money from Fund Balance.

Signature: ST ; . [t For Finanee Depnriment Only:
- Reviewedby: _

Title : LY e L7 Ll o N g (Y Budget Amendment:

Date: . ) . Date:

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENT FUND #131 HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Jeff Akard to approve the

budget amendment for fund #131Highway Department for $15,187.81

8.1.14. Budget Amendment

Fund #131 Highway Department $15,187.81

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

.........

ves: ] No: [ ABSTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [§
Joe Huntsman, Randy DeBord [

Taylor Ward Chris Cutshaw
_Thomas Doty Jeff Akard &
~Wayne NeSmit JimStepp )
Mike Reed Bobby Haun

EIEIEL
m m m
nin unm

<
m
N

Tim Goins Tim Horner

Howard Shiple [§3] Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



A=A

A
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY*INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the May 2021 Commission Meeting

|Fund #131 I DEPT: Transfers from Other Funds
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
|INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: — -
49800.000 Transfers’m '§ 15,187.81 |
B DECREASE FUND BALANCE: o | —— -
34550.000 |Restricted for Public Health - '$ 15,141.98
47303.000 COVID-19 Grant i - _ $§ 4583

Brief Descriptions of issue:
| To budget repayment of Covid-19 expenses by the General Fund.

r Finanee Department Only:

Signature:
Reviewed by:

Title : Budget Amendment:

Date: <ji¢"’ a\/ Date:

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar




EXTENSION OF COMMERCIAL LEASE

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Thomas Doty to approve the
extension of the Commercial Lease for the County Clerk Satellite Office through

June 30, 2023.

8.j. Extension of Commercial Lease

County Clerk Satellite Office through June 30,2023

ves: ] nNo: [i] ABsTAIN: 0 ABsENT: [§
Joe Huntsman, Randy DeBord [ZN=E

~ Taylor Ward M3 Chris Cutshaw

_ Wayne NeSmit JimStepp |
Mike Reed Bobby Haun

~ Tim Goins Tim Horner
Howard Shiple Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



EXTENSION OF COMMERCIAL LEASE FOR COUNTY CLERK
SATELLITE OFFICE

' 2021 by and between Mark L. Sawyer (“Landlord”) and Hamblen County, a political

) ) St
TZis extension of the COMMERCIAL LEASE is hereby made and entered into this Q l day of
subdivision of the State of Tennessee (“Tenant”).

WITNESSETH:
RECITALS:

a. Llandlord and Tenant are parties to a Lease dated July 1, 2019 whereby Landlord leases
to the Tenant certain office space {the “Premises”) consisting of approximately 3,360
square feet located with the Landlord’s real estate described as:

Street Address: 2415 N Davy Crockett Parkway, Morristown, TN 37814

b. Llandlord and Tenant desire to extend the “TERM” of the Lease as set forth herein.

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and legal sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree that the provisions of the original lease in
effect on the expiration date shall be revived and remain in full force and effect, except as to

the following modification:

1. EXTENSION OF THE TERM. The Expiration Date of the Lease term is extended to
June 30, 2023.

All of the provisions of the Lease shall be applicable to the balance of the term of
the Lease, except as otherwise provided in this Extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this document is executed as of the day and year aforesaid.

TENANT: LANDLORD:
DU, W S Sl 4
Bill Brittain Mark Sawyer and Xiachua Sawyer
Hamblen County Mayor Date: ¢
Date: 5 -2I-20Z.|
May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



SATELLITE OFFICE SPACE SUBLEASE

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Jeff Akard to approve the extension
of the Satellite Office Space Sublease to the State of Tennessee-Third Amendment

through June 30, 2023 for Judge Boniface Office Space.

8.k. Satelfite Office Space Sublease

i State of TN - Third Amendment through June 30,2023
......... Judge Boniface Office Space

viislen founly
= VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [ No: [ ABSTAIN: 0 ABSENT: [§
Joe Huntsman, Randy DeBord [
~ Taylor Ward ~ Chris Cutshaw
“Thomas Doty Jeff Akard 18
~Wayne NeSmit JimStepp
Mike Reed Bobby Haun
~ Tim Goins

- Tim Horner
Howard Shlple

Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



THIRD AMENDMENT TO LEASE

=
This Third Amendment to Lease (“Amendment”) is made as of the ;2[ day of
”1%:[ , 2021 by and between Hamblen County Government (“Lessor™), and The State of
Tennessee (“State”).

RECITALS:

A. Lessor and State are parties to a Lease dated June 24, 2016, whereby Lessor
leases to State certain premises (the “Premises™) known as approximately 1860 square feet of
office space located at 2415 N Davy Crockett Pkwy, Morristown, Tennessee 37814 (the
“Building”). The Parties have amended the lease twice, with the most recent amendment
extending the term until June 30, 2021,

B. Lessor and State desire to amend the Lease to again extend the “TERM” and
“RENTAL?” as set forth herein,

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and legal sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree that the provisions of the original lease in
effect on the expiration date shall be revived and remain in full force and effect, except as to the

following modifications:

1. EXTENSION OF TERM. The Lease term is extended to June 30, 2023. As
used herein and in the Lease, the term of the Lease shall mean the term as extended to June 30,

2023.

2. RENTAL INCREASE. Thé monthly rental is increased by the amount of $50.00
per month such that the: annual rent is $24,600.00 or $2,050.00 per month payable in twelve (12)
equal monthly installments.

All of the provisions of the Lease shall be applicable to the balance of the term of the
Lease, except as otherwise provided in this Amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amendment is executed as of the day and year aforesaid.

LESSOR: STATE: Debo rah :sibliyslgned by Debotah Taylor
@/ A | T
BY: < & By: Tay or Tate ;m‘le:sous 11:00:59 -05'00"

Name: Bill Brittain Name: Deborah Taylor Tate
Title: Hamblen County Mayor Title: Director of the AOC
Date; 5 ."2) = Z/jZJ Date;__ 9-29-21

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



PROPERTY PURCHASE

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Tim Horner to approve the County
purchasing the office building where Clint Anderson’s law practice is located on

West Second North Street, Morristown for a purchase price of $160,000.

012021 5:28:48 PM Syste
8.l. Property Purchase

Py West Second North Street

passiasd VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

Randy DeBord
Chris Cutshaw

Joe Huntsman
Taylor Ward

_ Jeft Akard

_Jim Stepp
Bobby Haun
Tim Horner

S g

Eileen Arnwine

~Thomas Doty
Wayne NeSmit
Mike Reed
- Tim Goins

Howard Shlple

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



}ane»

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY*INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

May 7, 2021

To: Finance Committee
Hamblen County Commission

—_

From: Bill Brittain, County May5r j\f?"/

Re: Purchase of Anderson Law Office Property

Hamblen County has the opportunity to purchase the office building and property where the
Clint Anderson law practice is located. The lot is the only parcel of that block that the County
does not own. (See aerial photograph)

Mr. Anderson has agreed to a $160,000 purchase price with the condition that he can continue
using the building for up to three years rent free. The agreement would also include provisions
that he would maintain the building at its current condition including replacing the roof and
HVAC unit if necessary. He would be responsible for maintaining insurance on the building and
pay all utilities. The County would also retain the right to inspect the building periodically to
make sure that it is being properly maintained.

I am recommending that we purchase the property for office space in the future. Money for
the purchase can come from the General Fund reserves.

Bill Brittain, Coxnty Mayor
511 West Second North Street « Morristown, TN 37814 « gffice. 423.586.1931 « fax. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountyNsg03921¢7asl. bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us

Return to Regular Calendar



AP9d0Id AIUNOD US|qUEH o

S3|lIN S0°0

]

Return to Regular Calenr

e . W

- e T e J.ha U KT
-1 - L .
[ ool




REVISION TO EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

Motion by Randy DeBord, seconded by Thomas Doty to approve the

revisions to the Employee Handbook.

9.a. Revision to Employee Handbook

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [l No: [§ ABsTAIN: 0 ABseNT: [{

Joe Huntsman, Randy DeBord Motwn
- TaylorWard ~ NM& Chris Cutshaw
- Thomas Doty V| Jeff Akard

Wayne NeSmit JimStepp
Mike Reed Bobby Haun
~ Tim Goins ~ Tim Horner

Howard Shlple Eileen Arnwme

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



Amendments to Employee Handbook Revised and Adopted Miarch ZU16

May 2018

1. Employee Acknowledgement Form.
March 2019

1. Section 1.2—Handguns and Workplace Violence Prevention Policy.
2. Section 2.0—Part-Time Employees who work above 25 hours per week will now gain limited access
to the County Employee Health Clinic.

May 2020

1. Section 1.8—allowing accrued leave pay in addition to workers compensation pay up to 100% of
normal salary.

2. Section 4.5—Expiration of FMLA Leave—A fter allotted weeks of FMLA have expired and employee

is still out with no accrued leave time, COBRA will be offered.

Section 4.5—Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA)

4. Section 4.11—(1) Offer of COBRA if granted administrative leave without pay exceeds 30 days. (2) If
an employee is placed on leave for reasons other than qualifying leave or granted leave, all benefits
including health insurance and clinic access for that employee will be suspended until he/she returns
to work.

5. Section 5.1—Employee Courtesy #9—any employee found to be engaging in any type of unlawful
conduct will be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination of employment.

6. Section 6.2—Definitions of Disciplinary Actions—Dismissal—*“including engaging in any unlawful
conduct.”

7. Section 7.7—Working from home.

w

January 2021

1. Section 4.10 —Military Leave — While on leave, the employee will receive his or her regular
compensation for a period not exceeding twenty (20) working days per calendar year.

2. Section 4.5 — page 58 — Remove the expired Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA) and
replace with the temporary Hamblen County COVID Emergency Sick Leave Policy.

April 2021

1. Extended the temporary Hamblen County COVID Emergency Sick Leave Policy through 6/30/2021.

2. Added clause in Longevity Pay Policy “Subject to the terms of this policy, the longevity pay will be
paid annually with the last pay check of the employee’s anniversary month, providing the employee is
actively working; otherwise payment will be received upon return to work”.

May 2021

Section -1.5 Smoke-Free and Vape-Free Workplace Policy (Added Vape-Free verbiage)

Section - 1.9 Whistleblower Protection Policy (new)

Section - 1.10 Abusive Conduct Prevention Policy (new)

Section - 7.0 Human Resources Files (added Personally Identifiable Information protection)
Section - 7.5 Vehicle Use Policy and Guidelines (Added no texting nor distracted driving verbiage)

SO S

Page 90 of 92 Retum to Table of Contents

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



The testing dates and times are unannounced, and tests are conducted with unpredictable
frequency throughout the year. Employees will be randomly selected with each employee
having an equal chance of being tested. The number of employees selected for random
alcohol and drug testing may equal an annual rate of not less than 50% of the total number of
employees in safety sensitive positions.

e Return-to-duty Testing — Before an employee returns to duty after engaging in conduct
prohibited by these regulations, the employee shall undergo a return-to-duty alcohol and/or
drug test with a negative result.

o Treatment Completion and Follow-up Testing — An employee required to participate in a
treatment program shall be subject to unannounced follow-up alcohol and/or drug tests.
Follow-up alcohol and/or drug testing may be extended for up to sixty (60) months following
return-to-duty.

Consequences of a Positive Alcohol and/or Drug Test — Failure to comply with the provisions
of this policy may be used as grounds for disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal.

Hamblen County reserves the right to allow employees to participate in an education and/or
treatment program approved by Hamblen County as an alternative to or in addition to
disciplinary action. An employee who received a confirmed positive alcohol and/or verified
positive drug test result shall be subject to the following conditions:

Disciplinary or Disqualification Action — If the result of alcohol and/or drug testing warrants
disciplinary or disqualification action, an employee shall be entitled to all the rights and remedies
that are otherwise provided in Hamblen County’s policies and procedures.

1.5 SMOKE-FREE / VAPE-FREE WORKPLACE POLICY

Hamblen County intends to fully comply with the Tennessee Non-Smoker Protection Act, Tenn.
Code Ann. § 39-17-1801.

Due to the adverse health effects of second-hand smoke and to protect and enhance indoor air
quality, all facilities owned and operated by Hamblen County are designated as smoke-free and
vape-free environments. Employees are prohibited from smoking and/or vaping in offices,
lobbies, maintenance shops, and all common areas of Hamblen County facilities.

There shall be no usage of tobacco or electronic cigarettes on the premises except for those areas
specifically designated for the use of tobacco products. Smoking and/or vaping is permitted only
in outdoor areas that are at least 20 feet from the entrance to offices, break rooms, or other public
areas.

The user is expected to remove any waste created using the tobacco products. All tobacco
products must be disposed of in a safe and sanitary manner. Leaving tobacco waste products
anywhere other than appropriate receptacles will result in progressive discipline up to and
including possible termination.

I Nection Page 21 of 93 Retum 1o Table of Conlents

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



13. If the employee is out 14 calendar days or more, then workers compensation goes back to
day one of lost time and begins paying from day one. An employee may not collect both
workers compensation payments and accrued leave payments in excess of 100% of their normal
salary. An employee must request to be paid the difference of workers compensation and normal
salary using their accrued leave.

Denial of Workers Compensation Benefits — Hamblen County has a Workplace Violence
Prevention Policy that prohibits threats and physical acts of violence. If an employee is injured
while participating in a fight or after instigating a fight, then entitlement to workers
compensation benefits may be impacted. Hamblen County is also designated as a Drug-free
Workplace under Tennessee State law. If an employee receives a positive urine drug test or
breath alcohol test, or refuses to submit to such testing, following an on-the-job injury, then
entitlement to workers compensation benefits may be denied. If an employee does not
immediately notify Hamblen County of an on-the-job injury, the injury may be deemed not
compensable under the workers compensation program.

Failure to Report Accidents and Injuries — Employees and/or supervisors who fail to immediately
notify the Human Resources Manager of an on-the-job injury shall be subject to disciplinary
action.

Employees are required to continue paying their portion of the group health care premium and
premiums for any voluntary elected benefits while out of work for Worker’s Compensation.

1.9 WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTION POLICY

Hamblen County Employees are entitled to the rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 205
Employee Whistleblower Protection (41 U.S.C. 4712) which prohibits discrimination against an
employee as reprisal for the employee’s disclosure of information related to gross
mismanagement of a federal grant (includes waste, abuse, specific danger to public health and
safety, violations of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant).

1.10 ABUSIVE CONDUCT PREVENTION POLICY

(Pursuant to Public Chapter 997, the Healthy Workplace Act 29)

Hamblen County Government is firmly committed to a workplace free from abusive conduct as
defined herein. Hamblen County Government strives to provide the highest quality of services
in an atmosphere of respect, collaboration, openness, safety and equality. All employees have
the right to be treated with dignity and respect. All complaints of negative and/or inappropriate
behaviors in the workplace will be taken seriously and followed through to resolution.
Employees who file complaints will not suffer negative consequences for reporting others for
inappropriate behavior.

This policy applies to all full-time and part-time employees of Hamblen County Government. It

does not apply to independent contractors, but other contract employees are covered. This policy
applies to any sponsored program, event or activity including, but not limited to, sponsored

Page 25 of 93 Returm 1o Vable of Contenis

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



T T s e | T o ———— ]
—_1.10 Abusive Conduct Prevention Policy (new) _

recreation programs and activities; and the performance of officers and employees of their
employment related duties. This policy includes electronic communications by any employee.

Definition of Abusive Conduct

Abusive conduct includes acts or omissions that would cause a reasonable person, based on the
severity, nature and frequency of the conduct, to believe that an employee was subject to an
abusive work environment, which can include but is not limited to:

Repeated verbal abuse in the workplace, including derogatory remarks, insults and
epithets

Verbal, nonverbal or physical conduct of a threatening, intimidating or humiliating
nature in the workplace; or

The sabotage or undermining of an employee’s work performance in the workplace.

A single act generally will not constitute abusive conduct, unless such conduct is determined to
be severe and egregious.

Abusive conduct does not include:

e @ 9

Disciplinary procedures in accordance with adopted policies of Hamblen County
Government

Routine coaching and counseling, including feedback about and correction of work
performance

Reasonable work assignments, including shift, post and overtime assignments
Individual differences in styles of personal expression

Passionate, loud expression with no intent to harm others

Differences of opinion on work — related concerns

The non-abusive exercise of managerial prerogative

Emplover Responsibility -- Supervisors and others in positions of authority have a particular
responsibility to ensure that healthy and appropriate behaviors are exhibited at all times and that
complaints to the contrary are addressed in a timely manner. Supervisors will:

Provide a working environment as safe as possible by having preventive measures in
place and by dealing with threatening or potentially violent situations;

Provide good examples by treating others with courtesy and respect

Ensure that all employees have access to and are aware of the abusive conduct
prevention policy and explain the procedures to be followed if a complaint of
inappropriate behavior at work is made;

Be vigilant for signs of inappropriate behaviors at work through observation and
information seeking, and take corrective action(s) to resolve the behavior before it
escalates;

Respond promptly, sensitively and confidentially to all situations where abusive
behavior is observed or alleged to have occurred.

ot Setion Page 26 of 93 Retum w0 Tahle of Coments

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



e e gl
_ 110 Abusive Conduct Prevention Policy (new)

Emplovee Responsibility (including witnesses) -- Employees shall treat all other employees

with dignity and respect. No employee shall engage in threatening, violent, intimidating or other
abusive conduct or behaviors. Employees are expected to assume personal responsibility to
promote fairmess and equity in the workplace and report any incidents of abusive conduct in
accordance with this policy.

Employees should co-operate with preventative measures introduced by supervisors and
recognize that a finding of unacceptable behaviors at work will be dealt with through appropriate
disciplinary measures.

Retaliation Against Complaint -- Retaliation is a violation of this policy. Retaliation is any act
of reprisal, interference, restraint, penalty, discrimination, intimidation or harassment against any
individual or individuals exercising their rights under this policy.

Reporting -- Any employee who feels he or she has been subjected to abusive conduct is
encouraged to report the matter orally or in writing to a supervisor including his or her
supervisor, manager, appointing authority, elected official, or to the Human Resources Director.
Employees should not feel obligated to report their complaints to their immediate supervisor first
before bringing the matter to the attention of one of the representatives identified above.

Any employee seeking to file a complaint should ensure the complaint consists of precise details
of each incident of abusive conduct including dates, times, locations and any witnesses. Formal
complaints should be documented in writing, but are not required to be in writing.

Witnesses: An employee who witnesses or is made aware of behavior that may satisfy the
definition of abusive conduct (as defined herein) should report any and all incidents as set forth
herein.

Supervisors: Supervisors must timely report known incidents involving workplace abuse,
intimidation, or violence to the Human Resources Director. Supervisors and appointing
authorities are required to take reasonable steps to protect the complainant, including, but not
limited to, separation of the employees involved.

The person complained against will be notified that an allegation has been made against him or
her and informed of the investigative procedure.

Investigation -- Investigations of abusive conduct shall be conducted as soon as practicable and
in accordance with the policies and practices of Hamblen County Government. The objective of
the investigation is to ascertain whether the behaviors complained of occurred, and therefore will
include interviewing the complainant, accused, and witnesses with direct knowledge of the
alleged behaviors. All interviews will be appropriately documented. The investigation will be
conducted thoroughly, objectively, with sensitivity and with due respect for all parties. The
investigator will provide a copy of the investigative report to the appointing authority for further
action. All affected parties will be informed of the investigations outcome.

Corrective Action -- In the event of a finding of abusive conduct, the employer will take
immediate and appropriate corrective action. Remedies may be determined by weighing the

Kot up ol Sceetion Page 27 of 93 Reiumn 1o Tabie of Contents

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



R ey | (el JUCETR Y [}
— 1.10 Abusive Conduct Prevention Policy (new)

severity and frequency of the incidences of abusive conduct and in accordance with existing
disciplinary policies of Hamblen County Government.

Any employee who engages in conduct that violates this policy or who encourages such conduct
by others will be subject to corrective action. Such corrective action may include but is not
limited to participation in counseling, training and disciplinary action up to and including
termination, or changes in job duties or location.

Supervisory personnel who allow abusive conduct to continue or fail to take appropriate action
upon learning of such conduct will be subject to corrective action. Such corrective action may
include but is not limited to participation in counseling, training and disciplinary action up to and
including termination, or changes in job duties or location.

While the Hamblen County Government encourages all employees to raise any concern(s) under
this policy and procedure, the Hamblen County Government recognizes that intentional or
malicious false allegations can have a serious effect on innocent people. Individuals falsely
accusing another of violations of this policy will be disciplined in accordance with the
disciplinary policy of Hamblen County Government.

When abusive conduct has been confirmed, the employer will continue to keep the situation
under review and may take additional corrective actions if necessary. Preventive measures may
also be taken to reduce the reoccurrence of similar behavior(s) or action(s).

Confidentiality - To the extent permitted by law, the Hamblen County Government will
maintain the confidentiality of each party involved in the abusive conduct investigation,
complaint or charge, provided it does not interfere with the ability to investigate the allegations
or to take corrective action. However, state law may prevent the employer from maintaining
confidentiality of public records. Therefore, Hamblen County Government cannot guarantee
confidentiality.

Page 28 of 93 Rewra 1o Tablenf Contents

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



SECTION VII
MISCELLANEOUS POLICIES and
PROCEDURES

7.0 HUMAN RESOURCES FILES

An individualized Human Resources file will be maintained on each employee by the Office of
the County Mayor. It is the responsibility of each employee to provide accurate information to
the Employer. Employees are also responsible for reporting any change in the information
which they have previously provided, including, but not limited to the following:

a) Address and telephone number
b) Marital status and number of dependents
¢) Individuals to be contacted in the event of an emergency

Individual Human Resource files are the property of Hamblen County and access to the
information is restricted. Hamblen County Management personnel who have a legitimate reason
to review the file may be allowed to do so.

Employees who wish to review their own file should contact the Human Resource Manager with
reasonable advance notice, the employee may review his/her personnel file in the Office of the
County Mayor.

The personal health information (PHI) is available only to the individual involved, his/her
designees, and authorized Hamblen County management personnel.

Employees should be aware that their personnel records may be subject to public inspection
under the Freedom of Information Act. No personally identifiable information (PII) such as
medical, family, or other personal information, e.g. addresses, will be released and Social
Security Numbers will be protected. All electronic files that contain PII will reside within a
protected information system. All physical files that contain PII will reside within a locked file
cabinet or room when not being actively viewed or modified. When disposing of PII the
physical or electronic file should be shredded or securely deleted.

In the imminent or actual breach compromising PII, E.g. Misplacing a file, loss of a laptop, or

possible malware infection on a computer containing PII ,the entities with interests involved in
the breach will be contacted as quickly as possible, not to exceed 24 hours after discovery..

Sl Page 78 of 93 Retumn 10 Tabe of Contems

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



will be accomplished by the County Commission’s Finance Committee according to State
guidelines.

Two-Way Radios: Mobile radios and telephones are subject to the fiscal approval process as
described for vehicle acquisition. They shall be mounted as non-destructively as possible.

Conveyance of Non-County Human Resources: The operation by or conveyance of non-
county Human Resources in a County vehicle is prohibited except as required by legitimate
County business purposes.

Operator Responsibilities: All operators of County vehicles must have a valid Tennessee
Driver’s License, appropriate to their vehicle usage classification. If at any time the license is
revoked, suspended, cancelled, restricted or otherwise invalidated, the employee must
immediately notify the cognizant Elected Official/Department Head and must be suspended from
operating any County vehicle. It is the responsibility of the Elected Official to perform periodic
license and driving record checks for their employees who operate County vehicles and check
these before hiring a new employee who will be driving a County vehicle.

Seat Belts and Safety Devices: The vehicle operator (driver) is responsible for ensuring that
all vehicle safety procedures and devices are utilized in full compliance with all applicable State
and Federal laws. Use of seat belts and other required safety devices is mandatory for both the
operator and any passengers. The operator may refuse to transport any passengers who fail to
comply. Removal or disabling of vehicle safety devices is prohibited. Employees should
understand also that under Tennessee Workers’ Compensation Law, willful failure to use
provided safety devices may affect their rights to workers’ compensation benefits.

Operation: Employees driving Hamblen County vehicles shall operate them in a safe, lawful,
efficient and courteous manner and shall obey all traffic laws, parking regulations and rules of
the road. Traffic and parking violations are the operator’s responsibility and may result in
disciplinary action when warranted. Common sense security precautions and good driving habits
shall be observed.

Safety Issues for Cellular Phone Use and Distracted Driving: Employees are expected
to follow Tennessee State Law and to keep safety as their first consideration. Regardless of the
circumstances, including slow or stopped traffic, employees should never text or read a text
while operating a County Vehicle or while operating his/her own vehicle while on duty.
Employees are strongly encouraged to pull off to the side of the road and safely stop the vehicle
before placing or accepting a call. If acceptance of a call is unavoidable and pulling over is not
an option, employees are expected to use hands-free options, keep the call short and refrain from
discussion of complicated or emotional issues and keep his/her eyes on the road. Special care
should be taken in situations where there is traffic, inclement weather or the employee is driving
in an unfamiliar area. Distracted Driving is undertaking any activity that distracts the drivers’
focus from driving responsibly.

ALCOHOL AND DRUG POLICY (as related to Vehicle usage)

The county employee handbook (Section 1.4) states that “Unauthorized possession, consumption
or sale of alcohol or illegal drugs on County property” is grounds for immediate termination.

Page 82 of 93 Retuon 10 Tahle 0l Conteats

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



SURPLUS ITEMS- COMMUNTIY SERVICES WORK PROGRAM

Motion by Tim Goins, seconded by Jim Stepp to approve the surplussing of
the two buses from the Community Service Work Program Inventory

1) Yellow Bus Ford E-450 Bluebird vin#1fdxe45p14ha78593
2) White Bus GMC 3500 vin#1gdhg31k3rf53253

512072021 5:30:31 PM RoilCali Systems, Inc.

Joe Huntsman,

Taylor Ward

~Thomas Doty
Wayne NeSmit
Mike Reed

~ Tim Goins

Howard Shlple

10.a. Surplus ltems

Community Services Work Program

VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: [ No: [ ABsTaIN: 0 ABSENT: [i]

Randy DeBord

Chris Cutshaw

JeffAkard )\
Jim Stepp 5

Bobby Haun

Tim Horner YES

Eileen Arnwine

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



==

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERAVICE«COMMUNI TY-INDU STRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

To:  Hamblen County Commission
From: Bill Brittain{{?’{?
Date: May 4, 2021

Re:  Surplus Items for Community Service Work Program

Hamblen County would like to surplus the following items from the Community Service Work
Program inventory.

1) Yellow Bus — Ford E-450 Bluebird — VIN #1FDXE45P14HA78593
2) White Bus — GMC 3500 — VIN #1GDHG3 1K3RF532753

Bill Brittain, County Mayor
511 West Second Notth Street » Morristown, TN 37814 « office. 423.586.1931 « fax. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountyTN.gov « email. bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



BEER PERMIT APPLICATION PROCESS

Motion by Tim Goins, seconded by Thomas Doty to instruct the County Clerk to only
accept application for beer permits after an applicant has taken ownership of the business
where the beer is to be sold. Proof of Ownership of the business is to be submitted with
application for the Beer Permit. The applicant must be present at the Commission Meeting
when the application comes before the Beer Board for approval.

5/2072021 5:30:55 PM RoliCall Systems, Inc.
10b. Beer Permit Application Process

.........

___,:, VOTE RESULTS: Passed By Majority Vote

ves: B No: B ABSTAIN: 0 ABSENT: i

Joe Huntsman, Randy DeBord
~ Taylor Ward Chris Cutshaw
__Thomas Doty i Jeff Akard

Wayne NeSmit _Jim Stepp

Mike Reed Bobby Haun
__Tim Goins _Tim Horner

Howard Ship' e Eileen Arnwine M

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



SURPLUS - CHEROKEE PARK MIOWER

Motion by Tim Goins, seconded by Thomas Doty to approve the surplus of
2015 Hustler Mower-72" Deck- Serial Number -17036862 —Model Number-
932707us for Cherokee Park.
Voting For:
All in favor Say |
All
Voting Against:
None

Motion Passed.

10.c.

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



Cherokee Park

Hamblen County’s Recreational Park and Campground

Date: May 20, 2021

To: Chairman of Public Services Committee, Tim Goins
Public Services Committee Members

From: Frank Parker, Cherokee Park Manager

Subject: Surplus of 2015 Hustler Mower

I am requesting the approval to surplus the following mower:
2015 Hustler Mower
72” Deck

Serial Number- 17036862
Model Number- 932707US

May 20, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



PROPERTY PURCHASE |
Motion by Tim Horner, seconded by Tim Goins to approve the ]l
County to purchase the property located at 540 North Jackson Street, |
Morristown.
OROSITOR ok 11.a. Property Purchase
ves: {l§ No: Bl ABSTAIN: 0 ABSENT: E j
Joe Huntsman [ Randy DeBord |
Taylor Ward 14 | Chris Cutshaw
_Thomas Doty M| JeffAkard = [Ne
~Wayne NeSmit [ JimStepp  G&
Mike Reed Bobby Haun B YES *
~ Tim Goins _Tim Horner (2 I
‘Howard Shlple Eileen Arnwine [

May 20, 2021

|
:
;{ﬂ

Return to Regular Calendar




}31@»

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE+*COMMUNITY INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

May 7, 2021

To: Justice Center Project Committee
Hamblen County Commission

From: Bill Brittain, County Mayoﬁ%w

Re: Property Purchase near Justice Center Site

Hamblen County has the opportunity to purchase two parcels of property located at 540 North
Jackson Street, at the corner of West Fifth North Street and North Jackson Street, adjacent to
the new justice center project site (See aerial photograph).

The owner of the property, Douglas Valley LP, has agreed to sell the property to Hamblen
County for the tax appraisal, $211,700. The two-story house is vacant and has been renovated
recently. It sits on two parcels totaling % acre.

The principals of Douglas Valley LP are members of Tom Hyde’s family. Mr. Hyde, a Hamblen
County road commissioner, is not a principal of the company and does not have any ownership
interest in the property. His real estate management company, Lakeway Property
Management, manages the property. Thus, a conflict of interest for selling the property to the
County does not exist under state law.

The County would seek to lease the house, or it could be quite useful for the County as office
space, a home for an offender re-entry program or other programs operated by county
departments. The vacant lot (south of the house) can provide additional parking space for the
justice center project.

| am recommending that we purchase the property. Money for the purchase can come from
the General Fund reserves.

Bill Brittain, County Mayor
511 West Second North Street « Morristown, TN 37814 « gffice. 423.586.1931 « fax. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountyli ]l ggozpe¢7ai/. bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us

Return to Regular Calendar



_|_|¢|_|L|_|_.|.|_ >tmao_n_ac:oocm_nEmI
SSlIN 50°0 §20'0_SZloo .

U st b I EYRL O S AR

=
©
o
c
K}
[
O
—
o
3
=)
| ©
14
o
L
c
£
=1
2
7}
4




THEREUPON MEETING ADJOURNED AT 5:50 p.m.

May 20, 2021
Return to Regular Calendar



MINUTES FOR BUDGET COMMITTEE
MEETINGS 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government

Budget Committee
Tuesday, May 18, 2021

Hamblen County Courthouse — Large Courtroom

MINUTES

Members Present:
Randy DeBord, Bobby Haun, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Chris Cutshaw, Thomas Doty, Tim Horner, Joe
Huntsman, Sr., Wayne NeSmith, Mike Reed, Howard Shipley, Jim Stepp, Taylor Ward

Members Absent
Tim Goins

Call to Order
Chairman DeBord called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee
None

Old Business
None

New Business
a. Mayor Bill Brittain presented a Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget Overview (See PowerPoint).
No action taken.

Announcements
a. Upcoming Budget Meetings
e May 25, 2021
Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund-Fund 116 (Garbage)
Highway/Public Works-Fund #131
Highway Capital Projects Fund-Fund #176
Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund- Fund #116 (Garbage)
General Debt Service Fund-Fund #151
e May27,2021
General Fund Department Presentations
General Fund-Fund #101 Special Requests
e Junel, 2021
General Fund- Department Presentations and Discussions-(Cont.)
Sheriff's Department/Jail
Drug Control Fund- Fund #122
e June 3, 2021
School Department Presentation
e June 8§, 2021
School Department Deliberations
Open Items and Budget Updates
June 10, 2021
Budget Committee-Recommends a Proposed Budget

All Budget Committee Meetings listed above begin at 5:00 p.m. and take place in the large courtroom of the Hamblen County
Courthouse.

Adjournment

There being no further business Chairman DeBord adjourned the meeting at 6:20 p.m.
Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government

Budget Committee
Tuesday, May 25, 2021

Hamblen County Courthouse — Large Courtroom

MINUTES

Members Present:
Randy DeBord, Bobby Haun, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Chris Cutshaw, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Tim Horner, Joe

Huntsman, Sr., Wayne NeSmith, Mike Reed, Howard Shipley, Jim Stepp, Taylor Ward

Members Absent:

None

Call to Order
Chairman DeBord called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee

None

Old Business

None

New Business

Budget Discussion of the Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund #116 {Garbage) was presented to the Committee by
Finance Director Anne Bryant-Hurst and Road Superintendent Barry Poole.

Motion (Howard Shipley/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to have the Finance Director research the recycle
monetary value to the county of selling the recyclable materials rather than taking to landfill and
report back to the committee with results by email.

Motion (Howard Shipley/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the budget request in Fund #116 for the
Garbage Department to purchase the two new garbage trucks.

Motion (Thomas Doty/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund #116 Budget
as presented.

Budget Discussion of the Highway/Public Works Fund #131 was presented to the Committee by Finance
Director Anne Bryant-Hurst and Road Superintendent Barry Poole. Before the vote to approve the budget
the Finance Director informed the Committee that the budgets with salary contain a 3% COLA.

Motion (Tim Horner/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the Highway/Public Works Fund #131 Budget as
presented.

Budget Discussion of the Highway Capital Projects Fund #176 was presented by Finance Director Anne
Bryant-Hurst. Ms. Hurst informed the Committee that for year ending June 30, 2021, $500,000 of Local
Government Grant money was budgeted for Highway Construction. These funds have been deposited into
Fund #176. These funds have not been spent and according to Superintendent Poole these funds will not
be spent in this fiscal year. The Committee needs to decide how much to re-budget for year ending June
30, 2022. Superintendent Poole was consulted and indicated that we should budget the entire fund
balance of Fund #176.

Motion (Tim Goins/Tim Horner, all in favor) to move the entire balance, ($600,000 plus) out of Fund
Balance and budget to line-item Highway Construction for the year ending June 30, 2021. This will be
included in Budget Draft 2.

Motion (Tim Goins/lim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the Highway Capital Projects Fund #176 as
presented with the fund balance re-budgeted.

Return to Regular Calendar



d. Budget Discussion of the General Debt Service Fund #151 was presented by Finance Director Anne Bryant-
Hurst. Ms. Hurst indicated that the local sales taxes were higher than anticipated. The estimated ending
Fund Balance for the proposed Budget 2021-2022 will be $11,661,657 as we continue to build up
revenues for future projects.

Motion (Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the General Debt Service Fund #151 Budget
as presented.

Items of Interest
None

Announcements
a. Upcoming Budget Meetings:

e Junel, 2021
General Fund -Department Presentations and Discussions- (Cont.)
Sheriff’s Department/Jail
Drug Control Fund — Fund #122

e June3, 2021
School Department Presentation

e Junes§, 2021
School Department Deliberations
Open Items and Budget Updates

¢ June 10, 2021
Budget Committee-Recommends a Proposed Budget

All Budget committee meetings listed above begin at 5:00 p.m. and take place in the large courtroom of the
Hamblen County Courthouse

Adjournment
There being no further business Chairman DeBord adjourned the meeting at 6:30 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government

Budget Committee
Tuesday, June 1, 2021

Hamblen County Courthouse — Large Courtroom

MINUTES

Members Present:
Randy DeBord, Bobby Haun, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Chris Cutshaw, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Tim Horner, Joe
Huntsman, Sr., Wayne NeSmith, Mike Reed, Howard Shipley, Jim Stepp, Taylor Ward

Members Absent:

None

Call to Order
Chairman DeBord called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee

None

Old Business

None

New Business

Budget Discussion Continuation of the General Fund presented by Mayor Bill Brittain.

County Attorney

Motion (Tim Goins/Bobby Haun, all in favor) to approve the County Attorney budget for 2021-2022.
Election Commission

Motion (Jeff Akard/Joe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to approve the Election Commission budget for 2021-
2022,

Register of Deeds

Motion (Tim Goins/Joe Huntsman, Sr. all in favor) to approve the Register of Deeds budget for 2021-
2022,

Planning

Motion (Tim Horner/Bobby Haun, all in favor) to approve the Planning budget for 2021-2022.

Codes Compliance

Motion (Taylor Ward/ Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the Codes Compliance budget for 2021-
2022,

Geographical Information Systems (GIS)

Motion (Taylor Ward/Eileen Arnwine, all in favor) to approve the Geographical Information Systems
(GIS) budget for 2021-2022,

Other Facilities {(Maintenance)

Motion (Jeff Akard/Taylor Ward, all in favor) to approve the Other Facilities (Maintenance) budget for
2021-2022

Preservation of Records

Motion (Tim Goins/Bobby Haun, all in favor) to approve the Preservation of Records budget for 2021-
2022,

Finance and Purchasing

Motion (Jeff Akard/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the combined budgets for Finance and Purchasing
for 2021-2022. '

Property Assessor

Motion (Taylor Ward/Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve the Property Assessor’s Office budget for 2021-
2022,

Return to Regular Calendar



Reappraisal Program

Motion (Tim Goins/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve the Reappraisal Program budget for 2021-2022.
County Trustee

Motion (Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the County Trustee’s Office budget for 2021-
2022.

Data Processing

Motion (Howard Shipley/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Data Processing budget for 2021-2022.
General Sessions Court-Court |

Motion (Thomas Doty/leff Akard, all in favor) to approve the General Sessions Court-Court | budget for
2021-2022.

General Sessions Court-Court Il

Motion (Jeff Akard/Taylor Ward, all in favor) to approve the General Sessions Court-Court Il budget for
2021-2022.

Drug Court

Motion (Tim Goins/Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve the Drug Court budget for 2021-2022,

Chancery Court

Motion (Tim Goins/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the Chancery Court budget for 2021-2022.
Juvenile Court

Motion (Tim Horner/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Juvenile Court budget for 2021-2022.
Commissioner Thomas Doty Abstained.

Budget Discussion Sheriff's Department presented by Captain Chad Mullins of the Hamblen County
Sheriff’'s Department

Courtroom Security

Motion (Jeff Akard/Wayne NeSmith, all in favor) to approve the Courtroom Security budget for 2021-
2022.

Pay Increase - COLA

Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve a 3% COLA for the Sheriff’s Department.

Public Safety

Motion (Thomas Doty/Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve the Public Safety budget for 2021-2022.

Budget Discussion Drug Control Fund — Fund #122-presented by Captain Chad Mullins of the Hamblen
County Sheriff’s Department.

Drug Control Fund

Motion (Tim Goins/ Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve the Drug Control Fund budget for 2021-2022.
Sex Offender Registry

Motion (Thomas Doty/Mike Reed, all in favor) to approve the Sex Offender Registry budget for 2021-
2022,

Workhouse

Motion (Tim Goins/ Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve the Workhouse budget for 2021-2022.

Jail

Motion (Thomas Doty/ Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve the Jail budget for 2021-2022.

General Fund Discussion Continuation presented by Mayor Bill Brittain

Victim Assistance Program

Motion (Howard Shipley/Mike Reed, all in favor) to approve the Victim Assistance Program budget for
2021-2022,

Work Release Program \

Motion (Thomas Doty/Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve the Work Release Program budget for 2021-
2022.

Civil Defense

Motion (Tim Goins/ Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the Civil Defense budget for 2021-2022.

Other Public Safety (Homeland Security Grants)

Motion (Tim Goins/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve the Other Public Safety-(Homeland Security
Grant) budget for 2021-2022.

Return to Regular Calendar



Inspection and Regulation (Civil Service Board)
Motion (Thomas Doty/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Inspection and Regulation (Civil Service
Board) budget for 2021-2022.
County Coroner/Medical Examiner
Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Taylor Ward, all in favor) to approve the County Coroner/Medical Examiner
budget for 2021-2022.
Rabies and Animal Control
Motion (Jim Stepp/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the Rabies and Animal Control fund budget for
2021-2022.
Parks and Fair Boards (Cherokee Park)
Motion (Wayne NeSmith/ Bobby Haun, all in favor) to approve the Parks and Fair Boards (Cherokee
Park) budget for 2021-2022. Polices for the park campground will be re-evaluated during the fiscal
year.
Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational-See Area Organizations/Agencies Requesting Contributions or
Contractual Services (Non-Profit, Civic, etc.)

Contributions Fire Prevention
Motion (Tim Goins/ Wayne NeSmith, all in favor) to approve the Contributions-Fire Prevention budget
for 2021-2022 for Volunteer Fire Departments in Hamblen County

Contributions-Other Emergency Management

Contributions-Nursing Home

Contributions-Alcohol and Drug Programs

Contributions- Appropriations to State-Health Department

Contributions- Other Local Welfare Services

Contributions-Adult Activities

Contributions- Senior Citizens Assistance

Contributions-Libraries

Contributions-Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational

Contributions-Forest Services

Contributions- Tourism

Contributions- Industrial Development

Contributions-Education (Community Services)
Motion (Howard Shipley/Bobby Haun, all in favor) to approve the Other Social, Cultural, and
Recreational (Non-Profits) budgets for 2021-2022.
Agriculture and Natural Resources
Motion (Tim Goins/ Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve the Agriculture and Natural Resources budget for
2021-2022.
Soil Conservation
Motion (Jeff Akard/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Soil Conservation budget for 2021-2022.
Storm Water Management
Motion (Thomas Doty/Taylor Ward, all in favor) to approve the Soil Conservation budget for 2021-2022.
Industrial Development-TIF Expenditure
Motion (Tim Goins/ Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve the Industrial Development budget for 2021-
2022,
Veterans' Services
Motion (Howard Shipley/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Veterans’ Services budget for 2021-
2022.
Employee Benefits
Motion (Tim Goins/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve the Employee Benefits budget for 2021-2022 as
presented at this time.
Miscellaneous
Motion (Tim Goins/ Joe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to approve the Miscellaneous budget for 2021-2022
which includes ETHRA, ETDD, LAMTPO.

Return to Regular Calendar



Capital Projects

General Administration Projects

Public Safety Projects

Other General Government Projects
Proposal would pay for the General Fund Capital Expenses by using the funds received from the State
Local Government Grant. The county should receive $547,144 (unrestricted). Also proposed would be to
pay for other items as listed on the spreadsheet that is attached.
Motion (Howard Shipley/ Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the Capital Projects budget as
presented. The Mayor is to revise the budget if the garbage trucks and the Pickup truck for the
Maintenance Department can be funded from other sources.
Other General Government Projects
Motion (Tim Goins/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve the Other General Contracted Projects (Other
Contracted Services) budget in the amount of $2,447 (remainder of balance) for 2021-2022. (Traffic
Light Upgrade from Sodium to LED for State Route 160 and SR 66.)
Proposed 3% COLA (Includes Taxes/Retirement) Full Time Employees Only
No Action Taken at this time to determine if Part-time employees would be included.

Items of Interest
None

Announcements
a. Upcoming Budget Meetings:

e June3, 2021
School Department Presentation

e Junes§, 2021
School Department Deliberations
Open Items and Budget Updates

¢ June 10, 2021
Budget Committee-Recommends a Proposed Budget

All Budget committee meetings listed above begin at 5:00 p.m. and take place in the large courtroom of the
Hamblen County Courthouse

Adjournment
There being no further business Chairman DeBord adjourned the meeting at 6:41 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government

Budget Committee
Thursday, June 3, 2021

Hamblen County Courthouse — Large Courtroom

MINUTES

Members Present:
Randy DeBord, Babby Haun, leff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Chris Cutshaw, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Tim Horner, Joe
Huntsman, Sr., Wayne NeSmith, Mike Reed, Jim Stepp, Taylor Ward

Members Absent:
Howard Shipley

Call to Order
Chairman DeBord called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee
Linda Noe

Old Business
None

New Business

a. Mayor Brittain addressed the Committee with a request from Road Superintendent-Barry Poole for
permission to issue a Notice of Intent to Purchase the two new garbage trucks before the adoption of the
FY 21/22 Budget.

Motion (Tim Goins/Bobby Haun, all in favor) to approve the request from the road superintendent to
send a Notice of Intent to Purchase stating the county would purchase the two new garbage trucks after
the passing of the budget for FY 21/22.

b. School Department Presentation-Dr. Jeff Perry, Director of Schools presented the Hamblen County
Schools Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022. Dr. Perry indicated the expenditure changes will result in a
shortfall of $307,840.50 and that amount would be their request for fiscal year 21-22. No Action was
taken at this time.

Items of Interest
None

Announcements
a. Upcoming Budget Meetings:
e June$§, 2021
School Department Deliberations
Open Items and Budget Updates
e June 10, 2021
Budget Committee-Recommends a Proposed Budget

All Budget committee meetings listed above begin at 5:00 p.m. and take place in the large courtroom of the
Hamblen County Courthouse

Adjournment
There being no further business Chairman DeBord adjourned the meeting at 6:00 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Courthouse — Large Courtroom

Hamblen County Government

Budget Committee
Tuesday, June 8, 2021

MINUTES

Members Present:

Randy DeBord, Bobby Haun, Eileen Arnwine, Chris Cutshaw, Tim Goins, Tim Horner, Wayne NeSmith, Jim Stepp,

Taylor Ward

Members Absent:

Jeff Akard, Thomas Doty, Joe Huntsman, Sr., Mike Reed

Call to Order

Chairman DeBord called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee

Linda Noe, Gwen Holden

Old Business

None

New Business

School Department Deliberations- Mayor Brittain addressed the Committee with a presentation on the
Hamblen County Board of Education Funding Plan. Dr. Jeff Perry, Superintendent, spoke on the schools
Maintenance of Effort for the last 7 Fiscal Years. Mayor Brittain then proposed that the County add
$200,000 to Maintenance of Effort ($27,356,092) and $307,841 as Non-reoccurring appropriation for
technology purposes. Also proposed was moving 9-cents of Property Tax Rate to General Debt Service
Fund to help finance the construction of a new elementary school.

Motion (Jim Stepp/Tim Goins) to approve the HCBOE Funding Plan as presented.

Yes No Pass Abstain Absent
1 Eileen Amwine Chris Cutshaw Jeff Akard
2 Randy DeBord Bobby Haun Thomas Doty
3 Tim Goins Tim Homer Joe Huntsman, Sr.
4 Wayne NeSmith Mike Reed
5 Howard Shipley
6 Jim Stepp
1 Taylor Ward
Total-7 Yes 3 Abstained 4 Absent  Motion Passed

Open Items and Budget Updates- Mayor Brittain presented the General Fund Adjustments to the
Committee.

Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor} to approve the request for One-Time Payment for Part-Time
Employees of $300 totaling $13,745.10.

Motion (Tim Goins/Tim Horner) to approve the Student Internship Wages of 52,900 which is for 8 weeks
of employment.

Mayor Brittain presented adjustments to the State Local Government Grant recommendations to the
Committee.

Motion (Tim Horner/Howard Shipley, all in favor) to approve the adjustments to reduce the Highway
Department Capital Purchases by $27,000 making the new total to $61,864 to enable a New Fingerprint
Machine for the Jail to be purchased for $27,000.

Return to Regular Calendar



Items of Interest
None

Announcements
a. Upcoming Budget Meetings:
e June 10, 2021
Budget Committee-Recommends a Proposed Budget

All Budget committee meetings listed above begin at 5:00 p.m. and take place in the large courtroom of the
Hamblen County Courthouse

Adjournment
There being no further business Chairman DeBord adjourned the meeting at 5:50 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government

Budget Committee
Thursday, June 10, 2021

Hamblen County Courthouse — Large Courtroom

MINUTES

Members Present:
Randy DeBord, Bobby Haun, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Chris Cutshaw, Tim Goins, Tim Horner, Wayne NeSmith,
Howard Shipley, Jim Stepp, Taylor Ward

Members Absent:
Thomas Doty, Joe Huntsman, Sr., Mike Reed

Call to Order
Chairman DeBord called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee
Linda Noe

Old Business
None

New Business

a. Mayor Brittain presented the Committee with Draft #2 of the Proposed Budget for FY 2021-2022. He
asked the Committee to make a recommendation on each of the Funds presented to go to the full
Commission for approval.

General Fund-(#101) Estimated Fund Balance as of 7/1/2021, Estimated Revenues $22,226,148,
Appropriations ($22,886,812), Estimated Fund Balance 6/30/2022 $8,855,606. Estimated Surplus for
Fiscal Year 20-21 of $2,797,948 with a Budget Deficit for Fiscal Year 21-22 $657,664.

(Tim Goins/Jim Stepp) to approve the Appropriations of $22,886,812 in the General Fund #101.
Yes No Pass Abstain Absent
Eileen Arnwine Wayne NeSmith Jeff Akard Thomas Doty
Chris Cutshaw Taylor Ward Joe Huntsman, Sr.
Randy DeBord Mike Reed.
Tim Goins
Bobby Haun
Tim Horner
Howard Shipley
Jim Stepp
Total-8Yes 2No 1 Abstained 3 Absent Motion Passed

[o ] BN ] KooV (0, ] NN RURY o) g

Schools Maintenance of Effort- Joint Resolution to Approve a Nonrecurring (One Time) allocation for
Fiscal Year 2022 of $307,841 to fund nonrecurring technology equipment and add $200,000 to schools
Maintenance of Effort.

(Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw) to adopt the Joint Resolution between Hamblen County, Hamblen County
Commission and Hamblen County Board of Education to approve a Nonrecurring (One-Time)
Appropriation of $307,841 to fund Nonrecurring technology equipment.

Yes No Pass Abstain Absent

Jeff Akard Wayne NeSmith Thomas Doty
Eileen Amwine Taylor Ward Joe Huntsman, Sr.
Chris Cutshaw Mike Reed.
Randy DeBord
Tim Goins
Bobby Haun
Tim Homer
Howard Shipley
Jim Stepp
Total-9Yes 2No 0 Abstained 3 Absent Motion Passed

O |||V W=

Return to Regular Calendar



Debt Fund (#151)-Estimated Fund Balance 7/1/2021 $9,296,944, Estimated Revenues $8,558,161,
Appropriations $($4,891,280), Estimated Fund Balance 6/30/2022 $12,963,825

Motion (Tim Goins/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve the Appropriations of 54,891,280 in Debt Fund
#151.

Highway Fund (#131)-Estimated Fund Balance 7/1/2021 $1,729,080, Estimated Revenues $2,920,428,
Appropriations ($3,642,432), Estimated Fund Balance 6/30/2022 $1,007,076.

Motion (Tim Goins/Taylor Ward, all in favor) to approve the appropriations of $3,642,432 in the
Highway Fund #131.

Garbage Fund (#116)-Estimated Fund Balance 7/1/2021 $2,286,965, Estimated Revenues $2,972,870,
Appropriations ($3,090,233), Estimated Fund Balance 6/30/2022 $2,169,602.

Motion (Jim Stepp/Tim Goins, all in favor except for one No Vote from Wayne NeSmith) to approve the
appropriations of $3,090,233 in the Garbage Fund #116.

Drug Control Fund (#122)-Estimated Fund Balance 7/1/2021 $234,231, Estimated Revenues $39,250
Appropriations ($131,911), Estimated Fund Balance 6/30/2022 $141,570

Motion (Taylor Ward/Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve the appropriations of $131,911 in the Drug
Control Fund #122,

Highway Capital Projects Fund (#176)-Estimated Fund Balance 7/1/2021 $526,705, Estimated Revenues $-
0-, Appropriations ($500,000), Estimated Fund Balance 6/30/2022 $26,705.

Motion (Taylor Ward/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the appropriations of $500,000 in the Highway
Capital Projects Fund #176.

Items of Interest

None
Announcements
a. None

Adjournment
There being no further business Chairman DeBord adjourned the meeting at 5:32 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET
RESOLUTIONS

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 21-06

A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE VARIOUS FUNDS,
DEPARTMENTS, INSTITUTIONS, OFFICES AND AGENCIES OF HAMBLEN COUNTY,
TENNESSEE FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30,2022

SECTION 1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Hamblen
County, Tennessee, meeting in regular session on the 24th day of June, 2021, that the
amounts hereafter set out are hereby appropriated for the purpose of meeting the expenses
of the various funds, departments, institutions, offices and agencies of Hamblen County,
Tennessee, for the capital outlay, and for meeting the payment of principal and interest on
the county's debt maturing during the year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30,
2022, according to the following schedule:

General Fund

51100
51210
51300
51400
51500
51600
51720
51750
51760
51810
51910
52100
52300
52310
52400
52500
52600
52900
53100
53300
53300
53330
53400
53500
53920
53930
54110
54160
54210
54220
54250
54310
54410
54490
54510
54610
54900
55110

County Commission

Board of Equalization

County Mayor

County Attorney

Election Commission

Register of Deeds

Planning

Codes Compliance

Geographical Information Systems
Other Facilities

Preservation of Records
Accounting and Budgeting
Property Assessor's Office
Reappraisal Program

County Trustee's Office

County Clerk's Office

Data Processing

Other Finance

Circuit Court

General Sessions Court - Court I
General Sessions Court - Court II
Drug Court

Chancery Court

Juvenile Court

Courtroom Security

Victim Assistance Program
Sheriff's Department

Administration of Sexual Offender Registry

Jail

Workhouse

Work Release Program

Fire Prevention and Control

Civil Defense

Other Emergency Management
Inspection and Regulation

County Coroner/Medical Examiner
Other Public Safety

Local Health Center

$ 181,682
5,650
239,291
31,293
311,709
373,281
257,688
59,336
92,845
895,242
21,486
504,933
362,478
177,884
390,575
693,682
155,204
335,828
1,011,539
241,673
220,825
77,583
405,176
325,026
908,006
156,741
3,378,559
6,000
4,572,674
97,964
324,354
220,000
110,874
192,001
4,877
189,600
20,500
864,467

Return to Regular Calendar



55120
55140
55170
55390
55590
55710
55900
56100
56300
56500
56700
56900
57100
57300
57500
57800
58110
58120
58300
58600
58900
73300
91110
91130
91190
99110

Rabies and Animal Control
Nursing Home

Alcohol and Drug Programs
Appropriations to State

Other Local Welfare Services
Sanitation Management

Other Public Health & Welfare
Adult Activities

Senior Citizen's Assistance
Libraries

Parks and Fair Boards

Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational
Agricultural and Natural Resources
Forest Service

Soil Conservation

Storm Water Management

Tourism

Industrial Development

Veterans' Service

Employee Benefits

Miscellaneous

Community Services

General Administration Projects
Public Health Safety Projects

Other General Government Projects
Transfers Out

Total General Fund

Solid Waste / Sanitation Fund

55710

Sanitation Management

Total Solid Waste / Sanitation Fund

Drug Control Fund

54150

Drug Enforcement

Total Drug Fund

Highway / Public Works Fund

61000
62000
63100
66000
68000

Administration

Highway and Bridge Maintenance
Operation and Maintenance of Equipment
Employee Benefits

Capital Outlay

Total Highway / Public Works Fund

General Purpose School Fund

71000
71100
71200

Instruction

Regular Instruction Program
Special Education Program

369,885
5,000
5,600

115,233

27,500
14,460
95,000
11,600

6,500

301,950

322,027

351,000

166,586
1,000

52,640
35,460
54,700
641,000
33,615

718,515

295,404
6,000

356,000

94,500
2,447
381,864

$ 22883812

$ 3,090,233

3 3.090.233

$ 131,911

8 131,911

3 449,355
1,729,368
420,984

24,725
1,018,000

$ 3642432

$ 47,290,563
7,461,411

Return to Regular Calendar



71300
71400
72000
72110
72120
72130
72210
72220
72230
72250
72310
72320
72410
72510
72610
72620
72710
73000
73300
73400
76000
76100
82300
82330
99000
99100

Vocational Education Program

Student Body Education Program
Support Services

Attendance

Health Services

Other Student Support

Regular Instruction Program

Special Education Program

Vocational Education Program

Technology

Board of Education

Director of Schools

Office of the Principal

Fiscal Services

Operation of Plant

Maintenance of Plant

Transportation

Operation of Non-Instructional Services

Community Services
Early Childhood Education

Capital Qutlay
Regular Capital Outlay
Other Debt Service

Education - Other Debt Service
Other Uses

Transfers Out

Total General Purpose School Fund

Central Cafeteria Fund

73000
73100
99100

Operation of Non-Instructional Services

3,786,895
213,000

4,000
879,511
1,788,518
2,733,913
1,165,091
268,886
1,845,051
1,393,036
713,286
5,260,546
702,866
6,607,584
1,625,809
3,727,026

581,219
1,279,999

3,687,000
500,000

28,244

93.433.454

Food Service
In-Direct Cost

Total Central Cafeteria Fund

General Debt Service Fund

82100
82110
82120
82130
82200
82210
82220
82230
82300
82310
82330
99000
99100

Principal on Debt
General Government
Highways and Streets
Education

Interest on Debt

General Government
Highways and Streets
Education

Other Debt Service

General Government
Education
Other Uses
Transfers Out

Total General Debt Service Fund

8,941,222
365,000

S 9.306.222

500,000
315,000
2,350,000

420,000
15,000
845,000

130,000
16,280

300,000

4.891,280

Return to Regular Calendar



Highway Capital Projects Fund
91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects $ 500,000

Total Highway Capital Projects Fund 3 500,000

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the budget for the School Federal Projects Fund
shall be the budget approved for separate projects within the fund by the Tennessee
Department of Education and the Hamblen County Board of Education.

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there are also hereby appropriated
certain portions of the commissions and fees for collecting taxes and licenses and for
administering other funds which the Trustee, County Clerk, Circuit Court Clerk, Clerk and
Master, Register, and the Sheriff and their officially authorized deputies and assistants may
be entitled to receive under State laws heretofore or hereafter enacted. Expenditures out
of commissions, and/or fees collected by the Trustee, County Clerk, Circuit Court Clerk,
Clerk and Master, Register and the Sheriff may be made for such purposes and in such
amounts as may be authorized by existing law or by valid order of any court having power to
make such appropriations. Any excess commissions and/or fees collected over and above the
expenditures duly and conclusively authorized shall be paid over to the Trustee and
converted into the General Fund as provided by law.

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if any fee officials, as enumerated in
Section 8-22-101, Tennessee Code Annotated , operate under provisions of Section 8-22-104
Tennessee Code Annotated , provisions of the preceding paragraph shall not apply to those
particular officials.

SECTION 4. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any amendment to the budget,
except for amendments to the budget for funds under supervision of the Director of Schools,
shall be approved as provided in Section 5-9-407, Tennessee Code Annotated . The Director of
Schools must receive approval of the Board of Education for transfers within each major
category of the budget, and approval of both the Board of Education and the Board of County
Commissioners for transfers between major categories as required by law. One copy of each
amendment shall be filed with the County Clerk, one copy with the Chairman of the Finance
Committee, and one with each divisional or departmental head concerned. The reason(s) for
each transfer shall be clearly stated; however, this provision shall in no case whatsoever be
construed as authorizing transfer from one fund to another, but shall apply solely to transfer
within a certain fund.

SECTION 5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any appropriations made by this
resolution, which cover the same purpose for which a specific appropriation is made by statute
is made in lieu of but not in addition to said statutory appropriation. The salary, wages, or
remuneration of each officer, employee, or agent of the County shall not be in excess of the
amounts authorized by existing law or as set forth in the estimate of expenditures which
accompanies this resolution. Provided, however, that appropriations for such salaries, wages,
or other remuneration hereby authorized shall in no case be construed as permitting
expenditures for an office, agency, institution, division or department of the County in excess
of the appropriation made herein for such office, agency, institution, division or department
of the County. Such appropriation shall constitute the limit to the expenditures of any
office, agency, institution, division or department for the year ending June 30, 2022. The
aggregate expenditures for any item of appropriation shall in no instance be more than the
amount herein appropriated for such item.

Return to Regular Calendar



SECTION 6. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any resolution which may hereafter
be presented to the Board of County Commissioners providing for appropriations in addition
to those made by this Budget Appropriations Resolution shall specifically provide sufficient
revenue or other funds actually to be provided during the fiscal year in which the expenditure
is to be made to meet such additional appropriation. Said appropriating resolution shall be
submitted to and approved by the State Director of Local Finance after its adoption as
provided by Section 9-21-403, Tennessee Code Annotated .

SECTION 7. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Mayor and County
Clerk are hereby authorized to borrow money on revenue anticipation notes, provided such
notes are first approved by the State Director of Local Government Finance, to pay for the
expenses herein authorized until the taxes and other revenue for the year 2021-2022 have
been collected. The proceeds of loans for each individual fund shall not exceed 60% of the
appropriations of each individual fund and shall be used only to pay the expenses and other
requirements of the fund for which the loan is made. The loan shall be paid out of revenue
from the fund for which money is borrowed. The notes evidencing the loans authorized
under this section shall be issued under the applicable sections of Title 9, Chapter 21,
Tennessee Code Annotated . Said notes shall be signed by the County Mayor and
countersigned by the County Clerk and shall mature and be paid in full without renewal no
later than June 30, 2022.

SECTION 8. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the delinquent County property
taxes for the year 2020 and prior years and the interest and penalty thereon collected
during the year ending June 30, 2022, shall be appropriated to the various County funds
according to the subdivision of the tax levy for the year 2020. The Clerk and Master and
the Trustee are hereby authorized and directed to make such apportionment accordingly.

SECTION 9. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all unencumbered balances of
appropriations remaining at the end of the fiscal year shall lapse, and be of no further effect

at the end of the year at June 30, 2022.

SECTION 10. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any resolution or part of a
resolution which has heretofore been passed by the Board of County Commissioners which
is in conflict with any provision in this resolution be and the same is hereby repealed.

SECTION 11. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect from
and after its passage and its provisions shall be in force from and after July 1, 2021. This
reolution shall be spread uon the minutes of the Board of County Commissioners.

Return to Regular Calendar



Passed this 24th day of June, 2021.

Motion made by Commissioner

Seconded by Commissioner

Aye:
Nay:
Absent:
Pass:

Abstain:

Chairman

County Mayor

Attest:

County Clerk

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 21-07

RESOLUTION FIXING THE TAX LEVY IN
HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE
FOR FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021

SECTION 1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Hamblen
County, Tennessee, meeting regular session on the 24th day of June, 2021, that the
combined property tax rate for Hamblen County, Tennessee for the year beginning July 1,
2021, shall be $1.76 on each $100 of taxable property inside the corporate limits of the City
of Morristown and $1.97 on each $100 of taxable property outside the corporate limits of the
City of Morristown, which is to provide revenue for each of the following funds and
otherwise conform to the following tax levies:

FUND Inside Rate = Outside Rate
General $0.62 $0.62
General Debt Service 0.43 0.43
General Purpose School 0.71 0.71
Solid Waste/Sanitation 0 0.21
TOTAL $1.76 $1.97

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all resolutions of the Board of

County Commissioners of Hamblen County, Tennessee, which are in conflict with this
resolution are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there is hereby levied a gross
receipts business tax as provided by law. The proceeds of the gross receipts tax herein
levied shall accrue to the General Fund.

SECTION 4. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there is levied a motor vehicle
privilege tax as provided by law. The proceeds of the $27 motor vehicle privilege tax herein

levied shall accrue $27 to the General Fund.

SECTION 5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there is levied a hotel/motel
occupancy tax as provided by law. The proceeds of the hotel/motel occupancy tax herein
levied shall accrue to the General Fund for the specific purpose of capital improvements to
Cherokee Park.

SECTION 6. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a local option sales tax is levied as
provided by law. The first 50% of the sales tax shall accrue to the General Purpose School
Fund; of the remaining 50%, the first $86,000 shall accrue to the Highway/Public Works
Fund, the next $63,000 shall accrue to the General Debt Service Fund, and the remainder
shall accrue to the Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund.

SECTION 7. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that revenues derived from State
Revenue Sharing - T.V.A. shall accrue as follows: the first $200,000 shall accrue to the
Highway/Public Works Fund, and the remaining revenues shall accrue to the General Fund.

Return to Regular Calendar



SECTION 8. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that revenues derived from interest
earned on the cash balances in the Central Cafeteria Fund shall accrue to that fund;
revenues derived from interest earned on the cash balances in the Drug Control Fund shall
accrue to that fund; all other interest earnings from operating funds shall accrue to the
General Debt Service Fund

SECTION 9. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that revenues derived from two cents
($0.02) of the property tax levied to the General Debt Service Fund shall accrue and be
restricted for the purpose of retiring debt issued for construction and renovation, related to
Morristown-Hamblen High School West.

SECTION 10. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that revenues derived from nine cents
($0.09) of the property tax levied to the General Debt Service Fund shall accrue and be
restricted for the purpose of retiring debt issued for construction and renovation of a
new elementary school.

SECTION 11. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution takes effect from
and after its passage, the public welfare requiring it. This resolution shall be spread upon
the minutes of the Board of County Commissioners.

Passed this 24th day of June, 2021.

Motion made by Commissioner

Seconded by Commaissioner

Aye:
Nay:
Absent:
Pass:

Abstain:

Chairman

County Mayor

Attest:

County Clerk

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 21-08

A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS TO NONPROFIT CHARITABLE
AND CIVIC ORGANIZATIONS OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE FOR THE

WHEREAS, Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated , authorizes the Hamblen

YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30,2022

County Legislative Body to make appropriations to various nonprofit charitable
organizations and civic organizations, and

WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Legislative Body recognizes the various nonprofit
charitable and civic organizations providing services in Hamblen County have great need of
funds to carry on their nonprofit charitable and civic work, and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of County Commissioners of
Hamblen County, meeting in regular session on the 24th day of June, 2021,

SECTION 1. That one million, six hundred sixty-three thousand, fifty-one
($1,663,051) be appropriated to nonprofit organizations in Hamblen
County as reflected below:

Account # Agency Amount

54310-316 North Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Department $ 55,000
54310-316 South Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Department 55,000
54310-316 East Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Department 55,000
54310-316 West Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Department 55,000
54490-316 Hamblen County Emergency Communications District 192,001
55110-309 Hamblen County Health Department — Local Direct 66,267
55120-312 Hamblen County Humane Society 240,000
55140-316 ALPS 5,000
55170-316 Helen Ross McNabb Center 5,500
55390-316 Hamblen County Health Department — Tennessee Dept. of Health 115,233
55590-316 Youth Emergency Shelter (Y.E.S.) 2,500
55590-316 Morristown-Hamblen Child Care Center 25,000
56100-316 Senior Citizens Center — Adult Center 11,600
56300-316 Senior Citizens Center — Vital Visits 6,500
56500-316 Morristown-Hamblen Library 301,950
56900-316 Ministerial Association Temporary Shelter, Inc. (M.A.T.S.) 8,000
56900-316 Helping Hands Clinic 10,000
56900-316 Lakeway Achievement Center, Inc. 3,000
56900-316 Senior Citizens Home Assistance Center (S.C.H.A.S.) 5,000
56900-316 Central Services 5,000
56900-316 Rose Center 5,000
56900-316 HOLA Lakeway 15,000
56900-316 Morristown Recreation Board 300,000
57300-316 Forest Service 1,000
58110-316 Morristown Area Chamber of Commerce — Tourism 22,500
58120-316 Joint Economic & Community Development Board of Hamblen County 91,000
73300-316 Imagination Library 5,000
73330-316 Project Graduation 1,000

$ 1,663,051

Return to Regular Calendar



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all appropriations enumerated in Section 1
above are subject to the following conditions:

1. That the nonprofit and civic organizations to which funds are appropriated shall
file with the County Clerk and the disbursing officials a copy of an annual report of
its business affairs and transactions and the proposed use of the county’s funds.
Such annual report shall be prepared and certified by the chief financial

officer of such nonprofit or civic organization in accordance with Section 5-9-109(c),

2. That said funds must only be used by the named nonprofit or civic organizations in
furtherance of their nonprofit charitable or civic purposes benefiting the general
welfare of the residents of Hamblen County.

3. That it is the expressed interest of the County Commission of Hamblen County in
providing these funds to the above named nonprofit charitable or civic organizations

to be fully in compliance with Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated, and any and
all other laws which may apply to county appropriations to nonprofit or civic
organizations and so this appropriation is made subject to compliance with any and

all of these laws and regulations.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,that this resolution shall take effect from and
after its passage and its provisions shall be in force from and after July 1, 2021.
This resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the Board of County
Commissioners

Motion made by Commissioner

Seconded by Commissioner

Aye:
Nay:
Absent:
Pass:

Abstain:

Chairman

County Mayor

Attest:

County Clerk

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 21-09

Joint Resolution
HBamblen County, Tennessee

Bamblen County Commission and Bamblen County
WBoard of Education

A JOINT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A NONRECURRING (ONE-
TIME) APPROPRIATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022 TO FUND
NONRECURRING TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT

WHEREAS, TCA §49-3-314(c)(4) allows an exemption from Maintenance of Effort requirements
for local governments to appropriate funds for educational nonrecurring expenditures of the local
education agency (LEA); and

WHEREAS, TCA §49-3-314(c)(4) section requires a written agreement between the local
government and the LEA, which is subject to review by the State Department of Education; and

WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Government fiscal year 2022 budget allocates $307.841 to the
Hamblen County Board of Education for nonrecurring, one-time expenditures to fund nonrecurring
technology equipment.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Hamblen County Board of Education and the
Hamblen County Commission hereby agree and acknowledge that the additional $307.841 in one-
time funding allocated to the Hamblen County Board of Education as a part of the fiscal year 2022
budget will be used to fund nonrecurring technology equipment and shall not be included in the
School’s Maintenance of Effort calculations pursuant to TCA §49-3-314(c)(4).

RESOLVED, DULY PASSED AND EFFECTIVE this day of 52021,

FOR THE COUNTY OF HAMBLEN, TENNESSEE:

Bill Brittain, County Mayor Howard Shipley, Commission Chairman

FOR THE HAMBLEN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION: Board Passage: July 13, 2021

Dr. Jeff Perry, Superintendent Dr. Joe Gibson, Jr., Chairman

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Finance Committee
Monday, June 14, 2021
Hamblen County Courthouse — Large Courtroom

MINUTES

Members Present:
Randy DeBord, Chris Cutshaw, Howard Shipley, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Joe Huntsman, Sr. James Stepp

Members Absent:
Eileen Arnwine, Mike Reed

Call to Order
Chairman Randy DeBord called the meeting to order at 6:57 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee
Karen Arwood, Edna Greene

Recurring Business

a. Expenditure Reports — May 2021 (Information Only — No Action Necessary)

b. Review/Approval of Monthly Checks Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office for the Month of May 2021
Motion (Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the May 2021 Monthly Checks submitted by the
County Mayor’s Office.

Old Business
a. None

New Business
a. Purchasing Policy and Procedures Updated May 18, 2021
Motion (Jim Stepp/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the updated Purchasing Policy and Procedures
from the Finance Department.
b. Bid Tabulation-New Concrete Sidewalk and Steps for Justice Center(2021-12)
Motion (Tim Goins/Joe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to accept recommendation to award bid to
East Tennessee Construction for $15,000 for the new Concrete Sidewalk and Steps for Justice Center.
c. Resolution 21- _ -Hamblen County Board of Education Federal Projects Cash Flow
Motion (Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the Resolution for the Hamblen County Board
of Education to transfer $1,000,000 from the General Fund to their Federal Fund in order to create the
additional cash flow needed for projects paid by ESSR Funds.
d. Grant Funds Awarded from the Office of Criminal Justice Programs
Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to accept the Grant Funds in the amount of 545,000 which
have been awarded from the Office of the Criminal Justice Programs for updated arraignment system.
e. Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment #8-Increase of $1,306,010.54
Motion (Howard Shipley/Joe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for the
Hamblen County Board of Education -Budget Amendment #8 for an increase of $1,306,010,.54
f. Budget Amendments
i. Fund #101-County Commission $1,295
Motion (Tim Goins/Joe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101
County Commission $1,295.
ii. Fund #101-Juvenile Court $4,200
Motion (Jim Stepp/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101
Juvenile Court $4,200.

Return to Regular Calendar



iii. Fund #101-Register of Deeds $5,200
Motion (Joe Huntsman, Sr. /Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund
#101 Register of Deeds for 55,200

iv. Fund #101-Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational $10,000
Motion (Jim Stepp/ Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101
Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational for $10,000.

v. Fund #101-Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational $6,300
Motion (Tim Goins/ Joe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101
Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational for $6,300.

vi. Fund #101-Public Safety Projects $215,000
Motion (Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101
Public Safety Projects for $215,000.

vii. Fund #116-Sanitation/Garbage Department $20,000
Motion (Tim Goins/Joe Huntsman, Sr., all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #116
Sanitation and Garbage Department for $20,000.

viii. Fund #131-Highway Department $2,000
Motion (Joe Huntsman, Sr./Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #131
Highway Department for $2,000.

ix Fund #151-General Debt Service $3,600
Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund
#151 General Debt Service for $3,600.

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)

Planning Commission Building Permit Report —May 2021

County Attorney Invoices — May 2021

Coroner’s Monthly Report —Mayy 2021

Budget Amendments

i. Fund #101-Storm Water Management $1,200

ii.  Fund #101-Parks and Fair Boards $21

iii. Fund #101-Circuit Court $80

iv. Fund #101-Work Release Program $903

v. Fund #116-Garbage and Sanitation $9,500

vi. Fund #116-Garbage and Sanitation $1,500

vii. Fund #131-Highway Department $1,000

viii. Fund #131- Highway Department $60.82

ix. Fund #131-Highway Department $600

e. Hamblen County Department of Education Quarterly Expenditure Report 3" Qtr FY 20-21
Notes, Series 2021-Not to Exceed $300,000

a0 oo

Adjournment - There being no further business, Chairman DeBord adjourned the Finance Committee meeting at
7:25 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



}Ellé‘w

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Randy DeBord
Chairman

Chris Cutshaw
Vice-Chairman

Howard Shipley
Ex-Officio

Eileen Arnwine
Member

Thomas Doty
Member

Tim Goins
Member

Joe Huntsman, Sr.

Member

Mike Reed
Member

James Stepp
Member

6. Adjournment — Chairman Randy DeBord

Hamblen County Government

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Monday, June 14, 2021
Immediately Following the Adjournment of the Justice Center/Jail Project Committee
Large Courtroom — Hamblen County Courthouse

AGENDA
Call to Order — Chairman Randy DeBord

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee About Agenda Items Only — Chairman Randy DeBord
(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)

Recurring Business — Chairman Randy DeBord
a.  Expenditure Reports — May 2021 (Information Only-No Action Necessary)
b.  Review/Acceptance of Monthly Checks May 2021 (Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office)

Old Business — Chairman Randy DeBord
a. None

New Business — Chairman Randy DeBord
a. Purchasing Policy and Procedures Updated May 18, 2021- Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst
b. Bid Tabulation- New Concrete Sidewalk and Steps for Justice Center (2021-12)-County Mayor
Bill Brittain
c. Resolution 21-  -Hamblen County Board of Education Federal Projects Cash Flow- HCBOE
Business Supervisor Traci Antrican
Grant Funds Awarded from the Office of Criminal Justice Programs-County Mayor Bill Brittain
Budget Amendment -Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment #8 for
$1,306,010.54-HCBOE Business Supervisor Traci Antrican
Budget Amendments-Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst
i. Fund #101- County Commission $1,295
ii. Fund #101- Juvenile Court $4,200
iii. Fund #101- Register of Deeds $5,200
iv. Fund #101- Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational $10,000
v. Fund #101- Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational $6,300
vi. Fund #101- Public Safety Projects $215,000
vii. Fund #116- Sanitation/Garbage Department $20,000
viii. Fund #131- Highway Department $2,000
ix. Fund #151- General Debt Service $3,600

Q@ +oa

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) — Chairman Randy DeBord
Planning Commission Building Permit Report- May 2021
County Attorney Invoices — May 2021

Coroner’s Monthly Report — May 2021

Budget Amendments-Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst
i. Fund #101- Storm Water Management $1,200

ii. Fund #101- Parks and Fair Boards $21

iii. Fund #101 Circuit Court $80

iv. Fund #101- Work Release Program $903

v. Fund #116- Garbage and Sanitation $9,500

vi. Fund #116- Garbage andSanitation $1,500

vii. Fund #131- Highway Department $1,000

viii. Fund #131- Highway Department $60.82

ix. Fund #131- Highway Department $600

e. Hamblen County Department of Education Quarterly Expenditure Report 3 Qtr FY 20-21

Qoo

Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENDITURE REPORTS
MAY 2021

Return to Regular Calendar




HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
GENERAL FUND (101)

Sel: Year Fnd Accnt Obj Gp Sub Loc Pgm Page: 1
From: 2020 101 50000 oojo oI:) 000 0000 S:mo EXPENDITURE REPORT Da?e: 6/2/2021
Thru: 2020 101 99999 999 99 999 9999 999 REPORT DATE: 05/31/2021 Time:  3:22 pm
Revised Month-to-Date Year-to-Date Available Avl Fnds
Fnd Account/Description Budget Expenditures Expenditures Encumbrances Funds %of Budg
101 51100 County Commission 175,305.00 10,754.96 150,175.86 800.00 24,329.14 13.88%
101 51210 Board Of Equalizaton 5,550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,550.00 100.00%
101 51300 County Mayor/Executive 240,167.86 17,614.82 194,487.94 3,451.65 42,228.27 17.58%
101 51400 County Attorney 31,293.00 1,495.16 15,932.68 0.00 15,360.32 49.09%
101 51500 Election Commission 370,484.00 33,745.81 310,744.50 422.26 59,317.24 16.01%
101 51600 Register Of Deeds 371,040.00 29,582.74 289,546.48 1,272.91 80,220.61 21.62%
101 51720  Planning 229,238.00 19,078.47 176,256.04 945.23 52,036.73 22.70%
101 51750 Codes Compliance 57,707.00 4,570.79 49,985.58 0.00 7,721.42 13.38%
101 51760 Geographical Information Systems 89,888.00 15,472.60 72,646.55 0.00 17,241.45 19.18%
101 51810 Other Facilities 886,925.10 55,405.14 684,692.61 25,870.59 176,361.90 19.88%
101 51910 Preservation Of Records 20,889.00 2,237.13 17,595.21 1,060.06 2,233.73 10.69%
101 52100  Accounting And Budgeting 438,658.00 35,669.84 377,211.35 282.00 61,164.65 13.94%
101 52200 Purchasing 44,202.00 3,772.60 38,234.46 0.00 5,967.54 13.50%
101 52300 Property Assessor's Office 353,243.00 27,226.56 302,566.58 846.81 49,829.61 14.11%
101 52310 Reappraisal Program 162,854.00 70,547.68 138,396.98 711.21 23,745.81 14.58%
101 52400 County Trustee's Office 379,486.00 29,798.22 323,226.80 1,302.42 54,956.78 14.48%
101 52500 County Clerk's Office 702,109.00 53,709.00 546,757.05 14,339.70 141,012.25 20.08%
101 52600 Data Processing 128,225.60 16,049.31 106,399.91 3,918.11 17,907.58 13.97%
101 52900 Other Finance 330,171.00 28,215.91 287,133.16 959.00 42,078.84 12.74%
101 53100  Circuit Court 985,831.00 74,247.03 785,797.98 6,048.65 193,984.37 19.68%
101 53300 General Sessions Court 457,243.00 36,479.06 382,498.85 1,068.88 73,675.27 16.11%
101 53330 Drug Court 97,020.50 5,731.68 37,017.25 11,473.59 48,529.66 50.02%
101 53400 Chancery Court 398,675.83 28,037.06 347,035.22 1,244.72 50,395.89 12.64%
101 53500 Juvenile Court 319,514.00 29,463.22 238,353.07 1,862.91 79,298.02 24.82%
101 53920 Courtroom Security 896,630.00 58,671.48 625,419.30 721.86 270,488.84 30.17%
101 53930 Victim Assistance Program 143,457.00 9,267.78 100,861.52 0.00 42 595.48 29.69%
101 54110  Sheriff's Department 3,292,142.89 225,808.59 2,635,743.12 200,544.46 455,855.31 13.85%
101 54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender Registry 6,000.00 2,000.00 2,382.44 0.00 3,617.56 60.29%
101 54210 Jail 4,623,254.25 298,950.33 3,533,792.34 246,962.83 842,499.08 18.22%
101 54220 Workhouse 92,071.00 7,382.00 63,184.78 0.00 28,886.22 31.37%
101 54250 Work Release Program 319,678.00 17,583.14 258,349.20 1,907.69 59,421.11 18.59%
101 54310 Fire Prevention And Control 220,000.00 0.00 220,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 54410 Civil Defense 103,084.00 8,083.84 78,046.10 5,547.40 19,490.50 18.91%
101 54490 Other Emergency Management 185,089.00 0.00 185,089.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 54510 |nspection And Regulation 4,877.00 215.30 3,121.85 368.50 1,386.65 28.43%

Return to Reéular Calendar



Sel: Year Fnd Accnt Obj Gp Sub Loc Pgm

From: 2020 101 50000 000 00 000 0000 000
Thru: 2020 101 99999 999 99 999 9999 999

HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
GENERAL FUND (101)
EXPENDITURE REPORT

REPORT DATE: 05/31/2021

Page: 2
Date: 6/2/2021
Time: 3:22 pm

Revised Month-to-Date Year-to-Date Available Avl Fnds
Fnd Account/Description Budget Expenditures Expenditures Encumbrances Funds %of Budg
101 54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner 195,232.70 27,559.93 154,206.16 5,896.70 35,129.84 17.99%
101 54900 Other Public Safety 40,500.00 0.00 18,330.90 0.00 22,169.10 54.74%
101 55110  Local Health Center 932,518.16 66,325.77 639,515.77 2,811.72 290,190.67 31.12%
101 55120 Rabies And Animal Control 308,600.00 9,084.70 254,604.01 4,294 .51 49,701.48 16.11%
101 55140 Nursing Home 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 55170 Alcohol And Drug Programs 5,000.00 0.00 4,450.00 0.00 550.00 11.00%
101 55180 Children's Special Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 55390 Appropriation To State 115,233.00 115,233.00 115,233.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 55520 Aid To Dependent Children 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 55530 Child Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 55590 Other Local Welfare Services 27,500.00 0.00 26,615.00 0.00 885.00 3.22%
101 55710 Sanitation Management 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 55900 Other Public Health And Welfare 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 56100 Adult Activities 11,600.00 0.00 11,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 56300 Senior Citizens Assistance 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 56500 Libraries 293,500.00 0.00 293,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 56700 Parks And Fair Boards 313,733.00 20,609.11 230,432.04 17,977.03 65,323.93 20.82%
101 56900 Other Social, Cultural And Recreational 430,460.00 21,653.11 417,706.41 0.00 12,753.59 2.96%
101 57100 Agricultural Extension Service 166,586.00 1,673.64 122,316.35 40,782.76 3,486.89 2.09%
101 57300 Forest Service 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 57500 Soil Conservation 51,220.00 4,117.44 45,379.41 0.00 5,840.59 11.40%
101 57800 Storm Water Management 30,960.00 870.26 15,197.86 5,504.99 10,257.15 33.13%
101 58110 Tourism 54,700.00 50.00 42,700.00 647.00 11,353.00 20.76%
101 58120 |ndustrial Development 641,000.00 0.00 616,404.60 0.00 24,595.40 3.84%
101 58210  Public Transportation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 58300 Veterans' Services 32,455.00 2,601.17 26,675.10 0.00 5,779.90 17.81%
101 58600 Employee Benefits 770,301.85 35,862.98 676,054.71 0.00 94,247.14 12.24%
101 58801 COVID-19 Grant #1 Election Funds 41,834.80 0.00 25,214.67 0.00 16,620.13 39.73%
101 58802 COVID-19 Grant #2 233,559.00 644.73 210,505.07 3,300.00 19,753.93 8.46%
101 58900 Miscellaneous 314,254.00 0.00 264,675.30 0.00 49,578.70 15.78%
101 73300 Community Services 6,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 16.67%
101 91110  General Administration Projects 300,000.00 18,779.40 53,006.04 32,281.86 214,712.10 71.57%
101 91120  Administration Of Justice Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 91130 Public Safety Projects 487,431.95 0.00 136,049.00 297,337.21 54,045.74 11.09%
101 91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects 109,000.00 1,358.00 94,066.65 1,837.05 13,096.30 12.01%

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
GENERAL FUND (101)

Sel: Year Fnd Accnt Obj Gp Sub Loc Pgm Page: 3
F 2020 101 50000 OOJO 0’:) 000 0000 g(|)00 EXPENDITURE REPORT Da?e' 6/2/2021
rom: :
Thru: 2020 101 99999 999 99 999 9999 999 REPORT DATE: 05/31/2021 Time: 3:22 pm
Revised Month-to-Date Year-to-Date Available Avl Fnds
Fnd Account/Description Budget Expenditures Expenditures Encumbrances Funds %of Budg
101 91150  Social, Cultural And Recreation Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
101 91190 Other General Government Proje 3,135.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,135.00 100.00%
101 99100 Transfers Out 35,313.90 33,426.24 33,426.24 0.00 1,887.66 5.35%
$ 23,126,131.39 $1,616,716.73 $ 18,124,046.05 $ 946,604.27 $ 4,055,481.07 17.54%

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS

SOLID WASTE/SANITATION (116)

Sel: Year Fnd Accnt Obj Gp Sub Loc Pgm Page: 1
F 2020 116 50000 00:) 0’:) Ol:)O 0000 S:)00 EXPENDITURE REPORT Da?e' 6/2/2021
rom: :
Thru: 2020 116 99999 999 99 999 9999 999 REPORT DATE: 05/31/2021 Time:  4:01 pm
Revised Month-to-Date Year-to-Date Available Avl Fnds
Fnd Account/Description Budget Expenditures Expenditures Encumbrances Funds %of Budg
116 55710  Sanitation Management 2,606,134.55 194,728.08 2,141,324.89 61,031.05 403,778.61 15.49%
116 58802 COVID-19 Grant #2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
$ 2,606,134.55 $ 194,728.08 $ 2,141,324.89 $ 61,031.05 $ 403,778.61 15.49%

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
HIGHWAY FUND (131)

Sel: Year Fnd Accnt Obj Gp Sub Loc Pgm Page: 1
From: 2020 131 50000 0010 0’:) 000 0000 S:)00 EXPENDITURE REPORT Da?e: 6/2/2021
Thru: 2020 131 99999 999 99 999 9999 999 REPORT DATE: 05/31/2021 Time:  4:02 pm
Revised Month-to-Date Year-to-Date Available Avl Fnds
Fnd Account/Description Budget Expenditures Expenditures Encumbrances Funds %of Budg
131 58802 COVID-19 Grant #2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
131 61000 Administration 437,097.00 27,810.29 374,899.80 4,600.32 57,596.88 13.18%
131 62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance 1,661,342.00 121,892.43 1,238,804.34 49,509.53 373,028.13 22.45%
131 63100 Operation And Maintenance Of Equipment 395,678.83 28,324.83 282,848.72 36,569.43 76,260.68 19.27%
131 66000 Employee Benefits 24,725.00 0.00 15,191.00 0.00 9,534.00 38.56%
131 68000 Capital Outlay 884,000.00 0.00 524,340.68 345,034.32 14,625.00 1.65%
$ 3,402,842.83 $ 178,027.55 $ 2,436,084.54 $ 435,713.60 $ 531,044.69 15.61%

Return to Regular Calendar



MONTHLY CHECKS
MAY 2021

Return to Regular Calendar




COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

1

6/2/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS 4:03:04PM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
51100 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2021-05-27 1010270963 Smith, Jerry Allen 100.00
51100 599  Other Charges 2021-05-13 1010270863 Citizen Tribune 144.25
51100 ... L0 o LT Lo V0o 14T 41T =] T o Total: 2 244.25
51300 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270729 Century Link/Business Services 33.57
51300 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270780 Verizon Wireless 74.31
51300 307 Communication 2021-05-13 1010270856 AT&T 90.00
51300 351 Rentals 2021-05-13 1010270858 Canon Solutions America, Inc 167.31
51300 355  Travel 2021-05-06 1010270722  Brittain, William H 21.62
51300 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 99.99
51300 599  Other Charges 2021-05-13 1010270863 Citizen Tribune 500.00
51300 599  Other Charges 2021-05-13 1010270868 English Mountain Spring Water 10.00
51300 599  Other Charges 2021-05-27 1010270968 Tucker, Robert 49.99
51300 719  Office Equipment 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 469.00
51300 ... County MaYOI/EXECULIVE ......cceeiiiuiiiiiiiiisiiise it s s s r s a e s b e s e ab e s an e s an e R ane e s R e e nan e e sans Total: 10 1,515.79
51400 331 Legal Services 2021-05-13 1010270859 Capps & Byrd LLP 1,387.50
51400  ...... L0 o L1 LoV 1 o o - Total: 1 1,387.50
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270781 ALLEN, SALLY N 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270782 ANDERSON, MARTHA M 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270783 ARMSTRONG, CONNIE 50.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270784  Ayers, Malcolm M 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270785 Ayers, Teresa B 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270786 BENTLEY, VIRGINIAM 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270787 Burchell, Neill H 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270788 Burgin, Bryan 50.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270789 Campbell, Anna Elizabeth 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270790 CAMPBELL, JOCELYN P 155.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270791 Cantwell, Dawn P 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270792 Carter, Robert J 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270793 COLE, GINGERF 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270794 Cole, Kimberly H 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270795 COLLINS, RHONDA D 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270796 CONWAY, PATRICE MC 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270797 Cowan, Christy Miller 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270798 CRAWFORD, BARBARAR 155.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270799 DAMON, JOYCE A 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270800 DAMON, RAYMOND G 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270801 DICKERSON, TERRY 50.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270802 DOBBINS, DARRELL G 155.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270803 DOBBINS, ELIZABETH H 155.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270804 DREHER, ERIC F 125.00

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING Page: 2

Date: 6/2/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  4:03:04PM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270805 Ellison, Carla 50.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270806 ETTER, JANICE L 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270807 EVANS, C DWAINE 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270808 FORD, RICHARD GLENN 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270809 Ford, Ruth Ann 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270810 GREENE, SUSAN H 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270811 GREENE, SUSAN S 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270812 Hall, Pamela A 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270813 HANCOCK, AMY R 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270814 HARRIS, CLEO M 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270815 HARRIS, VIRGINIA L 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270816 HERNON, JENNIFER F 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270817 Holt, Aaron 50.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270818 HONEYCUTT, DALLAS E 25.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270819 Howard, Mary Elizabeth 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270820 Inman, Verna M 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270821 JACKSON, KATHY ANN 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270822 James, Billy 50.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270823 KUTBAY, SUSAN D 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270824 Lee, Franklin H 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270825 Long, Joshua Isaiah 155.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270826 LOWE, LINDA L 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270827 MARSHALL, DAVID R 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270828 MATTHEWS, LISAM 125.00
51500 193 Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270829 McDaniel, Chris 50.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270830 McDonald, Rita F 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270831 MCLENDON, ROBERT C 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270832  Mills, Janice F 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270833 Munroe, Ashlee P 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270834 RAMSEY, JAMES E 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270835 Richardson, Michael W 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270836 ROPER, AMY L 155.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270837 Scarbro, Karen A 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270838 SHEPARD, JERRY L 155.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270839 Skidmore, Diana Irene 155.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270840 Skidmore, Michael Thomas 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270841 States, Marcia Irene 155.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270842 STOCKTON, RICHARD M 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270843 STUBBLEFIELD, BUDDIE T 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270844 STUBBLEFIELD, CHARLES O 155.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270845 TAYLOR, DIANNE 50.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270846 Thaxton, Claudia R 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270847 THOMAS, RITAE 125.00

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 3
Date: 6/2/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  4:03:04PM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270848 THOMPSON, ROSALIND 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270849 Trent, Jean Ann 50.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270850 Wallen Greene, Linda Sue 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270851 WEBB, EDITH O 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270852 Wheeler, Sheila M 155.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270853  Wilkerson, Ralph W 155.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270854 Wisecarver, Pam G 125.00
51500 193  Election Worker 2021-05-06 1010270855 Yount, Ronald E 125.00
51500 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270729 Century Link/Business Services 3.08
51500 307 Communication 2021-05-13 1010270856 AT&T 21.02
51500 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2021-05-06 1010270723 Brotherton, Landree 870.00
51500 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2021-05-06 1010270752 Leonard, Stewart C 870.00
51500 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2021-05-13 1010270878 Microvote Corporation 3,900.00
51500 332 Legal Notices, Recording And Court Costs 2021-05-13 1010270863 Citizen Tribune 992.07
51500 351 Rentals 2021-05-13 1010270858 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42
51500 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-13 1010270868 English Mountain Spring Water 15.00
51500  ...... =3 1= 2 {0 T 0 T 00T 4Tt 01133 Lo o [ Total: 83 15,748.59
51600 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270729 Century Link/Business Services 2.83
51600 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 594.28
51600 709 Data Processing Equipment 2021-05-06 1010270724 Business Information Systems 1,635.25
51600 709 Data Processing Equipment 2021-05-20 1010270904 Business Information Systems 1,045.00
51600 709  Data Processing Equipment 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 245.14
51600  ..... =T T3 LT g 0 T o LS Total: 5 3,522.50
51720 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270729 Century Link/Business Services 5.44
51720 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270780 Verizon Wireless 160.36
51720 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2021-05-27 1010270956 Montgomery, Robert 320.00
51720 320 Dues And Memberships 2021-05-06 1010270745 Hamblen County Clerk 14.00
51720 320  Dues And Memberships 2021-05-13 1010270888 Tennessee Building Officials Association 100.00
51720 331 Legal Services 2021-05-13 1010270859 Capps & Byrd LLP 150.00
51720 332  Legal Notices, Recording And Court Costs 2021-05-13 1010270863 Citizen Tribune 33.73
51720 332 Legal Notices, Recording And Court Costs 2021-05-20 1010270931  Strate Insurance Group 100.00
51720 349  Printing, Stationery And Forms 2021-05-06 1010270763 Rix Copies 400.00
51720 351 Rentals 2021-05-13 1010270858 Canon Solutions America, Inc 98.75
51720 355  Travel 2021-05-20 1010270938 Whitaker, Tina R 14.57
51720 425  Gasoline 2021-05-06 1010270739 Fuelman 89.47
51720 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 949.80
51720  ...... [ F= 0 11 T [ SRRSO Total: 13 2,436.12
51750 451  Uniforms 2021-05-20 1010270899 Advertising Expressions 66.00
51750  ...... Codes COMPIIANCE ....ooieiiiieiir e e e R R R R R e R ane e Total: 1 66.00

Return to Regular Calendar



Page: 4

COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING Date:  6/2/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  4:03:04PM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
51760 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-13 1010270864 City of Morristown 11,136.58
51760  ...... Geographical INnformation SYSteMS .........coiiiciiciiiiiiccr e n e nr e e e e nan Total: 11,136.58
51810 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270780 Verizon Wireless 289.58
51810 307 Communication 2021-05-13 1010270856 AT&T 1,454.04
51810 307 Communication 2021-05-13 1010270857 AT&T 662.47
51810 334  Maintenance Agreements 2021-05-06 1010270756 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc 78.00
51810 334  Maintenance Agreements 2021-05-13 1010270892 TN Dept Of Labor & Workforce Development 60.00
51810 334  Maintenance Agreements 2021-05-20 1010270918 Lakeway Fire Protection, Inc 250.00
51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2021-05-06 1010270765 Southeast Landscape Supply 187.00
51810 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2021-05-06 1010270775 Tractor Supply 49.99
51810 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2021-05-13 1010270893 Town & Country Lock & Key 132.80
51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2021-05-20 1010270919 Lowe's 383.72
51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2021-05-20 1010270921 Morristown Signs, Inc 25.00
51810 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2021-05-20 1010270928 Rugel Church Furnishings, Inc 999.00
51810 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2021-05-06 1010270758 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 34.49
51810 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2021-05-13 1010270875 Lane Sales Power Equipment 155.00
51810 338  Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2021-05-06 1010270758 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 24.56
51810 399  Other Contracted Services 2021-05-13 1010270868 English Mountain Spring Water 33.00
51810 415  Electricity 2021-05-27 1010270959 Morristown Utilities 22,440.00
51810 425  Gasoline 2021-05-06 1010270739 Fuelman 572.48
51810 434  Natural Gas 2021-05-20 1010270903  Atmos Energy 1,380.53
51810  ...... L0143 T=Y - ToT ] 1TSS Total: 29,211.66
51910 351 Rentals 2021-05-13 1010270858 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42
51910 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-06 1010270753  Lloyd, Philip Newton 25.00
51910 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-13 1010270876 Lane, Cindy 139.00
51910 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-20 1010270933 TN State Library & Archives 630.00
51910 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 87.89
51910  ...... Preservation Of RECOIUS ........eeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiscsresssssssnmneeserereeeesssses s s sssssnnssssnseeeeeeeseaasaassssnsssnmnnsnsseneeeeesenessssssnnnnnnn Total: 999.31
52100 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2021-05-06 1010270764 Russell, Lawrance G. 1,300.00
52100 320  Dues And Memberships 2021-05-20 1010270931  Strate Insurance Group 50.00
52100 ... Accounting And BUdQeting ........ccccimiiiiiiiriiir i Total: 1,350.00
52200 302  Advertising 2021-05-13 1010270863 Citizen Tribune 370.03
52200 302  Advertising 2021-05-27 1010270954  Johnson City Press 88.69
52200 ... TR L C YY1 11 F Total: 458.72
52300 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270729 Century Link/Business Services 6.13
52300 425  Gasoline 2021-05-06 1010270739 Fuelman 211.62
52300 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-13 1010270868 English Mountain Spring Water 40.50
52300 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 457.38

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 5

Date: 6/2/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  4:03:04PM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
52300 - Property ASSESSOI'S OffiCE ......iccciiiceciiicriiiiiesestrssse s rssee s e s s e s s r s e se e sssne s s s s e s s ss e s s ssnesesneesssneesssnenssnnennnnnensnnen Total: 4 715.63
52310 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-20 1010270934 TN, State of 6,011.98
52310 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2021-05-06 1010270767 Tax Management Associates, Inc 8,205.00
52310 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2021-05-27 1010270965 Tax Management Associates, Inc 48,845.00
52310 351 Rentals 2021-05-13 1010270858 Canon Solutions America, Inc 60.38
52310 ... (R T=T T o] o] & VI LI o o T | - o o Y Total: 4 63,122.36
52400 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270729 Century Link/Business Services 0.14
52400 349  Printing, Stationery And Forms 2021-05-06 1010270737  First Impression Printing 420.00
52400 351 Rentals 2021-05-13 1010270858 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42
52400 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-13 1010270868 English Mountain Spring Water 18.00
52400 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 550.42
52400 719  Office Equipment 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 917.00
52400  ...... County TruSEEE'S OFffiCE ....cciiiiciiicciiiceer et s e e e s s e s e s e e e s sne e e s ne e e sn e e s snneeesnneennneessnnennnnnnnnn Total: 6 2,022.98
52500 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270729 Century Link/Business Services 13.33
52500 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270780 Verizon Wireless 110.24
52500 307 Communication 2021-05-13 1010270856 AT&T 42.04
52500 349  Printing, Stationery And Forms 2021-05-20 1010270915 Government Forms and Supplies LLC 281.00
52500 351 Rentals 2021-05-13 1010270858 Canon Solutions America, Inc 64.11
52500 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-13 1010270868 English Mountain Spring Water 33.00
52500 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 302.90
52500 709  Data Processing Equipment 2021-05-20 1010270925 Parkey Security and Home Automation Systems 4,741.99
52500 ... County Clerk's OffiCe ..o e ne Total: 8 5,588.61
52600 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270780 Verizon Wireless 27.85
52600 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2021-05-06 1010270742 GovConnection, Inc. 7,632.00
52600 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2021-05-20 1010270924 MUS Fibernet 311.90
52600 317 Data Processing Services 2021-05-20 1010270924 MUS Fibernet 735.70
52600 317  Data Processing Services 2021-05-27 1010270968 Tucker, Robert 79.99
52600 709 Data Processing Equipment 2021-05-13 1010270860 CDW Government, Inc 32.10
52600 709 Data Processing Equipment 2021-05-20 1010270911  Dell Marketing LP 1,761.10
52600 709 Data Processing Equipment 2021-05-20 1010270919 Lowe's 11.67
52600 709 Data Processing Equipment 2021-05-27 1010270943 CDW Government, Inc 82.86
52600 .. Data ProCESSING ....cciiccriicierieierisieerssseesssssesssssesssssesssseesssneeesnsessssssasnseeasaseesssteaasneesaneeaasneeasanesnsnnesannesnsnnesnsnnnsnsnn Total: 9 10,675.17
52900 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270729 Century Link/Business Services 4.16
52900 307 Communication 2021-05-13 1010270856 AT&T 805.92
52900 317  Data Processing Services 2021-05-06 1010270757 MUS Fibernet 124.65
52900 330 Operating Lease Payments 2021-05-27 1010270962 Sawyer, Mark 2,100.00
52900 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2021-05-13 1010270869 Fish Window Cleaning 27.00
52900 351 Rentals 2021-05-06 1010270728 Centriworks, a Thermocopy Company 89.99

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 6
Date: 6/2/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  4:03:04PM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
52900 351 Rentals 2021-05-06 1010270760 Quality Waste 25.00
52900 415  Electricity 2021-05-13 1010270882 Morristown Utilities 584.00
52900 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-13 1010270868 English Mountain Spring Water 26.00
52900 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-20 1010270904 Business Information Systems 264.00
52900 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 648.90
52900 ... L0 T T = T TN Total: 11 4,699.62
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2021-05-27 1010270975 Bell, Chasity Elaine 20.00
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2021-05-27 1010270976 Brown, David Charles 20.00
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2021-05-27 1010270977 Dalton, Casey Dewayne 20.00
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2021-05-27 1010270978 Dalton, Tammy Marie 20.00
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2021-05-27 1010270979 EVERSOLE, WILLIAM S 20.00
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2021-05-27 1010270980 Fleenor, Edward Dale 20.00
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2021-05-27 1010270981 GREENE, SUSAN S 20.00
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2021-05-27 1010270982 Haycraft, Shelby Jean 20.00
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2021-05-27 1010270983 Jefferson, Traci Viola 20.00
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2021-05-27 1010270984 Jones, Stacey Marie 20.00
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2021-05-27 1010270985 MATTHEWS, RUSS 20.00
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2021-05-27 1010270986 Ottinger, Anthony Lynn 20.00
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2021-05-27 1010270987 Purkey, David Wayne 25.00
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2021-05-27 1010270988 Rice, Thomas David 20.00
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2021-05-27 1010270989 Rippetoe, Christopher Matthew 20.00
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2021-05-27 1010270990 Robertson, Loretta Lynn 20.00
53100 194  Jury And Witness Expense 2021-05-27 1010270991  Wright, Ronald Alan 20.00
53100 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270729 Century Link/Business Services 12.85
53100 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270780 Verizon Wireless 7412
53100 307 Communication 2021-05-13 1010270856 AT&T 191.53
53100 332  Legal Notices, Recording And Court Costs 2021-05-20 1010270908 Citizen Tribune 60.79
53100 334  Maintenance Agreements 2021-05-20 1010270905 Business Information Systems, Inc 3,834.36
53100 349 Printing, Stationery And Forms 2021-05-13 1010270887 Shred-It 13.56
53100 349  Printing, Stationery And Forms 2021-05-27 1010270961 R Chatfield Co, Inc 778.00
53100 351 Rentals 2021-05-13 1010270858 Canon Solutions America, Inc 329.81
53100 399 Other Contracted Services 2021-05-20 1010270907 CDW Government, Inc 1,635.68
53100 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 1,391.23
53100 ... L0 T T T 00T U | Total: 27 8,666.93
53300 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270729 Century Link/Business Services 4.12
53300 307 Communication 2021-05-13 1010270856 AT&T 21.02
53300 320 Dues And Memberships 2021-05-20 1010270910 Collins, Wayne Douglas 170.00
53300 351 Rentals 2021-05-13 1010270858 Canon Solutions America, Inc 57.91
53300 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-13 1010270868 English Mountain Spring Water 38.00
53300 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 272.83

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 7

Date:  6/2/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  4:03:04PM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
53300 - [€7=Y 0 T=T = IR Y =T33 1o 4 =3 0o T 1 o Total: 6 563.88
53330 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270780 Verizon Wireless 50.12
53330 307 Communication 2021-05-13 1010270856 AT&T 21.02
53330 307 Communication 2021-05-13 1010270885 Rix Copies 300.00
53330 322  Evaluation And Testing 2021-05-20 1010270900 AlcoPro Inc 886.54
53330 349  Printing, Stationery And Forms 2021-05-20 1010270914  First Impression Printing 40.00
53330 351 Rentals 2021-05-13 1010270858 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42
53330 355  Travel 2021-05-13 1010270874  Knight, Penny 81.78
53330 ... DT T 0o TF T Total: 7 1,496.88
53400 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270729 Century Link/Business Services 6.78
53400 307 Communication 2021-05-13 1010270856 AT&T 21.02
53400 351 Rentals 2021-05-13 1010270858 Canon Solutions America, Inc 147.75
53400 435 Office Supplies 2021-05-06 1010270774 Tops Business Systems 24475
53400 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-13 1010270868 English Mountain Spring Water 18.00
53400 - L0 1T 1T = T 0o T F | Total: 5 438.30
53500 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270729 Century Link/Business Services 10.65
53500 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270780 Verizon Wireless 36.70
53500 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-06 1010270762 Richard L Bean Juvenile Srv 4,905.00
53500 351 Rentals 2021-05-13 1010270858 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42
53500 399  Other Contracted Services 2021-05-13 1010270894 Trent, Chris 975.00
53500 422  Food Supplies 2021-05-13 1010270868 English Mountain Spring Water 5.00
53500 425  Gasoline 2021-05-06 1010270739 Fuelman 21.76
53500 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 303.69
53500 ... JUVENIIE COUM ..ooveeercticeecsisssessssesessssssssssssssssssssessssses s s s s s s s s s b s s s s e s s s s essase s s ane s s enbase s nesnebensase b st ansans Total: 8 6,375.22
53920 451 Uniforms 2021-05-20 1010270936  TruBlu Tactical Police Supply 519.90
53920 524 In Service/Staff Development 2021-05-27 1010270974 Walters State Comm College 2,667.50
53920 .- L0 oY 0Ty o] o4 7= o 1Ty | SN Total: 2 3,187.40
53930 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270780 Verizon Wireless 50.12
53930 - Victim ASSIStANCE Program .........ccccoiiceiiiieiiciniesessssseesssseessssesssssssssssssssssesssnsesssnsesssnsessssssssnsesssnsesssssesssnsessnssesan Total: 1 50.12
54110 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270729 Century Link/Business Services 53.54
54110 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270780 Verizon Wireless 1,915.98
54110 307 Communication 2021-05-13 1010270856 AT&T 198.16
54110 307 Communication 2021-05-20 1010270937  Verizon Wireless 1,821.48
54110 336  Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2021-05-06 1010270740 Gall's Inc 32.00
54110 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2021-05-13 1010270867 East Tennessee Propeller 200.00
54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2021-05-06 1010270733  Drinnon, Kenny 2,261.69
54110 338  Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2021-05-06 1010270779 Valvoline, Inc. 522.79

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 8

Date:  6/2/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  4:03:04PM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
54110 338  Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2021-05-20 1010270932 Synergy Auto Wash 116.05
54110 348  Postal Charges 2021-05-20 1010270913 Federal Express 27.02
54110 348 Postal Charges 2021-05-27 1010270949 Federal Express 41.52
54110 349 Printing, Stationery And Forms 2021-05-06 1010270761 R Chatfield Co, Inc 220.00
54110 351  Rentals 2021-05-06 1010270766 T.E.G. Enterprises 65.00
54110 351 Rentals 2021-05-13 1010270858 Canon Solutions America, Inc 173.21
54110 353  Towing Services 2021-05-06 1010270771  Tipton, Ronald 75.00
54110 355  Travel 2021-05-06 1010270749 Jarnagin, Esco Ray 152.50
54110 355  Travel 2021-05-06 1010270754 Mize, Wayne E 152.50
54110 425  Gasoline 2021-05-06 1010270738 Fuelman 9,591.64
54110 433  Lubricants 2021-05-06 1010270779 Valvoline, Inc. 390.73
54110 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 72.03
54110 451  Uniforms 2021-05-20 1010270936 TruBlu Tactical Police Supply 119.99
54110 599  Other Charges 2021-05-06 1010270744 Hamblen County Clerk 6.50
54110 599  Other Charges 2021-05-06 1010270746 Hamblen County Clerk 13.00
54110 599 Other Charges 2021-05-13 1010270868 English Mountain Spring Water 10.00
54110 599  Other Charges 2021-05-13 1010270887 Shred-It 20.34
54110 716  Law Enforcement Equipment 2021-05-06 1010270727 Cartwright Communication Inc 19.45
54110 ... Sheriff's DEPArTMENL ........cocciiiicieice e e s s e e e e e e s e ss e e s e s e e e s e e e e s s e s e aseeaesnneeesneeessneeeesneenannenasnnnnnsnnnnn Total: 26 18,272.12
54160 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-06 1010270773 TN Bureau Of Investigation 2,000.00
54160  ...... Administration Of The Sexual Offender RegiStry ... Total: 1 2,000.00
54210 334  Maintenance Agreements 2021-05-06 1010270734 Eagle Advantage Solutions, Inc. 4,025.00
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2021-05-06 1010270766 T.E.G. Enterprises 170.00
54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2021-05-13 1010270889 TMS - Marlin 1,424 .45
54210 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2021-05-13 1010270898 Waddell, Bill 600.00
54210 335  Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 2021-05-20 1010270919 Lowe's 261.21
54210 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2021-05-20 1010270926 REM Company Inc. 383.31
54210 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2021-05-27 1010270967 Trane Co 211.84
54210 340  Medical And Dental Services 2021-05-06 1010270735 Emergency Coverage Corporation 893.73
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2021-05-06 1010270755 Morristown-Hamblen Hospital 17.57
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2021-05-06 1010270778  University Radiology 599.90
54210 340  Medical And Dental Services 2021-05-13 1010270866 Covenant Medical Group, Inc. 111.60
54210 340  Medical And Dental Services 2021-05-13 1010270879 Mobile Images Acquisition LLC 2,330.00
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2021-05-13 1010270880 Morristown Hamblen EMS 696.74
54210 340  Medical And Dental Services 2021-05-13 1010270896  University Radiology 203.00
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2021-05-20 1010270901 American Esoteric Laboratories 578.30
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2021-05-20 1010270909 Clinical Solutions Pharmacy 38.94
54210 340  Medical And Dental Services 2021-05-20 1010270912 East TN Spine & Orthopaedic Specialists 898.87
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2021-05-20 1010270916 Hamblen Anesthesia 660.00
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2021-05-20 1010270920 Morristown Heart, PLLC 150.00
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2021-05-20 1010270922 Morristown-Hamblen Hospital 14,871.74

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 9
Date: 6/2/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  4:03:04PM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 2021-05-20 1010270929 Southern Health Partners 53,302.21
54210 351 Rentals 2021-05-13 1010270858 Canon Solutions America, Inc 147.75
54210 410  Custodial Supplies 2021-05-06 1010270730 Chem Clean Systems LLC 2,021.70
54210 410  Custodial Supplies 2021-05-06 1010270760 Quality Waste 265.00
54210 422 Food Supplies 2021-05-06 1010270776  Trinity Services Group, Inc. 18,156.47
54210 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 93.19
54210 599  Other Charges 2021-05-13 1010270887 Shred-It 27.12
54210 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 2021-05-20 1010270923  Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc 87.20
54210 790  Other Equipment 2021-05-20 1010270919 Lowe's 901.55
54210 .o | Total: 29 104,128.39
54250 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270729 Century Link/Business Services 4.04
54250 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270780 Verizon Wireless 80.85
54250 338  Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2021-05-20 1010270932  Synergy Auto Wash 35.72
54250 399  Other Contracted Services 2021-05-13 1010270877 Lawson, Lynda Marie 70.00
54250 399 Other Contracted Services 2021-05-27 1010270972  Uptrust, Inc. 1,800.00
54250 425  Gasoline 2021-05-06 1010270739 Fuelman 151.33
54250 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 129.27
54250 463  Testing 2021-05-27 1010270953 Intrinsic Interventions Inc. 400.00
54250 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2021-05-06 1010270720 AirDefense USA, LLC 134.00
54250 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2021-05-27 1010270958 Morristown Signs, Inc 375.00
54250 ... WOrk Release Program ..........cciiiiiiiiniiisess s s s ssse s s s ssss s s s s sm s e s s s s mn e s s s s smnn e s s asssnnnassnsssnnansssssnns Total: 10 3,180.21
54410 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2021-05-13 1010270886 Roger Yount's Body Shop 1,475.00
54410 338  Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 2021-05-20 1010270932  Synergy Auto Wash 17.85
54410 425  Gasoline 2021-05-06 1010270739 Fuelman 258.69
54410 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 10.85
54410 599  Other Charges 2021-05-06 1010270780 Verizon Wireless 34.00
54410 599  Other Charges 2021-05-20 1010270935 Tobin, Wade 105.00
54410  ...... [0 Y| I -3 =Y o 1= Total: 6 1,901.39
54610 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270736 Field2Base, Inc. 230.00
54610 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270780 Verizon Wireless 170.00
54610 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2021-05-06 1010270750 Knox County Medical Examiner 20,906.60
54610 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 2021-05-06 1010270751 Kreceman, Teresa A. 2,130.00
54610 312  Contracts With Private Agencies 2021-05-27 1010270957 Morristown Hamblen EMS 50.00
54610 399  Other Contracted Services 2021-05-06 1010270732 Davis, Eddie 750.00
54610 399  Other Contracted Services 2021-05-06 1010270741 Giles, Todd E 320.00
54610 399  Other Contracted Services 2021-05-06 1010270748 Holt, Jeffrey E. 280.00
54610 399  Other Contracted Services 2021-05-06 1010270759 Peoples, Jimmy W 280.00
54610 399  Other Contracted Services 2021-05-06 1010270769 Thompson, Claude, JR 360.00
54610 399  Other Contracted Services 2021-05-06 1010270770 Thompson, Tom C, MD 2,083.33

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 10

Date:  6/2/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  4:03:04PM

ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
54610 - County Coroner/Medical EXaMINET .......cccucciiicieiieniricsesiessessesesssssesssss e ssssesssssesssssesssssesssssessssssssssesssssesssnnessnnes Total: 11 27,559.93
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-06 1010270729 Century Link/Business Services 68.27
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-06 1010270731  City of Morristown 30.00
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-06 1010270772 TMA Services, LLC 1,500.00
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-13 1010270856 AT&T 519.39
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-13 1010270858 Canon Solutions America, Inc 17.61
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-13 1010270884 Redbud Deli, Inc. 545.75
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-13 1010270893 Town & Country Lock & Key 55.00
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-20 1010270903 Atmos Energy 84.70
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-20 1010270919 Lowe's 1,016.28
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-20 1010270924 MUS Fibernet 12.00
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-20 1010270927 Reynolds, Benny 775.00
55110 309  Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-27 1010270947 English Mountain Coffee 221.80
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 87.90
55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-27 1010270959 Morristown Utilities 1,067.00
55110 355  Travel 2021-05-06 1010270721 Alvarez, Yulma Citlaly Castro 24.44
55110 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2021-05-13 1010270863 Citizen Tribune 835.50
55110 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2021-05-13 1010270870 Hamblen Co Dept Of Education 1,901.00
55110  ...... o Yo 1 I o 1= = TR =Y o 1 =Y . Total: 17 8,761.64
55120 307  Communication 2021-05-06 1010270780 Verizon Wireless 144.09
55120 425  Gasoline 2021-05-06 1010270739 Fuelman 395.05
55120  ...... (28 1o TL=X3 N Lo 72N 4 T3 T= LI 0o 41 o Y Total: 2 539.14
55390 316  Contributions 2021-05-20 1010270930 State Of Tn-Dept Of Health 115,233.00
55390  ...... PN o 1T o Ty T L Lo o TR L TR - | (- S PRTN Total: 1 115,233.00
56700 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270757 MUS Fibernet 134.22
56700 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270780 Verizon Wireless 60.26
56700 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2021-05-06 1010270725 C AND C Golf Carts 677.65
56700 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2021-05-13 1010270875 Lane Sales Power Equipment 284.95
56700 410  Custodial Supplies 2021-05-06 1010270760 Quality Waste 235.00
56700 412  Diesel Fuel 2021-05-13 1010270897 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc 179.87
56700 415  Electricity 2021-05-13 1010270882 Morristown Utilities 3,681.00
56700 415  Electricity 2021-05-20 1010270902 Appalachian Electric Co-Op 22.29
56700 425  Gasoline 2021-05-13 1010270897 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc 187.88
56700 454 Water And Sewer 2021-05-13 1010270882 Morristown Utilities 1,244.00
56700 509  Refunds 2021-05-20 1010270906 Byard, Barbara 125.00
56700 599 Other Charges 2021-05-13 1010270868 English Mountain Spring Water 16.00
56700 791 Other Construction 2021-05-13 1010270881 Morristown Utilities 117.51
56700  ...... Parks ANd Fair BOArAS .......ccciccciiciiiicsinicseeisseesssseesssseesssssesssssesssnessssnesssssssssssesssnsesssnsesssnsssssnsessssssssnsesssnsesssnsessnn Total: 13 6,965.63

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 11
Date: 6/2/2021

Fund: 101 General Fund #(101) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  4:03:04PM
ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
56900 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-06 1010270747 Hamblen County-Morristown Solid Waste 19,513.91
56900 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 2021-05-13 1010270873 Keep M'town Hamblen Beautiful 2,139.20
56900 ... Other Social, Cultural AnNd Recreational ..........cccceeeeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiessrsessss s e s e s s ssssssssssssssssssseseeeasassnsnsssssssnnn Total: 2 21,653.11
57100 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270729 Century Link/Business Services 5.16
57100 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-13 1010270895 University Of TN Extension 1,668.48
57100 ... Agricultural EXteNSION SEIVICE ........ooiioiiiiiiiiiiieir e e s s e e e s e s ss e s me s e s sme e e m e s e mnesesmn e e s smeeesmnenennes Total: 2 1,673.64
57800 321 Engineering Services 2021-05-27 1010270952 Hatfield & Allen Associates 395.00
57800 399  Other Contracted Services 2021-05-27 1010270968 Tucker, Robert 49.99
57800 429 Instructional Supplies And Materials 2021-05-27 1010270970 Uline 425.27
57800 ... Storm Water ManagemeNnt ..........oooiiiiiieiiiieserre e eeseeas e e es e es s nessamneessme e e s meeesneeesaneeeamneesameeeeaneeeeneeeanneesannen Total: 3 870.26
58110 399  Other Contracted Services 2021-05-13 1010270891 TN Dept of Commerce & Insurance 50.00
58110 .- e 0T Total: 50.00
58300 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1010270729 Century Link/Business Services 4.91
58300 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-27 1010270948 Evans Office Supply Co 147.50
58300  ------ BT =T = T T LY T =N Total: 2 152.41
58600 299  Other Fringe Benefits 2021-05-20 1010270917 Hamblen Co Dept Of Education 137.50
58600 515  Liability Claims 2021-05-06 1010270768 The Bowlin Law Firm P.C. 35,158.50
58600 515 Liability Claims 2021-05-27 1010270955 LSG (US)LLC 12.48
58600 515 Liability Claims 2021-05-27 1010270964  Stites & Harbison, PLLC 566.52
58600 ... Employee Benefits ... Total: 4 35,875.00
91110 707 Building Improvements 2021-05-06 1010270756 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc 4,166.40
91110 712 Heating And Air Conditioning Equipment 2021-05-13 1010270872 Interstate Mechanical Service, LLC 14,613.00
91110 ..ot General AdminiStration ProjJECtS .........oooooiiiiiiiiiieeiiiresereem e e e re e s s s e e e s m e s s ems e e s me e e e sme e e me e e smneseemneeeameeesameeennn Total: 2 18,779.40
91140 790  Other Equipment 2021-05-06 1010270777  Tuff Enuf 4-Wheel Drive 1,358.00
91140 ... Public Health And Welfare Projects ... s s e s Total: 1,358.00
99100 590  Transfers To Other Funds 2021-05-06 1010270726 Capital Projects Fund #171 8,450.00
99100 590  Transfers To Other Funds 2021-05-27 1010270950 Fund 116 9,788.43
99100 590  Transfers To Other Funds 2021-05-27 1010270951 Fund 131 15,187.81
99100  ------ LI L4 53 =T =0 LT Total: 3 33,426.24
Total of checks for General Fund #(101) 578,059.63

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING

Page: 1
Date: 6/2/2021

Fund: 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  4:03:49PM
ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
55710 299  Other Fringe Benefits 2021-05-20 1160024338 Hamblen Co Dept Of Education 37.50
55710 302  Advertising 2021-05-13 1160024333 Citizen Tribune 199.66
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2021-05-06 1160024328 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 483.21
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2021-05-13 1160024335 Moore's Tractor & Trailer 792.74
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2021-05-20 1160024340 Triad Freightliner 975.34
55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 2021-05-27 1160024347 Moore's Tractor & Trailer 2,174.94
55710 359  Disposal Fees 2021-05-06 1160024327 Hamblen County-Morristown Solid Waste 84,605.56
55710 399  Other Contracted Services 2021-05-06 1160024329 TN Dept Of Environment & Consv 220.00
55710 412  Diesel Fuel 2021-05-06 1160024325 Fuelman 13,040.39
556710 412  Diesel Fuel 2021-05-20 1160024341 Universal Total Lubricants, Inc. 690.57
55710 425  Gasoline 2021-05-06 1160024325 Fuelman 383.93
55710 435  Office Supplies 2021-05-27 1160024346 Evans Office Supply Co 316.95
55710 451  Uniforms 2021-05-13 1160024332  Cintas Corp., Loc. 207 609.22
55710 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2021-05-06 1160024324 American Techlabs LLC 398.00
55710 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2021-05-06 1160024330 UniFirst First Aid Corp 43.40
55710 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2021-05-13 1160024332 Cintas Corp., Loc. 207 75.42
55710 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2021-05-13 1160024334  Elliott Boots 100.00
55710 499  Other Supplies And Materials 2021-05-20 1160024337 Big M Janitorial 1,295.36
55710 733  Solid Waste Equipment 2021-05-20 1160024339 Otto Environmental Systems LLC 571.60
55710 .- =101 2214 ) o JH 1T T4 T Te [T 0 1= o 1 SRS Total: 19 107,013.79
107,013.79

Total of checks for Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116)

Return to Regular Calendar



Page: 1
COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING Date:  6/2/2021

Fund: 131 Highway/Public Works Fund (#131) MONTHLY CHECKS Time:  4:04:20PM
ACCT OBJ NAME DATE Check Nbr Description Amount Paid
61000 302  Advertising 2021-05-13 1313043504 Citizen Tribune 214.95
61000 307 Communication 2021-05-06 1313043499 Verizon Wireless 144.63
61000 307 Communication 2021-05-13 1313043500 AT&T 203.00
61000 307 Communication 2021-05-27 1313043522 Comcast Cable 76.95
61000 317  Data Processing Services 2021-05-06 1313043491 CDC Holdings 135.00
61000 331 Legal Services 2021-05-13 1313043503 Capps & Byrd LLP 47.50
61000 415  Electricity 2021-05-20 1313043514  Holston Electric Cooperative 570.13
61000 454  Water and Sewer 2021-05-27 1313043526 Morristown Utilities 73.00
61000 599  Other Charges 2021-05-06 1313043492 Comer Electric Company Inc 2,562.15
61000 599  Other Charges 2021-05-06 1313043498 Overhead Door Co Of Knoxville 585.79
61000 599  Other Charges 2021-05-20 1313043513 Cintas Corp., Loc. 207 42.00
61000 599  Other Charges 2021-05-20 1313043515 Lowe's 496.03
61000 599  Other Charges 2021-05-20 1313043516 Ridley, Joseph T. 150.00
61000 599  Other Charges 2021-05-27 1313043523 Elliott Boots 150.00
61000 ... N T T AT E L= L) FO Total: 14 5,451.13
62000 404  Asphalt - Hot Mix 2021-05-13 1313043501 Blalock & Sons Inc 3,449.69
62000 404  Asphalt - Hot Mix 2021-05-13 1313043507 Newport Paving & Ready Mix 17,781.77
62000 404  Asphalt - Hot Mix 2021-05-27 1313043528 SealMaster Nashville, Knoxville, Kingsport, Chatte 1,857.60
62000 409 Crushed Stone 2021-05-13 1313043512  Vulcan Materials Company 5,652.47
62000 443 Road Signs 2021-05-13 1313043511  Vulcan Inc D/B/A Vulcan Signs 354.24
62000 451 Uniforms 2021-05-20 1313043513 Cintas Corp., Loc. 207 559.10
62000 - Highway And Bridge MaintenancCe .........cccccceieccmiccemiiiesssseesssssssssssesssssesssssssssssesssssesssssssessesssssesssssesssssesssssesasns Total: 6 29,654.87
63100 412  Diesel Fuel 2021-05-06 1313043493 Fuelman 1,318.53
63100 412  Diesel Fuel 2021-05-13 1313043508 Pioneer Petroleum 2,004.61
63100 416  Equipment Parts - Heavy 2021-05-06 1313043489 Action Auto Glass, LLC 572.13
63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 2021-05-06 1313043496 Interstate Tractor 37.41
63100 416  Equipment Parts - Heavy 2021-05-06 1313043497 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 2,690.48
63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 2021-05-13 1313043510 TN Valley Custom Trailers, Inc 478.00
63100 416  Equipment Parts - Heavy 2021-05-27 1313043525 Maury County Equipment 2,645.50
63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 2021-05-27 1313043529 Stowers Machinery Corporation 4,954.04
63100 424  Garage Supplies 2021-05-06 1313043490 American Welding & Gas 92.95
63100 425  Gasoline 2021-05-06 1313043493 Fuelman 1,996.65
63100 425  Gasoline 2021-05-13 1313043502 BP 46.77
63100 450  Tires And Tubes 2021-05-06 1313043494  Goforth Tire & Auto, Inc 3,486.28
63100 ... Operation And Maintenance Of EQUIPMENL ... Total: 12 20,323.35
Total of checks for Highway/Public Works Fund (#131) 55,429.35

Return to Regular Calendar



o
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY*INDUSTRY

Hamblen County Finance Department

Purchasing Policies
& Procedures

Updated May 18, 2021(prior update May 19, 2016)

Return to Regular Calendar



Table of Contents

I Introduction and General INformation ......coviveiiiiiiiirirciririirieieierriereaes e snaeansaasenens 2
a. Purpose of this Manual
b. Application of this Manual

II. Purchasing Department and Relations with Departments ..........cccvviviiiiiniiieiinininennn. 3
a. Mission
b. Objectives
c. Purchasing Department
d. Responsibilities

II1. Procurement Method .......ccoiiiiiiiiiii i e e e eer et e e ra s s e 4
a. Formal Bids
b. Informal Quotes
c. Estimates
d. Emergency Purchases

IV. Purchasing FOorms .....c.ocvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininiinnio i i ise s s e s n sduiinaadisne svda s s sainsss 6
a. Purchase Order
b. Purchase Requisition
¢. Vendor Quotation Form
d. Check Request

Purchasing with County Purchasing Cards........cc.ccciviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i e, 8
Purchasing with Grant Funds....... cusaissiisesssisinssiivaivsosiissis i siuisvisesssies 8

< g <

I; Disposal of Property, i i it S i i e e T i T e 8
Authority to Dispose of Property

How to Surplus Property

Internet Auction

Sales to County Officials and Employees

e. Other Property

R O

VIII. Accounting and Budgeting Considerations. ... ..c.viiuieeiiiiienieiioeieaueinsisieinnsnasnessmins 9

IX. VEeNAOrS snusuissiaios sassiassson ot s s v va b sy os s o sy s s S S e T 9
a. Federal, State & Local Law Compliance
b. Equal Opportunity
c. Purchase from Minority or Women Owned Businesses, Small Business Enterprises
and Protected Class Vendor
d. IRS Form W-9
e. Tennessee Lawful Employment Act

X. Finance Department Contact Information ...........ccoceuviiiiiiiiiiiiiininii e e 10

Addendum A: Purchasing Card Policies & Procedures and Cardholder
PNy =1oy 1115 oL P PP 11-13

1| Page

Return to Regular Calendar



I. Introduction and General Information

The purchasing department supports the operations of Hamblen County Government
(the County) by functioning as the purchasing unit for the procurement of goods,
materials, equipment, and services required by the County; and for the disposal of
surplus property owned by the County. The purchasing department, a division of the
finance department, is created per Article XVIII of the Amended and Restated Hamblen
County Government Financial Management System Policies and Procedures, adopted
March 19, 2015.

a. Purpose of this Manual

The purpose of this manual is to outline and prescribe the policies and procedures in
which goods or services must be purchased or disposed of by the County, while
ensuring the fair and equitable treatment of vendors who deal with the procurement
system of the County. These policies and procedures are based on the rules and
regulations amended or adopted, and promulgated pursuant to the laws of Hamblen
County Government and the applicable laws of the State of Tennessee!.

The provisions of this manual shall replace any previous purchasing policies and
procedures. Any part of this manual which may conflict with applicable law shall be
null and void. If any portion of this manual is, for any reason, held invalid by a
court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portions of this manual.

b. Application of this Manual

i. Regulations and procedures set forth in this manual apply to the expenditure of all
federal, state, and locally appropriated funds for the procurement of any goods,
materials, equipment, and services by the County. All purchases must be for
the use or benefit of the County.

ii. Regulations and procedures set forth in this manual apply to the County’s
disposition of surplus property, excluding real property.

This manual may be accessed on the County’s website. As revisions or additions to
this manual become necessary, the purchasing department will post such revisions
on the website. If there are any questions concerning this manual, please contact
the purchasing manager.

1 Amended and Restated Hamblen County Government Financial Management System Policies and
Procedures, March 19, 2015; T.C.A. § 5-14, Part 2 County Purchasing Law of 1983.

2| Page

Return to Regular Calendar



II. Purchasing Department and Relations with Departments

a. Mission. The mission of the purchasing department is to provide the most cost-
effective method of procuring goods, materials, and services for Hamblen County
Government while adhering to the procurement laws of Hamblen County Government
and the State of Tennessee and while establishing and maintaining a reputation for
fairness and integrity.

b. Objectives. The overall objective of the purchasing department is to serve as the
County’s purchasing unit through which the County and its departments may obtain
the required quantity and quality of goods or services from responsive vendors, at
competitive costs, and in a timely manner. The purchasing department is also to
obtain the greatest possible revenue from the disposal of by-products and or surplus,
damaged, scrap, or obsolete materials and equipment. Finally, the purchasing
department is to furnish members of management with timely information.

c. Purchasing Department. The purchasing department is a division within the
County’s Finance Department, and is located in the Hamblen County Courthouse,
Administrative Building, 511 West Second North Street, Morristown, Tennessee,
37814.

d. Responsibilities. The purchasing department, which functions as a service for all
other departments of the County, will purchase on a competitive basis all goods or
services on behalf of each department of the County. The purchasing department
must ensure procurements are conducted with integrity, fairness, and openness and in
accordance with local and applicable state and federal laws. The purchasing
department’s responsibilities include, but are not limited to, the following:

i. Developing policies and procedures for implementing an economical and efficient
purchasing system,;
ii. Reviewing all purchasing contracts for supplies, materials, equipment, and other
needs of the County;
iii. Ensuring that no purchase or contract be made when the bid prices exceed the
current market price for the same merchandise or service;
iv. Ensuring that purchases and contracts be awarded based on the lowest and/or best
bid;
v. Reviewing specifications and changes made by departments to allow for maximum
competition of prospective bidders;
vi. Preparing formal bids and informal quotes;
vii. Collecting sealed bids;
viii. Opening sealed bids through a procedure open to the public;
ix. Evaluating, comparing, and submitting bids for approval by the Hamblen County
Commission;
x. Issuing purchase orders and contracts;
xi. Verifying the receipt of merchandise or services;
xii. Accepting requisitions by the various County departments, agencies, or officials;
xiii. Verifying budget appropriations before authorizing a purchase and issuing a
purchase order;

3| Page

Return to Regular Calendar



III.

Xiv.

XV.

XV1.

Providing for emergency purchases, total cost bidding, blanket purchases for small
orders, grouping of purchases of the various departments, and other methods for
receiving the most competitive price and best bid;

Ensuring that emergency purchases be limited to needs arising which are not
normally foreseeable, and make known the policy that emergency purchases shall
not be permissible if a department or agency fails to properly plan for the need,
proper purchasing procedures, and delivery time.

Ensuring the efficient and orderly disposal of surplus property. The County
Commission must approve the requests from County departments to designate
County property as surplus. Surplus property may then be disposed of in the most
efficient way according to applicable regulations.

Procurement Methods

a. Formal Bids. T.C.A. § 5-14-204

L.

1.

iv.

Hamblen County is governed by the County Purchasing Law of 1983, found in
T.C.A. § 5-14-201 through 207, commonly known as the “general law”. Purchases
of $10,000 or more are subject to public advertising and competitive bidding except
in specific circumstances.

Purchases for like items, unless covered by an exemption, estimated to cost
$10,000 or more (including leases or lease purchase agreements) in any fiscal year
will be competitively bid utilizing a formal sealed bid procedure. Formal bids shall
apply to purchases of like items that individually cost less than $10,000 but are
customarily purchased in lots of two (2) or more, if the total purchase price of such
items would exceed $10,000 during the fiscal year. Purchases should not be split to
avoid the formal bid requirements. Bid specifications and a suggested vendor
distribution list should be provided to the Purchasing Manager by the department
making the purchase. The Purchasing Manager will format the specifications into
a standard Invitation to Bid. The Purchasing Manager shall solicit sealed bids by
public notice inserted at least once in a newspaper of county-wide circulation (i.e.,
Citizen Tribune), no less than five (5) days prior to the final date for submitting
bids. A bid tabulation will be prepared by the Purchasing Manager following the
public bid opening. Finance Committee and Legislative Body approval of the best
bid is required before a purchase order can be issued. Hamblen County
Government reserves the right to accept and/or reject any and/or all bids or parts
of bids when doing so serves the best interest of Hamblen County Government.

The use of a valid Tennessee state-wide purchasing contract (SWC) or the use of
an approved in-state and out-of-state purchasing cooperative per T.C.A. § 12-3-
105, may be utilized in lieu of a formal sealed bid. (The items available through a
State of Tennessee SWC and through an approved purchasing cooperative have
been subject to a bid process.)

In accordance with T.C.A. § 12-3-1203, “piggyback” contracts with cities, counties,

utility districts, and other local governments in Tennessee may be considered in
lieu of a sealed bid.

4| Page

Return to Regular Calendar



vi.

Vii.

1X.

Competitive bidding is not required when goods or services may not be
competitively procured because of single source or proprietary product situations.
These situations must be documented by the department requesting a purchase
order, specifying the amount paid and, the items purchased and from whom the
purchases were made.

A report of any sole source or proprietary purchase shall be made as soon as
possible to the Hamblen County Commission and the County Mayor, and shall
include all items of information as required in the record.

Certain exemptions are available for the purchase of perishable products and for
fuel and fuel products when these items are purchased in the open market. T.C.A.
§ 5-14-204

Used or secondhand goods and equipment may be purchased without advertising
and competitive bidding as long as the purchasing government documents the
general range of value of the item through a listing in a nationally-recognized
publication or through an appraisal by a licensed appraiser and the price is not
more than 5% higher than the highest values of the documented range. This
applies to purchases from private individuals and entities as well as purchases
from governmental entities. T.C.A. § 12-3-1202

Surplus property may also be transferred among governmental entities. T.C.A. §
12-2-420

b. Informal Quotes

L

11.

1il.

iv.

Applicable Statute: T.C.A. § 5-14-205

All purchases, leases, or lease-purchase arrangements with expenditures of less
than ten thousand dollars ($10,000) in any fiscal year may be made in the open
market without newspaper notice, but shall, wherever possible, be based upon at
least three (3) competitive quotes.

Hamblen County requires purchases of $1,000 or more, but less than $10,000, be
documented using the form developed by the Purchasing Department. Purchases
less than $1,000 may be made at the discretion of the department head or official.
Multiple quotes are encouraged whenever possible.

Price, quality of goods/services, and vendor performance will be taken into
consideration. In the event the quote that serves the best interest of Hamblen
County Government is not the lowest quote, the department head requesting the
purchase shall submit a memo with the three (3) price quotes documenting the
reasons the chosen vendor was selected.

If it is not possible to obtain three (3) quotes, the department head or official
should also document the attempts to obtain quotes.

5| Page

Return to Regular Calendar



c. Estimates

i. The Purchasing Department encourages department heads and officials to make
reasonable estimates for all goods and services if specific costs or prices are not
available. The Purchasing Department recognizes that the best judgement of the
department head or official may be the only information available at the time a
purchase requisition is submitted.

ii. A Purchase Order should always be obtained before a purchase is made.
Do not complete a purchase to obtain the “correct” amount for the purchase
requisition. Proper timing in preparing a purchase requisition is more important
than an exact amount.

iii. Estimates are used frequently for repairs and maintenance of vehicles and
equipment. The Purchasing Department recognizes that it may not be possible to
obtain multiple quotes for maintenance and repair services before extensive
examination has been performed on the item. Prepare a purchase requisition
based on the best information available at the time and inform the Purchasing
Department if the actual cost is significantly different (greater than 10%) from the
estimate so the purchase order may be adjusted.

d. Emergency Purchases
i. Applicable Statute: TC.A. § 5-14-204; T.C.A. § 5-21-119

ii. Emergency purchases shall be limited to needs arising that are not normally
foreseeable. Emergency purchases are purchases which are necessary to avert
hazards which may threaten health and safety, to protect from damage, or to avoid
a major disruption of governmental activities. Emergency purchases shall not be
permissible if a department or agency fails to properly plan for the need, proper
purchasing procedures, and delivery time.

iii. A record of any emergency purchase shall be made by the person or body
authorizing such emergency purchase, and shall specify the amount paid, the
terms purchased, from whom the purchase was made, and the nature of the
emergency.

iv. A report of any emergency purchase shall be made as soon as possible to the

County Legislative Body and the County Mayor, and shall include all items of
information as required in the record.

IV. Purchasing Forms
a. Purchase Order. The purchase order is written evidence of the agreement
between the buyer and the merchant at agreed upon prices, terms, and delivery dates.
Purchase orders are required when purchasing goods and/or services. Purchase orders
must be completed PRIOR TO goods and/or services being purchased. The
6| Page

Return to Regular Calendar



purchasing department reserves the right to refuse to process requests for payment
for goods and services if the proper authorization process is not followed.

b. Purchase Requisition. The purchase requisition is the method in which the
department requests a purchase order for goods and/or services to be purchased. The
purchase requisition informs the purchasing department of the goods and/or services
needed by the department, and which budgetary line item should be charged for the
purchase. A purchase requisition shall be completed by the department head, elected
official, or their designee. Purchase requisitions not completely filled out will result in
a delay in processing the purchase order.

c. Vendor Quotation Form. For purchases of $1,000 or more but less than $10,000,
documentation must be submitted supporting three (3) written quotes were obtained.
The Vendor Quotation Form should be submitted with the purchase requisition and
should be totally completed. Support for the quotes should be attached to the Vendor
Quotation Form.

d. Check Request. The check request is submitted for goods or services that have
been classified by the purchasing guidelines as not requiring a purchase order (see list
below). Completed check request forms and corresponding invoices are submitted to
the Accounts Payable Manager for processing and payment.

Check requests may not be used as a substitute for a purchase order. However,
purchase order requisitions may be submitted for any expenditure.

The following items are eligible to be submitted on a check request:

1. Auditing Services
ii. Banking Fees
ili. Boards and Committee Member Payments
iv. Bonds
v. Contributions to Component Units
vi. Freight/Shipping
vil. Inter-Departmental Billing
viii. Jury Fees and Election Workers
ix. Legal Fees
x. Payroll Reimbursements
xi. Reimbursements (i.e. travel, mileage, in-service, etc.)
xii. Utilities
1. Telephone
2. Cell Phones
3. Natural Gas
4. Electricity
xiii. Vehicle Tags
xiv. Workers’ Compensation Payments

7| Page

Return to Regular Calendar



VL

VIIL

Purchasing with County Purchasing Cards

a. Types of Purchasing Cards. There are two (2) types of County purchasing cards.
The first type is a bank credit card issued to a specific individual. The county name
and the name of the individual to whom the card is issued are indicated on the card.
The second type is a store card such as a Wal-Mart or Food City card and these cards
must be checked out of the County Mayor’s office. Purchase requisitions must be
submitted for purchases with either type of card.

b. Bank Credit Cards. Bank credit cards are issued to a limited number of
department heads and employees to facilitate the process for the purchase of low-
dollar, non-inventory, and non-capital items. Increasingly vendors, especially on-line
vendors, require a credit card to purchase from them.

c. Purchasing Card Policy. The Hamblen County Purchasing Card Policy and an
example of the County’s Cardholder Agreement are included in Addendum A.

Purchasing with Grant Funds

County personnel must exercise care to comply with applicable requirements or special
terms of any grant agreements or donations. All applicable local, state, and federal
regulations must be followed. Purchases made with local, state, and federal grant funds
shall be conducted in a manner consistent with each specific grant contract.

If a formal bid process is required either because of bid requirements established by the
contract or to comply with Hamblen County’s bid process, documentation of the bid
process, the proposals received, bid approval, purchase order and delivery receipt will be
maintained for five (5) years in the grant file maintained by the county’s grant manager
or according to the retention schedule required by the specific grant. The use of a valid
Tennessee state-wide purchasing contract (SWC), the use of an approved in-state and
out-of-state purchasing cooperative per T.C.A. § 12-3-105, and piggybacking per T.C.A. §
12-3-1203 may be utilized in lieu of a formal sealed bid.

Disposal of Property — not including Real Property or Confiscated Property

a. Authority to Dispose of Property. The disposal of county property is within the
discretion of the County Commission and is the final step in the procurement process.
T.C.A. § 5-7-101 and T.C.A. § 5-1-103

b. How to Surplus Property. Department heads must present the County Mayor’s
Office with a request to surplus property that is no longer needed by the department.
This request will be considered by the Public Services Committee and if approved will
be submitted to the County Commission for approval. The property may then be
disposed of according to the property. Internet auction will be used to dispose of most
property.

c. Internet Auction. Counties are authorized to sell surplus property by internet
auction. T.C.A. § 5-1-128

8| Page

Return to Regular Calendar



d. Sales to County Officials and Employees. County officials and employees are
prohibited from purchasing surplus county property unless property is being sold by
public auction or by competitive sealed bid.

e. Other Property. Specific code sections govern disposition of confiscated property
and property acquired at tax sales and are not covered in these policies and
procedures.

VIII. Accounting and Budgeting Considerations

a. Budget Considerations. As part of the purchasing process, all purchases will be
reviewed for adequate funds. If it is necessary to increase funds in an account, budget
amendments should be made and approved prior to expending funds. Any budget
amendments between major account groups must be approved by the County
Commission. Budget amendments within a major account group may be approved by
the County Mayor.

Any budget amendment involving gas or fuel accounts must be approved by the
County Commission even if the budget amendment is within a major account group.

IX. Vendors

a. Federal, State, and Local Law Compliance. Vendors must comply with all
federal, state, and local laws and regulations, including but not limited to Title VI of
the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, prohibiting discrimination in employment
practices or in the performance of the resulting contract, on the basis of race, color,
national origin, disability, sex, age, religion or political belief, or any other
classification protected by federal, state, or local law.

b. Equal Opportunity. Equal opportunity shall be given to all eligible vendors. Each
order will be placed on the basis of quality, price, delivery, and service history.
Hamblen County Government considers all eligible vendors without regard to race,
color, religion, creed, gender, national origin, age, disability, marital or veteran status,
or any other legally protected status. Invitations to Bid are open to any vendor,
published online, and in local newspapers to encourage all applicable vendors to
participate, including Certified Disadvantaged Business Enterprises and other small,
minority, and women-owned businesses. Contractors doing business with Hamblen
County Government shall indicate their compliance with Title VI of the Federal Civil
Rights Act of 1964.

c. Purchases from Minority or Women-Owned Businesses, Small Business
Enterprises, and Any Protected Class Vendor. Hamblen County Government
extends purchasing opportunities to all minority owned businesses, women-owned
businesses, small business enterprises, and any protected class vendor through the
public competitive bid process, which includes public notice of all sealed bid

9| Page

Return to Regular Calendar



opportunities. All protected class vendors are encouraged to do business with
Hamblen County Government.

d.

IRS Form W-9. To comply with Internal Revenue Service requirements, all

vendors who perform any type of service for Hamblen County Government are
required to have a current IRS Form W-9 on file with the Hamblen County Finance
Department.

e.

Tennessee Lawful Employment Act. To comply with the Tennessee Lawful

Employment Act, non-employees (individuals hired as independent contractors) must
have on file any one of the following documents:

i1.
1i1.
1v.

vi.
Vii.
Viii.
ix.

Valid Tennessee driver’s license or photo identification

Valid out-of-state driver’s license

U.S. birth certificate

Valid U.S. passport

U.S. certificate of birth abroad of a U.S. citizen

Certificate of citizenship

Certificate of naturalization

U.S. citizen identification card

Valid alien registration documentation or proof of current immigration
registration.

One of these documents should be obtained at the same time a current IRS Form W-9 is
obtained.

Finance Department Contact Information

e Hamblen County Mayor’s Office Main Line: 423.586.1931
e Purchasing Manager: 423.586.1931 ext. 2201

e Finance Director: 423.586.1931 ext. 2205

Addendum A: Purchasing Card Policies & Procedures and Cardholder Agreement

10| Page

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY PURCHASING CARD PROGAM
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

Purchasing cards may only be issued to and used by Hamblen County officials and
employees. The issuance of any purchasing card must be approved in advance by the
Hamblen County Finance Director. Hamblen County officials and employees must receive
prior approval to use a purchasing card and must sign a Cardholder Agreement before
using a Hamblen County purchasing card.

All purchasing cards will be issued in the name of the individual employee or official who is
responsible for the use of the card. The card will also have the County’s name and on the
card. The official or employee whose name appears on the card is responsible for ensuring
that all purchases made using that card are in accordance with all policies, rules and
regulations of Hamblen County.

The person whose name appears on the card may be held personally liable for any
unauthorized purchases made with the card, including purchases exceeding the purchasing
limit.

Each county official or department head will be responsible for ensuring that the
purchasing limit is not exceeded in any one month, or for any single purchase, with respect
to all purchases using purchasing cards issued to the official or department head and to any
employees of that office or department.

All purchases will be reconciled monthly by the person whose name appears on the card.
Monthly reconciliations for all cards will be submitted monthly to the Accounts Payable

Manager with all required documentation including receipts.

The Hamblen County Finance Director shall adopt such rules and regulations as deemed
necessary to implement this Policy.

Purchasing cards which are used in any manner inconsistent with this Policy are subject to
immediate revocation by the Hamblen County Finance Director.

HAMBLEN COUNTY PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM
CARDHOLDER AGREEMENT

As part of your employment with Hamblen County, you are being entrusted with a purchasing
11| Page

Return to Regular Calendar



card to enable you to make purchases on behalf of Hamblen County. You are authorized to use this
card ONLY upon the terms and conditions stated below. Sign this agreement only after reading
and agreeing to each of the numbered statements below.

1 — This card is issued in my name, and I am the only person authorized to use this card. I will not
allow anyone else to use the card without a written authorization form approved by the Finance
Department.

2 — I understand that I will be making financial commitments on behalf of Hamblen County and I
will strive to obtain the best value for Hamblen County. This includes ensuring that proper
requisitioning procedures are followed and sales tax charges are not added to the card.

3 — I have read and will follow the Purchasing Card Policy for Hamblen County.

4 — Under no circumstances will I allow this card to be used to make personal purchases, either for
myself or others. I understand that personal purchases using this card may be considered
misappropriation of Hamblen County funds. If this card is used to make personal purchases, I
agree that I am financially responsible for payment of those charges and any fees related to the
collection of those charges.

5 — This card is the property of and Hamblen County.

6 — If the card is lost or stolen, I will notify the Hamblen County Accounts Payable Manager
immediately by telephone at (423) 586-1931, and I will also notify the Hamblen County Finance
Director, immediately by telephone at (423)586-1931.

7 — I will obtain receipts and maintain detailed information for each card transaction. It is my
responsibility to match receipts to each transaction.

8 — I will utilize Hamblen County’s tax exempt information to ensure that sales tax is not charged
on any purchases. I agree that I am financially responsible for the payment of sales tax if tax
exempt procedures are not followed.

9 — I will receive a monthly statement reporting all purchasing activity with the card during the
statement period. I will review the statement for accuracy and sign the statement to certify that
all charges are appropriate and in conformance with Hamblen County policies and procedures. I
will be responsible for resolving any discrepancies on the statement by contacting the
merchant/supplier.

9 — I understand that I may be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination of
my employment with Hamblen County, for any violation of this Agreement.

I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE FOREGOING, AND I AGREE TO THESE TERMS
AND CONDITIONS.

Employee Name: Department
(print)
Employee Signature: Date:

12| Page

Return to Regular Calendar



Bid Name:

Department:

Date Bids Opened:

Co. Commission
Review:

Hamblen County, Tennessee Bid Tabulation

Parking Area (2021-12)

Maintenance

6/10/2021 @ 11:00a.m.

Concrete Sidewalk & Steps @ Justice Center

Bid
Advertisement:

Citizen Tribune Newspaper - Public
Notice

Citizen Tribune Newspaper Online

Hamblen County Government

Website
6/24/2021
Vendors Bidding
. D .
Vendor Project Cost ays to Exceptions
Complete
East TN
Construction $ 15,000.00 5-7 Days No
Talbott, TN

Recommendation for Award: East TN Construction

Return to Regular Calendar



DR. JEFF PERRY
Superintendent

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Shahin Assadnia

Carolyn Clawson

Joe Gibson, Jr.

Roger Greene

James Grigsby

Janice Haun

Clyde Kinder

HAMBLEN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

210 East Morris Boulevard
Morristown, Tennessee 37813
Phone (423) 586-7700 o Fax (423) 586-7747

The mission of Hamblen Cowunty Schools is to educate students
s0 they can be challenged to successfully compete in their chosen fields.

TO: BILL BRITTAIN, COUNTY MAYOR

FROM: JEFF PERRY, SUPERINTENDENT%
DATE: JUNE 10, 2021

RE: FEDERAL PROJECTS CASH FLOW

Our Federal Projects Fund operates on a reimbursement basis for all
expenditures. State and Federal guidelines maintain that school districts
should expend funds prior to requesting reimbursement from the State.
Per the Comptroller’s Office, our district cannot expend funds that are not
currently in our Federal account. This makes cash flow management very
difficult for our Federal Projects.

Several years ago, the Board and County Commission approved a
transfer of $500,000 from our General Fund to our Federal Projects in
order to create cash flow for expenditures. Our district will be receiving
an additional $29 million that will require additional cash flow in our
Federal Fund. | would like to request an additional $1,000,000 be
transferred from our General Fund to our Federal Fund in order to create
the additional cash flow.

| have attached a resolution that was approved by the Board of Education
on May 10, 2021. This resolution would need to be approved by the
Commission in order to make the transfer. The funds may be moved
back into the General Fund after all ESSER funds are expended with the
approval of the Board and County Commission.

We would like to request that this be placed on the June Commission
agenda for consideration.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me.
Thank you for your assistance.

Return to Regular Calendar




RESOLUTION 21-11

RESOLUTION TO TRANSFER FUNDS FROM GENERAL PURPOSE
SCHOOL FUNDS TO FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND FOR FISCAL YEAR
ENDING JUNE 30, 2022

WHEREAS, Federal Projects grants operate on a reimbursement basis and funds are requested
from the State of Tennessee by Hamblen County School District for all expenditures on a monthly
basis: and,

WHEREAS, The Federal Projects Fund could operate with a cash deficit at various times throughout
the fiscal year due to a slow turn-around time for reimbursements from the State of Tennessee
and,

WHEREAS, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles {GAAP) consider a cash deficit in any fund to
be a significant deficiency in internal control; and,

WHEREAS, Hamblen County School District does not desire to operate any fund with a cash deficit.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, By the Board of Education of Hamblen County School District,
a school district in Tennessee, meeting in called session on this 10% day of May 2021, and by the
County Commission of Hamblen County, a county in Tennessee, meeting in called session on this
24% day of June, 2021, that:

SECTION 1. The General Purpose School Fund shall transfer $1,000,000 to the Federal Projects
Fund in July 2021.

SECTION 2. The $1,000,000 transfer shall remain in the Federal Projects Fund as a designated fund
balance from the General Purpose School Fund and may be repaid at any time as noted in a
resolution passed by the Board of Education and County Commission.

SECTION 3. This resolution will take effect on June 24, 2021. The Secretary of the Board of
Education shall include this Resolution in the minutes of the Hamblen County School District. The
County Clerk shall include this Resolution in the minutes of Hamblen County.

Adopted this the 10" day of May, 2021 Adopted this the 24" day of June, 2021
by the Hamblen County Board of Education. by the Hamblen County Commission.

/ﬁw Hamblen County Board of cation Chair, Hamblen County Commission
Hy‘q e»{Cot'Jnty Sm!ﬁntendent of Schools Hamblen County Clerk

Return to Regular Calendar



trish.bowman
Typewritten Text

trish.bowman
Typewritten Text
RESOLUTION 21-____


}3@

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

To:  Hamblen County Commissioners

From: Bill Brittain, County Ma@

Date: June 9, 2021

Re:  Grant Funds Awarded from the Office of Criminal Justice Programs

Hamblen County has been awarded $45,000 from the Office of Criminal Justice Programs to
upgrade the video arraignment system in the justice center courts and jail. This grant does not
require a match. I am asking for permission to accept these funds.

Bill Brittain, County Mayor
511 West Second North Street « Mortistown, TN 37814 « office. 423.586.1931 » fax. 423.585.4699

www.HamblenCountyTN.gov . ¢zail. bbtittain@co.hamblen.tn.us
Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

210 East Morris Boulevard
Morristown, Tennessee 37813
Phone (423) 586-7700 * Fax (423) 586-7747

The mission of Hamblen County Schools is lo educate students
so they can be challenged to successfully compete in their chosen fields.

DR. JEFF PERRY
Superintendent

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Shahin Assadnia AMENDMENT #8
2020-2021

Carolyn Clawson

Joe Gibson, Jr.

RogerGreene | The Hamblen County Board of Education requests approval from the
amesGrigsby | Hamblen County Commission for Amendment #8 to the 2020-2021
General Purpose School Budget. This amendment was approved by the
Board of Education on May 10, 2021.

Janice Haun

Clyde Kinder

On July 23, 2020, the Hamblen County Commission approved a General
Purpose School Budget in the amount of $87,968,084.30. Amendment
#2 increased the budget to $88,127,487.41. Amendment #3 increased
the budget to $88,379,159.41. Amendment #4 increased the budget to
$91,486,181.32. Amendment #5 increased the budget to
$91,571,433.89. Amendment #6 increased the budget to
$92,221,076.89. Amendment #7 increased the budget to
$92,223,576.89. Amendment #8 will increase the budget to
$93,529,587.43.

This amendment does not affect the County’s maintenance of effort.

Lt e

Jeff Perfy, Superintendent of Schools

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
2020-2021
Dr. Jeff Perry, Superintendent of Schools

GENERAL PURPOSE
AMENDMENT #8

Return to Regular Calendar



2020-2021
GENERAL FUND - AMENDMENT #8
INCREASE OR
FEDERAL PROGRAM DECREASE
SUMMER LEARNING CAMP $ 693,447.25
SUMMER STREAM CAMP $ 198,127.78
SUMMER BRIDGE CAMP $ 297,739.51
OTHER GRANTS AND DONATIONS $ 116,696.00
TOTAL CHANGE - AMENDNMENT #8 $ 1,306,010.54

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY SCHOOLS
GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL BUDGET - SUMMER LEARNING CAMP
2020-2021
AMENDMENT K8 - EXTERNAL

EXPENDITURE
CODE DESCRIPTION BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
71100-116 TEACHERS $29,005,924.00 $ 362,016.00 3 - $29,367,940.00 BEGINNING BUDGET FOR
71100-163 EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS $ 1,417,297.00 $  5,490.00 s - $ 1,422,767.00 SUMMER LEARNING CAMP
71100-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $ 1,968,418.00 $ 22,788.00 5 - $ 1,991,204.00
71100-204 STATE RETIREMENT $ 2,881,667.00 $ 37,673.00 S - $ 2,919,360.00
71100-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE $  463874,00 $  56330.00 s $  469,204.00
71100429 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS $  400,571.00 $ 122,656.26 $ - $ 52322725
71200-116 TEACHERS $ 93,876,828.00 $ 15,084,00 $ § 3,891,912,00
71200-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $  329,800.00 $ 936.00 3 - § 330,736.00
71200204 STATE RETIREMENT $  485,129.00 $ 1,554.00 § § 486,683.00
71200212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE $ 77,132.00 $ 219.00 s - $ 77,351.00
72120131 MEDICAL PERSONNEL $ 588,393.00 $ 15,081.00 3 - $ 603,477.00
72120-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $ 41,958.00 $ 936.00 & = $ 42,894.00
72120-204 STATE RETIREMENT $ 62,124.00 $ 1,654.00 3 $ 63,678.00
72120-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE $ 9,817.00 $ 219.00 $ - $ 10,036.00
72210-524 IN-SERVICE / STAFF DEVELOPMENT $ 77,700.00 $ 1,500.00 $ $ 79,200,00
72410-104 PRINCIPALS $ 1,589,520.00 $ 16,455.00 3 $ 1,605,975.00
72410201 SOCIAL SECURITY $  234,003.00 $ 1,021.00 5 $  235,024.00
72410-204 STATE RETIREMENT $  360,553.00 $ 1,695.00 3 - $ 36224800
72410-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE $ 54,778.00 $ 239.00 s $ 56,017.00
72710-146 BUS DRIVERS $ 1,147,000.00 $ 44,000,00 $ $ 1,191,000.00
72710-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $ 80,604.00 $ 2728.00 3 $ 93,332,00
72710-204 STATE RETIREMENT $  105305.00 $  3,080.00 s $ 108,385.00
72710-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE $ 21,191.00 3 638.00 $ $ 21,829.00
72710-412 DIESEL FUEL $  362,812.00 $_30,554.00 $ $§  393.366.00
TOTALS $ 45,652,410.00 $ 693,447.25 $ - $ 46,345 ,665.25
NET CHANGE § 69344725
HAMBLEN COUNTY SCHOOLS
GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL BUDGET
2020-2021
AMENDMENT #8 - EXTERNAL
REVENUE
CODE TITLE BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
46590 OTHER STATE EDUCATION FUNDS § 2,050.00 $ 346,723.62 3 - $ 34877382 SUMMER LEARNING CAMP
47590 OTHER FEDERAL THROUGH STATE 3 51,299.00 $ 346,723.63 $ - $ 39802263
TOTALS $ 53,349.00 $ 693,447.26 $ = §  746,796.25
NET CHANGE s 653!44125

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY SCHOOLS
GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL BUDGET - SUMMER STREAM CAMP
2020-2021
AMENDMENT #8 - EXTERNAL

EXPENDITURE
CODE DESCRIPTION BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
71100-116 TEACHERS $ 29,367,940.00 $ 60,400.00 $ - $29,428,340.00 BEGINNING BUDGET FOR
71100-163 EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS $ 1,422,787.00 $ 915.00 $ 1,423,702.00 SUMMER STREAM CAMP
71100-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $ 1,991,204.00 $  3,80200 $ - $ 1,995,006.00
71100-204 STATE RETIREMENT $ 2,919,360.00 $  6,287.00 $ - $ 2,925647.00
71100-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE $  469,204.00 $ 890.00 $ - $ 470,094 00
71100-429 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS $  523227.25 $ 103,214.00 $ 2 $ 62644125
71100-499 OTHER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS $ 84,067.01 $  13,437.78 $ - $  97,504.79
71200-116 TEACHERS $ 3,891,912.00 $  2517.00 $ - $ 3,894,429.00
71200-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $  330,736.00 $ 167.00 $ - $  330,893.00
71200-204 STATE RETIREMENT $  486,683.00 $ 260.00 $ . $  486,34300
71200-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE $ 77,351.00 s 37.00 s - $  77,388.00
72120-131 MEDICAL PERSONNEL $  603,477.00 §  2517.00 $ - $  605994.00
72120-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $ 42,894.00 s 157.00 $ E $  43,051.00
72120-204 STATE RETIREMENT $ 63,678.00 $ 260.00 $ . $  63938.00
72120-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE $ 10,036.00 s 37.00 $ 3 $  10,073.00
72410-104 PRINCIPALS $  1,605,975.00 $  2746.00 $ E $ 1,608,721.00
72410-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $ 23502400 3 171,00 s . $ 23519500
72410-204 STATE RETIREMENT $  362,248.00 s 283.00 $ - $  362,531.00
72410-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE 3 55,017.00 $ 40.00 $ E $  55057.00
TOTALS $ 44,542,820.26 $ 198,127.78 $ z $ 44,740,948.04
NET CHANGE $ 198,127.78
HAMBLEN COUNTY SCHOOLS
GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL BUDGET - SUMMER STREAM CAMP
2020-2021
AMENDMENT #8 - EXTERNAL
REVENUE
CODE TITLE BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
46590 OTHER STATE EDUCATION FUNDS $ 34877362 $ 99,063.89 $ $  447,837.51 BEGINNING BUDGET FOR
47590 OTHER FEDERAL THROUGH STATE $ 39802263 $  99,063.89 $ - $  497,086.52 SUMMER STREAM CAMP
TOTALS $  746,796.25 $ 198,127.78 $ - $  944,924.03
NET CHANGE § 198127.78

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY SCHOOLS
GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL BUDGET - SUMMER BRIDGE CAMP

2020-2021
AMENDMENT #8 - EXTERNAL
EXPENDITURE
CODE DESCRIPTION BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
71100-116 TEACHERS $ 28,428,340.00 $ 246,400.00 $ $29,674,740.00 BEGINNING BUDGET FOR
71100-1863 EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANTS $ 1,423,702.00 $ 320300 $ 1,428,905.00 SUMMER BRIDGE CAMP
71100-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $ 1,995,006.00 $ 15476.00 $ $ 2,010,462.00
71100-204 STATE RETIREMENT $ 2,925647.00 $ 25605.00 $ - $ 2,951,252.00
71100-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE % 470,094.00 $ 362000 $ - $ 47371400
71100429 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS § 626,441.25 $ 343551 $ - $ 629.876.76
TOTALS $ 36,868,230.25 $ 297.739.51 $ - $ 37,166,969.76
NET CHANGE $ 297,739.51
HAMBLEN COUNTY SCHOOLS
GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL BUDGET - SUMMER BRIDGE CAMP
2020-2021
AMENDMENT #8 - EXTERNAL
REVENUE
CODE TITLE BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
46590 OTHER STATE EDUCATION FUNDS $ 447,837.51 $ 148,869.76 $ $  596,707.27 BEGINNING BUDGET FOR
47590 OTHER FEDERAL THROUGH STATE $ 497,086.52 $ 148,869.75 $ $  645956.27 SUMMER BRIDGE CAMP
TOTALS $ 944,924.03 $ 297,739.51 $ - $ 1,242,663.54
NET CHANGE $ 297,738.51

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY SCHOOLS
GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL BUDGET - OTHER ITEMS
2020-2021
AMENDMENT #8 - EXTERNAL

EXPENDITURE
CODE DESCRIPTION BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
71300-189 OTHER SALARIES AND WAGES $ 24,000.00 $  6,030.00 $ - $ 30,030.00 STATE OF TN GRANT FOR
71300-198 NON-CERTIFIED SUBSTITUTES $ 7,860.00 $ 378000 $ $ 11,640.00 EXPANSION OF COMPUTER
71300-201 SOCIAL SECURITY $ 167,115.88 $ 613.00 $ - $ 167,728.88 SCIENCE
71300-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE $ 39,083.23 $ 147.00 3 - $ 39,230.23
71300-429 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS s 70,512.00 $ 21,212.00 5 = $ 91,724.00
72230-189 OTHER SALARIES AND WAGES 3 60,318.00 $ 32,435.00 3 - $ 92,754.00
72230-201 SOCIAL SECURITY s 11,436.00 $  2,025.00 $ - $ 13,461.00
72230-204 STATE RETIREMENT ] 17,725.00 $  3,365.00 $ - $ 21,090.00
72230-212 EMPLOYER MEDICARE $ 2,676.00 $ 475.00 8 - $ 3,161.00
72230-524 IN-SERVICE / STAFF DEVELOPMENT § - $ 5813.00 $ - $ 5,813.00
72310-599 OTHER CHARGES 8 11,750.00 $ 38,900.00 $ - $ 50,650.00 UTRUST STAFF APRECIATION
GRANT
71400-489 OTHER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 3 90,000.00 $ 190100 $ - $ 91,801.00 TOBACCO CESSATION
GRANT FOR ELITE FITNESS
TOTALS $ 502,477 11 $ 116,696.00 $ - $ 61917311 STUDENTS
NET CHANGE $ 116,696.00
HAMBLEN COUNTY SCHOOLS
GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL BUDGET - OTHER ITEMS
2020-2021
AMENDMENT #8 - EXTERNAL
REVENUE
CODE TITLE BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE ACTUAL PURPOSE
44570 CONTRIBUTIONS AND GIFTS $ 305,977.00 $ 40,801.00 $ - § 346,778.00 UTRUST STAFF APP. GRANT
TOBACCO CESSATION GRANT
46980 OTHER STATE GRANTS $ 168,223.30 $ 75,895.00 S = $  244.118.30 STATE OF TN GRANT FOR
EXPANSION OF COMPUTER
TOTALS $ 474,200.30 $ 116,696.00 $ - $  590,896.30 SCIENCE

NET CHANGE $ 116,696.00

Return to Regular Calendar



m

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE+*COMMUNITY«INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the June 2021 Commission Meeting

|Fund #101 | DEPT: County Commission

Account Number Description Increase Decrease

INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

51100.169 | ~ Part- Time Personnel $ 1,200.00
51100.201 Social § Secunty B $ 75.00
51100.212 Employer Medicare $  20.00]|

|DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

51100.399 | Other Corltragted Services | | $ 1,295.00 |

Brief Descriptions of issue:
To increase appropriations to cover additional funds needed in County Commission personnel line items for

a new Part-Time position. This position will be used to work on compiling resolutlgns
| for Commission.

Signature: Q&’Z ’J‘mwffﬁ/ ‘;44 " 9 For Fi we Chrilys
Reviewed by:
Title : ’-\ %{ A Cta il ;Jx @M—C«i/z’\_/ Budget Amendment:

Date: /) — (-/ ‘&L/ Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




}znv

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY  INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the June 2021 Commission Meeting

|Fund #101 | DEPT: Juvenile Court
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: - l
53500.105 Supervisor / Director B ~|'s 420000
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS: 1
53500.164 Attendants |'$ 4,200.00 |

Bri

ription. i 2

To appropriate funds to payout accumulated compensation time

Signature:

Title :

Date:

Bl /50/?4&,__
( iﬁ,e f./v\»("f /}&[m "
b/b)2z)’

r Finan epartmen ly:
Reviewed by:
Budget Amendment:
Date:

Return to Regular Calendar



=S

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY*INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the June 2021 Commission Meeting

[Fand #101 | DEPT: Register of Deeds
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
~ 51600.348 Postal Charges $ 20000
51600.709 Data Processing Equipment $ b, 000.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS: B N -
51600.169 Part-Time Personnel $ 5,200.00_

| Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover an increase in postage and data processing expenses for the Register of Deeds.

Signature: Q ﬁﬂ Gl Finan tment Only:

Reviewed by:
Title : _Z? inz i@ Budget Amendment;
Date: f"—za/ D ——

Return to Regular Calendar




}zn@—

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY  INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the June 2021 Commission Meeting

IFund #101 ] DEPT: Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational
Account Number Description Increase Increase
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: B
_5&9@.00000 | Contracts with Government Agzzncies ) - ) R E,OO0.0_O ' ]
- ~ |INCREASE REVENUES: - ]
~ 46170.000 | Solid Waste Grants ' - | | '$ 10,000.00
Brief Descripti LSSue:

To increase budget for amount passed through to Hamblen County - Morristown Solid Waste

Signature: %&( M 5’1’ // /:?‘Z/"?Z/z’ For Finance Department Only:

Reviewed by:

Title : O %’ Py TPl / j / pitde. (7;""? o Budget Amendment:
Date: é g /Qfd_/ B —

Return to Regular Calendar



=3

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY «INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the June 2021 Commission Meeting

IFund #101 I DEPT: Other Social, Cultural, and Recreational

Account Number Description Increase Decrease

INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

56900.309.00000 Contracts with Government Agencies ~|'$ 6,300.00 |

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

B 39(_)9000(_) Unassigned Fund Balance - ) | $ 6,300.00

To increase appropriations to cover expenses associated with Litter Grant Education with KMHB in excess of
budgeted amount.

Brief Descriptions of issue:

Signature: Oj’q{ . L\wﬁﬂ Pl /)(/ /4//,44, For Finance Department Only:
Reviewed by:

Title : Q}‘%/ LB ITE ‘/ kj/ A {j_qb/ Budget Amendment:
Date: é e g § _'9\ / Date:

Return to Regular Calendar



=2

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY " INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the June 2021 Commission Meeting

|Fund #101 | DEPT: Public Safety Projects

Account Number _ Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

91130.715 | Land | $ 215,000.00
~ |DECREASE FUND BALANCE: B - il
39000.000 | Unassigned Fund Balance = ~$ 215,000.00

Brief Deseriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover the purchase of Hyde Property at 540 North Jackson Street for the Justice
Center Project.

Signature: /M”L For Finance Department Only:
Reviewedby: ___
Title : 7 Budget Amendment: ____

Date: ég - 9/' ‘Zﬁ f Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




- .
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY - INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the June 2021 Commission Meeting

[Fund #1116 | DEPT: Sanitation / Garbage Department
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
55710.359 Disposal Fees $ 20,000.00
DECREASE FUND BALANCE:
Garbage Fund
34630.000 Committed for Public Health $ 20,000.00

riptions of i :

lri

o

appropriate funds to cover disposal fee expenses in excess of budgeted amount.

)

b, 21
Signature: 767-'“’:1 vt 7‘1‘#&

Title : Z/amé/e,q Qbr}?;/ /‘r\DoaJ ,S"VI,-»TT
Date: O G~ O9F— 21

b}
Reviewed by:
Budget Amendment:

Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




A
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE'COMMUNITY'INDUSTRV

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the June 2021 Commission Meeting

[Fund #131 | DEPT: Highway Department
Account Number Deseription Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
63100.425 Gasoline § 2,000.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
63100.412 Diesel Fuel $ 2,000.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover gasoline expenses for the HWY Dept. through the remainder of FY 20-21.

/) 3 /)
Signature: "':?T?’f"""’j] /;’# ; 7¢Q— WM
7 7 7 ' '
Title : /ﬁ/ &4 #71 AA /1 A4 é/’ /\ oo (/ f {//9 T Budget Amendment;

Date: fn- {O =202 Date:

Return to Regular Calendar




=

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Hamblen County Commission

For the June 2021 Commission Meeting

|Fund - #151 | DEPT: General Debt Service

Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

~ 151.82330.699 _ Other Debt Service - Education |8 3600.00 |

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

151.82210.613 N _Interest on Other Loans -_@‘:eneral Government

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover one-time fees associated with the AEC loan in the Debt Service Fund.

Signature:

Title : Q %{/}’ Pl e e Budget Amendment:

Date: ’ é _,q —O‘L/ | | Date:

For Finance Department Only:
Reviewed by:

Return to Regular Calendar




May 2021 _

c . Dbate Applicant . __Type o Address  Consbuction Permit __ _SwW Pumiing  Mech. 6w Tom TaxMap | Group . Parcel
210167 SSr1 Johnson(Glasgow) | Bam with Carport 7948 WWess Rd, Whiesbug Tn  $1933000 $625 00 e i $625.00 jerel Q57.00
210158 51521 Mckey Senator | SiorageBuilting 3505 Talky Rd Movstoan TN $1210000 $15000 _ $15000 051 _ Dasgz
210158 Si521  _ Shu-rw Phipps _Gesmge | 377 Biifton Drive, Talbott Tn $8.500.00 . Staa00 - S——— $144 00 o54F 025.00
210180 Se21 Vaughn Bamett __SlopgeBuitng 253 Baith St. Momstown Tn $0.00  S4000 B _— . 34000 _550 06202

| 2101619 5m21 Bobby McKinney Piumbing 1617 Eign Dave, Momsown Tn $000 ! ___smo0 - (] _msp . | 00602
210162 S/ KenlHogan . Poused030sqmt ' 2774 ScenclakeCr $300.000.00 $1785.00 $100 00 I S1®sa00 2 pmy . A | 01700

| 21-0183M S/t Kent Hogan mecharical 2774 Scemt Lake O i $3000 $3000 oM A 0700
210164P 521 RogerSimpkins  piumbing-(SethEwng) 3038 Nelsen Schodl r ___ sEsm sS850 0% 126.00 |
210165 721 Roger Simpkins piumbing- {Seth Ewang) 3070 Nelson Schogl Rd ) $85 00 ~ o $8500 _o» 12600
21-0166P _ &/10721 Damell Moore plumbing (Brad Gulley) 7840 Stagecoach Rd ; . $12500 - _$S2500 @ oo _ 03405 |
210167 81021 WameBrdgewaler  addorvgarageleover _ 5g03CouniyRd | $2500000 $33200 — — _ _ smw o ' e oo
21-D163P __ 510121 Austin Bridgewster plumbing 5803 Country Rd . $2000 _$2000 oD B 03

210168 5111421 Rockney Demello __Slorage Building 1567 Celeste Ave _$660000 $48.00 o o $48.00 0334 B 01401 |

210170 sM11 Rosa Caudil _DWMH 221 Pullen Rd $11500000 !  s35000 N $350.00 019 _os210
210171 S/2/21 _ Tristan Stever (Price) renovation 691 Ailshie Rd $10000000  _  $155.00 T ——— 815500 o5 _ 02000

| 21.0172M  S/12121  Tristan Stever (Price) _ mechanical _ 691 Allshie Rd ) o i so000 $2000 o5 . 02000
210173P  SM221 __ Tristan Steuer (Price) __ plumhing 691 AishieRd = s2000 | $2000 057 020,00 |

210174 sM3I _ShemiCarisle abovegroundpool 1980 SevenOaksDr | $7,000.00 £50 00 — e o3om C D040

20175 sam Marcie Dodson porchicover 1145 Mt Vista Dr $25000  ;  $6500 — SESDD mME B w00

210178 514121 Ronald Swartz _ oarage 36x24 1641 Seven Oaks Dr $20,000.00 $21600  _ . 521600 _o38L B 00500

210177P 514t Marty Cantwell __ plumbing (Humphrays) 7340 St ClairRd - $BD.0D R $8000 ¢ D12 026 35
210178 514121 . Chris Gregg DWMH/2 small decks 3359 Hardy Rd _$158,764 00 $35000 $35000  ©ss - 02200
21-0179P 520”1 | LanyPinkstan ___ plumbing_ (D Keene) 590 Andrew Circle. - o 8500 | $8500 0&4C . B 0040
21-0180P 520121 Rick Wiliams _ plumbing {J Caliins ) 786 Rouse Rd o 510000 - | siw000 os7 0%6 18
21018} Sr2epn Brian Gair addition 24x32 2 2512 Wgwell Church Ra 324331800 538400 y - = $384 00 3 00804
21.0182M  spap1 | Brian Gair __mechanical 2512 Kidwell ChurchRd . $2000 %2000 o 00804

21-0183P _ S/24f21  __Michael Mefford plumbing 1374 Spout Springs Rd £20 00 - 5200 ma 11600

210188 5R4m21 AndyTran{Thomiton) House 212 sq ft 6325 Coves Edge Trl $73500000 |  $2.00260 S100.00 o $210260 011D A DB10O0
21-0185M 5124721 AndyTn(Thomton)  mechanicalloas 6325 Coves Edge Trl _ i 52000 $47.50 s750 | owp A &
210185 5/@621  Ken Jamerson (Stouffer),  addition (enclose porch) 974 Cedar Trace Lane 312596500 $5100 - . $51.00 40P A 0e800

210187 52521  WisonDryWsll House 4500sqft 6091 HiawathaRd $200.000.00 $B25.00 s10000 __sazsoo 02501

21-0188M 515121 Wilson Dry Wall hanical = 6091 Hiawatha Rd B o $20 00 2000 0 @ 1 04601

210188 5/26/21 = Scottlews = garage36x5 4033 Old Kentucky Rd $25.000.00 $22500 SR 7 11900

Total Total: 57, 1000 | sazso | w | 1
) . - 1 Total No. Amount Total ETHRA ¥
I ) _______Coples and Miscellansous ___$500 §5000 | Homes | o -
— _RE‘J.Z,Q.EI.IE_R*@.’.‘E‘_ T —— $7500 __ _$T500 Grand (L —
B _ 1 _Variance Request $50 00 $0.00 . Toual: 0
E— ! _— e Plat Approval $150.00 530000 a8
_Stetsor more _ Land Disturbance/Development ] $10000 000 | an202e21 | =
[ — $50 00 $50.00 Famning — ——
S0.00 = =
: SaT5e0 | Totak $IT.T50 -

Return to Regular Calendar



LAW OFFICES
CAPPS & BYRD LIP
100 L WEST FIRST NORTH STREET
MORRISTOWN, TENNESSEL 3781 L

PAUL R. CAPPS (1922-2003)
FRANK P. CANTWELL IR (Ret.)

TELEPHONE: (423) 586-3083
FACSIMILE: (423)586-0513

CHRISTOPHER P. CAPPS WEBSITE: cappsbyrdlaw.com
DAVID S. BYRD E-MAIL: info@cccblaw.com

May 28, 2021

Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Courthouse
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

RE: INVOICES FOR LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED ON BEHALF
OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE - MAY, 2021

Dear Bill:

Please find enclosed five (5) invoices representing legal services rendered on behalf of Hamblen
County, Tennessee during the month of May, 2021.

As usual, one invoice covers our General/Miscellaneous File, three (3) invoices are for separate
county departments and one invoice covers pending litigation.

Please review these invoices, and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Also, please note the credit on the Road Department bill. There was a clerical error in the bill
amount for last month, and I have credited this month’s bill in that amount.

With best regards, [ remain,

Christopher P. Capps

CPCl/alg

Enclosures

hupszeeeblaw. sharep stleslaw ey Shanctt Docwhients Hamblen County: Letter 2021/ Battan, BullU nvoee-15-28-2 Likoes

Return to Regular Calendar



Capps & Byrd, LLP

1004 W. 1st North Street

Morristown, TN 37814

Hamblen County Government
Hamblen County Courthouse

511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00027-Hamblen County Government

General Account

Type

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Date

05/03/2021

05/04/2021

05/05/2021

05/06/2021

05/07/2021

05/10/2021

05/11/2021
05/12/2021

06/13/2021

05/14/2021

Description

Phone conference with Bill Brittain re: health
department matter

Review policy updates and e-mails from and to Wendy
Williams; e-mails with Arthur Knight and Bill Brittain re:
pending litigation

E-mails from Paul Mangrum and Debra Robinson re:
pending litigation; e-mails from and to Jonathan Taylor
re: pending litigation; e-mails from Bill Brittain re:
extension of lease and lease amendment; phone
canference with Bill Brittain re: pending litigation

E-mail from Jonathan Taylor re: pending litigation; e-
mails from and to Bill Brittain re: amendment and new
contract, make revisions and e-mail to Bill Brittain

E-mail from Bill Brittain re: amendment and new
contract

Phone conferences with Bill Brittain and Arthur Knight
re: pending litigation; phone conference with Bill Brittain
re: committing meeting issue

E-mail te Bill Brittain re: amendment and new contract
E-mails from Arthur Knight, Amber Lamance and Bill
Brittain re: pending litigation; e-mails from and to Anne
Bryant-Hurst re: form

E-mail from Johnna Harrell re: contract; e-mails from
and to Amber Lamance and Bill Brittain re: pending
litigation

E-mail from Anne Bryant-Hurst re: memo; e-mail from
Trish Bowman re: 5/20 commission meeting

Page 1 of 2

Quantity
0.10

0.55

0.45

1.00

0.05

0.40

0.05
0.25

0.20

0.15

INVOICE

Invoice # 700
Date: 06/03/2021
Due On: 07/03/2021

Rate Total

$150.00 $15.00

$150.00 $82.50

$150.00 $67.50

$150.00 $150.00

$150.00 $7.50

$150.00  $60.00

$150.00 $7.50
$150.00  $37.50

$150.00 $30.00

$150.00 $22.50

Return to Regular Calendar



Invoice # 700 - 06/03/2021

Service  05/17/2021 E-mail from and to Anne Bryant-Hurst re: form; review 0.50 $150.00 $75.00
language of federal funds; phone conference to Anne
Bryant-Hurst

Service  05/21/2021 Phone conference with Bill Brittain re: N Jackson 0.15 $150.00 $22.50
property

Service  05/24/2021 Phone conference with Chris Bell and Bill Brittain re: 0.15 $150.00 $22.50
EMS matter

Service  05/26/2021 E-mail from David Tilson re: firearms question 0.10 $150.00 $15.00

Service  05/27/2021 Phone conference with Bill Brittain re: N Jackson 0.35 $150.00 $52.50

property; e-mails from and to Amber Lamance re:
pending litigation

Service  05/28/2021 E-mail to Amber Lamance re: pending litigation 0.10  $150.00 $15.00

Total $6B82.50

Detailed Statement of Account

Current Invoice

Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
700 07/03/2021 $682.50 $0.00 $682.50
Outstanding Balance $682.50
Amount in Trust $0.00
Total Amount Outstanding $682.50

Please make all amounts payable to: Capps & Byrd, LLP

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 2 of 2

Return to Regular Calendar



Capps & Byrd, LLP INVOICE

1004 W. 1st North Street invoice # 698
Morristown, TN 37814 Date: 06/03/2021
Due On: 07/03/2021

Hamblen County Government
Hamblen County Courthouse
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00068-Hamblen County Planning Department

Planning
Type Date Description Quantity Rate Total
Service  05/12/2021 E-mails to and from Tommy McKinney and Tina 0.20 $150.00 $30.00
Whitaker re: violation
Service  05/17/2021 E-mait from Tommy McKinney re: citation 0.10 $150.00 $15.00
Service  05/25/2021 E-mails from and to Tina Whitaker re: 3253 Old 0.25 $150.00 $37.50
Kentucky Road; send inquiry to Realtor.com; phone
conferences with Tina Whitaker and representative
from Realtor.com
Service  05/26/2021 E-mail from Tina Whitaker re: Johnson 0.05 $150.00 $7.50
Total $90.00
Detailed Statement of Account
Current Invoice
Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
698 07/03/2021 $90.00 $0.00 $90.00
Outstanding Balance $90.00
Amount in Trust $0.00
Total Amount Outstanding $90.00

Please make all amounts payable to: Capps & Byrd, LLP

Page 1 of 2

Return to Regular Calendar



Invoice # 698 - 06/03/2021

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 2 of 2

Return to Regular Calendar



Capps & Byrd,

1004 W. 1st North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

LLP

Hamblen County Sheriff's Department

511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00043-Hamblen County Sheriff's Department

Sheriff's Department

Type Date

Service  05/05/2021 Phone conference with Lt. Coffey re: auditor

Detailed Statement

Current Invoice

Invoice Number

697

Description

of Account

Due On Amount Due

07/02/2021 $15.00

Please make all amounts payable to: Capps & Byrd, LLP

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 1 of 1

Payments Received

INVOICE

Invoice # 697
Date: 06/02/2021
Due On: 07/02/2021

Quantity Rate Total

0.10 $150.00 $15.00

Total $15.00

Balance Due

$0.00 $15.00
Outstanding Balance $15.00
Amount in Trust $0.00

Total Amount Outstanding $15.00

Return to Regular Calendar



Capps & Byrd, LLP

1004 W. 1st North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

Hamblen County Road Department
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

00055-Hamblen County Road Department
Road Department

Type Date Description

Service  05/18/2021 Phone conference with Barry Poole re: salvage truck

INVOICE

Invoice # 696
Date: 06/02/2021
Due On; 07/02/2021

Quantity Rate Total
0.20 $150.00  $30.00

Total $30.00
Detailed Statement of Account

Current Invoice
Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
696 07/02/2021 $30.00 $0.00 $30.00
Outstanding Balance $30.00
Amount in Trust $10.00
Total Amount Outstanding $20.00

Please make all amounts payable ta: Capps & Byrd, LLP

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 1 of 1

Return to Regular Calendar



Capps & Byrd, LLP INVOICE

1004 W. 1st North Street Invoice # 699
Morristown, TN 37814 Date: 06/03/2021
United States Due On: 07/03/2021

Hamblen County Election Commission

00425-Hamblen County Election Commission

Litigation with Rob Burke

Type Date Description Quantity Rate Total
Service  05/17/2021 Review pleading from Jeff Gardner; research; phone 0.85 $150.00 $127.50
calls to Bill Brittain
Service  05/19/2021 E-mails fram and to Jeff Gardner re: pending litigation; 0.40 $150.00 $60.00
calls to Bill Brittain; phone conference with Bob Garrett
Service  05/21/2021 E-mails from and to Jeff Gardner re: pending litigation 0.15 $150.00 $22.50
Service  05/25/2021 Phone conferences with Jeff Gardner; e-mails from and 215 $150.00 $322.50

to Jeff Gardner, Steven Lawrence, Carolyn Parsons
and Rob Burke re: pending litigation; call to Rob Burke;
worked on Answer

Service  05/26/2021 E-mails from and to Jeff Gardner, Carolyn Parsens and 045 $150.00 $67.50
Rob Burke re: pending litigation; prepare Request to
Continue

Service  05/27/2021 E-mails from and to Jeff Gardner and Lauren Carroll re: 0.75 $150.00 $112.50

pending litigation; review and revise Answer

Service 05/28/2021 E-mails from and to Lauren Carroll and Rob Burke re: 0.20 $150.00 $30.00
pending litigation

Total $742.50
Detailed Statement of Account
Current Invoice
Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
699 07/03/2021 $742.50 $0.00 $742.50

Page 1 of 2

Return to Regular Calendar



Invoice # 699 - 06/03/2021

Outstanding Balance $742.50
Amount in Trust $0.00
Total Amount Qutstanding $742.50

Please make all amounts payable to: Capps & Byrd, LLP

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 2 of 2

Return to Regular Calendar



MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Coroner
P.O. Box 1479
Morristown, Tennessee 37816-1479
Phones (423)Home 581-6229 Fax 289-1262 Cell 312-6322

June 3, 2021 M\ |

Hamblen County Commission

C/0 Mr. Bill Brittian, County Mayor UQ
Hamblen County Court House EFICH
Morristown, Tennessee 37814 ’Fii

Dear Commissioner:

The following Coroner calls were investigated by me during the month of May
along with being on call 24/7/365, recording/maintaining statistics, prepare
reports, training, assisting, directing and reviewing and Dispatching each call,
and the work of all Deputy Coroners and, serving as liaison between Medical
Examiner and Pathologist; Collecting, preparing and shipping toxicology
specimens and reviewing/approving all cremation requests.

# CASE# DATE TIME NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1

1. 21284 05-01-21 (0315 Mr. William Huff, New Market, TN

2. 21291 05-03-21 2220 Mrs. Linda Moore, 65, 300 West Croxdale

3. 21294 05-06-21 1820 Mrs. Valerie Jarvis, 74, Regency since 5-16-16
4. 21295 05-07-21 1600 Mrs. Linda Collins, 74, 2728 Clearview Road

5. 21297 05-08-21 0800 Mrs. Juanita Purkey, 89, Sneedville, TN

6. 21299 05-08-21 2010 Mr. Donald Vannatten, 76, Strawberry Plains, TN
7. 21300 05-09-21 2025 Mr. Robert Wood, 78, 1241 Savannah Drive

8. 21303 05-09-21 1935 Mr. Petrus Perkin, 57, 10 Barton Drive

9. 21304 05-09-21 2350 Mr. Mark Aguirre, 64, New Tazwell, TN

10. 21305 05-10-21 0845 Mr. Clifford Hawkins, 4449 Danbury Drive

11. 21306 05-10-21 1005 Mrs. Inez Carmichael, 86, 1979 Turner’s Landing
12. 21307 05-12-21 0250 Mrs. Martha Stewart, 88, 1270 Kasey Street

13. 21308 05-12-21 0845 Ms. Deborah Collins, 63, 4815 0ld Kentucky Road
14. 21309 05-12-21 1610 Mr. John Capps, 71, Jefferson city, TN

15. 21311 05-13-21 2315 Mr. Larry Short, 81, 1714 Dalton Ford Road

16. 21312 05-13-21 2130 Mr. Wayne Walker, 65, 63909 Cedar Hill Road

17. 21317 05-16-21 0035 Mrs. Barbara Riley, 82, 4186 Willow Way

18. 21319 05-16-21 0605 Mrs. Charlotte Sebastian, 78, 664 Tom Treece Road
19. 21320 05-16-21 1735 Mrs. Wanda Davis, 83, 2877 Conrad Drive

20. 21323 05-18-21 2200 Mrs. Ramilaben Patel, 63, 1468 Shady Creek Court
21. 21325 05-19-21 2040 Mrs. Sherry Douglas, 76, 3611 Maple Valley Road
22. 21327 05-20-21 1300 Mrs. Carol Stroud, 92, 1983 Red Bird Street

23. 21329 05-21-21 2140 Jimmy Fox, 76, 1925 Eastern Avenue

24, 21330 05-22-21 2040 Eugene Mabe, 76, 2878 Northview Drive

25. 21334 05-23-21 1245 Claude Wilmeth, 86, 322 Watkins Chapel Road
26. 21335 05-24-21 2100 Terry Trent, 65, Sneedville, TN

27. 21336 05-25-21 2245 Patricia Waggoner, 65, 6010 all Creek Dock Road
28. 21339 05-27-21 1715 Billy Miller, 73, 846 Rippetoe Street

29. 21344 05-31-21 0750 Ada Winstead, 5372 Saint Paul Road

30. 21346 05-31-21 1600 June McAlpine, 88, Kyles Ford, IN

FERERERE

0

If I may ever provide any additional information or assistance, please feel free to contact me
at any time on my cell phone 423-312-6322.

Eddie R. s
Hamblen County Coroner

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Performed

** Omitted from previous Month’s Report
*1 A1l home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated. Toxicology Samples Collected

by Coroner’s Office and sent to: AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT Laboratories),

Indianapolis, IN
CALLS ARE NOT ALWAYS IN DATE AND TIME ORDER!

Return to Regular Calendar



June 3, 2021

Hamblen County Commission
County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
37814

C/O Mr. Bill Brittain,

Morristown, Tennessee
Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner

CALL-# CASE# DATE TIME
1. 21285 05-02-21 0020 Mr.
2. 21286 05-02-21 0047 Mr.
3. *21288 05-03-21 1246 Mr.
4. 21289 05-03-21 1600 Ms.
5. 21293 05-05-21 1900 Mr.
6. 21313 05-14-21 2000 Mr.
7. 21314 05-15-21 0023 Mrs.
8. *21315 05-15-21 1038 Miss.
9. 21316 05-15-21 2353 Mrs.
10. 21331 05-22-21 0900 Miss.
11. 21332 05-22-21 1800 Mrs.
12. &21341 05-28-21 2000 Mrs.
13. 21343 05-30-21 2010 Mr.
14. 21345 05-31-21 1241 Dr.

MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
Post Office Box 577

Russellville, Tennessee 37860-0577

Phone: 423-585-71

calls were answered by me during the month of May.

NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1

Raymond Morrison, 63, 1168 Mcintosh Lane
Jason Rednower, 30, Rutledge, TN
James Gunter, Jr., 44, Irondale, AL
Armanda Dalton, 63, Thorn Hill, TN
Arnold Kenerly, 76, 1215 Millrace Road
Ronald Helton,70, 5837 Fall Creek Dock Road
Maxine Jester, 58, Fayetteville, NC
Raygan Bean, 21, 415 North Hill Street
Delores Anderson, 70, 5582 East A.J. Highway
Baby Girl Whitley, 1 Day, 1107 South Jackson
Grace Britt, 86, 2771 Britt Lane
Minnie Shoun, 56, 2513 Fairview Road
Andrew Spears, 77, 3550 Sam Adams Road
O0.L. Merritt, 91, 2264 Cambridge Drive

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per cal

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE
J.R. Thompson, Jr.
Deputy Coroner

erd/jrt

14 Calls X $40. = $560.00

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner

* Indicates Autopsy Preformed

*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
& Toxicology Samples Gathered and Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology
(Formerly AIT Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN -

Return to Regular Calendar



MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
437 Britton Drive
Talbott, Tennessee 37877
Phone: 423-312-7510

June 3, 2021

Hamblen County Commission

C/0O Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of May.

CALL# CASE# DATE NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. 21292 05-05-21 Ms. Brenda Morris, 66, Bean Station, TN
2. 21301 05-09-21 Mrs. Wanda Cannon, 75, 4327 Toni Drive
3. 21318 05-16-21 Mr. Gary Frick, 67, 202 Red Bud Drive
4. 21328 05-21-21 Mrs. Margaret Everett, 78, 513 South Hill Street
5. 21337 05-27-21 Mrs. Carol Dickerson, 69, 1900 Magnolia Avenue
6. 21338 05-27-21 Mrs. Patsy Hunt, 83, 1706 Reed Street
7. 21340 05-27-21 Mr. David Dickerson, 42, 5305 Cub Circle
8. 21342 05-30-21 Mr. Ronnie Long, 71, 905 Drew Street

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

8 Calls X $40. = $320.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE

Jeffery Holt
Deputy Coroner

erd/jh
CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
** Omitted from previous Month’s Report
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
& Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT
Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN
CALLS ARE NOT ALWAYS IN DATE AND TIME ORDER!

Return to Regular Calendar



MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
7763 Melanie Circle
Talbott, Tennessee 37877
Phone: 423-586-6310

June 3, 2021

Hamblen County Commission

C/O Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, TenOlnessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of May:

CALL# CASE# DATE TIME NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. 21287 05-02-21 0930 Mrs. Betty Sifford, 84, 1961 Brookside Drive
2. 21296 05-07-21 2244 Mrs. Barbara Purkey, 91, 1373 East Jackson Circle
3. 21302 05-09-21 1900 Mr. Thomas Cate, 59, 668 Jacobs Road
4. 21321 05-17-21 0325 Mr. Oscar Roberts, 86, 5813 Fall Creek Dock Road
5. 21322 05-17-21 0550 Mrs. Aileen Niswanger, 79, Jefferson City, TN
6.%21324 05-19-21 1900 Master Repuk Muty, 7 Months, 1307 Blackburn Drive
7. 21333 05-23-21 0350 Mrs. Chidsey Wilmeth, 81, 757 Shadow Lane

I certify that I attended to the case listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

7 Calls X $40. = $280.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE
Jimmy Peoples
Deputy Coroner

erd/jp

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* Indicates Autopsy Preformed
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.

** Omitted from last month’s Report.
& Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT

Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

Return to Regular Calendar



MONTHLY REPORT
Hamblen County Deputy Coroner
1925 Deer Ridge Drive
Morristown, Tennessee 37813
Phone: 423-586-2524

June 3, 2021

Hamblen County Commission

C/0O Mr. Bill Brittain, County Mayor
Hamblen County Court House
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Dear Commissioners:

The following Coroner calls were answered by me during the month of May:

CALL# CASE# DATE TIME NAME, AGE, HOME ADDRESS *1
1. 21290 05-03-21 2004 Ms. Heather Hussey, 63, White Pine, TN
2. 21298 05-08-21 1459 Mr. Jimmy Cope, 76, Bean Station, TN
3. 21310 05-13-21 0741 Mr. Louis Starnes, 79, 623 Ailshire Road
4. 21326 05-19-21 2215 Ms. Candace Ayles, 74, 715 Baker Street

I certify that I attended to the cases listed above. I request the allocated
fees of $40.00 per call:

4 Calls X $40. = $160.00

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE ON FILE

Todd Giles
Deputy Coroner

erd/tg

CC: Hamblen County Medical Examiner
* TIndicates Autopsy Preformed
** Omitted from previous Month’s Report
*1 All home addresses are Hamblen County unless otherwise stated.
# Toxicology Samples Sent to AXIS Forensic Toxicology (Formerly AIT
Laboratories), Indianapolis, IN

Return to Regular Calendar



BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee

Information Purposes Only H T El;‘lN £ sCs EE ;
amblen County

EEMVICE*COMMUMITY - iNOU Ty

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

}:—us»

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Storm Water Management

Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

57800.429 B Instructional Supplies and Materials $ 1,200.06 .

|DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

'57800.399 | Other Contracted Services ) ~$ 1,200.00 _'

Brief Descriptions of issue:

 To increase appropriations for Storm Water Management for the purchase of _tr_asKand recycle bins
for Point 20 at Cherokee Park.

Requesting Department

Signature: &\hﬂU’L Wh l@} Yort

Title : e postdmont Wana J’lﬁﬂ il

Date: H-l-3Al

Approval by County Mayor

Title : / L n %ﬁz W&%M Budget Amendment
Date: sl -z] —

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission A
Finance Committee ﬂ__

Information Purposes Only H TE l;‘lN E sCs EE ;
amblen County

BENVICE+COMMUMITY o1 MOURTHY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(T'CA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Parks and Fair Boards
Account Number Description Increase Decrease
- INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS: - N
L 56700.791 Other Construction B $ 21.00 .
[ DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS: ] ) _
56700.599 | Other Charges - - $ 21.09__
Brief Descriptions of issue:
To increase ap_p_ropriations to cover additional funds needed for the purchase of a lawn mower at 1
Cherokee Park. - B -
Requesting Department
Signature: W
N
Title : Jiz k- Aon.
4
Date: S/arfof
Approval by County Mayor
¢ For Finance Department Only:
Signature: / Reviewed by:

/
Title : M %j b Budget Amendment

; 7 7
Date: 5! Z’ !)\ZZ;) ?}/

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

A
. "
TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

-------- COMMUNITY iMDUNTNY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.

(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Circuit Court
Account Number _ Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
53100.334 Maintenance Agreements 3 80.00
DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
53100.435 Office Supplies 3 80.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations to cover additional funds needed for Maintenance Agreement expenses

in Circuit Court.

Requesting Departm ent

Signature:
Title :

Date:

Approval by Count

Signature:

ayor <

Title : M /}(ﬁ? b

Date:

For Finance Department Onlv:
Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment

L] 28]7 |
7 {

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission A
Finance Committee _ﬂ_

Information Purposes Only H T Et;‘lN E sCs Elf ;
amblen County

BEMVICE+COMMUNITY iNOUBTHY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 101 DEPT: Work Release Program

Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

54250499 | Other Supplies and Materials 1'$  903.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

- 5_4250399 B . Ot_heraontracted Services s _&)3(&

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase agﬁopria_ffons to cover additional fEnds_ne_éded for the p_u_r_r;h_as_e _ofTu_pplies for the litter crew.

Requesting Department

Signature: M
Title : Cmu_‘z‘t/(? J‘{Q‘SESFB/G{_
Date: (ﬂ/ f /0’-‘109' /

Approval by County Ma
s For Finance Department Only:
i 5 ’F\‘ Reviewedby:

Signature:

Title : (jﬂ,{ /%ﬁé; 8~ Budget Amendment

L2

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission A
Finance Committee ﬂ__

Information Purposes Only TENNESSEE
Flambien County

SLOWICE T EDMMUSMITT S INDUE Y

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.
(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 116 DEPT: Garbage and Sanitation

Account Number -Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

56710.510 ’I‘rus.tge'stommission $ 9,500.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

" 55710733 | Solid Waste Equipment $ 9,500.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations in the Trustee's Commission line item for needed expenses for the
remainder of FY21.

. = :/4 - 7
Signature: 7’?7‘:.; L4 <L P c’:{.:
7 — '
g # — {
Title : .-’ Lt por 3‘/{ 27 ( ol T\;' ;’l\{;)‘ﬂ’dj :\JJ;Q:T
// '/ .
Date: de =~ £9 —~ 7|

Approval by County Mayor
Signature: /M M Reviewed by: L_ |
Title : W\)é] /%ptf 8~ Budget Amendment

/ S———————
Date: y ~/ﬁ i?‘&;/

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

m
-, Sy
TENNE SAS EE
Flamblen County

HENVIEE s EOMMUMITY S INOUET Y

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.

(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund

116 DEPT:

Sanitation Department

Account Number

Description

Increase

Decrease

INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

" 55710.353

Towing Services

$ 1,500.00

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

55710.450

Tires and Tubes

$ 1.500.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

Additional appropriations needed to cover towing expenses for the Sanitation Dept. in

excess of budgeted amount.

Requesting Depa.r/ﬁment

fr—

‘ -/ | —
Signatwre: /) gay, ot bl

/

. v/ ] _ :
Title : ~ e D / € .1 g

T

/7!‘\/ /\Q(.{/

Date: CO~jo - 202

N
3y L
4

Approval by County Mayor

Signature:

/x,%l%lb\

Title : M Vil 14‘161 rad

Date: /,G? ) /ﬂ =.7£) Z’f

Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment

Return to Regular Calendar




Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

T%
A—.
TENNE S_S EE
Hamblen County

BEMVICT s EDMMUNIT s imBUBRTEY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.

(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 131 DEPT: Highway Department
Account Number . Description Increase Decrease
— INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
~62000.451 Uniforms - $ 1,000.00
_____ ~ |DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
B 62000.444 _ Salt § 1,000.00
Brief Descriptions of issue:

Additional appropriations needed to cover uniform expense for the HWY Dept. in excess of budgeted amount.

Requesting Department 2
- .‘.-) ."'i-l £ o -
. s & L) s
Signature: ;' gl -~ xF 7(,&“'&-\
Fi ]
/ , & - ~
- F a7 R P
Title : /sfbsm De s b oFia T K a4 »:?/ P _,;-;'_'f'_
. 7 a
Date: Ol - 0 - 20
Approval by CmZ Mayor
Signature: /e -/‘ff/ it

Title :

Date:

(paend, My sv
(o~ /072

4

Z

For Finance Department Only:
Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission _‘%

Finance Committee i

Information Purposes Only ERIRIEISIEIE
Hamblen County

BEMVICE +COMMUMITY s iNDUBTHY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.,
{(TCA 5-9-407)

Fund 131 DEPT: Highway Department

Account Number Description Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

63100.446 Small Tools $ 60.82

DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:

63100.450 Tires and Tubes $ 60.82

1Brief Descriptions of issue:

Additional funds needed in the small tools line to cover additional costs associated with the handheld
| diagnostic computer update.

Requesting Department . A
Signature: = 5; ¥ Lies ,:J : 7’ A—é\
Title : /‘; s b/q;"t 27 L/ 3 ) 7{;, r":;);'} z 4/ ] ( { .},:>7L.
Date: Ol - N - 2Zc2/ .{ |
Approval by County Mayor
a0 For Finance Department Only;
Signature: Fg/ég @%ﬁ[qﬁ Reviewed by:
Title : &L{_M\% e Budget Amendment
Date: fl{7 -/ ) "E Y /

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Commission
Finance Committee
Information Purposes Only

. S
TEN"NESASEE
Hamblen Coumnty

A UVICE s COMBUMITY  INOUETHY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Budget Amendment approved by County Mayor for review by the County Commission.

(TCA 5-9-407)

I'und 131 DEPT: Highway Department
Account Number Descri_ption Increase Decrease
INCREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
61000201 | Social Security $  600.00
| _|DECREASE APPROPRIATIONS:
61000.204 State Retirement $  600.00

Brief Descriptions of issue:

To increase appropriations in needed line items for Social Security tax expenses for the

remainder of FY21,

Requesting Department

,a

/ ; L/
n/-\“"fv/.'\- ‘“:] - /

Signature: v
. vy = RN
Title : ’“r et C ,;’uﬂ Ty [ NOE c/ \_JL’,QIf—:
/ 7
Date: Ja X O3 C)q — 2|

Approval by CouXaZ
Signature: M%

Title : M ;%WM

Date: é? ‘/;;292%/

For Finance D
Reviewed by:

Budget Amendment

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
QUARTERLY EXPENDITURE REPORT
Dr. Jeff Perry, Superintendent of Schools

THIRD QUARTER
2020-2021

Return to Regular Calendar



THE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REPORTS THE FOLLOWING EXPENDITURES
FOR THE PUBLIC SCHOOL PURPOSE AS OF THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 31, 2020

PERCENT

GENERAL PURPOSE BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING

REGULAR INSTRUCTION $47,266,025.01 $ 31,705,386.68 $15,560,638.33 32.92%
SPECIAL EDUCATION 7,319,987.29 4,763,876.78 2,556,110.51 34.92%
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 3,796,632.00 2,5620,736.27 1,275,895.73 33.61%
STUDENT BODY 213,000.00 147,006.85 65,993.15 30.98%
ATTENDANCE 4,000.00 920.46 3,079.54 76.99%
HEALTH SERVICES 999,188.00 660,855.56 338,332.44 33.86%
OTHER STUDENT SUPPORT 1,752,823.00 1,151,740.44 601,082.56 34.29%
INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION 2,953,446.91 1,823,058.84 1,130,388.07 38.27%
SPECIAL EDUCATION ADMINISTRATION 1,203,645.28 752,082.93 451,562.35 37.52%
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION ADMINISTRATION 253,227.00 178,719.55 74,507.45 29.42%
TECHNOLOGY 1,781,051.10 1,250,927.09 530,124.01 29.76%
BOARD OF EDUCATION 1,314,757.00 1,124,342.36 190,414.64 14.48%
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR 703,273.00 492,819.49 210,453.51 29.92%
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL 5,150,890.00 3,494,5622.07 1,656,367.93 32.16%
FISCAL SERVICES 573,364.00 389,526.43 183,837.57 32.06%
OPERATION OF PLANT 6,504,702.00 4,079,585.25 2,425,116.75 37.28%
MAINTENANCE OF PLANT 1,695,673.00 1,161,786.74 433,886.268 27.19%
TRANSPORTATION 3,790,5637.00 2,366,850.52 1,423,686.48 37.56%
EXTENDED SCHOOL PROGRAM/FAM. RESOURCE 507,382.30 378,617.93 128,864.37 25.40%
EARLY CHILDHOQOD EDUCATION 1,159,229.00 758,719.31 400,509.69 34.55%
REGULAR CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,850,000.00 675,906.88 2,174,093.12 76.28%
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE 500,000.00 500,000.00 ¥ 0.00%
TRANSFERS 28,244.00 28,244.00 100.00%
TOTALS $92,221,076.89 $ 60,377,888.43 $31,843,188.46 34.53%

Return to Regular Calendar



THE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REPORTS THE FOLLOWING EXPENDITURES
FOR THE PUBLIC SCHOOL PURPOSE AS OF THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 31, 2021

PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - CONSOLIDATED ADMIN. BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $  189,034.00 $ 129,200.63 § 59,833.37 31.65%
TOTALS $  189,034.00 $  129,200.63 3 59,833.37 31.65%
PERGENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - TITLE | BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $ 2,009,610.79 $ 1,403,612.66 $ 606,098.13 30.16%
OTHER STUDENT SUPPORT 41,165.86 17,163.96 24,001.90 58.31%
REGULAR INSTRUCTION 645,946.00 341,337.95 304,608.05 47.16%
TRANSPORTATION 10,000.00 1,141.14 8,858.86 88.59%
TRANSFERS 43,560.70 43,560.70 100.00%
TOTALS $ 2,750,283.35 $ 1,763,155.71 $ 987.127.84 35.89%
|
PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - TITLE liA BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $ 77,611.00 $ 36,441.59 5 41,169.41 53.05%
REGULAR INSTRUCTION 431,632.01 169,000.87 262,631.14 60.85%
TRANSFERS 7.647.00 - 7.547.00 100.00%
TOTALS $ 516,790.01 $  205,442.46 $  311,347.55 60.25%
PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - TITLE Ili BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $  126,113.18 $ 72,711.33 $ 53,401.85 42.34%
OTHER STUDENT SUPPORT 48,515.27 19,253.50 29,261.77 60.31%
TRANSFERS 2,981.00 - 2,981.00 100.00%
TOTALS $ 177.609.45 3 91,964.83 3 85,644.62 48.22%
PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - TITLE IIl IMMIGRANT GRANT BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $ 7,984.68 $ 7,984.68 - 0.00%
TOTALS $ 7,984.68 $ 7,984.68 $ = 0.00%

Return to Regular Calendar



THE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REPORTS THE FOLLOWING EXPENDITURES
FOR THE PUBLIC SCHOOL PURPOSE AS OF THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 31, 2021

PERGENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - TITLE IV BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $ 46,694.37 $ 28,639.19 18,055.18 38.67%
HEALTH SERVICES 148,676.00 94,863.25 53,812.75 36.19%
REGULAR INSTRUCTION 1,000.00 752.50 247.50 24.75%
TRANSFERS 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100.00%
TOTALS § 199,370.37 $  124,254.94 3 75,115.43 37.68%
PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - TITLE X HOMELESS ED. BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $ 77,237.98 $ 53,473.99 23,763.99 30.77%
TRANSPORTATION 1,000.00 = 1,000.00 100.00%
TOTALS $ 78,237.98 $ 53,473.99 $ 24,763.99 31.65%
PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - CARL PERKINS BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION $ 165,389.91 $ 103,478.09 $ 61,911.82 37.43%
OTHER STUDENT SUPPORT 15,768.00 4,768.00 11,000.00 69.76%
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 2,000.00 350.00 1,650.00 82.50%
TRANSFERS 1,475.58 - 1,475.58 100.00%
TOTALS $ 184,633.49 $  108,596.09 $ 76,037.40 41.18%
PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - IDEA BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
SPECIAL EDUCATION $ 2,403,093.08 $ 1,434,318.14 $ 968,774.94 40.31%
SPECIAL EDUCATION $  173,488.00 $  136,538.08 $ 36,949.92 21.30%
TOTALS $ 2,576,581.08 $ 1.,570,856.22 $ 1,005,724.86 39.03%

Return to Regular Calendar



THE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REPORTS THE FOLLOWING EXPENDITURES
FOR THE PUBLIC SCHOOL PURPOSE AS OF THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 31, 2021

PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - IDEA COMPENSATORY SVCS. BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
SPECIAL EDUCATION 3 36,000.00 S 567.02 $ 35,432.98 98.42%
SPECIAL EDUCATION $ 18,586.77 8 - $ 18,596.77 100.00%
TOTALS $ 54,596.77 3 567.02 $ 54,029.75 98.96%
PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - SPED PRESCHOOL BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
SPECIAL EDUCATION $ 76,616.50 $ 51,905.38 $ 24,711.12 32.25%
SPECIAL EDUCATION $ 2,262.00 - $ 2,262.00 100.00%
TOTALS $ 78,878.50 $ 51,905.38 $ 26,973.12 34.20%
PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - ESSER (CARES) 1.0 BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $ 2,199,709.22 $ 1,794,42573 $ 405,283.49 18.42%
SPECIAL EDUCATION 3 26,840.92 3 26,840.92 $ = 0.00%
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $ 18,173.08 $ 18,173.08 $ 0.00%
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL 3 1,839.55 $ 1,839.55 $ - 0.00%
OPERATION OF PLANT $ 5,491.26 3 2,999.82 $ 2,491.44 45.37%
TRANSPORTATION 5 8,979.54 $ 8,979.54 $ 0.00%
COMMUNITY SERVICES $ 50,000.00 $ - 3 50,000.00 100.00%
TOTALS $ 2,311,033.57 $ 1,853,258.64 $ 457,774.93 19.81%
PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - PROGRAM SUPPORTS GRANT BUDGET SPENT REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION $  125,000.00 $  125,000.00 3 - 0.00%
TOTALS $ 125,000.00 $  126,000.00 3 - 0.00%

Return to Regular Calendar



THE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REPORTS THE FOLLOWING EXPENDITURES
FOR THE PUBLIC SCHOOL PURPOSE AS OF THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 31, 2021

PERCENT
FEDERAL PROGRAMS - REMOTE LEARNING GRANT BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION 428,351.55 $ 428,351.55 100.00%
TOTALS 428,351.55 $ 428,351.55 100.00%

PERCENT
FEDERAL PGMS. - INTERNET CONNECTIVTY GRANT BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
REGULAR INSTRUCTION 45,000.00 $ 45,000.00 100.00%
TOTALS 45,000.00 $ 45,000.00 100.00%
TOTAL FEDERAL PROGRAMS 9,723,384.80 $ 3,637,724.21 37.41%

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Personnel Committee
Monday, June 14, 2021
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse

MINUTES

Members Present:
Randy DeBord, Chris Cutshaw, Jeff Akard, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Bobby Haun, Tim Horner, Joe Huntsman,

Sr., Wayne NeSmith, Howard Shipley, James Stepp, Taylor Ward

Members Absent:
Eileen Arnwine, Mike Reed

Call to Order
Chairman Randy DeBord called the meeting to order at 7:25 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee
None

Old Business
a. None

New Busines
a. Approval of Education Pay Submissions
Motion (Jeff Akard/Taylor Ward, all in favor) to approve the Education Pay Submissions for
June 2021.
b. Approval of Longevity Pay Submissions
Motion (Tim Goins/Jeff Akard all in favor) to approve the Longevity Pay Submissions for June 2021.
c. Revisions to Employee Handbook-Hamblen County Government Vehicle Use Policy
Motion (Tim Goins/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve the revisions to the Employee Handbook for
the Hamblen County Government Vehicle Use Policy.
d. Revisions to Employee Handbook-Bereavement Leave
Motion (Taylor Ward/Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve the revisions to the Employee Handbook

Bereavement Leave.

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)
a. None

Adjournment
There being no further business Chairman DeBord adjourned the meeting at 7:29 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



>

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv

PERSONNEL
COMMITTEE

Randy DeBord
Chairman

Chris Cutshaw
Vice-Chairman

Eileen Arnwine
Member

Jeff Akard
Member

Thomas Doty
Member

Tim Goins
Member

Bobby Haun
Member

Tim Horner
Member

Joe Huntsman, Sr.
Member

Wayne NeSmith
Member

Mike Reed
Member

Howard Shipley
Member

James Stepp
Member

Taylor Ward
Member

Hamblen County Government
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

Monday, June 14, 2021
Immediately Following Adjournment of Finance Committee
Large Courtroom — Hamblen County Courthouse

AGENDA

Call to Order — Chairman Randy DeBord

. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only -

Chairman Randy DeBord (Visitors will allotted 5 minutes to speak)

d.

. Old Business — Chairman Randy DeBord
a.

None

. New Business — Chairman Randy DeBord
a.
b.
c.

Approval of Education Pay Submissions

Approval of Longevity Pay Submissions

Revisions to Employee Handbook-Hamblen County Government Vehicle Use
Policy-County Mayor Bill Brittain

Revisions to Employee Handbook-Bereavement Leave--County Mayor Bill
Brittain

. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) —Chairman Randy DeBord
a.

None

. Adjournment — Chairman Randy DeBord

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE
OFFICE OF COUNTY MAYOR
EDUCATION & LONGEVITY PAY APPLICANTS PRESENTED TO

THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE ON
June 14, 2021

EDUCATION

Last Name First Name Education

Miller Andrea Associates $350.00

LONGEVITY

Last Name First Name Hire Date Amount Years of Service
Dillmon Kayla 5/7/2018 $225.00 3
Chandler Ricky 5/7/2018 $225.00 3

Singer Ashley 5/16/2018 $225.00 3

Return to Regular Calendar



=3

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY *INDUSTRY

Hamblen County Government
Vehicle Use Procedures

Hamblen County intends for the pool vehicle to service the transportation needs of
courthouse employees that do not have a vehicle assigned for conducting official county
business.

Employees using the pool vehicle must read and comply with section 7.5 VEHICLE USE
POLICY AND GUIDELINES in the Hamblen County Government Personnel Policy, of
which a copy is available on Hamblen County’s website www.hamblencountytn.gov.

It is the intent to maintain this vehicle at “like new” condition. A copy of this Vehicle Use
Procedures is available on the Hamblen County’s website at www.hamblencountytn.gov
and a copy is also in the glove box.

Authorized Vehicle Use

The operation and use of the County’s vehicle is limited to authorized passengers.
Authorized passengers are limited to county employees and approved guests or family
members who are accompanying the employee on official travel. Non-employees are not
permitted to drive county vehicles. Members of the County Legislative Body and other
boards whose members are appointed by the County Mayor or County Commission qualify
to drive the vehicle.

Unauthorized Vehicle Use

Use of the County’s vehicle without proper authorization, or use by or transporting
unauthorized personnel or materials, unauthorized possession of vehicle beyond the
established time frame, DMV violations, off-paved road use, towing vehicles or trailers,
smoking within the vehicle, while in violation of the Alcohol and Drug Policy, use of vehicle
for personal business, are all considered unauthorized or vehicle misuse.

Authorized Drivers

Our insurance carrier has recommended the following:
A driver of the County vehicle must maintain a copy of his/her valid driver’s license and a
signed acknowledgment of Vehicle Policy on file in personnel records.

Reservation Procedures and Information

Elected Official, Department Head, or designated person will need to contact the Mayor’s
Office to reserve the vehicle.

Page 1 of 4

Return to Regular Calendar


http://www.hamblencountytn.gov/
http://www.hamblencountytn.gov/

Vehicle reservation is provided on a first come, first served basis, and vehicle requests can
be made as far as six months in advance.

Upon determining vehicle availability, the following information will be needed:

Start and end dates and times

Driver or drivers’ names

Department name

Contact number

Account number to charge expenses and destination

Vehicle Sign-Out Procedures

The vehicle will be located in the Church Street parking lot.

The key for the vehicle can be picked up at the County Mayor’s office Monday — Friday,
8:00 AM to 4:00 PM. The keys will be maintained by the Mayor’s office. In case of
emergency, the Maintenance Department has an additional set of keys.

If your reservation occurs during the weekend or early in the morning (before 8:00 AM),
vehicle keys may be picked up the day prior as long as doing so does not interfere with
another reservation.

Vehicle Cleanliness

Please remove any remaining trash or debris from the vehicle after use; the next user will
appreciate it, and eliminate your chances of being charged for vehicle cleaning. Please
notify Maintenance Department of any stains that need attention upon your return. Itis
recommended on any reservation of two (2) days or more to take vehicle to Crescent
Center Car Wash before returning. Hamblen County has a monthly purchase order with
Crescent Center Car Wash.

Smoking is prohibited in the County vehicle, and you will be charged to remove the odor
from the vehicle.

Off-road use of County vehicle is prohibited; the user and/or department will be liable for all
repair work or cleaning resulting from this type of use.

Vehicle Fuel and Fueling

Please return County Vehicle to the same gas level as you started.

Fuelman Credit Cards are to be used for each fueling. The driver will be responsible for
knowledge of Fuelman station in the area where county business is being conducted.
Please be aware that this information can be obtained from the internet prior to the trip at
www.fuelman.com . The station’s Fuelman scanner will require the current odometer
reading.

Page 2 of 4

Return to Regular Calendar


http://www.fuelman.com/

The only authorized grade of fuel is regular unleaded. If an alternate grade of fuel is used,
the employee will be responsible for payment and the County may not be responsible for
reimbursement for unauthorized grade usage.

Charges for fuel while on County business will be allocated to the department for which the
trip was proposed for in the Van Reservations Form.

Vehicle Insurance

Vehicle Insurance Card is located in glove box.

The County assumes no liability, expense or losses incurred by users resulting from (a)
unauthorized or prohibited use of the vehicle, (b) improper fuel credit card use, (c) towing,
storage, and impound charges resulting from motor vehicle violations, (d) vehicle damage,
mechanical failure, or property losses resulting from driver negligence. The County is only
liable for expenses relating to mechanical operation of the vehicle provided; excluding fuel
level at pick up or cleanliness of vehicle.

Vehicle Accidents or Damage

Whenever a vehicle sustains damage or you are involved in an accident, contact local law
enforcement immediately to file a report. You are required to notify the Human Resource
Manager within the first 24 hours (one workday). Upon your return, you may be required
to complete a report about your accident as well as a first report of injury.

The reserving department is financially responsible for all vehicle repairs costs, but may be
reimbursed by the insurance company less a $500 comprehensive and $1,000 collision
deductible for each vehicle incident.

Vehicle Return Procedures:

Return the vehicle to the Church Street parking lot and make sure vehicle is locked and
secured.

The driver is required to complete the mileage log (current odometer reading), and return
the mileage log, Fuelman receipts, Crescent Center Car Wash receipts, and keys to the
County Mayor’s Office.

Emergency Information:

Accidents: Human Resource Manager - 423.586.1931

Fuelman: Accounts Payable Manager - 423.586.1931
Maintenance Issue: Maintenance Supervisor - 423.312.0587

All other issues: Department Head or Elected Official for reserving department

Page 3 of 4

Return to Regular Calendar



WHAT TO DO IF YOU HAVE A VEHICLE ACCIDENT

Do the following immediately, when applicable.

Check to see if anyone is injured.

Call 911 for an ambulance, if needed.

Call 911 for the fire department, if needed.

Call 911 for the Police, or Highway Patrol, or Sheriff’'s Department.

THEN DO THE FOLLOWING...

It is important that you get all the necessary information while you are at the accident
scene. Be sure to write it down!!! It is important to get the following information:
1. Get the location of the accident, names of streets, roads, or towns.
2. Get the name, address, and phone number of the other vehicle driver.
3. Get the name, address, and phone number of the other vehicle’s owner, if different
from the driver.
4. Get the name, address, and phone number of the other vehicle’s insurance
company.
5. Get the name, address, and phone number of all injured persons, and where they
were treated, if known.
6. Get the name, address, and phone numbers of any witnesses. Ask persons at the
scene if they saw the accident.
7. CALL the Hamblen County Mayor’s Office at (423) 586-1931 immediately if there
is an injury or considerable property damage.
8. Observe the scene to see if there are skid marks, debris, gouge marks that would
help to show how the accident happened. Check the damage to the other vehicle.
9. Give the completed information to your supervisor to send to the Hamblen County

Mayor’s Office

Cooperate with the investigating officer. Do not give information and do not discuss the
accident with anyone except the investigating officer, your supervisor, or an authorized
Hamblen County employee.

Created: 09/2008
Updated: 06/2021

Page 4 of 4

Return to Regular Calendar



4.6 BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

In case of death in the employee’s immediate family, the employee will be given 3 days paid
leave which will not be charged to vacation leave. The employee shall receive his or her regular
compensation based on his or her regular scheduled workday during bereavement leave. Paid
funeral leave is for scheduled workdays, which normally fall between the day of the death and
the day following the funeral. Additional time off without pay may be granted in certain
situations.

Immediate family shall be defined as spouse, parent, step-parent, child (including spouse of
child) or step-child (including spouse), brother, sister, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, mother-in-
law, father-in-law, grandparent, grandparent-in-law, grandchild, step-grandchild of the employee
and legal guardian or dependent. It also includes other relatives by blood or marriage if they are
living under the same roof with the employee.

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Public Services Committee
Monday, June 14, 2021
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse

MINUTES

Members Present
Tim Goins, Jim Stepp, Howard Shipley, Jeff Akard, Bobby Haun, Tim Horner, Joe Huntsman, Sr., Wayne
NeSmith

Members Absent
Eileen Arnwine

Call to Order
Chairman Goins called the meeting to order at 7:29 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee
Bonnie Bullington, Darrell Arwood, Edna Greene

Old Business
None

New Business

a. Resolution 21-_ Resolution to Amend the Zoning Map of Hamblen County, Tennessee by
Rezoning Tax Map 011, Parcel 078.04, District 03, Lot 3 of the Leonard & Imogene Murphy

Property, 1420 Three Springs Road, Russellville, TN 37860, From R-1 to A-1.
Motion (Tim Horner/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve Resolution 20-__ to Amend the Zoning
Map of Hamblen County, TN by Rezoning Tax Map 011, Parcel 078.04, District 03, Lot 3 of the
Leonard and Imogene Murphy Property 1420 Three Springs Road, Russellville, TN 37860
from R-1 to A-1.

b. Recommendation by the MHGIS for Street Naming- Waterfront Terrace

Motion (Jim Stepp/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve the recommendation by the MHGIS for

Street Naming- Waterfront Terrace
c.  Surplus Items for Jail

Motion (Jeff Akard/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve surplussing the 28 Metal Kiosks Casing

from the Video Visitation Units.
d.  Surplus Items for Community Service Work Program

Motion (Jeff Akard/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve the surplussing of the 1999 Chevy Mid-

Bus (Yellow Bus) from the Community Service Work Program Inventory.

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)
a. None.

Adjournment
There being no further business Chairman Goins adjourned the meeting at 7:38 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

Monday, June 14, 2021
Immediately Following Adjournment of the Personnel Committee
Large Courtroom — Hamblen County Courthouse

}3\@»

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

AGENDA
PUBLIC SERVICES
COMMITTEE 1. Call to Order — Chairman Tim Goins
Tim Goins
Chairman

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee — Chairman Tim Goins

James Stepp (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)

Vice-Chairman

Howard Shipley 3. Old Business — Chairman Tim Goins

Ex-Officio a. None
Jeff Akard 4. New Business — Chairman Tim Goins
Member a. Resolution 21-___ Resolution to Amend the Zoning Map of Hamblen County,
Tennessee by Rezoning Tax Map 011 Parcel 078.04, District 03, Lot 3 of the
Eileen Arnwine Leonard & Imogene Murphy Property Three Springs Road, Russellville, TN
Member 37860, From R-1 to A-1-Lori Matthews, Senior Planner for Morristown
b. Recommendation by the MHGIS for Street Naming- Waterfront Terrace-Lori
Bobby Haun Matthews, Senior Planner for Morristown
Member ¢. Surplus Items for Jail-Captain Teresa Laws of the Hamblen County Jail

d. Surplus Item for Community Services Work Program-County Mayor Bill
Tim Horner Brittain
Member

Joe Huntsman, Sr.
Member 5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) — Chairman Tim Goins

a.

Wayne NeSmith
Member

6. Adjournment — Chairman Tim Goins

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION # 21-10

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP
OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE BY REZONING
TAX MAP 011, PARCEL 078.04, DIST 03
LOT 3 OF THE LEONARD & IMOGENE MURPHY PROPERTY
THREE SPRINGS ROAD, RUSSELLVILLE, TN. 37860
FROM R-1 TO A-1
JUNE 24, 2021

WHEREAS, The Hamblen County Planning Commission heard the request on June 7, 2021 to
amend the Hamblen County Zoning Map from R-1 to A-1 on Tax Map 011, Parcel 078.04, District 03,
located outside the Urban Growth Area:

WHEREAS, The Hamblen County Planning Commission does hereby recommend for the
rezoning request:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Hamblen County Board of Commissioners
does hereby approve the rezoning and map amendment from R-1 to A-1 according to the attached map.

Motion was made by

Second by

Voting For: Voting Against:

ATTEST:

County Clerk

AUTHENTICATED:

County Mayor

Date:

planning(o)drive/rezoning request documents/resolution attachment E

Return to Regular Calendar



City of Morristown

Incorporated 1855
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING

TO: Hamblen County Planning Commission

FROM: Lori Matthews, Senior Planner for Morristown

DATE: May 18, 2021

SUBJECT: Rezoning Request — R1 (Rural Residential) to A1 (Agriculture)

OWNER(S): Sharon Wilson
LOCATION: 1420 Three Springs Road, Russelville TN

Owner Sharon Wilson is asking to rezone her property, 1420 Three Springs Road, from its current designation
of R1 (Rural Residential) District to Al (Agriculture and Forestry). Her intent is to locate a single-wide mobile
home onto the property, which is not allowed in the County’s R1 District.

The vacant property is approximately 3.8 acres in size and had been subdivided off in 2018, as seen on the
Leonard and Imogene Murphy Property subdivision. As shown on the graphic below, everything across the
road (Three Springs Road) is zoned A-1 (Agriculture & Forestry). As much of the area is still used for
farmland and residential housing, Staff would recommend the request be granted, based on it being
compatible with the adjoining properties.

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATIONS TO
THE HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY FOR THEIR
CONSIDERATION AT THE JUNE 24, 2021 MEETING.

REZONING REQUEST

Applicant: Sharon Wilson

Property Address: Three Springs Road

District: 03 Tax Map: 011 Parcel: 078.04

Recommend this property be rezoned from
R-1 (Residential) to A-1 (Agricultural)

Proposed use: Placement of a Single Wide Mobile Home

Certified and Recommended to the Hamblen County Legislative Body at the
June 7, 2021 Planning Commission meeting.

\

N
Lori Matthews-Planner

Public Notice-Wednesday, June 9, 2021
Public Service Committee-Monday, June 14, 2021
Legislative Body Meeting-Thursday, June 24, 2021

planning(o)drive/rezoning request documents/chairman recommend to cc

Return to Regular Calendar



PUBLIC NOTICE

The Hamblen County Board of Commissioners will hold an open public hearing on
the following date: June 24, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. in the Large Courtroom, 3" Floor of
the Main Courthouse to consider the Rezoning Request of District 03, Tax Map 011,
Parcel 078.04- Three Spring Road, Russellville, TN. 37860 from R-1 (Residential) to
A-1 (Agricultural) proposed use: Placement of Single Wide Mobile Home. Inquiries
may be directed to Hamblen County Planning Commission at (423) 581-1373

Citizen Tribune:

Please run this Public Notice in the Wednesday, June 9, 2021 issue
Bill to: Hamblen County Planning Commission

Attn: Tina Whitaker

Department Manager

511 W. 2" North St.

Morristown, TN. 37814

423-581-1373

Return to Regular Calendar



_Esco R. Jarnagin
aeriff

Wayne Mize
Chief Deputy

Sheriff of Hamhlen County

510 Allison Street
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

June 9, 2021

The Hamblen County jail is requesting to surplus the below items because they are no longer
used.

v

THE 28 METAL KIOSKS CASTING FROM THE VISITATION CENTER. THEY WILL BE SENT TO THE
CRUSHER.

Thank you,

Debbie Hammond
Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department

PHONE: (423) 586-3781 - Administrative
(423) 585-2720 - Jail
FAX: (423) 587-1658 - Administrative
(423) 587-1329 - Jail Return to Regular Calendar



}3:@

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY - INDUSTRY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

To:  Hamblen County Commission

From: Bill Brittainﬁ

Date: June 14, 2021

Re:  Surplus Item for Community Service Work Program

Hamblen County would like to surplus the following item from the Community Service Work
Program inventory.

1) Yellow Bus — 99 Chevy Mid-Bus — VIN #1GBHG31R1X1020831 — Mileage 82,642

Bill Brittain, County Mayor
511 West Second North Street « Morristown, TN 37814 « office. 423.586.1931 « fax. 423.585.4699

www.HamblenCountyTN.gov » email. bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us
Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Justice Center/Jail Project Committee
Monday, June 14, 2021
Hamblen County Courthouse-Large Courtroom

MINUTES

Members Present

Tim Horner, Jim Stepp, Jeff Akard, Chris Cutshaw, Randy DeBord, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Bobby Haun,
Joe Huntsman, Sr., Wayne NeSmith, Howard Shipley

Members Absent
Eileen Arnwine, Mike Reed

Call to Order
Chairman Horner called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m.

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee
Linda Noe, Karen Arwood, Darrell Arwood, Bonnie Bullington

Old Business

a. Tony Pettit with BurWil Construction Company presented an update on the project to
the Committee.

b. Hale House Renovations-Mayor Brittain presented the Bid Tabulation received in February
2021 for the renovations project. Mayor then requested approval form the Committee to
Re-Bid the Hale House renovations project.
Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the Re-Bidding of the Hale
House Renovation Project.

New Business
a. None

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)
a. None

Adjournment
There being no further business Chairman Horner adjourned the meeting at 6.57 p.m.

Return to Regular Calendar



}31@

TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

aaaaaaaa COMMUMITY - INDUSTRY

JUSTICE
CENTER/JAIL
PROJECT
COMMITTEE

Tim Horner
Chairman

James Stepp
Vice-Chairman

Eileen Arnwine
Member

Jeff Akard
Member

Chris Cutshaw
Member

Randy DeBord
Member

Thomas Doty
Member

Tim Goins
Member

Bobby Haun
Member

Joe Huntsman, Sr.
Member

Wayne NeSmith
Member

Mike Reed
Member

Howard Shipley
Member

Taylor Ward
Member

Hamblen County Government
JUSTICE CENTER/JAIL PROJECT COMMITTEE

Monday, June 14, 2021
Immediately Following Adjournment of the Education Committee
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse

AGENDA

Call to Order — Chairman Tim Horner

. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only —

Chairman Tim Horner  (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)

. Old Business-Chairman Tim Horner

a. Project Update-Tony Pettit, BurWil Construction Company
b. Hale House Renovations-County Mayor Bill Brittain

. New Business- Chairman Tim Horner

a. None

. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) — Chairman Tim Horner

a. None

. Adjournment — Chairman Tim Horner

Return to Regular Calendar



BID TAB

PROJECT
Hale House Development for
Hamblen County Government
BID DATE Thursday, February, 25, 2021 at 2:00 p.m.
= = Alternate =
Base Bid - © Alternate ° No. 2 - ©
S w £y . En
House 9 > No.1- 9 > Handicap 9 >
Bidder of Record Addendum |[Security |Renovation S a |Roof S a |Shower of-
Andrew & Hoskins Construction, Inc. 1,2 check | $225,000.00 | 180 | $45,645.00 60 $6,300.00 5
P.O. Box 298
Talbott, Tennessee 37877
License No. 22722
Ballinger Construction Bid Opening; Not Read
867 East Highway 11E Incorrect Bid Form used; receipt of addenda not acknowledged
Jefferson City, Tennessee 37760
License No. 72840
Cooper Drywall and Painting, Inc. 1,2 X $354,267.00 90 $59,867.00| N/A | $2,945.00 | N/A

6711 Pleasant Ridge Road

Knoxville, Tennessee 37921

License No. 46030

Return to Regular Calendar





